HB 231 .U4 1902



Class HB231 



	,		





# MOVEMENT OF PRICES.

1840-1901.

FROM SAUERBECK'S TABLES, LONDON ECONOMIST, REPORTS OF THE U.S. SENATE AND OF THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR ON PRICES.

[From the Summary of Commerce and Finance for July, 1902.]

O. P. AUSTIN,

Chief of Bureau.

TREASURY DEPARTMENT,

Bureau of Statistics.



# MOVEMENT OF PRICES.

1840-1901.

FROM SAUERBECK'S TABLES, LONDON ECONOMIST, REPORTS OF THE U. S. SENATE AND OF THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR ON PRICES.

[From the Summary of Commerce and Finance for July, 1902.]

O. P. AUSTIN,

Chief of Bureau.

Treasury Department,

Bureau of Statistics.

HB 231 .U4

JAN 16 1907 D. of D.

# CONTENTS.

MOVEMENT OF PRICES.	
Wholesale prices of commodities in the United States, 1840-1901	Page, _ 61
Food, etc	. 61
Beans, medium, choice	. 61
Butter, Elgin creamery	. 62
Cheese	
Coffee, Rio, fair and No. 7	
Flour, wheat	. 63
Flour, rye	. 64
Fruit, apples, evaporated	. 64
Fruit, currants, Zante	_ 65
Fruits, raisins, California, London layer	. 65
Lard, prime	_ 6€
Meat, ham, sugar cured	_ 66
Meat, pork, salt, mess	. 67
Molasses, New Orleans, prime	. 67
Rice, Carolina, prime.	_ 68
Salt, fine, boiled	_ 68
Salt, Turks Island	. 69
Spices, nutmegs	_ 69
Spices, pepper, whole Sumatra.	. 70
Stareh, pure	. 70
Sugar, 96°, centrifugal, Nos. 10 and 13, Dutch standard	- 71
Sugar, refined, crushed, and granulated.	
Tallow, prime, city, in hogsheads	
Farm products	. 75
Highest and lowest monthly price of cash No. 2 wheat at Chicago, 1885-1901	- 73
Monthly average prices of No. 2 red winter wheat f. o. b. New York, 1885-1901	
Wheat, contract grades, cash	
Corn, No. 2, cash	
Oats, No. 2, eash	
Rye, No. 2, cash	
Barley, by sample	- 73
Flaxseed, No. 1	
Cattle, steers, choice and extra	
Cattle, steers, good to choice	
Hogs, heavy	
Hogs, light	
Sheep, native	
Sheep, Western	
Hides, green, salted, packers, heavy native steers	
Hay, timothy	
Hops, New York State, choice	
Cotton, upland, middling	
Wool, Ohio, medium fleece, scoured	
Wool, Ohio, fine fleece, scoured	7
Cloths and elothing	
Bags, 2-bushel, Amoskeag	
Boots and shoes, men's brogans, leather.	
Boots and shoes, men's split boots, kip top, 16-inch, ½-double sole	
Boots and shoes, women's solid-grain shoes, leather, polish, or polka	
Calico, Cocheco prints	
Carpets, ingrain, 2-ply, Lowell.	
Carpets, Wilton, 5-frame, Bigelow	
Denims, Amoskeag	
Drillings, Stark A	
Ginghams, Amoskeag	
Print cloths, 28-inch, 64 by 64, Metacomet	
Shirtings, bleached, 4–4, Fruit of the Loom	
Shirtings bleached 4-4 Lonsdale	. 8:

Wholesale prices of commodities in the United States, 1840–1901—Continued.	Page.
Cloths and clothing—Continued. Tickings, Amoskeag, A. C. A	82
Women's dress goods, cotton-warp alpaca, 22-inch, Hamilton	83 83
Women's dress goods, cotton-warp aspaca, 22-inch, Hamilton.	83
Women's dress goods, cotton-warp cashmere, 27-inch, Hamilton	
Women's dress goods, cotton-warp cashmere, 54-inch	
Fuel and lighting	
Coal, anthracite, stove	84
Coal, bituminous	84
Metals and implements	
Barb wire, galvanized.	85
Pig iron, No. 1, anthracite foundry	
Steel rails	85
Ear iron, best refined, rolled	
Copper, sheet	
Quicksilver	
Lead, pig	
Lead pipe	
Saws, hand, standard, Disston's	
Shovels, Ames No. 2, cast steel, D-handle, square point, back strap	
Spelter, domestie	
Lumber and building materials	
Oak boards, white, plain, first quality, 1-inch, rough	
Pine boards, white, clear, extra, 1-inch, not planed	
Pine boards, white, culls, 1-inch, not planed.	
Shingles, pinc, 16 inches, XXX, and 18 inches	89
Doors, pine, unmolded, 2 feet 4 inches by 6 feet 8 inches, 1} inches thick	
Lime, Rockland Brick, common domestic building.	90
Cement, Rosendale	
Rope, Manila	
Putty	
Turpentine, spirits of	
Drngs and chemicals.	
Alcohol	
Brimstone, erude	
Glycerin, refined	
Linseed oil, domestic, raw, in barrels	
Opium, natural (cases).	
Quinine	
Sulphuric acid	
House-furnishing goods.	
Furniture, chairs (bedroom), maple, cane-seat	
Furniture, chairs (kitchen), common spindle.	98
Furniture, tables (kitchen), pine, 3½ foot	98
Glassware, tumblers, one-half pint	98
Pails, wooden, 2-hoop and 3-hoop.	
Tubs, wooden	98
Miscellaneous	100
Rubber, Para	
Course of relative prices from 1840 to 1901, inclusive.	
Aldrich report on course of relative prices from 1840 to 1891	
Relative wholesale prices in gold, by groups of articles, 1840–1891.	
Department of Labor report on course of relative prices from 1890 to 1901, inclusive.	
Prices and the cost of living in Massachusetts	
Comparison of prices	
Purchase power of money	
Workingmen's expense budgets.	
Movement of prices in Great Britain.	
Summary of index numbers	
Monthly fluctuations of the index numbers of forty-five commodities.	
Quarterly movement of prices; summary of index numbers.  Movements of forty-five commodities in the United Kingdom (production and imports).	
Construction of the tables.	
Construction of the tables.  Average prices of commodities.	
Wholesale prices of commodities, mainly in London and Manchester, average six years, 1845–1850; selected dates, 1879–1902.	
Wholesale prices, 1845–1901; proportionate results	121

# WHOLESALE PRICES OF COMMODITIES IN THE UNITED STATES.

1840-1901.

The series of tables contained in this document is a continuation of the tables published in the Summary of Commerce and Finance, May, 1900. Two changes have been made to which attention is called, namely, (1) the addition of a series of tables of prices of farm products, and (2) the omission of certain tables of prices of articles whose relative importance has greatly diminished or whose place in the market has been taken by other grades of the same general class, thus making it necessary in some cases to diseard the purpose of securing continuous quotations for that particular grade of commodity. In other cases, where continuity in quotations has been deemed important, any change in the grade to which quotations apply has been plainly indicated, so as to avoid any possibility of misleading.

The quotations of wholesale prices in the United States as they appear in these tables are, in most cases, reproduced from the results of the extensive inquiry made by the Aldrich committee and subsequent inquiries made by the Department of Labor. The first of these results is generally known as the Aldrich Report on Wholesale Prices, Wages, and Transportation, as submitted by Mr. Aldrich from the Senate Committee on Finance, March 3, 1893. This report covered the period from 1840 to 1891, and comprised 223 quotations of different articles and grades, derived in a great majority of cases from records of actual sales by firms in existence during all or most of that period.

The later inquiries by the Department of Labor covered the period from 1890 to 1901, inclusive, continuing, as a rule, the same general classes of articles represented in the Aldrich report, but adding some quotations for farm products. With this addition the same general series was brought down to the end of 1901. These results appeared in detail in Bulletin No. 27, March, 1900, and in Bulletin No. 39, March, 1902, of the Department of Labor.

Information derived from other sources than the Aldrich report or the bulletins of the Department of Labor is credited in footnotes to the proper authorities. This applies especially to cases in which prices have been brought down to a later date than October, 1901, the latest quotations given by the Department of Labor. For information as to the sources of data from which prices for the years prior to 1891 were obtained, reference should be made to Part II, Table X1, Wholesale Prices of Commodities for Fifty-two Years, in Volume II of the Aldrich report, also known as Senate Report No. 1394, Part 2, 1893.

Unless otherwise specified, prices quoted are those prevailing at New York for the dates given. In accordance with the plan followed in selecting the earlier quotations, the prices given for October, 1899, are those prevailing and thereafter at the beginning of each quarter year.

The tables following include a variety of standard articles in each of eight leading classes of commodities, as follows:

Food, etc.
Farm products.
Metals and implements.
Cloths and clothing.

Fuel and lighting. Lumber and building materials. Drugs and chemicals. House-furnishing goods.

# FOOD, ETC. BEANS: MEDIUM, CHOICE.

DATES.	Price. DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.
Oct., 1872 Jan., 1873 Apr., 1873 Oct., 1873 Oct., 1873 Jan., 1874 July, 1874 July, 1874 July, 1875 July, 1875 July, 1875 July, 1875 July, 1876 Apr., 1876 Apr., 1876 Apr., 1876 July, 1876 Oct., 1876 July, 1877 July, 1877 July, 1877	2.50@3.00 Jan., 1878. 2.50@2.70 Apr., 1878. 2.50@2.60 July, 1878. 2.50@2.62 Oct., 1878. 2.50@3.00 Jan., 1879. 2.00@2.65 Apr., 1879. 1.95@2.00 July, 1879. 1.95@2.00 July, 1879. 1.95@2.00 July, 1880. 1.85@1.95 Apr., 1880. 1.85@1.95 Oct., 1880. 1.85@1.95 July, 1881. 1.18@1.20 Apr., 1881. 1.18@1.20 Apr., 1881. 1.35@1.45 Jan., 1881. 1.35@1.45 Jan., 1881. 1.35@1.45 Jan., 1881. 2.25@2.37 Jan., 1882.	. 1. 87@2.00 . 1.55@1.60 . 1.65@1.65 . 1.65@1.75 . 1.35@1.37 . 1.35@1.37 . 1.35@1.37 . 1.35@1.40 . 1.35@1.65 . 1.50@1.65 . 1.50@1.65 . 1.50@1.65 . 1.50@1.55 . 2.00@2.15 . 2.50@2.55 . 3.20@3.50 . 3.25@3.35 . 3.60@3.65	Oct., 1882. Jan., 1883. Apr., 1883. July, 1883. July, 1883. Jan., 1884. July, 1884. July, 1884. July, 1885. Oct., 1885. July, 1885. Oct., 1885. Jan., 1886. Apr., 1886. Apr., 1886. July, 1887.	2.15@2.25 2.60@2.75 2.40@2.55 2.35@2.55 2.35@2.55 1.70@1.75 1.40@1.55 1.30@1.40 1.30@1.60 1.50@1.60 1.50@1.55 1.30@1.55 1.30@1.55 1.30@1.55 1.30@1.55	Oct., 1887 Jan., 1888 Apr., 1888 July, 1888 July, 1889 July, 1889 July, 1889 July, 1889 July, 1890 Apr., 1890 Apr., 1890 July, 1890 Oct., 1890 Jan., 1891 Jan., 1891 July, 1891 July, 1891 Jan., 1892 July, 1892 July, 1892	2. 65 at 2. 70 2. 50 at 2. 55 1. 70 at 1. 80 1. 85 at 1. 80 1. 85 at 2. 50 2. 20 at 2. 25 1. 80 at 1. 85 1. 70 at 1. 75 2. 45 at 2. 50 2. 20 at 2. 25 1. 80 at 1. 85 1. 70 at 2. 50 2. 10 at 2. 15 2. 15 at 2. 20 2. 25 at 2. 25 2. 25 at 2. 35 2. 00 at 2. 18 1. 75 at 1. 80 4. 18 at 2. 18 2. 18 at 2. 18 3. 18 at 2. 18 at	Oct., 1892. Jan., 1893. Apr., 1893. July, 1893. Oct., 1893. Jan., 1894. Apr., 1894. July, 1894. July, 1894. Jan., 1895. Apr., 1895. Oct., 1895. Oct., 1895. Oct., 1895. Jan., 1896. Apr., 1896. Apr., 1896. Apr., 1896. Apr., 1896. Apr., 1896. July, 1897.	$\begin{array}{c} 1.95 \\ 2.10 \\ 2.00 \\ 1.90 \\ 1.75 \\ 1.80 \\ 1.67 \\ 1.95 \\ 1.70 \\ 1.75 \\ 1.70 \\ 2.20 \\ 2.15 \\ 1.50 \\ 1.30 \\ 1.15 \\ 1.50 \\ 6.85 \\ 1.$	Oct., 1897. Jan., 1898. Apr., 1898. July, 1898. July, 1898. July, 1899. July, 1899. July, 1899. July, 1899. July, 1900. Apr., 1900. Apr., 1900. Apr., 1901. Apr., 1901. July, 1901. July, 1901. July, 1901. July, 1902. July, 1902. July, 1902. July, 1902. July, 1902. July, 1902.	1.10 @1.15 1.05 @1.10 1.15 @1.20 1.25 @1.30 1.35 1.32\d.1.35 2.10 2.10 2.15 2.10 2.10 2.10 2.10 2.25 2.00 @2.05 2.02\d.2.05 2.20 @2.25

#### BUTTER: ELGIN CREAMERY.

DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.
	Cents per		Cents per		Cents per		Cents per		Cents per		Cents per
	pound.		pound.		pound.		pound.		pound,	1	pound.
m., 1840	16(a) 20	July, 1850	15(0.17	Jan., 1861	16(a)18	July, 1871	25@ 28	Jan., 1882	24ta 40	July, 1892	2
pr., 1840	12ar 16	Oct., 1850	16@ 1S	Apr., 1861	16ro-20	Oct., 1871	28(a)32	Apr., 1882	400 41	Oct., 1892	22 @
dy, 1840	15(a, 17	Jan., 1851	17(a 18	July, 1861	12m14	Jan., 1872	30m31	July, 1882	24(a.26	Jan., 1893	28 (a)
4., 1810	15(a)17	Apr., 1851	17a 18 15a 16	Oct., 1861 Jan., 1862	$\frac{12m15}{18m20}$	Apr., 1872 July, 1872	32@36 23@25	Oct., 1882 Jan., 1883	20(a)32 35(a) 11	Apr., 1895 ( July, 1893	27 (a
m., 1811 pr., 1811	15ar 17 15ar 20	Oct., 1851	16(a 17	Apr., 1862	196622	Oct., 1872	25ta 30	Apr., 1883	25ta 30	Oct., 1893	26 €
ly, 1811	15ta 20	Jan., 1852	18 at 20	July, 1862	1560:16	Jan., 1873	27(a)34	July, 1883	20(a 22	Jan., 1891	25 (a)
et., 1811	15/0/20	Apr., 1852	24625	Oct., 1862	18(a 20	Apr., 1873	30(a, 40)	Oct., 1883	25@ 30	Apr., 1894	19 (a)
m., 1842	15@ 20	July, 1852	166/18	Jan., 1863	216/25	July, 1873	267a,28	Jan., 1884	30@ 35	July, 1591	
pr., 1842	15(a 20	Oct., 1852	24a 25	Apr., 1833	246.26	Oct., 1873	270028	Apr., 1884	28(a/34	Oct., 1894	20 (a
ily, 1842	15/0/20	Jan., 1853	266c28	July, 1863	196-20	Jan., 1874	27(m34)	July, 1884	20(0.22	Jan., 1895	112 (a
et., 1842	16(a 20	Apr., 1853	2000 22	Oct., 1863	23(a)25	/ Apr., 1874	$35a \cdot 10$	Oct., 1881	25(a 3 1	Apr., 1895	17 m
m., 1843	126/18	July, 1853	16(a 18	Jan., 1861	29(a)32	July, 1874	25(0)28	Jan., 1585	25@30	July, 1895	16 (a
pr., 1843	12(m18	Oct., 1853	19(a)21	Apr., 1864	47(a)50	Oct., 1874	35(a) 40 35(a) 38	Apr., 1855 July, 1885	25(a)28	Oct., 1895	17 (a 21 (a
dy, 1843	12(a 16	Jan., 1851 Apr., 1854	166518 206522	July, 1861	30(a)36 40(a)45	Jan., 1875	24@26	Oct., 1885	17(a.20 22(a,23	Jan., 1896 Apr., 1896	18 (ii
t., 1543 n., 1514	14(a 16 14ai 16	July, 1854	17(a)19	Jan., 1865	50(4)55	July, 1875	25@27	Jan., 1886	30(a)33	July, 1896	14 (a
ir., 1811	17(a 20	Oct., 1-54	22(0.25	Apr., 1865	25ar35	Oct., 1875	32(435	Apr., 1886	30@33	Ciet., 1896	14 (a
ly, 1841	17(0.20	Jan., 1855	21(a 25	July, 1865!	29a-31	Jan., 1876	30a 32	July, 1886	17@19	Jan., 1897	41 (00
t., 1811	17(a 20	Apr., 1855	27(a 28	Oct., 1865	42(a 44	Apr., 1876	35(a.38	Oct., 1886	27(a) 29	Apr., 1897	19 @
n., 1845	11(a:16	July, 1855	18 <i>ir</i> 20	Jan., 1866	40av 45	July, 1876	24(a)25	Jan., 1887	25(a)30	July, 1897	14 (à
pr., 1845	14(a:16	Oct., 1855	21(a 22	Apr., 1866	50a-35	Oct., 1876	30(a.33	Apr., 1887	25@30	Oct., 1897	
ly, 1845	16@18	Jan., 1856	25(0.26	July, 1866	40(a)12	Jan., 1877	30@:33	July, 1887	18(a)21	Jan., 1898	
4., 1845	16m:18	Apr., 1856	20m 23	Oct., 1866	40ta+13	Apr., 1877	25(a:28	Oct., 1887	23(a)25	Apr., 1898	20 @
n., 1846	18(a 21	July, 1856	16a 17	Jan., 1867	35m 42	July, 1877	19a 23	Jan., 1888	27@29	July, 1898	10 0
r., 1846	14ta 16	Oct., 1856	216/23	Apr., 1867	3061.33	Oct., 1877	27(0)32	Apr., 1888	25@31	Oct., 1898 Jan., 1899	18 @ 171@
ly, 1816	14(a 16	Jan., 1807	23 (a. 24 25 (a. 26	July, 1857 Oct., 1867	26(a-28 33(a-34	Jan., 1878 Apr., 1878	28@35 30@35	July, 1888 Oct., 1888	19@21 22@24	Apr., 1899	17 (à
t., 1546 n., 1847	15a 18 16a 20	Apr., 1857 July, 1857	21(a.2.:	Jan., 1868	40/m45	July, 1878	186020	Jan., 1859	28(w30	July, 1899	174(0
r., 1847	17(a.20	Oct., 1857	21(a) 223	Apr., 1868	500 55	Oct., 1878	21@27	Apr., 1889	22(a) 25	Oct., 1899 a .	1140
v. 1817	166±18	Jan., 1858	18(a)20	July, 1868	300.33	Jan., 1879	24@28	July, 1889	17(a)19	Jan., 1900	
t., 1817	180 22	Apr., 1858	220021	Oct., 1868	45m 48	Apr., 1879	186 25	Oct., 1889	210026	Apr., 1900	
n., 1515	16ta 18	July, 1858	17(a.18	Jan., 1869	45m 48	July, 1879	15m 16	Jan., 1890	240/25	July, 1900	
r., 1818	18(a.20)	Oct., 1858	18m 20	Apr., 1869	40(@48	Oct., 1879	25@28	Apr., 1890	23(a 24	Oct., 1900	
ly, 1848	15(a 17	Jan., 1859	2360.24	July, 1869	35(a)37	Jan., 1880,	30@36	July, 1890	15(a 17	Jan., 1901	
f., 1815	166/18	Apr., 1839	20(a) 23	Oct., 1869	386040	Apr., 1880	30(2)35	Oct., 1890	220224	Apr., 1901	
n., ISB	16(a 20	July, 1859	17@ 18½	Jan., 1870	35(a:40	July, 1880	20621	Jan., 1891	26(a 25	July, 1901	
r., 1849	166-18	Oct., 1859	20% 21	Apr., 1870	35/8/38	Oct., 1880	29(a 33	Apr., 1891	25(0 27	Oct., 1901	99 6
y, 1849	16a 18	Jan., 1860	20m 22	July, 1870	25(w30	Jan., 1881	29@33 25@33	July, 1891	18(a 20 21(a 25	Jan., 1902 b .	22 @ 26!fa
t., 1519	18m 20	Apr., 1860	16te18 16te18	Oct., 4870 Jan., 4871	35(a 39 35(a 41)	Apr., 1881 July, 1881	22@24	Jan., 1891	26(a)27	Apr., 1902 b., July, 1902 b.,	2010
n., 1850 or., 1850	16ta 18 16(a, 18	July, 1860	19ta 21	Apr., 1871	30@ 40	Oct., 1881	30(a) 33	Apr., 1892	21(w22	July, 1902 0 .	202(11

## CHEESE: NEW YORK.

	Cents per		Cents per		Cents per		Cents per		Cents per		Cents per
7 1010	pound.	Lulus 15 50	pound.	Jan., 1861	pound.	July, 1871	pound. 11 @ 121	Jan., 1882	pound. 12 @ 131	July, 1892	pound.
Jan., 1840	S (a 10	July, 1850	E(n) 8		9(0.11					Oct., 1892	101@101
Apr., 1810	S (a 10	Oct., 1850	Star S	Apr., 1861	8(0.10	Oct., 1871	12 @11	Apr., 1882	12 (a)14		
July, 1840	S to 10	Jan., 1851	4(0) 61	July, 1861	5(a) 7	Jan., 1872	12 (0.14)	July, 1882	10 (a 11	Jan., 1893	11140 114
Oct 1810	S (a 10	Apr., 1851	4(a) 7	Oct., 1861	5(a, 7	Apr., 1872	18 (ā:20	Oct., 1882	11 (a 12)	Apr., 1893	111
Jan., 1841	8 6/10	July, 1851	3(a) 7	Jan., 1862	6(ā) S	July, 1872	10 @12	Jan., 1883	13 (a.14	July, 1893	816a 81
Apr., 1841	S (a 10)	Oct., 1851	5(0) (1)	Apr., 1862	6(0) 9	Oct., 1872	12 @144	Apr., 1883	13 (0:14)	Oct., 1893	11 (0 115
July, 1811	6 (d) S	Jan., 1852	Gas 7	July, 1862	5(a) S	Jan., 1873	12 (a)143	July, 1883	S (a 10	Jan., 1894	111
Oct., 1811	5 (a S	Apr., 1852	7(01.9	Oct., 1862	7@9	Apr., 1873	15 @17	Oct., 1883	11 (a 12½	Apr., 1501	12 (0.10)
Jan , 1842	6 (a) 8	July, 1852	Gray 8	Jan., 1863	10m12	July, 1873	11 (0)121	Jan., 1881	12 (a 131	July, 1891	4 4
Apr., 1812	6 (m S	Oct., 1852	Gen. 81	Apr., 1863	146315	O"t., 1873	12 (a:14)	Apr., 1884	14 (a 15)	Oct., 1894	11
July, 1842	6 (m S	Jan., 1853	Sun 9	July, 1863	9(0)12	Jan., 1871	$\frac{12}{5}$ ( $\alpha 14\frac{1}{3}$	July, 1884	7 (a) 81	Jan., 1815	$11\frac{1}{4}(0)11\frac{1}{4}$
Oct., 1812	6 (a) 8	Apr., 1853	7@ 94	Oct., 1863	11 a 13	Apr., 1874	15 (a) 17	Oct., 1881	11 (a)12	Apr., 1895	1140 114
Jan., [813	6 (a) 7	July, 1853	Ga S	Jan., 1861	136015	July, 1871	11 (0.12)	Jan., 1885	12 (a 12	July, 1895	10 万
Apr., 1843	6 (0) 7	Oct., 1853	90.10	· Apr., 1861	16a 18	Oct., 1874	14 (a)15	Apr., 1885	10 (a 11	Oct., 1895	816 1
July, 1843	6 (a) 7	Jan. 1854	10a 11	July, 1864	12@18	Jan., 1875	11 to 16	July, 1885	$6\frac{1}{9}(a - 7\frac{1}{9})$	Jan., 1896	10 % 10}
Oct., 1813	54m 6	Apr., 1854	100012	Oct., 1864	17(a) 24	Apr., 1875	15 to 161	Oct., 1885	9 (a. 9)	Apr., 1896	9 10 10
Jan , 1841	ត	July, 1854	S(a) S1	Jan., 1865	20@25	July, 1875	11 6/125	Jan., 1886	91/0/10	July, 1896	7 4 74
Apr., ISH	5100-6	Coet., 1854	66/10	Apr., 1865	18(a) 24	Oct., 1875	13 (0.13)	Apr., 1886	10 ta 11	Oct., 1896	9 0 9}
July, ISH,	5](m 6	□ Jan., 1855	80/11	July, 1865	10@15	Jan., 1876	$12\frac{1}{9}(w 13)$	July, 1886	6 (0" 8	Jan., 1897,	107 - 11
Oct., 1811	44ta 54	Apr., 1855	100 13	Oct., 1865	12(a) 18	Apr., 1576	13 (m.13)	Oct., 1885	10 (#12	Apr., 1897	12 / 125
Jan., 1847	5 (a 5)	July, 1855	4m 10	Jan., 1866	16(a)20	July, 1876	$10 \ (a) 10 \frac{1}{2}$	Jan., 1887	12 (a 13 }	July, 1897	7 (0 7 2
Apr Islam	7 (0 5)	Oct., 1855	5to 10	Apr., 1866	20(a)23	Oct., 1876	12 @13	Apr., 1887	14 (a 15)	Oct., 1897	9 17 94
July, 14 hours	7 (a) S	Jan., 1856	6(a.11	July, 1866	18@20	Jan., 1877	11 (a 14½	July, 1887	7 (a 9	Jan., 1898,	9 0 94
Oct., 1815	G (a 7	Apr., 1856	9ta 11	Oct., 1866	13@16	Apr., 1877	14 oc 15	Oct., 1887	$11 \ (a\ 12\frac{1}{a})$	Apr., 1898	S (a 5)
Jan 159	7 (0 8	July, 1856	6m, 9	Jan., 1867	12(a) 17	July, 1877	9 (a:10)	Jan., 1888	$11 \text{ (ii } 12\frac{1}{9}$	July, 1898	710 75
Apr., 1846	7 (a. 8	Oct., 1856	D(a 11)	Apr., 1867	18m/20	Oct., 1877	12 @ 133	Apr., 1888	12 (a 13	Oct., 1898	9 ( 9,
July, 1846	7 (0. 8	Jan., 1857	9m 103	July, 1867	1460.16	Jan., 1878	12 (a)134	July, 1888	9 (0 9)	Jan., 1899	10 0 113
Oct., 1816	6 (0) 74	Apr., 1857	12m 131	Oct., 1867	1 160 15	Apr., 1878	12 (a 13	O-L, 1888	8107 95	Apr., 1899	12 @ 123
Jan., 1817	G (a. 8	July, Poll	66611	Jan., 1868	14m 15	July, 1878	6 60 S	Jan., 1889	11 (a 12	July, 1899	8307 53
Apr., 1847	7 ( 8	Oct., 1857	Glas 9	Apr., 1868	16m17	Oct., 1878	8 (a) 93	Apr., 1889	11 (01112	Oct., 1899 a	117
July 1517	765	Jan., 1858	5(a) 8	July, 1868	14(a)15	Jan., 1879	8 (a) 9	July, 1889	S (a S)	Jan., 1900	1246-13
Oct., 1847	7 (a) S	Apr., 1858	7(0) 93	. Oct., 1868	15(a)17	Apr., 1879	6 ta 8	Oct., 1889	10 (0.11	Apr., 1900	13 ( 131
Jan., 1848	G (a 7	July, 1858	4(a) 5	Jan., 1869	15(a) 20	July, 1879	4 @ 6	Jan., 1890	10 to 102	July, 1900	9=
Apr., 1848	6 (a) 7	(B.L. 1858	6(a) S	Apr., 1869	20a.24	Oct., 1879	10 (a) 10 4	Apr., 1890	10 in 114	Cret., 1986	111
July, 1848	6 (a S	Jan., 1859	96n104	July, 1869	15(a)17	Jan., 1880	12 (0)13	July, 1890	7 (a 7 2	Jan., 1901	111/6/113
O 1848	6 @ 7	Apr., 1859	20011	Oct., 1869	156a 16	Apr., 1850	14 (0)15	Oct., 1800	$9_{9}^{1} (a   10)$	Apr., 1901	113
Jan . 1849		July, 1859	5(a) 9	, Jan., 1870	17(a)18	July, 1880	7 (0) 81	Jan., 1801	9 (#10	July, 1901	13
Apr. 1889	G ta S	Oct., 1559	760 10	Apr., 1870	12@16	Oct., 1880	12 @131	Apr., 1891	10 (0.12)	Oct., 1901	93
July 1849	5 (0) 7	Jan., 1880	9(a 11	July, 1870	12an14	Jan., 1881	12 (0.13)	July, 1891	S (@ S1	Jan., 1902 b.	9361 93
Oct. 1819	5 (0 7	Apr., 1860	10a 12	Oct., 1870	12(0)115	Apr., 1881	12 (011	Oct., 1891	9 @ 19	Apr., 1902 b .	4760 113
Jan , 180	5 (a) 7	July, 1860	5to 10	Jan., 1871	12(a)16	July, 1851	S (a) 10	Jan., 1892	111	July, 1902 b	613
Apr., 1859	6 @ 5	Oct., 1860	9@11	, Apr., 1871	10(a, 16	Oct., 1881	12 @131	Apr., 1892	121		

a Quotations from October, 1899, to October, 1901, inclusive, are the monthly averages of prices prevailing on Tuesday of each week at New York. b From the American Greecer.

# COFFEE: RIO, FAIR AND NO. 7.

DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.
	Cents per		Cents per		Cents per		Cents per		Cents per		Cents per
	pound.		pound.		pound.		pound.		pound.		pound.
an., 1840	9	July, 1850	9	Jan., 1861	$11\frac{1}{2}$	July, 1871	a 101	Jan., 1882	101	July, 1892	17
pr., 1840	9	Oct., 1850	111	Apr., 1861	12	Oct., 1871	a 13	Apr., 1882	91	Oct., 1892	18
uly, 1840	91	Jan., 1851	10	July, 1861	12	Jan., 1872	a 163	July, 1852	91	Jan., 1893	13
et., 1845	101	Apr., 1851	10	Oct., 1861	151	Apr., 1872	a 15½	Oct., 1882	91	Apr., 1893	1.
an., I841	101	July, 1851	81	Jan., 1862	18	July, 1872	a 173	Jan., 1883	8	July, 1893	1
pr., I841	9‡	Oct., 1851	74	Apr., 1862	201	Oct., 1872	a 151	Apr., 1883	$9\frac{1}{4}$	Oct., 1893	15
uly, 1841	91	Jan., 1852	8	July, 1862	21	Jan., 1873	a 17	July, 1883	91	Jan., 1894	19
et., 1841	64	Apr., 1852 July, 1852	81	Oct., 1862	22½ 28	Apr., 1873	a 171	Oct., 1883	$10\frac{1}{9}$	Apr., 1894	19
nn., 1842 pr., 1842	81 74	Oct., 1852	81	Jan., 1863	31	July, 1873	a 184	Jan., 1884	121	July, 1894	1
pr., 1842 uly, 1842	77	Jan., 1853	8±	July, 1863	51 29	Oct., 1873 Jan., 1874	a 203 a 25	Apr., 1884 July, 1884	11 91	Oct., 1894	13
ct., 1842	7	Apr., 1853	81	Oct., 1863	301	Apr., 1874	a 221	Oct., 1884	101	Jan., 1895 Apr., 1895	18 19
in., 1843	64	July, 1853	92	Jan., 1864	331	July, 1874	a 201	Jan., 1885	91	July, 1895	12
pr., 1843	$6\frac{1}{2}$ .	Oct., 1853	10	Apr., 1864	39	Oct., 1874	a 17	Apr., 1885	87	Oct., 1895	1
ily, 1843	$6\frac{1}{6}$	Jan., 1854	10	July, 1864	43	Jan., 1875	a 18‡	July, 1885	84	Jan., 1896	1
ct., 1843	7	Apr., 1854	91	Oct., 1864	361	Apr., 1875	a 161	Oct., 1885	81	Apr., 1896	î
in., 1844	61	July, 1854	10	Jan., 1865	431	July, 1875	a 17‡	Jan., 1886	81	July, 1896	î
pr., 1844	61	Oct., 1854	10	Apr., 1865	a 181	Oet., 1875	a 201	Apr., 1886	81	Oct., 1896	î.
ily, 1844	$6\frac{1}{2}$	Jan., 1855	81	July, 1865	a 20	Jan., 1876	= a 17½	July, 1886	98	Jan., 1897	1.
et., 1844	61	Apr., 1855	10	Oct., 1865	a 19½	Apr., 1876	174	Oct., 1886	111	Apr., 1897	1:
ın., 1845	61/2	July, 1855	$9\frac{1}{3}$	Jan., 1866	a 18½	July, 1876	17	Jan., 1887	144	July, 1897	1:
pr., 1845	$6\frac{1}{2}$	Oct., 1855	10	Apr., 1866	a 173	Oct., 1876	171	Apr., 1887	151	Oct., 1897	10
ily, 1845	57	Jau., 1856	10	July, 1866	a 15	Jan., 1877	20	July, 1887	184	Jan., 1898	
et., 1845	63	Apr., 1856	101	Oct., 1866	$a  17\frac{1}{9}$	Apr., 1877	181	Oct., 1887	194	Apr., 1898	
m., 1846	7 0	July, 1856 Oct., 1856	9½ 10½	Jan., 1867	a 16	July, 1877	193	Jan., 1888	183	July, 1898	
pr., 1846 ily, 1846	74 74	Jan., 1857	10	Apr., 1867 July, 1867	α 17½ α 16	Oct., 1877	191	Apr., 1888	141	Oct., 1898	
t., 1846	61	Apr., 1857	101	Oct., 1867	a 154	Jan., 1878 Apr., 1878	173 153	July, 1888 Oct., 1888	15	Jan., 1899	
in., 1817	71	July, 1857	11	Jan., 1868	a 13	July, 1878	151	Jan., 1889	15‡ 17	Apr., 1899	
pr., 1847	71	Oct., 1857	îî	Apr., 1868	a 10±	Oct., 1878	161	Apr., 1889	184	July, 1899 Oct., 1899 b.	
ilv, 1847	7 1	Jan., 1858	93	July, 1868	a 10	Jan., 1879	1-1-2	July, 1889	16	Jan., 1900	$7\frac{1}{6}(0)$
t., 1847	61	Apr., 1858	101	Oct., 1868	a 9½	Apr., 1879	132	Oct., 1889	191	Apr., 1900	, 8 (cc)
n., 1848	7	July, 1858	102	Jan., 1869	a 84	July, 1879	131	Jan., 1890	19	July, 1900	87.63
or., 1848	67	Oct., 1858	10%	Apr., 1869	a 92	Oct., 1879	151	Apr., 1890	193	Oct., 1900	81(d)
ly, 1848	61	Jan., 1859	102	Јију, 1869	a 9½	Jan., 1880		July, 1890	191	Jan., 1901	7 100
t., 1848	51	Apr., 1859	11	Oct., 1869	a 9½	Apr., 1880	15	Oct., 1890	201	Apr., 1901	110
n., 1549	5}	July, 1859	11	Jan., 1870	a 91	July, 1880	15	Jau., 1891	19	July, 1901	
r., 1889	61 (	Oct., 1859	-111	Арг., 1870	$a  10^{\frac{1}{2}}$	Oct., 1880	15	Apr., 1891	194	Oct., 1901	51(9)
ly, 1849	6	Jan., 1860	114	July, 1870	a 10½	Jan., 1881	131	July, 1891	18‡	Jan., 1902 c.	
t., 1849	71/4	Apr., 1860	131	Oct., 1870	a 10	Apr., 1881	114	Oct., 1891	16	Apr., 1902 c.	
n., 1850	7 1 1	July, 1860	134	Jan., 1871	$a  10\frac{1}{2}$	July, 1881	114	Jan., 1592	$16\frac{1}{4}$	July, 1902 c.	
r., 1850	10	Oct., 1860	14	Apr., 1871	a 11	Oct., 1881	111	Apr., 1892	174		

## FLOUR: WHEAT.

a In gold.

b Quotations for October, 1899, and thereafter apply to Rio No. 7; prior quotations are for Rio fair.

c Quotations from New York Commercial Advertiser.

d From the American Grocer's weekly price tables, January, 1900, to July, 1902, for Minnesota spring wheat patents. Quotations for prior dates from Department of Labor Bulletin No. 27, 1900, no grade specified.

## FLOUR: RYE.

DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.
Jan., 1840, Apr., 1830, July, 1840, Oct., 1840, 1841, Apr., 1841, July, 1841, Oct., 1841, July, 1842, Apr., 1842, July, 1843, July, 1843, July, 1843, July, 1844, July, 1844, Oct., 1844, July, 1844, Oct., 1844, July, 1846, Apr., 1845, July, 1846, Apr., 1846, July, 1847, Oct., 1846, July, 1847, July, 1847, July, 1847, July, 1847, July, 1848, Apr., 1849, July, 1849, Oct., 1849, July, 1850, Apr., 1850, July, 1850, Apr., 1850, Apr.	Dollars per barrel. 4.00 2.75 2.25 3.121 2.75 3.50 3.50 3.25 3.121 2.851 3.50 3.50 3.25 3.121 3.50 3.50 3.25 3.121 3.50 4.25 3.50 4.25 3.50 4.25 3.50 4.25 3.50 4.25 3.50 4.25 3.50 4.25 3.50 4.00 4.121 3.622 3.55 3.50 3.50 3.50 3.50 3.50 3.50 3.50	July 1850 Oct. 1850 Jan. 1851 July 1851 July 1851 Oct. 1851 July 1852 Oct. 1852 July 1852 Oct. 1852 July 1853 Apr. 1853 July 1853 July 1853 July 1853 July 1854 July 1854 July 1854 Oct. 1855 Apr. 1855 Oct. 1855 July 1855 Oct. 1856 July 1856 Oct. 1856 July 1856 Oct. 1856 July 1857 July 1857 July 1857 July 1857 July 1858 Oct. 1858 July 1858 Oct. 1858 July 1858 Oct. 1858 July 1857 July 1857 July 1857 July 1858 Oct. 1858 July 1859 Oct. 1859 July 1859 Oct. 1859 July 1860 Oct. 1860 July 1860 Oct. 1860	Dollars per barrel. 2.187, 3.56 3.371, 3.43 3.50 3.50 3.163 4.124 4.50 3.75 3.48 3.75 4.18 3.75 6.25 5.00 6.75 6.25 6.25 6.25 6.25 6.25 6.25 6.25 6.2	Jan., 1861. Apr., 1861. July, 1861. July, 1861. July, 1862. July, 1862. July, 1862. July, 1863. Apr., 1863. Apr., 1863. Apr., 1863. Apr., 1864. July, 1864. July, 1864. July, 1864. July, 1865. July, 1865. July, 1865. July, 1866. Apr., 1866. Apr., 1866. Apr., 1866. Apr., 1866. Apr., 1866. Apr., 1866. July, 1867. July, 1867. July, 1868. July, 1868. July, 1868. July, 1868. July, 1868. July, 1868. July, 1869. Apr., 1870. Oct., 1870. Jun., 1870. Jun., 1870. Jun., 1870. Jun., 1870. Jun., 1870. Jun., 1871.	Dollars per burvel.  3.70 3.70 3.50 4.00 4.00 3.50 4.25 4.75 4.50 5.50 7.55 5.10 6.75 5.10 6.75 6.00 6.80 7.50 6.95 6.95 6.93 6.93 6.90 6.95 6.30 6.30 6.30 6.30 6.30	July, 1871. Oct., 1871 Jan., 1872 July, 1872 July, 1872 Oct., 1872 July, 1873 Oct., 1873 July, 1873 Oct., 1873 July, 1873 Oct., 1873 July, 1873 Oct., 1874 July, 1874 Apr., 1874 July, 1875 July, 1875 July, 1875 July, 1875 July, 1876 Oct., 1876 July, 1876 Oct., 1876 July, 1877 Apr., 1877 July, 1877 July, 1877 July, 1877 July, 1878 July, 1880 Apr., 1880 Apr., 1880 Oct., 1880 Oct., 1881 July, 1881	Dollars per barrel. 5.50 6.30 6.05 4.65 5.20 6.20 6.40 5.15 6.50 5.50 6.20 6.20 6.40 6.15 6.50 6.20 6.40 6.15 6.50 6.20 6.40 6.30 6.40 6.30	Jan., 1882, Apr., 1882, July, 1882, July, 1882, Jan., 1883, Apr., 1883, July, 1883, July, 1883, July, 1883, July, 1884, Apr., 1884, Apr., 1884, Apr., 1885, July, 1885, July, 1885, July, 1885, July, 1885, July, 1885, July, 1886, July, 1886, July, 1886, July, 1886, July, 1886, July, 1887, Apr., 1887, Apr., 1887, Apr., 1888, July, 1889, July, 1890, Apr., 1890, Apr., 1890, Apr., 1890, Apr., 1890, July, 1891, Oct., 1891, Apr., 1891, Jan., 1891, Jan., 1891, Jan., 1892, Apr., 1891, Jan., 1892, Apr., 1891, Jan., 1892, Apr., 1891, Jan., 1892, Apr., 1891, Jan., 1892,	Dollars per barrel.  4.85 4.65 3.80 3.75 3.70 4.05 3.55 3.50 4.10 3.75 3.50 3.40 3.30 3.55 3.50 3.55 3.50 3.55 3.50 3.65 3.65 3.75 3.65 3.75 3.75 3.75 3.75 3.75 3.75 3.75 3.7	July, 1892, Oct., 1892, Jan., 1893, July, 1893, July, 1893, Joc., 1894, Apr., 1894, Apr., 1894, Apr., 1894, Apr., 1895, Apr., 1895, Apr., 1895, July, 1895, Oct., 1895, July, 1895, Oct., 1895, July, 1896, July, 1896, July, 1897, Apr., 1897, Apr., 1897, Apr., 1898, Apr., 1898, Apr., 1898, Jan., 1899, Jan., 1899, Jan., 1899, Jan., 1899, Jan., 1990, Apr., 1900, Apr., 1900, Apr., 1900, Apr., 1901, July, 1890, Oct., 1900, July, 1900, Oct., 1901, July, 1902, Apr., 1901, July, 1902, Apr.,	Dullars per barrel.  3. 84 3. 454 3. 25 3. 19 3. 23 3. 21 2. 82 2. 95 4. 00 3. 19 2. 70 2. 70 2. 70 2. 70 2. 924 3. 11 2. 73 3. 02 3. 08 3. 50 2. 834 3. 15a 3. 55 3. 35a 3. 55

# FRUIT: APPLES, EVAPORATED.

July, 1877. Oct., 1877. Jan., 1878. Apr., 1878. July, 1879. July, 1879. July, 1879. Oct., 1879. July, 1879. July, 1880. July, 1880. July, 1881. Apr., 1881. Oct., 1881.	Cents per pound. 10a 14 12a 15 13a: 17 17a: 18 6a: 10 10a: 12 7a: 11 10a: 12 14a: 16 13a: 15 8a: 98 7a: 8 8a: 98 12a: 14	Jan., 1882, Apr., 1882, July, 1882, Oct., 1882, Jan., 1883, Apr., 1883, Oct., 1883, Jan., 1884, Apr., 1884, July, 1884, July, 1884, Apr., 1885, Apr., 1885, Apr., 1885, Apr., 1886,	16a 17 14a 16 14a 16 12a 15 12a 13 10a 12 6a 8 7a 8	July, 1886. Jun, 1887. Apr., 1887. July, 1887. Oct., 1887. Jan, 1888. July, 1888. July, 1889. Apr., 1889. Apr., 1890. Apr., 1890. July, 1890. July, 1890. July, 1890. July, 1890. July, 1890.	Cents per pound. 6 (n° 8) 10 (m² 13) 11 (m² 14) 14 (m² 17) 8 (m² 10) 9 (m² 11) 9 (m² 14) 15 (m² 7) 15 (m² 7) 16 (m² 7) 8 (m² 9) 11 (m² 12) 15 (m² 17) 14 (m² 16)	Apr., 1891. July, 1891. Oct., 1891. Jan., 1892. Apr., 1892. July, 1892. July, 1892. Jan., 1893. Apr., 1893. July, 1893. Oct., 1893. July, 1893. Oct., 1894. Apr., 1894. July, 1894. July, 1894. July, 1894.	Cents per pount. 14 (a:16) 12 (a:14) 7 (a:19) 6 (a: 8) 6 (a: 8) 6 (a: 8) 7 (a: 7) 6 (a: 9) 6 (a: 8) 9 (a: 11) 10 (a: 13) 10 (a: 13) 10 (a: 12) 13 (a: 15) 46 (a: 8)	Apr., 1895 July, 1895 Oct., 1895 Apr., 1896 Apr., 1896 July, 1896 July, 1896 July, 1897 Apr., 1897 Apr., 1897 Oct., 1897 July, 1898 Apr., 1898 Oct., 1898	Cents per pound.  74 (a) 84 color 74 color 74 color 74 color 74 color 75 co	Jan., 1899. Apr., 1899. July, 1899. July, 1899. Jan., 1900. Apr., 1900. Apr., 1900. Oct., 1900. Jan., 1901. Jan., 1901. July, 1901. July, 1901. July, 1901. July, 1902. Apr., 1902. July, 1902.	8\\$\tilde{\omega} 10\\ 7\\$\tau 7\\ 7\\$\tau 7\\ 6\tau 6\\ 5\\$\au 6\\ 5\\$\au 5\\ 5\\$\au 5\\ 5\\$\au 5\\ 7\\ 7\\ 7\\ 7\\ 1\\ 1\\ 1\\ 1\\ 1\\ 1
---	--	---	--	--	--	---	---	---	--	---	---

a Estimated price, no quotations.

b Includes "prime" grade.

c "Common to prime," from American Grocer.

#### FRUIT: CURRANTS, ZANTE.

DATES. P.	ice. DATES	ES. Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.
	## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ##	50 7, 51 7, 51 7, 51 7, 51 7, 51 7, 51 7, 551 63, 552 6 552 44, 552 44, 552 44, 552 44, 552 44, 553 10, 553 12, 553 12, 553 12, 553 12, 554 19, 554 19, 554 19, 554 19, 554 19, 555 15, 555 15, 555 17, 555	Jan., 1861 Apr., 1861 July, 1861 Oct., 1861 Jan., 1862 Jan., 1862 July, 1862 July, 1862 July, 1863 Oct., 1863 July, 1863 Oct., 1863 July, 1863 Jan., 1864 Apr., 1864 Apr., 1865 July, 1865 Jan., 1865 July, 1865 Jan., 1866 July, 1868 July, 1869 July, 1869 July, 1869 July, 1869 July, 1870 Oct., 1870 Apr., 1870 Apr., 1870 Apr., 1870 Apr., 1870 July, 1870 Oct., 1870 July, 1870 Oct., 1870 July, 1870 Oct., 1871 Apr., 1871	Cents per pound.  4½ 4½ 4½ 4½ 4½ 4½ 100 100 100 100 114 145 145 145 145 145 145 145 145 145	July, 1871 Oct., 1871 Jan., 1872 Apr., 1872 Apr., 1872 July, 1872 July, 1873 July, 1873 July, 1873 July, 1873 July, 1874 Apr., 1874 Apr., 1874 July, 1875 Apr., 1875 Apr., 1875 Apr., 1875 July, 1875 Oct., 1875 July, 1876 July, 1876 July, 1876 July, 1876 July, 1877 Apr., 1877 July, 1877 Oct., 1877 July, 1877 Oct., 1878 July, 1878 Oct., 1878 July, 1879 Oct., 1878 July, 1879 July, 1879 July, 1880 Apr., 1880 July, 1880 Oct., 1880 July, 1881 Apr., 1881 Apr., 1881 Apr., 1881 Apr., 1881 Apr., 1881 Oct., 1881	Cents per pound. 9 74 8 75 5 5 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	Jan., 1882, Apr., 1882, July, 1882, Oct., 1882, Jan., 1883, July, 1883, July, 1883, July, 1884, Oct., 1884, July, 1884, Oct., 1884, July, 1885, Oct., 1885, July, 1886, July, 1886, July, 1886, July, 1886, July, 1886, Jan., 1886, Jan., 1887, July, 1887, July, 1887, Oct., 1887, July, 1888, Apr., 1888, Apr., 1888, Apr., 1888, Apr., 1888, July, 1888, Oct., 1888, July, 1889, July, 1890, Oct., 1890, July, 1890, Oct., 1890, July, 1891, Oct., 1890, July, 1891, Oct., 1890, July, 1891, July, 1892, Apr.,	Cents per pound. 52 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55	July, 1892. Oct., 1892. Jan., 1893. Apr., 1893. Apr., 1893. July, 1893. July, 1893. July, 1893. July, 1894. Oct., 1895. Apr., 1895. Apr., 1895. Apr., 1895. Apr., 1895. July, 1896. Apr., 1896. July, 1896. Oct., 1897. July, 1897. July, 1897. July, 1897. July, 1897. July, 1897. July, 1898. Oct., 1898. Apr., 1898. Apr., 1899. Apr., 1899. Apr., 1899. Apr., 1899. July, 1899. Oct., 1899. July, 1900. July, 1900. July, 1901. Oct., 1901. July, 1901. Oct., 1901. July, 1901. Oct., 1901. July, 1902. Apr., 1902. Apr., 1902. July, 1902.	Crute per pound.  2 to 3 to

# FRUITS-RAISINS: CALIFORNIA, LONDON LAYERS.

	Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per
	box.		box.		box.		bar.		box.		box.
Jan., 1840	1.371	July, 1850	2.70	Oct., 1860	2,85	Jan., 1871	2,00	Jan., 1881	1, 90	Oct., 1892	1. 35@1. 50
Apr., 1840	1.50	Oct., 1550	2.70	Jan., 1861	2, 05	Apr., 1871	2. 774	Apr., 1881	2, 15	Jan., 1893	
July, 1840	1. 25	Jan., 1851	1,95	Apr., 1861	1.578	July, 1871	2.35	July, 1881	3, 25	Apr., 1893	1,7500 2.00
Oct., 1840	1.30	Apr., 1851	1.90	July, 1861	1.15	Oct., 1871	3, 70	Oct., 1881	2,65	July, 1893	1, 656/1, 80
Jan., 1841	2.08	July, 1851	2.00	Oct., 1861	2, 35	Jan., 1872	2,60	Jan., 1882	2.00	Oct., 1893	
Apr., 1841	2.124	Jan., 1852	1.624	Jan., 1862	3, 20	Apr., 1872	2,55	Apr., 1882	2.50	Jan., 1894	
July, 1841	1,67	Apr., 1852	1.60	Apr., 1862	3, 20	July, 1872	2,50	July, 1882	2, 40	Apr., 1894	. 500 1, 15
Oct., 1841	1,70	July, 1852	1,80	July, 1862	3.123	Oct., 1872	2,50	Oct., 1882	2, 20	July, 1894	1. 05a 1. 10
Jan., 1842	1.05	Oct., 1852	2.121	Oct., 1862	3,55	Jan., 1873	2.00	Jan., 1853	2,00	Oct., 1894	1,000 1.10
Apr., 1842	1.00	Jan., 1853	2.80	Jan., 1863	3,50	Apr., 1873	2 20	Apr., 1883	1.90	Jan., 1895	1. 45(a 1.70
July, 1842	1.15	: Apr., 1853	2.75	Apr., 1863	4.00	July, 1873	1, 95	July, 1883	1, 60	Apr., 1895	1.50
Oct., 1842	1,75	July, 1853	2.70	July, 1863	4, 25	Oct., 1873	2.25	Oct., 1883	1.40	July, 1895	1, 35 to 1, 50
Jan., 1843	1,50	. Oct., 1853	2,90	Oct., 1863	4, 15	Jan., 1874	2.40	Jan., 1881	1.80	Oct., 1895	1.45 1.6)
Apr., 1843	1,624	Jan., 1851	2.60	Jan., 1864	4,00	Apr., 1871	2.50	Apr., 1884	2,00	Jan., 1896	, 90to 1, 25
July, 1843	1,65	Apr., 1854	2,90	Apr., 1864	4.10	July, 1871	2,873	July, 1881	2,40	Apr., 1896	, 8 m , 90
Oct., 1843	2.00	July, 1854	2,60	July, 1864	4, 25	Oct., 1874	2.70	Oct., 1884	2, .0	July, 1896	1,00
Jan., 1844	2,00	Oct., 1854	2,50	Oct., 1864	4,00	Jan., 1875	2.85	Jan., 1985	2, 40	Oct., 1896	1.10@1.15
Apr., 1844	2, 121	Jan., 1855	2, 65	Jan., 1865	5, 85	Apr., 1875	2, 65	July, 1885	1.90	Jan., 1897	1. 45ta 1, 50
July, 1844	2.18	Apr., 1855	2, 40	Apr., 1865	4.95	July, 1875	2, 25	Oct., 1885	2.50	Apr., 1897	1.30 - 1.40
Oct., 1844	2,30	July, 1855	2.50	July, 1865	5, 75	Oct., 1875	2.50	Jan., 1886	2,90	July, 1897	1, 25 or 1, 50
Jan., 1845	2.70	Oct., 1855	2.75	Oct., 1865	4.70	Jan., 1876	2,75	Apr., 1886	2,10	Oct., 1897	1.30@ 1.59
Apr., 1845	2,55	Jan., 1856	3,00	Jan., 1866	4.20	Apr., 1876	2.371	Oct., 1886	1.90	Jan., 1898	1. 35% 1. 45
July, 1845	2.25	Apr., 1856	3.00	Apr., 1866	3.80	July, 1576	2.55	Jan., 1887	1,95	Apr., 1898	1.25( 1.40
Oct., 1845	2.39	July, 1856	3, 75	July, 1866	3, 90	Oct., 1876	2.10	Apr., 1887	1,50	July, 1898	1.30@ 1.40
Jan., 1846	2.00	Oct., 1856	4.00	Oct., 1866	3, 70	Jan., 1877	1.70	July, 1887	1.40	vet., 1898	1. 45(n 1. 50
Apr., 1846	2.10	Jan., 1857	3.75	Jan., 1867	3, 55	Apr., 1877	1, 55	Jan., 1888	2, 25	Jan., 1899	1, 200 1, 35
July, 1846	2,20	Apr., 1857	4.621	Apr., 1867	$3.62\frac{1}{2}$	July, 1877	$1.62\frac{1}{2}$	Apr., 1888	2.30	Apr., 1899	1,000 1,15
Oct., 1846	1.90	July, 1857	4, 75	July, 1867	3,60	Oct., 1877	1.35	July, 1888	2.35	July, 1899	1, 15
Jan., 1847	1.45	Oct., 1857	4.00	Jan., 1868	3.80	Jan., 1878	1.874	Jan., 1889	2,25	Oct., 1899	1,506 1,60
Apr., 1847	1.85	Jan., 1858	1.90	Apr., 1868	3.90	Apr., 1878	1, 45	Apr., 1889	2.20	Jan., 1900	1,400 1,50
July, 1847	1.65	Apr., 1858	2, 60	July, 1868	3, 95	July, 1878	$1,67\frac{1}{9}$	July, 1889	1.80	Apr., 1900	1, 60
Jan., 1848	1.30	July, 1858	2.10	Oct., 1868	4.50	Oct., 1878	1.75	Oct., 1889	2.30	July, 1900	1.40(a 1.45
Apr., 1848	1.40	Oct., 1858	2, 30	Jan., 1869	3.40	Jan., 1879	1.60	Jan., 1890	2.20	Oct., 1900	1,500/1.65
July, 1848	1.40	Jan., 1859	2.05	Apr., 1869	3.10	Apr., 1879	1.45	Oct., 1890	2,50	Jan., 1901	1.35(a 1.10
Oct., 1848	2,00	Apr., 1859	2.20	July, 1869	2.80	July, 1879	1.40	Jan., 1891	2.10	Apr., 1901	1.250 1.45
Jan., 1849	1.40	July, 1859	2.20	Oct., 1869	3, 30	Oct., 1879	1.85	July, 1891	1.35	July, 1901	1,500 1,55
Apr., 1849	1.45	Oct., 1859	2, 20	Jan., 1870	3.30	Jan., 1880	2.20	Oct., 1891		Oct., 1901	1.45m 1.59
July, 1849	2, 25	Jan., 1860	2.30	Apr., 1870	3.10	Apr., 1880	2.35	Jan., 1892		Jan., 1902b	1,55@ 1,65
Oct., 1849	2.75	Apr., 1860	2. 371	July, 1870	2, 90	July, 1880	2.30	Apr., 1892		Apr., 19026 .	1.60ta 1.79
Jan., 1850	2.75	July, 1860	2. 45	Oct., 1870	3.10	Oct., 1880	2.30	July, 1892	1, 15@ 1, 35	July, 1902b	1,60% 1,79
Apr., 1859	2.80										
		i.									

a Quotations apply to amalias in barrels at New York City.

b From the American Grocer.

## LARD: PRIME.

D 7.Lu =	Pro	DATES.	1.1110.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATE-	Price.	DATES.	Price.
Jan. 1840 Ary. 1849 July. 1850 Oct., 1851 Jan., 1841 Apr., 1841 Apr., 1841 Apr., 1842 July. 1842 Oct., 1852 July. 1842 July. 1843 Apr., 1843 Apr., 1844 Apr., 1846 Apr., 1848 Ap	$\begin{array}{c} Cents \ p \\ P \\$	Oct., 1850 Jr. n., 1851 Apr., 1851 Jan., 1852 Oct., 1852 Oct., 1852 Jan., 1853 Apr., 1853 July, 1853 July, 1853 Oct., 1854 July, 1853 Oct., 1854 July, 1854 July, 1854 July, 1855 Oct., 1855 Apr., 1856 Apr., 1856 Apr., 1856 Apr., 1856 Apr., 1856 Apr., 1857 July, 1857 July, 1857 July, 1857 July, 1857 July, 1857 July, 1858 Oct., 1858 July, 1858 Oct., 1859 July, 1859 Oct., 1859 July, 1860 Oct., 1860 Oct., 1860	84 95 97 107 12 12 13 10 115 10 91 105 105 105 105 105 105 105 10	Jan., 1861 Apr., 1861 July, 1861 Oct., 1861 Je n., 1862 Apr., 1862 July, 1862 July, 1863 Jan., 1863 Jan., 1863 Jan., 1864 July, 1864 Oct., 1864 July, 1864 Oct., 1864 July, 1865 July, 1865 July, 1865 July, 1866 July, 1866 July, 1866 July, 1866 July, 1867 Oct., 1887 July, 1867 Oct., 1888 July, 1868 Oct., 1888 July, 1869 Apr., 1899 Apr., 1899 Apr., 1899 July, 1869 July, 1870	Cents per pout d. 10 9 8 8 8 72 74 74 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	Apr., 1871. July, 1871. July, 1872. Oct., 1872. July, 1872. Oct., 1872. July, 1873. July, 1873. July, 1873. July, 1873. July, 1873. July, 1873. July, 1874. July, 1874. July, 1874. July, 1875. Apr., 1875. Apr., 1876. Apr., 1876. Apr., 1876. July, 1876. Apr., 1876. July, 1876. July, 1876. July, 1877. July, 1877. July, 1877. July, 1877. July, 1877. July, 1877. July, 1878. Oct., 1878. Apr., 1879. Apr., 1879. Apr., 1879. Apr., 1879. Apr., 1879. Apr., 1879. Apr., 1880. July, 1880. July, 1880. July, 1880. July, 1880. July, 1880. July, 1880.	Couls per pound.  113, 9, 85, 85, 85, 85, 114, 134, 114, 114, 114, 114, 114, 114	Oct., 1881	91 101 71 10 71 65 66 66 67 77 68 80 10 77 68 66 68 68 68 68 68 68 68 68 68 68 68	July, 1892, Oct., 1892, Ind., 1892, Ind., 1893, July, 18, Oct., 1893, July, 18, July, 1894, Apr., 1891, July, 1894, Apr., 1896, Apr., 1897, July, 1897, Oct., 1897, Jan., 1898, July, 1898, July, 1898, July, 1898, July, 1899, Oct., 1899, July, 1899, Apr., 1899, Apr., 1899, Apr., 1899, Apr., 1899, Apr., 1899, Apr., 1990, Apr., 1900, Apr., 1900, Apr., 1900, Apr., 1900, July, 1900, Oct., 1900, July, 1901, July, 1901, Oct., 1901, July, 1901, Oct., 1901, July, 1902, Apr., 1902, Apr., 1902, Apr., 1902, July, 1902,	$\begin{array}{c} Cents\ per\\ pound.\\ 7.0\ ac\ 7.03\\ 8.0\ ac\ 8.13\\ 9.77\ 0.05\\ 9.77\ ac\ 0.0\\ 9.59\ 77\ ac\ 0.0\\ 6.7\ 6.77\ ac\ 0.0\\ 6.7\ 6.77\ ac\ 0.0\\ 6.7\ 6.77\ ac\ 0.0\\ 6.7\ 6.77\ ac\ 0.0\\ 6.7\ ac\ 0.0\\ ac\ 0.0\\ 6.7\ ac\ 0.0\\ ac\$

## MEAT: HAM, SUGAR CURED.

1840 b	7, 50 8, 00 8, 00 8, 50 9, 00 8, 08 5, 20 6, 30 6, 45 8, 20 9, 29 9, 63 8, 75	1856. 1857. 1858. 1860. 1861. 1862. 1863. 1864. 1865. 1866. 1867. 1868. 1819. 1871.	8,00 8,33 8,83 6,66 8,90 16,25 21,40 24,00 24,55 24,10 18,16 18,50 20,50	1872	14.58 13.30 13.66 14.40 12.34 10.35 9.35 9.91 10.85 13.42 13.49 10.70 10.14	1888 1889 1890 1891 Jan., 1892 Apr., 1892 July, 1892 Oct., 1893 Apr., 1893 July, 1893 Jan., 1894 Apr., 1894 July, 1894 Oct., 1894	$\begin{array}{c} 10.18 \\ 8_0^2 m 8_1^2 \\ 9_1^4 @ 10_2^4 \\ 11_1^2 @ 12_1^2 \\ 10_2^4 @ 11_2^4 \\ 11_2^4 @ 13 \\ 12_1 @ 13 \\ 12_1 & 13_1^2 \\ 9_1^4 @ 10 \\ 10_1^4 @ 12_1^2 \\ \end{array}$	Jan., 1895. Apr., 1895. July, 1895. Oct., 1895. Jan., 1896. Apr., 1896. Apr., 1896. Oct., 1897. Apr., 1897. July, 1897. July, 1897. July, 1897. July, 1898. Oct., 1898.	9\(\partial 11\)\\ 9\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\	Jan., 1899 Apr., 1899 July, 1899 Oct., 1899 Jan., 1900 Apr., 1900 July, 1900 Oct., 1900 Jan., 1901 Apr., 1901 July, 1901 July, 1901 Apr., 1901 July, 1901 July, 1901 July, 1902	74 (a) 45 (b) 10 (a) 10 (b) 10 (b) 10 (c) 11 (c) 11 (c) 11 (c) 11 (c) 12 (c) 11 (c) 12 (c) 11 (c) 12 (c) 11 (c) 12 (c) 11 (c) 11 (c) 12 (c) 11 (c) 11 (c) 12 (c) 11 (c) 10 (c) 10 (c) 10 (c) 10 (c) 10 (c) 11 (c) 12 (c) 11 (c) 12 (c) 11 (c) 12 (c) 11 (c) 10
--------	---	--	--	------	---	--	--	---	--	---	--

a From New York Commercial Advertiser, April, 1909-July, 1902. b From the Cincinnati Gazette, 1810 to 1846; from the Cincinnati Chamber of Commerce for subsequent years.

## MEAT: PORK, SALT, MESS.

DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.
Jan., 1840. Apr., 1840. July, 1840. July, 1840. July, 1841. Oct., 1840. July, 1841. July, 1841. July, 1841. July, 1842. Oct., 1842. July, 1842. Oct., 1842. July, 1843. July, 1843. July, 1843. July, 1844. July, 1844. July, 1844. Oct., 1844. July, 1845. Apr., 1845. Apr., 1845. Apr., 1846. July, 1846. July, 1847. July, 1847. July, 1847. Oct., 1848. July, 1848. Oct., 1848. July, 1849. July, 1849. July, 1849. July, 1850. Apr., 1850.	Dollars per barrel.  14. 25 14. 37± 14. 25 15. 55 12. 75 10. 25 10. 75 8. 75 8. 75 8. 75 9. 875 10. 50 10. 87 10. 60 9. 62 10. 87 10. 60 11. 65 12. 75 13. 75 14. 75 15. 75 16. 25 16. 25 17. 75 18. 75 19. 7	July, 1850. Oct., 1850. Jan., 1851. July, 1851. July, 1851. July, 1851. July, 1852. Oct., 1852. July, 1852. Oct., 1852. July, 1852. Oct., 1852. July, 1853. July, 1853. July, 1853. July, 1853. July, 1855. Oct., 1855. Apr., 1855. Apr., 1855. Apr., 1856. July, 1856. Oct., 1886. Jan., 1857. July, 1858. Oct., 1858. July, 1858. Apr., 1858. Oct., 1858. Apr., 1859. July, 1859. July, 1859. Oct., 1859. July, 1859. July, 1859. July, 1859. July, 1850. Oct., 1859. July, 1860. July, 1860. Oct., 1860.	Dollars per burrel. 10.75 12.75 12.75 13.62 15.62 15.62 15.62 15.53 17.55 17.55 17.55 18.75	Jan., 1861 Apr., 1861 Apr., 1861 July, 1861 Oet., 1861 Jan., 1862 July, 1862 Jan., 1863 Apr., 1863 Apr., 1863 Apr., 1863 Apr., 1864 Apr., 1864 July, 1865 Oet., 1865 July, 1865 Oet., 1865 Apr., 1866 Apr., 1866 Apr., 1866 Apr., 1866 Apr., 1866 Apr., 1866 July, 1866 Oet., 1866 Apr., 1867 July, 1867 July, 1868 Oet., 1867 Apr., 1868 Apr., 1869 Apr., 1870 Jan., 1870 July, 1870 July, 1870 Oet., 1870 July, 1871	Dollars per barcl.	July, 1871 Oct., 1871 July, 1872 Apr., 1872 July, 1872 July, 1872 Oct., 1873 July, 1873 Oct., 1873 July, 1873 Oct., 1873 July, 1873 Oct., 1874 July, 1874 July, 1874 July, 1874 July, 1875 July, 1875 July, 1876 Oct., 1876 Apr., 1876 Apr., 1876 July, 1877 Oct., 1877 July, 1877 July, 1877 July, 1877 July, 1878 July, 1878 July, 1879 Apr., 1879 Apr., 1879 Apr., 1880 July, 1881 Oct., 1881	Dollars per barrel.  15, 00 13, 50 14, 50 14, 50 13, 25 12, 45 14, 37 17, 75 17, 70 16, 40 16, 75 18, 75 20, 90 21, 85 20, 90 21, 85 20, 25 17, 75 17, 70 16, 00 10, 35 14, 40 12, 50 14, 40 12, 50 16, 50 17, 76 10, 50 11	Jan., 1882 Apr., 1882 Apr., 1882 July, 1882 July, 1882 July, 1883 Oct., 1883 July, 1883 Oct., 1884 Apr., 1884 Apr., 1884 Apr., 1885 July, 1885 Oct., 1884 July, 1885 Jan., 1885 July, 1886 Oct., 1886 July, 1886 Oct., 1886 July, 1886 Oct., 1887 July, 1887 Oct., 1887 July, 1888 July, 1889 Oct., 1889 July, 1890 Apr., 1890 Apr., 1890 Apr., 1890 July, 1891 Oct., 1891 July, 1891	Dollars per barrel. 17.75 17.75 19.75 19.75 19.75 22.00 19.30 17.00 12.00 14.50 17.0	July, 1892, Oct., 1892, Jam., 1893, Apr., 1893, July, 1893, Oct., 1894, July, 1894, Oct., 1894, July, 1894, Oct., 1894, July, 1895, Apr., 1895, July, 1895, July, 1895, July, 1895, July, 1895, July, 1896, July, 1896, July, 1897, Oct., 1897, July, 1897, Oct., 1897, July, 1898, Jam., 1899, July, 1898, Jam., 1899, July, 1898, Jam., 1899, July, 1990, Apr., 1900, Apr., 1900, July, 1900, July, 1900, July, 1901, July, 1902a, July, 1902a, July, 1902a, July, 1901, July, 1901, July, 1901, July, 1901, July, 1902a, July, Ju	Dolletrs per barrel, 11, 00 - 12, 00 11, 2 - 16, 50 11, 12 - 16, 50 12, 16 - 19, 50 12, 16 - 19, 50 12, 16 - 19, 50 12, 16 - 19, 50 12, 16 - 19, 50 12, 16 - 19, 50 12, 75 - 11, 50 12, 75 - 11, 50 12, 75 - 11, 50 12, 75 - 11, 50 12, 75 - 11, 50 12, 75 - 11, 50 10, 00a 10, 50 8, 50a 8, 25 8, 55 8, 50a 8, 25 8,

# MOLASSES: NEW ORLEANS, PRIME.

	Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dellars per		Dollars per
	gallon.		gullon,		gallon,		gallon,		gallon.		gallon.
Jan., 1º40	0. 29	Apr., 1850	0.27	Apr., 1800	0.48	July, 1872	0.63	Oct., 1882	0.56	Oct., 1892	0.32
Apr., 1840	, 20	July, 1850	.26	July, 1800	. 48	Oct., 1872		Jan., 1883	.60	Jan., 1893	. 36
July, 1840	.26	Oct., 1850	.31	, Oct., 1860	.50	Jan., 1873		Apr., 1883	.51	Apr., 1893	, 35
Oct., 1840	,30	Jan., 1851	, 26	Jan., 1861	.87	Apr., 1873	, 69	July, 1883	. 52	July, 1893	.33
Jan., 1811	. 28	Apr., 1851	.31	Apr., 1861	.871	July, 1873	.76	Oct., 1883	, 45	Oct., 1893	. 31
Apr., 1841	. 27	July, 1851	.32	July, 1861	, 36	Oct., 1873		Jan., 1884	. 50	Jan., 1894	, 35
July, 1811	.26	Oct., 1851	, 33	Oct., 1861	.55	Jan., 1874	.72	Apr., 1884	, 50	Apr., 1894	.31
Oct., 1841	. 28	Jan., 1852	. 31	Jan., 1862	, 55	Apr., 1874		*July, 1884	. 50	July, 1394	.30
Jan., 1842	. 25	Apr., 1852	.30	Apr., 1862	.45	July, 1874	. 81	Oet., 1884	. 50	Oct., 1594	- 234
Apr., 1812	, 21	July, 1852	.30	Oct., 1862	. 48	Oct., 1874	.79	Jan., 1885	.48	Jan., 1895	101 h
July, 1812	.19	. Oet., 1852	. 30	Jan., 1863	.56	Jan., 1875	. 63	Apr., 1885	. 48	Apr., 1895	.31
Oct., 1812	. 22	Jan., 1853	. 31	Apr., 1863	. 56	Apr., 1875		July, 1885	. 48	July, 1595	, 29
Jan., 1843	. 20	Apr., 1853	. 29	July, 1863	. 50	July, 1875	.70	Oct., 1885	. 45	Oct., 1×95	. 30
Apr., 1843	, 20 l	July, 1853	.29	Oct., 1863	.60	Oct., 1875	. 67	Jau., 1856	.41	Jau., 1896	. 54
July, 1843	137	Oct., 1853	. 29	Jan., 1864	.70	Jan., 1876	.55	Apr., 1886	.41	Apr., 1896	. 83
Oct., 1843	. 23	Jan., 1854	. 28	Apr., 1864	.85	Apr., 1876		July, 1886	. 38	July, 1896	. 32
Jan., 1844	. 29	Apr., 1854	. 26	July, 1864	1.15	July, 1876	. 53	Oct., 1886	. 38	Oct., 1896	.31
Apr., 1841	.31	July, 1854	, 24	Oct., 1864	1.65	Oct., 1876	.54	Jan., 1887	. 40	Jan., 1897	
July, 1841	.31	Oct., 1854	. 26	Jau., 1865	1.50	Jan., 1877	. 54	Apr., 1887	.40	Apr., 1897	, 29
Oct., 1841	.30	Jan., 1855	. 27	Apr., 1865	1.10	Apr., 1877	.50	July, 1887	. 40	July, 1897	
Jan., 1815	.31	Apr., 1855	.28	July, 1865	1.15	July, 1877	.48	Oct., 1887	. 45	Oct., 1897	. 28
Apr., 1845	. 85	July, 1855	. 33	Jan., 1866	1.25	Oct., 1877	.40	Jan., 1888	. 43	Jan., 1898	. 32
July, 1815	.31	Oet., 1855	.381	Apr., 1866	1.10	Jau., 1878	.40	Apr., 1888	. 38	Apr., 1898	
Oct., 1845 Jan., 1846	.30	Jan., 1856 Apr., 1856	.49	Jan., 1867	.88	Apr., 1878 July, 1878	.40	July, 1888 Oct., 1888	.36	July, 1898 Oct., 1898	
Apr., 1846	.31	July, 1856	.52	Jan., 1868	.90	Oct., 1878		Jan., 1889	. 40	Jan., 1899	. 35
July, 1816	.31	Oct., 1856	.55	Apr., 1868 Jan., 1869	.80	Jan., 1879		Apr., 1889	.38	Apr., 1899	, 36
Oct., 1816	.32	Jan., 1857	.80	Apr., 1869	.86	Apr., 1879		July, 1889	.39	July, 1899	, 56
Jan., 1847	. 35	Apr., 1857	.76	July, 1869	.95	July, 1879		Oct., 1889	.40	Oct., 1899	
Apr., 1847	.36	July, 1857	.75	Oct., 1869	.95	Oct., 1879		Jan., 1890	.42	Jan., 1900	.440 .55
July, 1847	.32	Oct., 1857	, 55	Jan., 1870	.78	Apr., 1880	.53	Apr., 1890	.40	Apr., 1900	.44m .55
Oct., 1817	. 35	Jan., 1858	. 35	Apr., 1870	.80	July, 1880		July, 1890	.40	July, 1500	
Jan., 1845	.29	Apr., 1858	. 36	July, 1870	.95	Oct., 1880		Oct., 1890	. 38	Oct., 1900	. 41(a) . 55
Apr., 1848	. 263	July, 1858	.40	Oct., 1870	1,00	Jan., 1881	, 43	Jan., 1891	. 36	Jan., 1901	, 34ta , 42
July, 1848	.21	Oct., 1858	. 48	Jau., 1871	,74	Apr., 1881	. 48	Apr., 1891	.30	Apr., 1901	
Oct., 1548	, 26	Jan., 1859	, 37	Apr., 1871	. 68	July, 1881	.48	July, 1891	.32	July, 1901	, 35ia , 42
Jan., 1849	, 29	Apr., 1859	.40	July, 1871	.65	Oct., 1881	.48	Oct., 1891	.32	Oct., 1: 31	. 37(a) . 42
Apr., 1849	. 29	July, 1859	. 42	Oct., 1871	.60	Jan., 1882	.50	Jau., 1892	. 37	Jan., 1902	. 34(a) . 41
July, 1849	, 25	Oct., 1859	. 42	Jan., 1872	.54	Apr., 1882	.50	Apr., 1892	. 34	Apr., 1902	. 34(a) . 41
Oct., 1819	.28	Jan., 1860	. 53	Apr., 1872	.58	July, 1882	.56	July, 1892	. 33	July, 1902	.33@ .41
Jan., 1850	. 261										

a From the American Grocer.
b Quotations to July, 1899, inclusive, are for prime; from October, 1899, to October, 1901, for open kettle prime, and for 1902 for open kettle.

# RICE: CAROLINA, PRIME.

DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.
	Cents per		Cents per		Cents per		Cents per	1	Cents per		Cents ner
	pound.		pound.		pound.		pound.		pound.		pound.
an., 1849	2,750	Apr., 1850	31, 625	July, 1860	4, 7.0	Oct., 1872	9	Oct., 1882	6	Oct., 1892	7007703
pr., 1810	2, 125	July, 18 1	2,730	Oct., 1860	4, 875	Jan., 1873	8, 250	Jan., 158	- 6	Jan., 1893	3
uly, 1849	3	Oct., 18 0	2,750	Jan., 1861	3,875	Apr., 1873	8,500	Apr., 1883	6, 250	Apr., 1893	3
i.f., 18.0	3, 250	Jan., 15 1	3,500	Apr., 1861	4	July, 1873	8,500	July, 1883	6, 250	July, 1893	1
m., 1841	3, 180	Apr., 1851	3, 625	July, 1861	5, 750	Oct., 1873	9, 250	Oct., 1883	6, 250	Oct., 1893	
pr., 1841	2.875	July, ISol	3, 625	Oct., 1861	7.250	Jan., 1874	8,500	Jan., 1884	6	Jan., 1891	
ily, 1841	3. 37.5	Oct., 1851	3, 62 )	Jan., 1862	7, 750	Apr., 1874	8, 750	Apr., 1881	6	Apr., 1891	1
et . 1811	3. 7.57	Jan., 1852	3,500	Apr. 1862	7.250	July, 1874	8, 625	July, 1881	6	July, 1894	
iu., 1812	2.757	Apr., 1852	3, 625	July, 1862	7,500	D.L. 1874	7, 875	Oct., 1881	6	Oet., 1894	
pr., 1812	2.250	July, 1852	4, 313	Jun., 1865	12	Jan., 1875	8	Jan., Isso	6, 125	Jan., 1895	
ilv, 1842	2, 625	Oct., 1552	5,313	Apr., 1865	11	Apr., 1875	7, 750	Apr., 1885	6	Apr., 1895	
cf., 1842	2	Jan., 1853	4, 250	July, 1865	9, 750	July, 1875	8	July, 1885	6, 125		
in., 1813	2,500	Apr. 1803	4, 625	Oct., 1865	12	Det., 1875	8, 250	Oct., 1885	6, 125	July, 1895 Oct., 1895	
pr., 1843	1, 875		4, 62 >	Jan., 1866	12	Jan., 1876	7, 125	Jan., 1886	5, 375		
dv, 1843,	2,310	July, I 53			11, 750	Apr., 1870	6, 750			Jan., 1896	
			4, 230	Apr., 1866				Apr., 1886	5, 500	Apr., 1896	
1, 1843	2,500	Jan., 1851	4, 500	July, 1866	12	July, 1876	6, 875	July, 1886	5, 375	July, 1896	
m . 1814	2,750	Apr., 1851	4, 375	Det., 1866	11.500	Oct., 1876	6, 125	Oct., 1886	4, 625	Oct., 1896	
pr., 1841	2, 450	July, 1801	4, 375	Jan., 1867	8, 875	Jan., 1877	6,500	Jan., 1887	4 625	Jan., 1897	
ily, 1811	2,750	Oct., 1851	5, 625	Apr., 4867	10	Apr., 1877	6, 500	Apr., 1887	4, 625	Apr., 1897	
1., 1811	3, 125	Jan., 1855	4,500	July, 1867	11	July, 1877	6, 750	July, 1887	4, 625	July, 1897	
m., 1815	2,750	Apr., 1855	5. 375	Oct., 1867	11	Oct., 1877	6, 875	Oct., 1887	4.625	Oct., 1897	
pr , 1845	3, 813	July, 1855	6, 250	Jan., 1868	8, 600	Janu., 1878	6,500	Jan., 1888	4, 625	Jan., 1898	
ly, 1845	4	Oct., 1855	5, 500	Apr., 1868	10, 750	Apr., 1878	6, 250	Apr., 1888	4 625	Apr., 1895	
4., 1845	5	Jan., 1856	5,500	July, 1865	10, 500	July, 1878	6, 250	July, 1885	5, 125	July, 1898	
n., 1846	5, 250	Apr., 1856	4, 500	Oct., 1868	8, 750	Oct., 1878	7	Oct., 1888	5, 250	Oct., 1898	
r., 1846	4,500	July, 1856	4, 625	Jan., 1869	8, 750	Jan., 1879	6, 375	Jan., 1889	5, 125	Jan., 1899	
ly, 1846	3. 7.40	Oct., 1856	4, 375	Apr., 1869	8,750	Apr., 1879	6, 375	, Apr., 1880	5, 375	: Apr., 1899	
L. 1816	4,500	Jun., 1857	4, 375	July. # 19	9	July, 1879	6, 750	July, 1889	5, 375	July, 1899	
n., 1847	4, 125	Apr., 1857	4.625	Oct., Isod	9	Oct., 1879	7, 375	Oct., 1889	5, 375	Oct., 1899	
pr., 1847	4.875	July, 1857	5, 250	Jan., 1870	7, 250	Jan., 1880	7,590	Jan., 1890	5, 375	Jan., 1900	
ly, 1847	5,500	Oct., 1837	5	Apr., 1870	6	Apr., 1880	7,500	Apr., 1890	5, 375	Apr., 1900	
1., 1847	5, 500	Jan., 1858	3,750	July, 1870	Q	July, 1880	7	luly, 1890	5, 750	July, 1900	
n., 1848	3, 250	Apr., 1858	4	Oct., 1870	9.375	Oct., 1880	7	Oct., 1890	5,750	Oct., 1900	
r., 1848	H, 625	July, 1858	3, 250	, Jan., 1871	7, 250	Jan., 1881	7	Jan., Isu	5, 378	Jan., 1901	
ly, 1848	3,550	Oct., 1858	3, 250	Apr., 1871	8, 750	Apr., 1881	7	Apr., 1891	5,375	Apr., 1901	
t., 1818	4	Jan., 1859	3, 750	July, 1871	9, 250	July, 1881	5, 750	July, 1891	5, 375	July, 1901	
n., 1849	3, 375	Apr., 1859	4, 500	Oct., 1871	L)	Oct., 1881	7	Oct., 1891	5, 375	Oct., 1901	
ir., 1849	3, 250	July, 1859	4,750	Jun., 1872	8,750	Jan., 1882	7	Jan., 1892	-12	Jan., 1902	
ly, 1849	3.500	Oct., 1859	4.125	Apr., 1872	9	Apr., 1882	6, 750	Apr., 1892	4 %	Apr., 1902	
t., 1549	3,875	Jan., 1860	4.250	July, 1872	9.300	July, 1882	6	July, 1892	48	July, 1902	
n . 1850	3, 500	Apr., 1860	4, 500								

## SALT: FINE, BOILED.

1840 1841 1842 1850 1841 1844 1846 1847 1848 1849 1850 1849	, 80 , 80 , 85 , 85 , 75 , 25 1, 17 , 93 , 77 1, 19 1, 25	1856 1857 1808 1859 1860 1801 1802 1863 1863 1864 1865 1865	1.41 1,25 1,27 ,90 1,25 1,40 1,99 2,70 2,26 2,35 2,35	1872 1873 1874 1875 1875 1876 1877 1878 1878 1879 1880 1884 1882 1882	barn L(a) 1.40 1.40 1.40 1.60 1.40 .90 .85 .75 .75 .75	1887, 1888, 1889, Oct., 1891, Jan., 1892, Apr., 1892, Oct., 1882, Oct., 1882, Jan., 1893, Apr., 1893, July, 1893,	barrel.(a) 0.65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65	July, 1894. Oct., 1894. Jam., 1895. Apr., 1895. July, 1895. Oct., 1895. Jam., 1896. Apr., 1896. Oct., 1896. Oct., 1896. Jam., 1897.	0. 65 . 65 . 65 . 65 . 65 . 65 . 65 . 65	Apr., 1898. July, 1898. Oct., 1898. Jah., 1899. Apr., 1899. Oct., 1899. July, 1899. Jan., 1990. Apr., 1900. July, 1900. Oct., 1960. Jan., 1961.	. (5) . 65 . 65 . 56 . 65 . 65 . 65 . 95 . 1, (0) 1, (06 4, 15
1850	1. 19 1. 25 1. 00 1. 18	1566	2, 35 2, 35 2, 35 2, 35	1882	.75 .75 .75 .70	Арг., 1893	. 65 . 65 . 65 . 65	Jan., 1897	, 65 , 65 , 65 , 65	Oct., 1960	1.05

a Barrel of 280 pounds.

# SALT: TURKS ISLAND.

DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Priec.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.
Jan., 1840. Apr., 1840. July, 1840. Oct., 1810. Jan., 1841. Apr., 1841. July, 1841. Oct., 1811. Jin., 1842. Apr., 1842. July, 1842. Oct., 1842. July, 1843. July, 1843. July, 1843. July, 1843. July, 1843. July, 1844. Apr., 1844. Apr., 1844. Apr., 1844. July, 1849. Oct., 1845. Jan., 1846. July, 1846. Oct., 1846. July, 1847. July, 1847. July, 1848. Apr., 1847. July, 1848. Apr., 1848. Apr., 1848. Apr., 1848. Apr., 1848. Apr., 1848. Apr., 1848. July, 1848. Oct., 1848. Apr., 1848. July, 1848. Oct., 1848. Apr., 1848. July, 1849. Oct., 1849. July, 1849. Oct., 1850. Apr., 1850. Apr., 1850.	Dollars per bushel. 0.32 34 36 36 36 30 30 30 26 22 24 24 27 28 24 27 28 29 24 24 26 21 24 26 21 24 26 21 21 21 22 24 22 24 24 26 26 21 21 21 22 24 22 24 22 24 22 24 22 24 22 24 22 24 22 24 22 24 22 24 22 24 22 24 22 25 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32	July, 1850. Oct., 1850. Jan., 1851. July, 1851. Oct., 1851. July, 1851. Oct., 1852. Apr., 1852. Apr., 1852. Apr., 1852. July, 1852. Oct., 1853. July, 1853. July, 1853. July, 1853. July, 1854. Oct., 1854. July, 1854. Oct., 1855. Apr., 1855. Apr., 1856. July, 1856. Oct., 1856. July, 1858. Apr., 1858. Apr., 1858. Apr., 1858. Apr., 1858. July, 1858. Oct., 1858. July, 1858. Oct., 1858. July, 1859. July, 1859. July, 1859. July, 1860. July, 1860. Oct., 1860. July, 1860. Oct., 1860.	Dollars per bushel. 0.22 .28 .23 .22 .22 .22 .22 .20 .20 .20 .20 .20 .20	Jan., 1861. Apr., 1861. July, 1861. Oct., 1861. July, 1862. Oct., 1862. Apr., 1862. Oct., 1862. July, 1863. Apr., 1863. Jan., 1863. Apr., 1863. July, 1863. Jan., 1863. Jan., 1863. Jan., 1864. July, 1865. Oct., 1865. Apr., 1865. Apr., 1865. July, 1865. Oct., 1865. July, 1866. July, 1868. Oct., 1868. Apr., 1868. Apr., 1868. Apr., 1868. Apr., 1869. Apr., 1869. Apr., 1870. July, 1870. Oct., 1871. Apr., 1871.	Dollars per bushel. 0.17 19 24 24 30 31 30 37 42 44 48 48 50 66 50 55 42 55 42 55 55 42 56 552 42 48 45 46 41 38 40 40 40 42 42	July, 1871. Oct., 1871. July, 1872. Apr., 1872. July, 1872. Oct., 1873. Apr., 1873. Apr., 1873. Jan., 1874. Apr., 1874. July, 1874. July, 1874. July, 1875. Apr., 1875. Apr., 1875. Apr., 1875. Apr., 1876. Apr., 1876. July, 1876. Oct., 1876. July, 1876. Oct., 1876. July, 1877. July, 1877. Oct., 1877. July, 1877. Oct., 1878. Apr., 1878. Apr., 1878. Apr., 1878. Apr., 1879. Apr., 1879. Apr., 1879. July, 1879. July, 1879. July, 1879. July, 1879. July, 1889. July, 1880. July, 1880. July, 1881. Oct., 1881.	Dollars per bushel. 0. 43     . 45     . 38     . 30     . 284     . 25     . 26     . 25     . 26     . 23     . 27     . 27     . 27     . 27     . 28     . 28     . 22     . 25     . 22     . 22     . 22     . 22	Jan., 1882 Apr., 1882 July, 1882 Oct., 1882 Jan., 1883 Apr., 1883 Apr., 1883 Oct., 1883 July, 1884 Apr., 1884 July, 1884 July, 1884 July, 1884 July, 1885 Oct., 1885 July, 1885 Oct., 1885 Apr., 1886 Apr., 1887 July, 1887 Oct., 1888 July, 1889 Apr., 1888 Apr., 1888 July, 1889 Apr., 1889 Apr., 1889 Apr., 1889 July, 1890 July, 1890 July, 1891 Oct., 1891 July, 1891 Oct., 1891 July, 1891 Oct., 1892 Apr., 1892	Dollars per bushcl. 0.30 .27) 23 .23 .23 .23 .23 .23 .23 .22 .22 .22	July, 1892, Oct., 1892, Jan., 1883, Apr., 1893, Oct., 1893, July, 1893, Oct., 1894, July, 1894, July, 1894, July, 1894, July, 1895, July, 1895, Oct., 1895, July, 1896, Oct., 1895, Jan., 1896, Apr., 1896, Apr., 1896, Apr., 1896, Apr., 1897, July, 1897, Oct., 1897, July, 1897, July, 1898, Oct., 1899, July, 1898, Oct., 1899, July, 1898, Oct., 1899, July, 1898, Oct., 1899, July, 1899, Oct., 1899, July, 1899, Oct., 1899, July, 1899, Oct., 1899, July, 1990, July,	Indians per   bushel.

## SPICES: NUTMEGS.

Jan., 1840. Apr., 1840. Oct., 1840. Oct., 1840. Jan., 1841. July, 1841. July, 1841. July, 1841. July, 1842. Oct., 1849. Jan., 1842. July, 1842. Oct., 1843. Jan., 1843. Apr., 1843. July, 1843. July, 1844. July, 1844. July, 1844. Oct., 1844. July, 1845. Oct., 1845. July, 1846. Oct., 1846. Apr., 1846. Apr., 1846. Apr., 1846. Jan., 1846. Oct., 1846. Jan., 1847. July, 1847. July, 1847. July, 1847. July, 1847. July, 1847. July, 1848. Apr., 1848.	Dollars per pound.  0.85 .80 .85 .80 .85 .80 .87 .80 .92 .87 .80 .92 .87 .10 .10 .105 .1.12 .103 .1.40 .1.45 .1.45 .1.40 .1.35 .1.27 .1.20 .1.25 .1.25 .1.25 .1.25	July, 1850. Oct., 1850. Jan., 1851. Apr., 1851. July, 1851. July, 1851. July, 1852. July, 1852. July, 1852. July, 1853. Apr., 1853. Apr., 1853. Apr., 1853. Apr., 1854. July, 1854. July, 1854. July, 1854. July, 1855. July, 1855. July, 1855. July, 1855. July, 1855. July, 1855. July, 1856. Oct., 1856. Apr., 1856. Apr., 1856. Apr., 1856. Apr., 1857. July, 1857. July, 1857. July, 1857. July, 1857. July, 1857. July, 1858.	Dollars per   pound.   0.97\frac{1}{20}   1.20   1.05   1.00   .95\frac{1}{2}   .87\frac{1}{2}   .87\frac{1}{2}   .87\frac{1}{2}   .87\frac{1}{2}   .87\frac{1}{2}   .90   .90   .90   .95   1.25   1.15   1.15   1.10   .95   1.00   .95   1.25   1.00   .95\frac{1}{2}   .87\frac{1}{2}   .87\frac{1}{2}   .87\frac{1}{2}   .82\frac{1}{2}   .87\frac{1}{2}   .82\frac{1}{2}   .82	Jan., 1861. Apr., 1861. Apr., 1861. July, 1861. Oct., 1861. July, 1861. Oct., 1861. Jan., 1862. July, 1862. Oct., 1863. Apr., 1863. Apr., 1863. Apr., 1863. Apr., 1864. Apr., 1864. Apr., 1864. July, 1865. Oct., 1866. Apr., 1866. Oct., 1866. Oct., 1866. Apr., 1866. Oct., 1866. Apr., 1868. July, 1867. Jan., 1888. July, 1867. Jan., 1868. July, 1868.	Dallars per pound. 0.38 40 41 474 60 674 65 68 80 877 80 1.374 1.80 1.60 1.80 1.25 1.15 41.00 4.87 4.88 4.87 4.90 4.88 4.87 4.90 6.87 6.88 6.884 6.87 6.89 6.884 6.87 6.89 6.89 6.89 6.89 6.89	July, 1871. Oct., 1871. Jan., 1872. Apr., 1872. July, 1872. July, 1872. July, 1873. Oct., 1873. July, 1873. July, 1873. July, 1873. July, 1874. Apr., 1874. Apr., 1874. Apr., 1875. Apr., 1875. Apr., 1875. July, 1875. Oct., 1875. July, 1876. Oct., 1876. Apr., 1877. July, 1876. Oct., 1877. Apr., 1877. Apr., 1877. Apr., 1877. Apr., 1877. July, 1877. Oct., 1877. July, 1878.	Dollars per pound. a0.92\dark a.97\dark a.97\dark a.95\dark a.1.14\dark a1.13\dark a1.00\dark a1.00	Jan., 1882. Apr., 1882. Oct., 1882. July, 1882. Oct., 1882. Jan., 1883. July, 1883. Oct., 1884. Apr., 1884. Apr., 1884. Apr., 1884. July, 1885. Oct., 1885. Apr., 1885. July, 1885. Oct., 1885. Jan., 1885. July, 1885. July, 1885. July, 1885. Oct., 1886. July, 1886. Oct., 1886. July, 1886. Oct., 1887. Apr., 1887. Apr., 1888. Apr., 1888. Apr., 1888. July, 1888. Apr., 1888. July, 1889. July, 1890. Apr., 1890. Apr., 1890.	Dollars per pound.  0.80 .76 .76 .76 .76 .60 .60 .57 .53 .45 .44 .43½ .43½ .41½ .41 .47 .47 .47 .47 .48 .53 .55 .65 .63 .65 .65 .66 .66 .66 .66 .66 .66 .66 .66	July, I892 Oct., 1892 Jan., 1893 Apr., 1893 July, 1893 Oct., 1893 Jan., 1894 July, 1894 Oct., 1894 July, 1895 Oct. 1895 July, 1895 July, 1895 Oct., 1895 July, 1895 July, 1895 July, 1896 July, 1896 July, 1897 Oct., 1897 July, 1897 Oct., 1897 July, 1898 Apr., 1898 Apr., 1898 Apr., 1898 Apr., 1898 Apr., 1898 July, 1898 Oct., 1898 July, 1898 Oct., 1898 July, 1898 July, 1898 July, 1898 July, 1899 July, 1990 July, 1990 Oct., 1990 Jun., 1900 Jun., 1900 Jun., 1901	
Apr., 1847 July, 1847 Oct., 1847 Jan., 1848 Apr., 1848	$egin{array}{c} 1,27_{4} \\ 1,20 \\ 1,35 \\ 1,25 \\ 1,25 \\ \end{array}$	Oct. 1857 Jan., 1858 Apr., 1858 July, 1858 Oct., 1858	.60 .52½ .60 .52¼ .55	Apr., 1868 July, 1868 Oct., 1868 Jan., 1869 Apr., 1869	a,88 a,88 a,87‡ a,92 a,95	July, 1878 Oct., 1878 Jan., 1879 Apr., 1879 July, 1879 Oct., 1879	a, 81 a, 81 . 80 . 82 . 89	Jan., 1889 Apr., 1889 July, 1889 Oct., 1889 Jan., 1890 Apr., 1890	.55 .60 .65 .63 .62‡	July, 1899 Oct., 1899 Jan., 1900 Apr., 1900 July, 1990 Oct., 1900	$\begin{array}{c} .27 \\ .28 @. 28 \frac{1}{4} \\ .27 @. 27 \frac{1}{4} \\ .26 \frac{1}{4} @. 27 \\ .25 \frac{1}{4} @. 26 \\ .25 \end{array}$

# SPICES: PEPPER, WHOLE, SUMATRA.

DATES.	Priec.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.
Jan. 1810.  Av. 1811.  O. 1. 1.  Jan. 1844.  Apr. 1841.  July, 1841.  July, 1841.  July, 1841.  July, 1841.  July, 1841.  July, 1841.  Oct. 1881.  July, 1841.  July, 1841.  Oct. 83.  July, 1841.  July, 1845.  Oct. 1841.  Apr. 1855.  Apr. 1865.  July, 1846.  Oct. 1861.  Apr. 1866.  July, 1846.  Oct. 1861.  July, 1847.  Oct. 1847.  July, 1848.  Oct. 1848.  July, 1848.  Oct. 1848.  July, 1848.  Oct. 1849.  Apr. 1850.	Cats per pound. 7; 7; 7; 7; 7; 8; 8; 8; 9; 10; 10; 10; 10; 10; 10; 10; 10; 10; 10	July 1850 Oct. 1850 July 1851 July 1851 July 1851 July 1851 July 1852 July 1852 July 1852 July 1852 July 1853 Oct. 1853 July 1854 Apr., 1854 Apr., 1854 Apr., 1854 Apr., 1855 July 1855 July 1855 July 1855 July 1855 Apr., 1856 Apr., 1856 Apr., 1856 Apr., 1856 Apr., 1857 July 1857 July 1857 July 1858 Oct., 1858 Apr., 1858 Apr., 1858 Apr., 1859 Apr., 1860 July, 1860 Oct., 1860	Cents per permet. 7 774 832 84 94 94 95 100 100 111 110 100 111 110 110 110 11	Jan., 1861., Apr., 1831., July 1861., Oct., 1861., Jan., 1862., Jan., 1862., Jan., 1862., July 18-2., Oct., 1862., July 18-2., July 18-3., July 18-63., July 18-63., July 18-63., July 18-64., Oct., 18-64., July 18-65., July 18-66., July 18-67., July 18-67., July 18-68., Oct., 18-67., July 18-68., Oct., 18-68., July 18-68., Oct., 18-69., July 18-70., July	Conts per pound.  8 8 8 111 15 16 17 26 20 20 41 46 55 50 20 42 20 42 20 42 20 42 20 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 42	Apr., 1871. July, 1871. July, 1871. July, 1872. Oct., 1872. July, 1872. July, 1872. July, 1873. Apr., 1873. Apr., 1873. July, 1873. July, 1873. July, 1873. July, 1873. Oct., 1874. July, 1875. Oct., 1875. July, 1875. Oct., 1875. July, 1876. Apr., 1876. Apr., 1876. July, 1876. Oct., 1876. July, 1876. Apr., 1876. July, 1876. Oct., 1878. Apr., 1878. Apr., 1878. Apr., 1878. Apr., 1878. Apr., 1878. Apr., 1878. Oct., 1878. Oct., 1879. Apr., 1880. Oct., 1881. Oct., 1881.	(vals per potal). (vals per po	Jan., 1882. Apr., 1882. Oct., 1882. Oct., 1882. Oct., 1883. Apr., 1883. Apr., 1883. July, 1883. July, 1884. July, 1884. July, 1885. Apr., 1885. Apr., 1885. Apr., 1885. July, 1885. Oct., 1885. July, 1886. July, 1887. Oct., 1887. Oct., 1887. Oct., 1888. Apr., 1888. Apr., 1889. July, 1890. Oct., 1889. July, 1890. Oct., 1890. July, 1891. Oct., 1890. July, 1891. Oct., 1890. July, 1891. Oct., 1891.	Crats per pound. 17: 17: 17: 17: 17: 17: 17: 16: 18: 18: 18: 18: 18: 18: 18: 18: 18: 18	July, 1802. Oct., 1892. Jan., 1893. Apr., 1893. Apr., 1893. July, 18 6. Oct., 1893. Jan., 1894. Apr., 1894. July, 1894. Oct., 1895. July, 1896. Oct., 1896. Apr., 1897. July, 1897. Oct., 1897. July, 1897. Oct., 1897. July, 1897. July, 1898. July, 1898. July, 1898. July, 1898. July, 1898. July, 1899. Apr., 1890. Apr., 1900. Apr., 1900. July, 1900. Oct., 1900. July, 1900. July, 1901. July, 1902.	Cents per povad, 6, 6, 6, 6, 6, 6, 6, 6, 6, 6, 6, 6, 6,

# STARCH: PURE.

										,	
	Cents per		Cents per		Cents per		Cents per		Cents per		Cents per
										1	
T 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	pound.	/ 1-4 70°C	pound.	1 1000	pound.	4 10=-	pound.	Il. 1001	pound.	47.44 1.100	pound.
July, 1847	7 500	Oct., 1856	7. 125	Jan., 1866	9, 900	Apr., 1875	8, 100	July, 1884	5, 850	Oct., 1893	5, 175
Oct., 1817	7.500	Jan., 1857	7, 125	Apr., 1866	9	July, 1875	8, 100	Oct., 1884	5, 850	Jan., 1894	5, 175
Jan , 1818	7.500	Apr., 1857	7.125	July, 1866	9	Oct., 1875	7. 200	Jan., 1885	5. 850	Apr., 1894	5, 175
Apr., 1848	7	July, 1857	7, 125	Oct., 1866	9	Jan., 1876	7, 200	Apr., 1885	5.850	July, 1894	5.400
July, 1848	6,500	Oct., 1857	G, 650	Jan., 1867	9, 900	Apr., 1876	7.200	July, 1885	5, 850	Oct., 1891	5, 175
Oct., 1848	7.125	Jan., 1858	5, 550	Apr., 1867	9, 900	July, 1876	7, 200	Oct., 1885	5, 850	Jan., 1895	5, 175
Jan , 1-17	7, 125	Apr., 1858	6, 013	July, 1867	9,900	Oct., 1876	7,200	Jan., 1886	5, 850	Apr., 1895	5, 175
Apr., 1849	7.125	July, 1858	6,013	Oct., 1867	9, 900	Jan., 1877	7.200	Apr., 1886	4.950	July, 1895	5, 175
July, 849	6, 650	Oct., 1809	6,013	Jan., 1868	9,900	Apr., 1877	7	July, 1886	4.950	Oct., 1895	5, 175
Oct., 1549	6, 650	Jan., 1859	5,850	Apr., 1568	9, 900	July, 1877	7	Oct., 1886	4, 950	Jan., 1898	5, 175
Jan., 18 0	6, 650	Apr., 1959	5, 850	July, 1868	9, 900	Oct., 1877	7	Jan., 1887	4.950	Apr., 18.6	4, 950
Apr., 18 0	6, 175	July, 1800	6.300	Oct., 1868	9, 900	Jan., 1878	7	Apr., 1887	4.950	July, 1896	4, 950
July, 1880	6, 175	Oct., 1859	5, 850	Jan., 1869	9, 900	Apr., 1878	7	July, 1887	4, 950	Oct., 1896	4, 950
Det., Isot	6.175	Jan., 18/0	5, 850	Apr. 1869	-9	July, 1878	6, 125	Oct., 1887	4, 950	Jan., 1897	4.950
Jan., (8)1	6.175	Apr., 1850	5, 850	July, 1869	9	, Oct., 1878	6.125	Jan., 1888	4, 950	Apr., 1897	4, 950
Apr., 18 1	6,175	July, 1860	5, 850	Oct., 1869	9	Jan., 1879	6.125	Apr., 1888	4.950	July, 1897	4, 950
July, 1851	6. 175	Oct., 1860	5, 850	Jan., 1870	9	Apr., 1879	6, 125	July, 1888	4.450	Oct., 1897	4, 950
Oct., 1851	6, 175	Jan., 1861	5,850	Apr., 1870	9	July, 1879	6, 125	Oct., 1888	4,950	Jan., 1898	4,970
Jan., 1852	6, 17.0	Apr., 1861	5, 850	July, 1870	9	Oct., 1879	6, 125	Jan., 1889	4.950	Apr., 1898	4, 950
Apr., 18 2	6, 175	July, 1861	5, 850	" Oct., 1870	9	Jan., 1880	6.125	Apr., 1889	4, 950	July, 1898	4.900
J Hy, 1872	6,175	Oct., 1861	5,400	Jan., 1871	9	Apr., 1880	6.125	July, 1889	4.950	Oct., 1898	4, 950
Ord., 1852	6, 175	Jan., 1862	5, 400	Apr., 1871	9	July, 1880	6, 125	Oct., 1889	4.950	Jan., 1899	4, 950
Jan., 1 at	(i, (i, i))	Apr., 1862	5, 400	July, 1871	8, 100	Oct., 1880	6. 125	Jan., 1890	4.950	Apr., 1899	4, 950
Apr., 1803	6, 650	July, 1862	5,400	Oct., 1871	8.100	Jan., 1881	6, 125	Apr., 1890	4,950	July, 1899	4,950
July, 18 days	6, (5)1	Oct., 1862	5, 850	Jan., 1872	8, 100	Apr., 1881	6, 125	July, 1890	4, 950	Oct., 1899	5
Oc., 183	7, 125	Jan., 1863	6, 750	Apr., 1872	8, 100	July, 1881	6, 125	Oct., 1890	5, 400	Jan., 1900	5
Jan., 18 4	7, 125	Apr., 1833	7, 200	July, 1872	8, 100	Oct., 1881	6,563	Jan , 1891	5, 400	Apr., 1900	ā
Apr., 1851	7,600	July, 1863	6,750	Oct., 1372	8, 100	Jan., 1882	6, 563	Apr., 1891	5, 400	July, 1900	5
July, 18 d	7, 125	Oct., 1863	6,750	Jan., 1873	8, 100	Apr., 1882	6, 563	July, 1891	5, 400	Det., 1900	.5
Oct., 1854	7.125	Jan., 1864	8, 100	Apr., 1973	8, 100	July, 1882	6.563	Oct., 1891	5, 400	Jan., 1901	5
Jan., 1800	7,600	Apr., 1861	9	July, 1873	8, 100	Oct.; 1882	6,563	Jan., 1892	5, 175	Apr., 1901	5
Apr., 1850	7,600	July, 1864	9,990	Oct., 1873	8,100	Jan., 1883	6, 563	Apr., 1892	5, 175	July, 1901	-1
July, 18 0	8,550	Oct., 1861	10,800	Jan., 1874	8, 100	Apr., 1883	7, 200	July, 1892	5, 175	Oct., 1901	4.371
Oct., 1850	8,075	Jan., 1865,	11,700	Apr., 1871	8, 100	July, 1883	6,750	Oct., 1892	5, 175		
Jan., 1856	8,075	Apr., 1865	11,700	July, 1871	8, 100	Oct., 1883	6, 750	Jan., 1893	5.175		
Apr., 1806	8.075	July, 1865	9, 900	Oct., 1871	8, 100	Jan., 1884	6,750	Apr., 1893	5, 175		
July, 1856	7, 125	Oct., 1865	9,900	Jan., 1875	8, 100	Apr., 1881	6, 750	July, 1893	5. 175		
		,		1		1					

a In gold.

b Quotations are for Sumatra pepper to July, 1899; for Singapore pepper thereafter.

#### SUGAR: 96° CENTRIFUGAL, NOS. 10 AND 13, DUTCH STANDARD.

DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Pric =
Jan., 1867. Apr., 1867. July, 1867. Oct., 1817. Jan., 18-8. Apr., 18-8. Apr., 18-8. Oct., 18-8. July, 1868. Oct., 18-8. Jan., 18-9. Apr., 18-9. Oct., 1869. Apr., 1870. Jan., 1870. Apr., 1870. July, 1870. Oct., 1870. Jan., 1871. July, 1872. Oct., 1872. Apr., 1872. Apr., 1872. July, 1872. Oct., 1872. Oct., 1872.	Crnts per pound.  8 @ 10½ 9 @ 11 10¼ @ 12½ 10½ @ 13 11½ @ 14½ 10½ @ 13 11½ @ 14½ 10¼ @ 13 11½ @ 14½ 10¼ @ 13 11½ @ 14½ 10¼ @ 13 11½ @ 14½ 10½ @ 13 11½ @ 14½ 10½ @ 13 11½ @ 14½ 10½ @ 13 11½ @ 14½ 10½ @ 10½ 10½ @ 10½ 10½ @ 10½ 10½ @ 10½ 10½ @ 10½ 00¼ @ 10½ 00¼ @ 10½ 00¼ @ 10½ 00¼ @ 10½ 00¼ @ 10½ 00¼ @ 10½ 00¼ @ 10½ 00¼ @ 10½	Jan., 1873 Apr., 1873 July, 1873 July, 1873 Jan., 1874 July, 1874 Oct., 1874 July, 1874 Oct., 1875 Apr., 1875 Apr., 1876 Jan., 1876 July, 1876 Jan., 1876 July, 1876 Jan., 1877 July, 1877 July, 1877 July, 1877 July, 1877 July, 1877 July, 1878 Oct., 1878 Apr., 1878 Apr., 1878 Apr., 1878 Apr., 1878 July, 1878 Oct., 1878 Oct., 1878	Couts per pound. 946-101 9 6 9, 846-95 846-95 846-95 846-95 846-95 856-95 856-95 856-95 856-95 856-95 856-85 856-85 856-85 856-85 856-85 856-85 856-85 856-85 856-85 856-85 856-85 856-85 856-85 856-85 856-85 856-85 856-85	Jan., 1879 Apr., 1879 July, 1879 Oct., 1879 Jan., 1880 Apr., 1880 Apr., 1880 Jan., 1881 Apr., 1881 Apr., 1881 Apr., 1881 July, 1882 July, 1882 July, 1882 July, 1882 July, 1883 July, 1884 Apr., 1884 Oct., 1884 Oct., 1884 Oct., 1884	Cents per pound.  7 1 7 1 1 7 7 1 1 7 7 1 1 7 7 1 1 1 7 7 1 1 1 7 7 1 1 1 7 7 1 1 1 7 7 1 1 1 7 7 1 1 1 7 7 1 1 1 7 7 1	Jan., 1885., Apr., 1885., July, 1885., Oct., 1885., Jan., 1886., July, 1886., Oct., 1886., July, 1887., Apr., 1887., Apr., 1887., Apr., 1888., July, 1889., Jan., 1899., Apr., 1899., July, 1890., Oct., 1889., Jan., 1890., Apr., 1890., July, 1890., Oct., 1890., July, 1890., Oct.,	Cruts per pound. 546 64 64 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65	Jan., 1891. Apr., 1891. July, 1891. July, 1891. Jan, 1892. Apr., 1892. July, 1892. Oct., 1892. July, 1892. Oct., 1893. Apr., 1893. Apr., 1893. July, 1894. Apr., 1894. Apr., 1894. July, 1895. July, 1895. July, 1895. July, 1895. July, 1895. July, 1896. Oct., 1896. Oct., 1896. Oct., 1896.	Crits per pound. 51 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31	Jan., 1897, Apr., 1897, July, 1897, Oct., 1897, Jan., 1898, Apr., 1898, July, 1818, Oct., 1899, Apr., 1899, Oct., 1889, Jan., 1899, Oct., 1899, Jan., 1900, July, 1900, July, 1900, July, 1900, July, 1901, July, 1901, July, 1901, July, 1901, July, 1901, July, 1902, Apr., 1902, Apr., 1902, Apr., 1902, Apr., 1902, July, 1902,	$\begin{array}{c} abs \ prr \\ pur \ L \\ 2, 1575 \\ 3, 5000 \\ 3, 5000 \\ 4, 2500 \\ 4, 1250$

## SUGAR: REFINED, CRUSHED, AND GRANULATED.

	Cents per		Cents per		Cents per		Cents per		Cents per		Cents per
	pound.		pound.		pound.		pound.		pound.		pound,
Jan., 1840 a	11 kā 12 k	July, 1850	91	Jan., 1861	82	July, 1871	131	Jan., 1882	97	July, 1892	4, 2200
Apr., 1840	11½(a 12½	Oct., 1850		Apr., 1861	8	Oct., 1871	13°	Apr., 1882	93	Oct., 1892	4,9000
July, 1-40	10 fac 12	Jan., 1851		July, 1861	73	Jan., 1872	12}	July, 1882	91	Jan., 1893	4,6000
Oct., 1840	1016,12	Apr., 1851		Oct., 1861	10 %	Apr., 1872	12	Oct., 1882	91	Apr., 1893	4.8400
Jan., 1841	$10\frac{1}{2}m42$	July, 1851		Jan., 1862	11	July, 1872	12;	Jan., 1883	87	July, 1893	
Apr., 1841	$10\frac{1}{2}(a)12$	Oct., 1851		Apr., 1862	101	Oct., 1872	121	Apr., 1883	53	Oct., 1893	5,0900
July, 1841	10 [(a 12	lan., 1852	74	July, 1862	101	Jan., 1873	121	July, 1883	Sig	Jan., 1891	3,7400
Oct., 1841	10 ½ (a.12	Apr., 1852		, Oct., 1862	125	Apr., 1873	113	Oct., 1883	213	Apr., 1894	3, 9800
Jan., 1842 Apr., 1842	10 (a) 11 9 (a) 10	July, 1852 Oct., 1852	Sk 81	Jan., 1863	131	July, 1873	103	Jan., 1884	18	July, 1894	3, 9800
July, 1842	10 (a. 10)	Jan., 1853	82	July, 1863	111	Oct., 1873 Jan., 1874	11 ± 10 ±	Apr., 1881 July, 1884	71 611	Det., 1891 Jan., 1895	4.4100 3.7400
Oet., 1842	10 (a 10½	Apr., 1853	82	Oct., 1863	148	Apr., 1871	101	Oct., 1884	61	Apr., 1895	
Jan., 1843	10 ta 101	July, 1853	81	Jan., 1851	162	July, 1874	10	Jan., 1885	5	July, 1895	
Apr., 1843	10 (@10)	Oct., 1853		Apr., 1864	172	Oct., 1871	111	Apr., 1885	515	Oct., 1895	4, 4100
July, 1843	11 @ 11 5	Jan., 1854	Si	July, 1864	30	Jan., 1875	105	July, 1855	615	Jan., 1896	4,5900
Oct., 1843	$11\frac{1}{2}(a \ 12)$	Apr., 1854	81	Oct., 1861	251	Apr., 1875	103	Oct., 1885	62	Apr., 1836	4,8900
Jan., 1844	$11\frac{1}{2}(a.12$	July, 1854	81	Jan., 1865	$28\frac{1}{2}$	July, 1575	101	Jan., 1886	613	July, 1896	4,6000
Apr., 1844	$11 \ (0.11\frac{1}{2})$	Oct., 1854		Apr., 1865	18	Oct., 1875	11	Apr., 1886	65	Oct., 1896	4.2300
July, 1-44	11 @ 111	Jan., 1855		July, 1865	103	Jan., 1876	10%	July, 1886	64	Jan., 1897	4,1000
Oct., 1844	11 @ 1112	Apr., 1855		Oct., 1865	201	Apr., 1876	101	Oct., 1886	5	Apr., 1897	
Jan., 1845	11 @111	July, 1855	87	Jan., 1866	185	July, 1876	101	Jan., 1887	518	July, 1897	4.4700
Apr., 185	12 @ 121	Oct., 1855 Jan., 1856	$10\frac{1}{4}$ $10\frac{1}{4}$	Apr., 1866 July, 1866	16 162	Oct., 1876 Jan., 1877	103	Apr , 1887	53	Oct., 1897 Jan., 1898	4.8400
July, 1815 Oct., 1845	10½@ 11 12	Apr., 1856		Oct., 1866	16±	Apr., 1877	11‡ 11	July, 1887 Oct., 1887	518	Apr., 1898	4.9600 4.8400
Jan., 1845	121	July, 1856	117	Jan., 1867	15	July, 1877	12	Jan., 1888	7.	July, 1898	5, 0900
Apr., 1846	11	Oct., 1856		Apr., 1867	143	Oct., 1877	101	Apr., 1888	61	Oct., 1898	4, 9600
July, 1×16	11	Jan., 1857		July, 1867	168	Jan., 1878	83	July, 1888	7 .	Jan., 1899	
Oct., 1816	11	Apr., 1857		Oct., 1867	162	Apr., 1878	513	Oct., 1888	71	Apr., 1899	
Jan., 1847	10	July, 1557		Jan., 1868	161	July, 1878	1) 2	Jan., 1889	71	July, 1899	5,2100
Apr., 1847	11	Oct., 1857		Apr., 1868	16)	Oct., 1878	1)1	Apr., 1889	74	Oct., 1899	4,770-4,8200
July, 1847	10	Jan., 1858		July, 1895	163	Jan., 1879	S 7	July, 1899	91@93	Jan., 1900	4. 7500
Oct., 1547	91	Apr., 1858	11	Oct., 1868	150	Apr., 1879	81	Oct., 1889	74		4,900-4,9500
Jan., 1848	84	July, 1858		Jan., 1869	$\frac{15^{\frac{1}{4}}}{15^{\frac{1}{4}}}$	July, 1879	83	Jan., 1890	$6\frac{1}{2}$	July, 1990	5, 6900
Apr., 1815	81	Oct., 1858		Apr., 1869	17	Oct., 1879	81	Apr., 1890	616	Oct., 1900	
July, 1848 Oct., 1848	8 81	Jan., 1859 Apr., 1859	a 9 ½	July, 1869 Oct., 1869	151 161	Jan., 1880	93	July, 1890	64	Jan., 1901	
Jan., 1849	8±	July, 1859	95	Jan., 1870	143	July, 1880	10±	Jan., 1890	6% 515	Apr., 1901	5, <b>19</b> 00-5, 2400
Apr., 1849	9	Oct., 1859	94	Apr., 1870	125	Oct., 1880	103	Apr., 1891	918 44	Oct., 1991	4,8500
July, 1849	73	Jan., 1860	10	July, 1870	131	Jan., 1881	91	July, 1891	41	Jan., 1902 b	
Oct., 1819	91	Apr., 1860	93	Oct., 1870	131	Apr., 1881	91	Oct., 1891	43	Apr., 1902 b	
Jan., 1850	83	July, 1860	10	Jan., 1871	141	July, 1881	10	Jan., 1892	1.0400	July, 1902 b	
Apr., 1859	81	Oct., 1860	1)2	Apr., 1871	12:	Oct., 1881	10	Apr., 1892	4.2800		
* /					v		- 8				
				2							

a Prices from 1840 to April, 1859, are for crushed sugar; those from July, 1859, to 1902 are for granulated sugar.

b From the American Grocer.

# TALLOW: PRIME, CITY, IN HOGSHEADS.

DATES,	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES,	Price,	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price,	DATES.	Price,
Jan., 1840 Apr., 1840 Apr., 1841 July, 1841 Oct., 1840 Jan., 1841 July, 1841 July, 1842 Oct., 1842 July, 1842 July, 1842 July, 1843 Apr., 1843 July, 1844 Apr., 1844 Apr., 1844 July, 1844 July, 1844 July, 1844 July, 1845 Apr., 1846 Apr., 1846 July, 1846 Oct., 1846 July, 1846 Oct., 1846 July, 1847 Oct., 1847 July, 1847 Oct., 1848 July, 1848 July, 1848 July, 1848 Oct., 1848 July, 1848 July, 1848 Oct., 1848 July, 1849 Apr., 1848 July, 1849 Apr., 1848 July, 1849 Oct., 1848 July, 1849 Apr., 1849 Apr., 1849 Apr., 1849 Apr., 1849 Apr., 1848 July, 1849 Oct., 1850 Apr., 1849	Cents per pound. 9 9 8 10 91 92 8 86 66 67 77 66 77 78 88 81 88 77 88 87 77 67	July, 1850 Oct., 1850 Jun., 1851 Apr., 1851 July, 1852 July, 1852 July, 1852 July, 1852 July, 1853 Apr., 1853 July, 1853 July, 1853 July, 1853 Oct., 1853 July, 1853 July, 1854 Oct., 1854 Apr., 1854 Apr., 1854 Apr., 1855 July, 1855 July, 1855 July, 1856 Apr., 1856 July, 1856 Apr., 1857 Apr., 1857 Apr., 1857 Apr., 1858 July, 1859 July, 1859 July, 1859 July, 1859 July, 1860 Apr., 1860 Apr., 1860 Oct., 1860	Cents per pound.  7	Jan., 1861 Apr., 1861 Apr., 1861 July, 1861 Oct., 1861 Jan., 1862 Apr., 1862 Apr., 1862 Apr., 1862 July, 1863 July, 1863 July, 1863 July, 1863 July, 1863 Jan., 1864 Apr., 1864 Apr., 1864 Apr., 1865 Apr., 1865 Apr., 1865 July, 1865 Oct., 1865 July, 1865 July, 1866 July, 1868 Oct., 1867 July, 1868 July, 1868 July, 1868 July, 1868 July, 1869 July, 1869 July, 1869 July, 1869 July, 1870 Oct., 1870 Apr., 1870 Apr., 1870 Apr., 1870 Oct., 1870 July, 1871	Cents per pound.    9\frac{1}{2}	July, 1871 Oct., 1872 July, 1872 Apr., 1872 July, 1872 Oct., 1873 July, 1873 July, 1873 July, 1873 July, 1874 July, 1874 Apr., 1874 July, 1875 Apr., 1875 July, 1875 Oct., 1875 July, 1875 Oct., 1875 July, 1875 Oct., 1876 Apr., 1876 Apr., 1876 July, 1876 Oct., 1877 July, 1877 Oct., 1877 July, 1877 Oct., 1878 July, 1878 Oct., 1878 July, 1879 July, 1879 July, 1879 July, 1879 July, 1879 July, 1880 July, 1880 Oct., 1880 July, 1880 Oct., 1880 July, 1880 July, 1880 Oct., 1881 Oct., 1881 Oct., 1881	Cents per pound.  93 94 94 95 95 95 96 97 97 97 97 97 97 97 97 97 97 97 97 97	Jan., 1882, Apr., 1882, July, 1882, Oct., 1882, July, 1883, Apr., 1883, Jan., 1883, Jan., 1883, Jan., 1884, July, 1883, Oct., 1883, Jan., 1884, July, 1884, July, 1885, Apr., 1885, Apr., 1885, Apr., 1886, Apr., 1886, Apr., 1886, Apr., 1886, Apr., 1886, July, 1886, Apr., 1886, July, 1886, July, 1886, Oct., 1886, July, 1887, July, 1887, July, 1888, Apr., 1889, Apr., 1889, Apr., 1889, Apr., 1889, Jan., 1890, Apr., 1890, July, 1890, Oct., 1889, July, 1890, Oct., 1890, July, 1890, July, 1890, Oct., 1891, July, 1891, Oct., 1891, July, 1892, Apr., 1892, Apr., 1892,	Cents per pound.  8. 8. 8. 8. 7. 7. 7. 7. 7. 6. 6. 6. 7. 7. 7. 7. 6. 6. 6. 7. 7. 7. 7. 6. 6. 6. 7. 7. 7. 7. 6. 6. 6. 7. 7. 7. 7. 6. 6. 6. 7. 7. 7. 7. 6. 6. 6. 7. 7. 7. 7. 6. 6. 6. 7. 7. 7. 7. 6. 6. 7. 7. 7. 7. 6. 6. 7. 7. 7. 7. 7. 6. 6. 7. 7. 7. 7. 7. 6. 6. 7. 7. 7. 7. 7. 7. 7. 7. 7. 7. 7. 7. 7.	July, 1802 Oct., 1892 July, 1893 Apr., 1893 July, 1893 Oct., 1893 July, 1894 July, 1894 July, 1894 July, 1894 July, 1895 Oct., 1895 July, 1895 Oct., 1896 Apr., 1896 Apr., 1896 Apr., 1896 Apr., 1897 July, 1897 July, 1897 July, 1897 July, 1898 Oct., 1898 July, 1898 Oct., 1899 Apr., 1899 Apr., 1899 Apr., 1899 Apr., 1899 Apr., 1899 Oct., 1899 Apr., 1899 Oct., 1890 July, 1990 July, 1900 July, 1900 July, 1900 July, 1901 Oct., 1900 July, 1901 July, 1902 Apr., 1902 Apr., 1902	Cents per pound.  4 2 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4

## FARM PRODUCTS.

# HIGHEST AND LOWEST MONTHLY PRICE OF CASH NO. 2 WHEAT AT CHICAGO, 1885-1901.

[From the annual reports of the Chicago Board of Trade.]

YEARS.	January,	February.	March,	April.	May.	June.	July.	August,	September.	October.	November.	December,
1885. 1886. 1887. 1888. 1889. 1890. 1891. 1892. 1894. 1894. 1895. 1896. 1897. 1898. 1899. 1900. 1901.	77% 804 76% 78% 78% 92 \(a\) 102\(\frac{1}{2}\) 174% \(a\) 96\(\frac{1}{2}\) 84% \(a\) 90\(\frac{1}{2}\) 84% \(a\) 90\(\frac{1}{2}\) 163 48\(\frac{1}{2}\) 078\(\frac{1}{2}\) 163 48\(\frac{1}{2}\) 083 55\(\frac{1}{2}\) 083 72\(\frac{1}{2}\) 184 80\(\frac{1}{2}\) 173 66\(\frac{1}{2}\) 174 66\(\frac{1}{2}\) 174	Cents per bissle to 70% a 81% 74% o 70% 781% 81% 72% o 76% 93% o 168% 74% o 76% 93% o 97% 84% o 60% 75% 60% o 76% 60% o 71% 60% o 74% o 60% o 74% o 60% o 74% o 60% o 74% o 74% o 60% o 74% o 74	Cents per lushl. 732(a) 793 753(a) 81 713(a) 764 961 713(a) 764 963 974 (a) 1033 774 (a) 895 774 (a) 794 774 (a) 794 774 (a) 794 774 (a) 794 774 774 775 775 775 775 775 775 775 77	Cents per bushel. 774 or 914 722 a 805 762 a 813 79 a 90 102 w 1124 76 a 90 102 w 1124 76 a 635 614 or 71 to 10 a 725 644 or 76 a 644 or 671 695 a 74 a	Cents per bushel. S52(a 903 724 a 794 805 82 74 805 81 80 100 994 a 108 80 (a 854 a 764 53 a 594 684 a 764 568 a 764 684 a 764 a 764 684 a 764	Crnts per bushel. 84/40 89\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\	Cents per bushit, 85 (a 90); 73 (a 70); 47 (a 71); 79 (a 85); 76 (a 80); 84 (a 90); 85 (a 90); 61 (a 71); 65 (a 80); 65 (a 80); 65 (a 80); 65 (a 80); 65 (a 71); 65 (a 80); 65 (a 71); 65 (a 80); 65 (a 71); 65 (a 80); 65 (	Cents per bushel. 78 & 89 74 & 78 8 6 89 74 & 78 8 6 89 81 1 6 94 75 1 6 94 75 1 6 94 75 1 6 94 75 1 6 94 75 1 6 94 75 1 6 94 75 1 6 94 75 1 6 94 75 1 6 94 75 1 6 94 75 1 6 94 75 1 6 94 75 1 6 95 1 75 1 6 95 1 75 1 6 95 1 75 1 75 1 75 1 75 1 75 1 75 1 75 1	Cents per bushel. 764 a 862 724 a 77 767 6 71 8 90 a 165 752 a 83 952 a 169 6 22 a 692 a 692 a 692 a 72 6 684 a 71	Cents per bushet.  84½ @ 91½ @ 792 69½ @ 712 102½ @ 117½ @ 722 102½ @ 117½ @ 50½ @ 50½ @ 50½ @ 50½ @ 50½ @ 50½ @ 50½ @ 71½ @ 77½ @ 77½ @ 71½ @ 77½ @ 71½ @ 71½ @ 77½ @ 71½ @ 7	Cents per bushel. 837@: 90\$ 721@ 76\$ 1023@ 115 783@ 81\$ 877@ 101\$ 914@ 963 654@ 73 584@ 63 614@ 555 552@ 584 665 @ 71. 69 98 655 @ 71. 69 98 65 @ 742 70 @ 732	Cents per bushel. Sigla S9 75 & 79\$ 97; a 106\$ 75; a 93\$ S9; a 64\$ 59; a 64\$ 59; a 64\$ 62; a 70\$ 64 a 69\$ 69; a 74\$ 73 a 79\$

# MONTHLY AVERAGE PRICES OF NO. 2 RED WINTER WHEAT F. O. B NEW YORK, 1885 1901.

[From the reports of the New York Produce Exchange.]

1885. 1886. 1887. 1888. 1889. 1890. 1891. 1892. 1893. 1894. 1896.	90 [5 a 31 ] 92 ] 1 a 93 [1 ] 91 [1 ] 86 [1 ] 102 ] 70 [1 ] 66 [5 ] 60 ] 72 [5 ]	90 4 a 92 89 7 6 97 7 110 13 104 8 79 78 63 8 57 80 2	931 877 1138 101		Crnts per bushil. 102\{\text{\ti}\text{\texi{\text{\texi\text{\texi{\text{\text{\texi}\text{\text{\texi}\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\text{\tinte\tintet{\text{\text{\t	Cents per bushal. 100% (act of 11%) \$1,150	Cents per hushit. 9943@1008 867a@ 877 823a@ 8476 881a 961a 867a 713a 713a 713a 714a 714a 714a	79%@ 81\ 9776 88% 104 105% 82% 68 571% 671%	\$5\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\	\$31 @ \$41 \$22 @ \$44 11116 \$4 & 1061 1041 552 6811 8216	85 % (a) 87 % (b) 87 % (c) 86 % (c) 87	94 (a) 96 \$91;(a) 91 90; (a) 91; 3 104; 5 105; 7 60; 6 60; 6 103;
1897 1898 1819 1900	103 fs 81 k 75 k	917 10578 818 7718 791 @ 818	82 <del>‡</del> "	77% 841	154± 83±8 80± 81± @ 85±	99 <sub>1</sub> 3 8213 863 754 @ 854	8515 7878 858 717 @ 802	9713 7748 763 81 5 814	751 821	74 a 803	9914 7656 738 79 80 @ 84	9916 778 743a 788 831.0 895

#### WHEAT: CONTRACT GRADES, CASH.

[Prices at Chicago on first Tuesday of each month.]

MONTHS.	1890	1891	1892	1893	1894	1895	1896	1897	1898	1899	1900	1901
Jan	78 @ 78 8 80 95 92 @ 95 85 93 @ 94 101 @ 102 2 99 2 @ 101 1	Cents per bushet.  \$95/@ 915/ 95/@ 975/ 945/ 102 985/@ 103 101 @ 1015/ 915/@ 925/ 885/@ 885/ 985/@ 965/ 925/@ 965/ 925/@ 94	Cents per bushel. 88 (889) 85 (8862) 77 (8872) 77 (8874) 80 (8812) 83 (8874) 78 (8784) 77 (8784) 77 (8784) 73 (8732) 73 (8732)	Cents per bushel. 72½@72½ 74½ 74½ 76 71 672 63½@65½ 64 (865) 55¼m58½ 68½@64½ 66 @66½ 60½	Cents per bushet. 5034 558 6594 577 6595 577 6595 577 655 571 657 551 657 501 657 501 657	Cents per bushel, 53\{\alpha \sin 50\{\}\} 49\{\alpha \sin 50\{\}\} 52\{\alpha \sin 50\{\}\} 60\{\}\{\alpha \sin 62\{\}\} 60\{\}\{\alpha \sin 62\{\}\} 70\{\alpha \sin 62\{\}\} 60\{\}\{\alpha \sin 62\{\}\} 60\{\}\{\alpha \sin 62\{\}\} 60\{\}\{\alpha \sin 62\{\}\} \\ 60\{\}\{\alpha \sin	Cents per bushcl. 58 65 65 65 64½ 65 61½ 56½ 55 58½ 56 68½ 75	Cents per bushel. 73½ 71 76 69¼ 70 69¼ 704 17 @68 68¼ 69¼ 78½ 95½ (r96½ 84 @56 88 @ 88½	Cents per bushet. 89½an 90½ 98 @101 103½a 105½ 102 @103 117 @121½ 105 @106 74½@ 87 66 @ 66½ 63 @ 64 62 @ 62½ 66 @ 67½	Cents per bushel. 67‡@ 70 60\$@ 71‡ 70½@ 72½ 70½@ 72½ 71‡@ 74‡ 74 @ 77½ 69‡@ 70½ 69‡@ 72½ 69‡@ 72½ 69‡@ 72½ 69‡@ 72½	Cents per bushet. 66\{\phi\} 66\{\phi\} 66\{\phi\} 66\{\phi\} 66\{\phi\} 66\{\phi\} 66\{\phi\} 67\{\phi\} 67\{\phi\} 66\{\phi\} 66\{\phi\} 78\{\phi\} 67\{\phi\} 78\{\phi\} 78\{	

#### CORN: NO. 2, CASH.

[Prices at Chicago on first Tuesday of each month.]

#### OATS: NO. 2, CASH.

[Prices at Chicago on first Tuesday of each month.]

Cents per   bushel     Jan	Cents per bushel. 424 444 464 533 50 @52 444 @553 525 \$25 \$25 \$25 \$25 \$25 \$25 \$25 \$25 \$25	Cents per bushel. 281/@29 281/@292 281/@29 321/@34 321/@314 321/@312 321/@312 30 @304	Cents per bushel. 30¼ 30¼ 31¼ 30⅓ 28¼ 22¼ 27¼ 27¼ 27¼ 28 22 @22½ 23¼ @23¾ 27¼ 28 25¼ @28 25¼ 28 25½ 28 25½ 28 25½ 28 25½ 28 25½	Cents per bushel. 27‡@28 29‡@29‡ 30½ 33½@34½ 36‡@38½ 35‡@37; 32‡@33½ 29‡@29; 27‡@28 28‡@28\$	Cents per bushel.  26	Cents per bushel.  172 193 194 294 20 194 18 @184 17 @174 15 @164 18 @184 18 [218] 18 [218] 18 [218]	Cents per bushel.  16\\(\phi\) 16\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\	Cents per bushel. 214@224 261 251@253 30 251@25 22 21 @211 201@204 2114@22 241 261	Crnts per bushel. 27 27 263 27 244 21 19 (9) 19 21 21 23 22 22	Cents per bushel. 23 23 24½@21½ 21½@22 21½@22 22 @22½ 21¼@21 21;@22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 2	Cents per bushel. 21\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
----------------------------	--	---	--	---	-----------------------	--	--	--	---	--	--

#### RYE: NO. 2, CASH.

[Prices at Chicago on first Tuesday of each month.]

Jan Feb. Mar Apr. May June July Ang Sept Oct Nov	Cents per bushet. 44 43 42½ 43½ 51½ 53 47½ 61 61 61 68½	Cents per bushel. 66 71 86 86 83 83 66 73 @74 78 @87‡ 84 @85 89½@892	Cents per bushel.  80½ 78½@79 8½ 70½@71 72½ 71 64 56½ 50½ 65½	Cents per bushel. 53 53 51 48 50½@51 50½ 49 43 40½@41 47 47 47 46 46	Cents per bushel. 45½ 41½ 45½ 45½ 48 46 46½ 47 48	Cents per bushel.  45 50 51½ 63 63 65 55 @566 43½ 40 41 37 35½	Cents per bushel. 334 40 393 36 354@36 304 304 304 36 36 36 @364 42 @424	Cents per bushet. 37½ 33½ 33½ 33; 33; 32½@33½ 42 @ 52½ 50½@51 45 @41; 47 @47;	Cents per bushel. 47 (474) 47 (650) 501 (650) 451 451 421 (643) 421 (643) 441 (643) 441 (643) 521 (643)	Cents per bushel. 54 @ 544 55 555 56 60 514@ 514 514 514 514 514 51 514 514	Cents per bushet. 501 544 544 554 554 652 652 652 652 654 654 651 651 614 611 48	Cents per bushet. 49 482 50 50 52 52 63 47 564 53 654 55 626 696 660
--	--	--	---	---	---	--	---	--	--	---	---	---

#### BARLEY: BY SAMPLE.

[Range of prices at Chicago for the first week of each month.]

Jan Feb. Mar Apr. May June July Aug	25 @47 31 @55 35 @53 32 @51 30 @40 45 @61	Cents per bushel. 58@70 61@75 64@75 69@78 70@78 62@73 50@65	Cents per bushel. 35@60 35@60 33@58 39@60 47@60 52@61 38@56 40@60	Cents per bushel. 40@68 42@67 38@63 \$9@64 43@62 36@53	Cents per bushel. 39@54 42@54 41@53 50@59 53@59 50@54 48 44@52	Cents per bushel. 53@55 53@56 50@54 47@524 48@52 50@54 45@51 33@39	Cents per bushel. 21 @36 24 @38 264@37‡ 25 @35 28 @38‡ 27 @35 22 @30 23 @34	25 @33 25 @34 26 @32\$ 28 @33 26 @35	33@ 40 35@ 42 40@ 44 49@ 55 39@ 48	Cents per bushel. 48 @51 49 @53 49 @51 47 @48 40 @42 41 40 @41 38 @42	Cents per bushei, 41 (a·43 41 (a·43 40 (a·43 43 (a·45 43 (a·45 41 (a·43 43 (a·45	Cents per bushel. 59 (a 63 58 (a 59 57 (a 60 56 (a 59 54 (a 55) 55 (a 61
	45 @61 51 @73 52 @76 611 @80					33@39 80@44 <b>2</b> 4@40					47 @ 50 54 @ 67 52 @ 85 56 @ 60	55 (a 61 60 (a 62 58 (a 60 57 (a 58 61½ a 64)

#### FLAXSEED; NO. 1.

Prices at Chicago on the first of each month.]

MONTH:	1890	1591	1892	1593	1594	1595	1596	1597	1898	1599	1900	1901
Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec.	1.347 1.37 1.45 1.48 1.486 1.496 1.45 1.33 1.44 1.100 1.41	1. 18 1. 2CU 1. 17U 1. 10 1. 05 1. 02 1. 00 1. 02 1. 00 1. 93 1. 94 (c91)	hu, hel, 0, 95 c 0, 96 .94 .943 .983 .993 .97 .974 1, 03 ec 1, 03, 1, 03, 1, 04, 1, 07, 1, 10 ft, 10‡	1.2I 1.16 1.11 1.03 1.09 1.00	hashel, 1.35a+1.47 1.38a+1.384 1.38a+1.384 1.25a+1.26 1.32a+1.33 1.40 1.24a+1.25 1.25a+1.24 1.40a+1.44, 1.41a+1.44,	hushi. 1.38; a 1.39 1.44 1.49 1.37; 1.48 (a 1.42 1.48 (a 1.47 1.15 (a 1.47 1.00 (a 1.0) 1.94 (a 0.95 1.92 (b 0.92)	bushrl.   0.91 (rt 9.92	bishe    0.75 t (0.76)   16(+	bushel, 1, 21 1, 30! 1, 21),a 1, 25; 1, 183', r1, 18 1, 31',a 1, 32 1, 22 1, 07 ,86 w ,90 ,90'ab ,91 1, 05',a 1, 08',a 1, 08',a	bushel, 1, 13 (a 1, 17) 1, 14 (w1, 18) 1, 14 (w1, 17) 1, 21 (w1, 04) 1, 152 (a 1, 18) 1, 02 (a 1, 24) 1, 04 (a 1, 20) 1, 16 (a 1, 20) 1, 128 (d) 1, 29	bushel. 1.48 1.59 1.60 1.65 1.76 1.80 1.80 1.50 1.41½a 1.42½ 1.47;a 1.424 1.75 (a 1.77	bushel. 1.57 1.75@-1.76 1.61@-1.62 1.05@-1.56 1.70 1.72 1.83@-1.85 1.41@-1.43
Average		1. 0805	1.0179	1,0875	1.3533	1,2449	0.8119	0.8696	1.1115	1.1578	1.6223	1.6227

## CATTLE: STEERS, CHOICE TO EXTRA.

[Prices at Chicago on first Tuesday of each month.]

										1		
	Dollars nor	Dollars ner	Dollars per	Dollars per	Dollars per	Pollers per	Dollars per	Pollars per	Pollars per	Dollars per	Dollars per	Dollars per
	100 pintade.	It I no nels.	Int pannels.	100 panals.	10 pounds.	100 pounds.	100 pounds.	100 pounds.	100 pounds.	100 pounds.	100 pounds.	100 pounds.
Jan	4, 1 75, 20	4,90% 5,50	5, \$0ar 6, 00	5, 15 75, 60	-5.50ar., $90$	5, 106/6, 10	4, 556r 1, 90	4,90% 5,00	5, 10@ 5, 60	a. 20to 5, 75	6, 27 + 6, 60	5,70a 6, 10
Feb	4, 20% 5, 20 +	5,00 (5,5d)	4, 7500 5, 50	5,50cr4,25	5,05a $5,45$	5, 00ar 5, 6a	4, 35 a 4, 75	4,90/ 5,35	5,00605,50	5. 45m 6. 10	6,00% 6,40	5, 70% 6, 10
Mar	4, 75 a.o. 25	a. 10 andia	4.70 ( (5.30 )	5, 350 6, 65	4.85m5.45	5, 30(a 5, 95	$-4.20\omega 4.60$	5, 00m 5, 35	5, 25m5, 85	5, 50ar5, 90	5,504 5,90	5, 60% 6, 0d
Apr	1, 6500 5, 15	5, 406 5, 40	4, 100/1,95	5, 4067 5, 35	4. 27 at 1, 60	5, 85m 6, 40	4.400av1, 20	5, 05(7.5, 50)	5, 10 c b. 75	5,45m5,90	5.35 - 5.60	5, 70a 6, 10
May	4, hc + 5, 20	5 80m 6. Fr	4 (), (4.40)	5. € → ₹0	4, 420 / 1, 90	5, 65@ 6, 15	4.15@1.45	5, 10m 5, 10	5.00ac5.35	5, 25m 5, C0	5,406,5,70	5,6aa 6,00
June	1.78m 5.25	5, 7 8, 40	-4.50a $-4.80$	5, 75 / 6 25	4.5507 4.10	5, 656/6, 10	4. 150 1. 40	6, 150 5, 45	5. 05tas5. 40	5, 40a 5, 55	$5,45 \times 5,80$	
July	4,356 1,95	o 70 c6 40	5, (0)( 5, 40)	5.27 (0)	4.550 4.75	5, 50m 5, 95	4, 25m 4, 55	5, 00@ 5, 40	5, 05ta 5, 40	5,50w 5,85	5, 49 a 5, 75	6.10666.55
Aug	$4.130 \pm 1.80$	5, 70 + 4, 25	4, 20% 5, 30	4.7500 5.35	4.25 / 1.75	5, 50m 5, 95	4.8500 1.50	4.90(m5.25	5, 206/5, 55	5, 60 7 6, 00	5, Gau 6, 00	5.75m $6.65$
Sept	4, 77 (0 5, 20	5 10- 6.30	$5, 10 \times 5, 50$	4,87 (5,39)	5, 157, 6, 00	5,500 5,85	4.55(6.4.89)	5, 00m 5, 15	5, 4000 5, 75	6, 1 (0.65)	5, 80 n 6, 20	5, 85m 6, 25
O t	4.6 (5.2a)	E 10 6, 25	4 0560 5.50	5, 1150 (5, 70)	5,50a,6,15	5, 00% 5, 20	4, 80:1 a, 05	5, 10m 5, 65	5,500 5,85	6,500 7,00	5,6(05,5)	6, 10a 6, 40
	4,50 a 5, 90											
1500	4, 75 / 5, 30	5.100 6.35	5.000 5.75	5. Ibu 5. 75	5. 20(3. 95	4, 55g, 1, 90	4.95@5.40	4,9500 5,40	5, 85(2.5, 80	6.400.7.00	5, 50@ 5, 80	$6.25 \pm 7.00$

## CATTLE: STEERS, GOOD TO CHOICE.

[Prices at Chicago on first Tuesday of each month.]

				Dollars per								
				100 prands.								
				4. (5 a.a. 05								
Feb	3. Hbs. 4. 10	4.30 (4.40	1. 1mc 1. 70	4.75 ( - 10	-4.20m5.00	4, 40% 1, 95	3,850/4,30	4, 15/7 1, 90	4.50(a) 1.110	4, 456 5, 15	5.40m a, 0.1	5,207/5,15
Vic r	3, 6 7 1, 70	4, 100, 100	4,000 1,70	4, 656 5, 20	4.050 7.75	4.706/ 5.45	3,900 5,55	4,007,5,00	$-4.60 \pm 0.5.15$	4.70a $5.35$	5.00 / 1.50	5, 100 4, 50
A1 T	3,75 4.55	1.77 (3.15)	$-3,76 \times 1,35$	4.50 - 5.40	$-3.70a \pm 1.10$	5. 40m 5. S0	3,75a 3,80	4,550 5,00	-4.606e5, 20	4. 80(a 5. 35	4.45 5.30	5, 20@ 5, 65
day	R, 80c / 1/50	5, 1 h c 4, 5 x )	4,006 1.50	4,75, 5,10	3.75m4.20	5, 17 // 5, 65	-4.00m4.25	4,60 0 5,00	4.41 4.95	4. ti5ta 5, 15	5.00 5.30	5, 20a 5, 65
h ne	4, 106 4, 60	5, 0cm 5, 70	3,95774,00	5, 00 + 5, 60	4, 100 4, 50	5,056/5,60	3, 80m 1, 15	4,600 5,10	4. G5at 5, 00	4, 90(a 5, 25	-5.10675.50	5,50(75.85
July	31, 50 k = 4, 181	5, 019-0, 60	4,00% 4.10	4, (0, -5, 2)	4, 00a 1, 10	4.90 % 5.50	-4.00w1.20	-4.45 - 5.00	-4.76 m 5.00	5,000 5, 15	a. 106-5, 40	5, 60% 1, 00
11 %	3, fills 1 25			4, 30 / 4, 95								
- 11	4. (R) (1.60)	-4.00mos.80	4.506c + (8)	4.20 / 4.75	-4.60nra, 25	4, S0% 5, 40 '	4,000 4,55	-4.60m 1, 95	4. 77 or 5, 25	5, 65/1/6, 20	5, 10005, 70	5, 30 a 5, 75
101	4, 17 (+1, 70)	4 4 75,00	1, 0517 1, 90	4,6500 5,25	4, 60m 5, 40	4. 4507 1. 95	4.45 / 1.85 /	4,700 %, 10	4, 35605, 40	5, 65(76, 40)	5, 30ay 5, 60	5, 4560-6, 05
Nov	4.0 0 1.65	4,50000000	-4.45w5.15	4, 300 5, 15	4, 60 - 5, 45	$4.10m \cdot 1.70 +$	4. fion 4. 90	4.70 00.11	4.75075.30	5.500 13.20	5, 256 5, 60	
Dec	4.00/ 4.70	a, 200 n. Sa	-1.15m4.85	-4.10a $5.00$	4, 20m 5, 05	4,250 4,50	-4.50m 5.00	4.45@4.30	4.70 m.5.30	5,000 6,25	5, 156/5, 50	5,50@6.10
										1		

#### HOGS: HEAVY.

[Prices at Chicago on first Tuesday of each month.]

	Dulla's ner	Pollars per	Dollars per	Dollars mr	Dollars per	Pollars pr	Dollars per	Dollars per	Pollars per	Dollars per	Pollars per	Pollurs per
	I O nounds.	100 nounds.	100 pounds.	100 pounds.	100 pounds.	100 pounds.	100 pounds.	100 pounds.	100 pranits.	100 pound.	100 pannats.	100 pounds.
Jan	3, 3 87 3, 80	3, 157, 3, 90	$-3.97 \times 4.10$	6, 6500 7, 15	5, 0 % 5, 15	-4.60cr4.70	3,556/3,55	3, 0560 3, 55	3.406-3.70	3, 60ar 3, 80	4, 40@ 4, 60	4,80 6 5,05
11011	3,80% 1,10	3. In 3.70	$-4.20 \omega 4.671$	7, 900 8, 55	4. 90m 5, 35	3, 75a 4, 323	-4.00ar4.35	3, 1, m 3, 40	S. 6 na 2, 95	3,70m 3,9.1	4, Sec. 5, 00	5, 20 m 5, 10
Y'17	3.7a@ 1.0a	3, 0 3,80	4, 40m 5, 00	$7.70 \pm 8.35$	4,500 5,00	3,95 a 4,45	3.750 4.071	3, 3560 3, 70	-3.80 - 4.071	3, 70ta/3, 10	4.500 1.90	$5,45,m$ , $62\frac{1}{2}$
A00	4, 1, no. 1, 45	4,6000 >,50	4.00 1.70	6, Lata 6, 75	4.4 / 1.80	4.70m5.374	-3.50 m3.80	$-3.65m4.07\frac{1}{9}$	$-3.756a \pm 1.122$	3, 756/3, 95	5, 5, 60 3, 50	6, 04 m 5, 25
May	4. (10) / 1. 27 l	4.7 (5.10)	4, 1067 4, 60	7, 20 or 7, 75	4.8' m 5.271	-4, 23, -1, 80	3, 150/3, 57‡	3, 45, 73, 95	$-3.90 \pm 1.17$	3, 70: 13, (9)	5, 35c 5, 47!	5, 70 ( 5, 87)
John					4, 40m; 4, 90							
July					4. 85m/5. 10			3, 20// 11, 55				
Aug	3,700/3,80				4.70@ 5.45			3, 55ta 3, 90				
Sept	4. 156/ 4. 35				5. 40(a/6. 40			3, 750/1, 30				
Oct	$-4.10 \omega 4.75$				4.85(a 6.10			3, 45(a 4, 20				
Nov	3,750 1,30	4, 0 her 4, 25	5, 100/5, 55	5,65w $6,15$	4. 2060 4. 80	3.25 (a.3.70)		3, 25(0)3, 75				
Dec	3.35@3.824	3,50@ 3,95	5, 85@6, 55	4.85rg 5.40	4.20@4.85	3.40@3.70	3.05@3.55	3.30@3.47	3.35@3.471	3.85@4.10	4.60@4.85	5.75 @6.15

#### HOGS: LIGHT.

[Prices at Chicago on first Tuesday of each month.]

MONTHS.	1890	1891	1592	1893	1591	1895	1896	1897	1898	1899	1900	1991
Jan Feb. Mar Apr. May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov	100 points. 2,50 @ 3,85 5,80 @ 4,00 3,90 @ 4,10 4,10 @ 4,55 4,00 @ 4,50 3,75 @ 3,80 3,62 @ 3,70 3,80 @ 3,90 4,25 @ 4,50 4,15 @ 4,80 3,60 @ 4,20	Dalletrs per 100 pointels, 3, 40 a 3, 75 3, 356 a 3, 65 4, 70 4, Chir 5, 20 4, 5, 5, 6, 6, 5, 6, 6, 6, 6, 6, 6, 6, 6, 6, 6, 6, 6, 6,	Dollars per 100 pounds, 9,406/4, 10 4,156a 4, 506 4,806a 5,00 4,206a 4,67 4,45a a4,94 5,706a 5,85 5,256a 5,85 4,806 5,25 4,900 5,65 5,006a 5,65 5,75@ 6,20	100 pounds, 6,55@,690 7,50@8,10 7,40@8,00 6,4 @4,55	100 poinds, 5, 106, 5, 45 5, 00(r 5, 30 4, 80a 5, 25 4, 60a 4, 825 5, 00a 5, 20 4, 50a 4, 75 4, 65cr5, 05	100 pounds, 3, 95(a 4, 45 3, 65(a 1, 05		100 pounds, 3, 356 3, 55 3, 30a 3, 45 0, 60w 3, 77 3, 85a 4, 00 3, 45a 3, 65 3, 75w 4, 00 3, 95a 4, 40 3, 80a 4, 25 3, 40c 2, 75 3, 80a 4, 25 3, 40c 3, 75	100 pentids. 3, 45a 3, 65 3, 60a 3, 87 3, 60a 4, 02 3, 70a 4, 05 3, 85a 4, 05 3, 75a 4, 10 3, 67a 3, 80 3, 60a 3, 95 3, 55a 4, 02 3, 35a 3, 75	100 pounds,   3,55 (@ 3,77]   3,55 (@ 3,90]   3,60 (@ 3,85)   3,70 (@ 3,90]   3,60 (@ 3,87]   3,774 (@ 3,92]   3,90 (@ 4,05)	100 painids, 1, 40 at 4, 60, 4, 77 \(\frac{1}{2}\) to \(\text{to}\) \(\t	10 ) panoids. 5.00 w5.15 5.25 w 5.37\\$ 5.45 w 5.62\\$ 6.02\\$ a 6.22\\$ 6.02\\$ a 6.22\\$ 5.75 w 6.17\\$ 5.76 w 6.12\\$ 6.10 w 6.85 6.10 w 6.80 6.65 w 7.10 5.00 w 6.65

#### SHEEP: NATIVE.

[Prices at Chicago on first Tuesday of each month.]

		100 pointds, 3, 306/5, 25	100 pounds. 3,500 5,60	100 paunds. 1.75@ 1.00	1 1 munds. 1,50m3,65	10: poulds. 2.006 3.75	2. 25(a/3, 80	100 poun ls. 2,75@4,70	100 paunds.   3,00@4,25	3, 00c; 4, 85	2,75w 4,75
Mar 3,55 @6,00 Apr. 4,75 @6,00 May 3,10 @6,25 June 2,50 @5,75 July 3,50 @5,05 Aug 3,75 &5,12 Sept 3,50 @5,15 Oct 3,00 @5,15 Nov 2,75 @4,75 Dec 3,00 @5,10	4, 50m 5, 90 4, 75m 6, 40 4, 00m 5, 25 3, 50m 5, 00 3, 55 6, 30 3, 50 5, 00 1, 50 5, 25 2, 50m 5, 123	5, 50 o 6, 25 4, 8, a 6, 30 3, 60 a 6, 15 4, 50 a 5, 80 3, 50 a 5, 75 5, 75 a 5, 60 3, 2 a 1, 90 3, 90 a 4, 75	3, 50(±5, 50 4, 00(\alpha 6, 30 5, 00(\alpha 5, 40 2, 25(\alpha 5, 15 2, 00(\alpha 4, 50) 1, 50(\alpha 4, 50) 1, 25(\alpha 4, 50)	2, 75 (5, 15 1, 75 (4, 60) 1, 50 (a, 4, 60) 1, 50 (a, 3, 85) 1, 00 (a, 3, 25) 1, 00 (a, 3, 75) 1, 25 (a, 3, 75) 1, 25 (a, 3, 25)	1, 75\(\alpha\) 5, 00 2, 25\(\alpha\) 1, 80 2, 50\(\alpha\) 1, 40 1, 40\(\alpha\) 3, 90 2, 25\(\alpha\) 4, 60 4, 20\(\alpha\) 3, 40 1, 50, 3, 60 1, 25\(\alpha\) 3, 50	3, 5, 7, 13, 70 2, 5) 6, 3, 90 2, 106, 4, 50 1, 506, 1, 00 1, 75, 3, 25 2, 006, 3, 5, 1, 50, 7, 3, 20 2, 006, 3, 20	2, 75 (c 5, 25 2, 77 (c 4, 85 2, 50 (a 5, 00 2, 85 (c 4, 15 2, 57 (c 4, 20 2, 25 (c 4, 20 2, 20	4,00@ 1,85 3,15@ 1,40 3,25@ 1,85 3,25@ 5,25 3,00@ 4,75 2,90@ 1,50 2,75@ 4,75	3, F0ac 4, 60 3, F0ac 5, 00 4, C0a 5, 10 3, 25a 4, 65 4, 75a 5, 00 3, 25a 5, 60 3, 25a 4, 65 2, 7a 4, 2a 2, 50a 4, 35 2, 50@ 1, 50	4, 50c a 5, 25 5, 0c a 5, 75 3, 50c a 5, 75 4, 25c a 4, 75 3, 00a 4, 50 2, 50c a 4, 15 2, 75a 4, 25	3, 50% 5, 25 3, 00r 4, 40

## SHEEP; WESTERN.

[Prices at Chicago on first Tues 'ay of each month.]

	D Pars per	Intars per	Dollar: per	Dollars per	Dollars per	Dollars per	Dollars per	Distera per	Pollurs per	Dollars per	Dollars per	Dollars per
					100 poviids.							
Jan	1 : 0 - 5, 10	3 1 c / a, (4)	4, 40 <sub>0000</sub> , 20	4, 35m 5, 25	2, 25(73, 55)	2,000 3,4 1	2,60003,65	2. 360 3. 70	J. 70 1.50	i., Hua 4, 15	4,000 4,55	3, 6560 1, 65
Feb	1 b + 5, 15	5 50 4 85	4. 30m; 5. 15	4. 85m5 To	2,956/3,54	2.6 + 1.10	2. ( 60 3, 70	31, 0.0to 3, SO	", alta 4,50	3, 1967 1, 50	4,49 5,35	3, 50m 1, 40
Mar	1. F. 5, GO	1, 11 - 7, 75	4, 50to 5, 55	4, 75% 5 %)	2 (it)	3.00 - 4.75	3,1173,00	S. also 4, 1"	3. 6 1, 15	2. 3 1.70	5, 0 19 5, 80	3, 6, 57 1, 50
Apr	1, 7, 7,	4, 77 3, 80	5, 80er 6, 40	5, 251 5, 75	20, 7 /0 1, 85	2.5do 4.90 [	3,60 at 3,75	0.75a - 1.80	4.00 4.95	4, 25c 4, 30	5,57 6,25	4,657,5,60
May	1. 25	5,50mcd, 85	5, 756 6, 30	5, 2567 3, 30	4,005 4,25	2. 30ar 1. 50	3, 60 a 3, 80	3,700 4,75	3. 1000 1.131	4.5000 5.15	J. ad ( ), 90	4. 05
June	4,75 (5,40)	4, 00, 25, 00	5, 00m 5, 85	3, 50 (6 5, 25	2, 75, (4, 50)	2, 256 1, 00	3.00 (4.30	3, 75m/4, 90	4, 10a 1, 8a	-4.00ar4.50	4, 7, 0 -1, 10	3, 75 a 1, 05
July	3,50 a,25 l	3,500 4.90	3, 40 44, 624	4. 25(0 4. 75	2,000 0.50	1, 756(3, 95)	3.75 / 4.00	3, 10c 3, 75	4.00 (5.1)	M. Ghio 5, 09	1, 00% \ 1, 5	3, 25ax 3, 6 )
Aug	4, 100 4, 70	3, 40 to 1, 75	4, 25 0 4, 60	3. 25(014. 75	2, 00/6 3, 50	2, 50ar 3, 50	2, 27 7 3, 15	3, 10@ 3, 75	3.81 . 1.40	3. 75a 4. 25	1, 10%	1.50m 25
	3,706/4,35				2, 256 3, 40		2,50 73,25	3, 00a 3, 80	3, 70m 4, 55	31.70% 4.25%	3, 50a 3, 6)	3, 50
Oct	3. (00@4, 20			2,75@4.00	1.50m3.10	2, 00m/3, 25	2.27 @2.80	2, 90as4, 00	3,506 4,45	3, 100: 4, 10	S. 25n J. 10	2,85m3,50
Nov	3,50m4,50	2.27(a) 4.50	3, 90(0) 1, 25	2,0070 3,35	2. (80) 72.90	2, 0957 2, 90	-2.60m 3, 60	2, 75604, 45	3, 150 1, 40	3.10m4.30	3, 75, 74, 25	$3.25 \omega 3.85$
	3.50@4.95		4, 45(0) 4, 75	2,507 3,41	1.50m 2.55	2,50% 3,2%	2,695 3,50	3, 606, 4, 60	3, 40 (0 4, 20	5, 70m 1, 10	0.2.4.1.20	1.65 (a.4,00)

#### HIDES: GREEN, SALTED, PACKERS, HEAVY NATIVE STEERS.

[Prices at Chicago on the first of each month, 1890 to 1896, and average monthly price, 1897 to 1901.]

	Cents per	Cents per	Cents per	Cents per	Cents per	Cents per	Cents per	Cents per	Cents per	Cents per	Cents per	Cents per
	pound.	pound.	nound.	pound.	pound.	pound.	pound.	pound.	pound.	pound.	pounil.	noun'l.
Jan 0	025@.0950	. 095064, 0975	.0975	. 0900	. 0675(av. 0700	(IS00)	. 0850	. 0920	. 1116	.1149	.1355	. 1194
Feb	990 %, 0925	. 087. 6 . 0000	. 0050	. 030 )	. 0650	. 0775	.0500	.0921	.1130	.1172	.1315	.1165
Mar()	S180, WHO	. 0900	. ():-5()	. 0875	0575@ 0625	. 0750	. 0800	. 0922	.1100	.1160	. 1224	. 1997
Apr0	8906 . USTS	0.0885@.0000	. 0750	. 0750@. 030)	. 0550	. (1875)	, 0650@A, 0675	. 0888	.1061	.1168	. 1223	.1051
May	3 Marc, GS25	. 0888@. 0900	. 0775	. 0750	. 0550	. 0925@. 0975	. 0675(a. 0700	. 0873	.1168	.1192	.1184	.1119
June	84 .0825	. 0900	.0725 $ 0.0750$	. 0675	. 0500@. 0513	.1250	.0825e0850	. 0931	. 1242	.1194	.1115	. 1207
July ::			. 0800rav. 0900	, 0650	. 0500 0 . 0550	. 1350	. 0850@ . 0875	.0095	.1222	.1201	. 1045	.1.95
Aug			.0800@.0925	.0600@.0625	. 0550m, 0600	. 1325@. 1350	.0700	. 1056	. 1176	. 1233	.1087	. 1258
Sept	075 1100	. 0975@. 1000	. 0950(w. 0975	. 0600	. 0675(a). 0725	. 1200	. 0750	1105	.1173	. 1251	. 11.70	. 1292
Oct	05der. 1075	. 1025@. 1050	. 0900		.0800	.1200	. 0875	.1117	.1181	.1325	.1162	. 1575
Nov1	000a.1025	.1025	.0900	. 0775	.0775	. 1000@. 1100	. 0925	.1125	.1111	.1358	. 1267	. 1400
Dec0	∂75(a), 1000	. 1025	. 0925	. 0725	. 0775	.0800	. 0975	.1102	.1128	.1382	. 1217	. 1389
_												
Average	. 0933	. 0951	. 0870	. 0740	. 0641	.1028	. 0811	. 0996	. 1251	.1235	. 1191	.1237

#### HAY: TIMOTHY, NO. 1.

[Prices at Chicago on first Tuesday of each month.]

MONTHS.	1890	1891	1892	1893	1894	1895	1896	1897	1898	1899	1900	1901
Jan Feb Mar Apr. May June July Aug	Pollars per ton. 9.00@110.50 8.50\text{in} 9.00 11.00\text{a} 11.25 11.00\text{a} 11.50 10.00\text{g} 10.50\text{a} 9.00 10.00\text{a} 10.00 10.00\text{a} 11.00	Dollars per ton, 9, 00a, 9, 50 10, 00a, 15, 50 13, 00a, 15, 00 12, 50a, 13, 50 14, 25a, 14, 50 12, 50a, 12, 50 10, 50a, 12, 00	Pollars per ton. 12,50@ 13,00 11,50@ 12,00 11,00@ 12,00 11,00@ 12,00 11,00@ 12,00 11,00@ 12,50 12,00@ 12,50 12,00@ 12,50 12,00@ 13,50 10,50@ 11,00	Dollars per ton. 10,50\artist 11,50 11,00\artist 11,50 11,00\artist 11,50 12,00\artist 13,00 10,50\artist 11,50 11,00\artist 12,00 9,50\artist 13,50 10,00\artist 13,50	Dollars per ton, 10,00ar10,50 9,50ar10,50 9,50ar10,50 9,00ar10,00 9,50ar10,00 10,50ar11,50 11,00ar12,00 9,50ar11,00	Dollars per ton. 10, 50ac 11, 00 10, 00ac 10, 50 10, 00ac 10, 50 9, 00ac 9, 50 9, 75ac 10, 25 9, 50ac 14, 00 13, 50ac 14, 00 11, 50ac 12, 54	Dollars per ton. 12.00@12.50 11.50@12.00	Dollars per lon. 8.00a 8.50 8.00a 8.50 7.50a 8.50 8.00a 8.50 9.00a 9.50 9.00a 9.50 9.00a 9.50 7.50a 8.50 7.50a 8.50	Dollars per fon. 8.00@8.50 8.00@8.50 9.00@9.50 9.00@9.50 9.00@9.50 8.00@9.00 7.00@8.00	Dollars per ton. 7.50(a) 8.50 7.50(a) 8.00 8.50(a) 9.00 9.00(a) 9.50 9.50(a) 10.00 10.50(a) 11.00 11.00(a) 13.00 9.50(a) 10.00	Pollars per lon, 10.50@ 11.50 11.00@ 11.50 10.50@ 11.50 11.50@ 11.50 11.50@ 11.50 11.60@ 11.50 11.00@ 11.50	Pollars per ton. 12,006:13,00 12,006:13,00 12,006:13,00 13,006:14,00 12,506:13,50 12,006:13,00 12,006:15,00 12,006:15,00
Nov	9. 25ta 10.00	11, 00a 11, 50	10.50 as 11.00	10,00m 11,00	10,00aa11,00	11.50(a.12.00)	8,00@ 8,50 5,50@ 9,00 9,00@ 9,50	8, 00m 8, 50	8, 00m/8, 50	11.00@ 11.50	11.50ta:12.50	12.00@12.50

#### HOPS: NEW YORK STATE, CHOICE.

[Prices at New York on the first of each month.]

Jan	19 @ 20 17 @ 18 18 @ 19 20 21 22 @ 23 50 45 45 @ 47	Cents per pound. 38 36 29(27) 30 5 31 32 2 32 3 32 26 2 27 19(2-20 17 16 19 20@21	Cenls per pound. 22 @22\\ 26 @26\\\ 26 @26\\\ 24 @25\\ 24 @25\\ 26 @29\\ 24 @25\\ 26 @23\\ 26 @23\\ 22\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\	Cents per pound. 28 24 @25 22 (w25 21 @21\frac{1}{2} 21 \text{2} \text{2}\frac{1}{2} 21 \text{2} \text{2}\frac{2}{2} 22 22 22\frac{2}{2} 22\frac{2}{2} 22\frac{2}{2} 22\frac{2}{2} 22\frac{2}{2}	Cents per pound. 21½a 22½ 20 (a)22 18 @ 19 17 16 13 .6.14 10 (a)11 10 (a)12 9 .6.10 10 (a)11 11 (a) 124	Cents per pound.  11@ 12 11 10@ 11 10@ 10 9@ 10 8 & & & & & & & & & & & & & & & & & & &	Cents per pound.  9 8 @ 9 7 @ 8 7 @ 8 7 @ 8 7 @ 8 7 @ 8 9 @ 10 10 \$ @ 11 14 @ 15	Cents per pound.  13 13\overline{13}\delta 12\overline{13}\delta 12\delta 13\delta 16\delta 17\overline{15}\delta 15\delta 15\del	Cents per pound.  18 19 18@19 17@18 15@16 13@14 13@14 11@12 17@18 18@20 19@20	Cents per pound. 18(a)19 18(a)19 18 17(a)18 15(a)16 15(a)16 14(a)15 12(a)13 14(a)15 13(a)14 13(a)14	Cents per pound, 12\(\frac{1}{2}\) (a 13\(\frac{1}{2}\) (a 14\(\frac{1}{2}\) (a 14\(\frac{1}{2}\) (a 15\(\frac{1}{2}\) (a 15\(\frac{1}{2}\) (a 15\(\frac{1}{2}\) (a 21\(\frac{1}{2}\) (a 21\(\frac{1}{	Cents per pound. 18 @20 18 @20 18 @20 18 @20 18 @20 18 @20 17 i@18 17 i@18 16 @17 11 @.16 14 @.15 i 14 @.15 i
Average.	26. 21	26, 40	25, 05	22,71	15. 15	9.40	8.77	11.60	16. 21	15, 63	14.83	17.19

## COTTON: UPLAND, MIDDLING.

DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.
Jan., 1840  Apr., 1849  July, 1849  July, 1849  July, 1840  Jan., 1841  Oct., 1841  July, 1841  Oct., 1841  July, 1841  Apr., 1842  Apr., 1842  Apr., 1843  July, 1843  July, 1843  Jan., 1844  July, 1844  July, 1845  Apr., 1845  Apr., 1845  Apr., 1846  July, 1848  Oct., 1848  Apr., 1849  Apr., 1849  Apr., 1849  Apr., 1849  Apr., 1849  Jan., 1850  Apr., 1850	Dollars per pound.  0.09\$ 0.09\$ 0.09\$ 0.09\$ 0.09\$ 101 0.094 0.08\$ 0.07\$ 0.08\$ 0.7\$ 0.08\$ 0.7\$ 0.8\$ 0.7\$ 0.8\$ 0.7\$ 0.8\$ 0.7\$ 0.8\$ 0.7\$ 0.8\$ 0.8\$ 0.7\$ 0.8\$ 0.8\$ 0.8\$ 0.8\$ 0.8\$ 0.8\$ 0.8\$ 0.8	July, 1850 Oct., 1850 Jan., 1851 July, 1851 July, 1851 July, 1851 July, 1852 Oct., 1852 July, 1852 July, 1852 July, 1853 Apr., 1853 Apr., 1853 July, 1853 Oct., 1853 July, 1853 July, 1853 July, 1854 July, 1854 July, 1855 July, 1855 Oct., 1856 July, 1856 Ocf., 1856 July, 1856 Ocf., 1856 July, 1856 Ocf., 1856 July, 1857 July, 1858 Oct., 1858 July, 1859 Oct., 1859 Apr., 1859 Oct., 1859 Apr., 1859	Dollars per   pound.	Jan., 1861 Apr., 1861 July, 1861 Oct., 1861 Jan., 1862 Oct., 1862 July, 1862 Oct., 1863 July, 1863 Apr., 1863 July, 1863 Oct., 1863 July, 1863 Oct., 1863 Jan., 1864 Jan., 1865 July, 1865 July, 1865 July, 1865 Oct., 1865 July, 1866 Oct., 1866 Jan., 1867 July, 1867 July, 1868 Apr., 1868 Apr., 1868 Apr., 1868 Apr., 1868 Apr., 1869 July, 1869 Oct., 1869 July, 1869 Oct., 1869 July, 1869 Apr., 1869 July, 1869 Apr., 1869 July, 1869 Oct., 1869 July, 1869 July, 1869 July, 1869 Oct., 1869 July, 1869 July, 1869 July, 1869 July, 1869 July, 1870 Oct., 1870	Dollars per   pound.	Apr., 1871 July, 1871 Oct., 1871 Jun., 1872 Apr., 1872 July, 1872 Oct., 1872 July, 1872 July, 1873 July, 1873 July, 1873 July, 1873 July, 1873 July, 1874 Oct., 1874 Apr., 1875 Apr., 1875 July, 1875 July, 1875 July, 1875 July, 1875 July, 1875 July, 1876 July, 1876 July, 1876 July, 1877 Oct., 1877 July, 1877 Oct., 1877 Apr., 1877 Oct., 1877 July, 1878 July, 1879 July, 1879 July, 1880 Apr., 1880 Oct., 1880 Oct., 1880 Oct., 1880 Oct., 1880 July, 1881	Dollars per   pound.	July, 1881. Oct., 1881. Jan., 1882. Jan., 1882. July, 1882. July, 1883. Oct., 1883. Apr., 1883. Apr., 1883. Jan., 1884. Jan., 1884. July, 1884. July, 1884. July, 1884. Jan., 1885. July, 1885. July, 1885. July, 1885. July, 1885. July, 1885. July, 1885. Jan., 1886. Apr., 1886. Apr., 1886. Apr., 1886. Apr., 1886. Apr., 1886. Apr., 1886. Oct., 1886. Jan., 1887. July, 1887. July, 1887. July, 1889. Apr., 1889. Apr., 1889. Apr., 1889. July, 1890. Oct., 1890. July, 1890. Oct., 1890. July, 1890. July, 1891. Apr., 1891. Apr., 1891. Apr., 1891. Apr., 1891. Apr., 1891. Oct., 1891. Apr., 1891. Oct., 1891. Apr., 1892.	Dollars per   pound.	July, 1892. Oct., 1892. Jan., 1893. Apr., 1893. July, 1893. Oct., 1893. Jan., 1894. Apr., 1894. July, 1894. Oct., 1894.	Dollars per pound.

<sup>4</sup> From Latham, Alexander & Co., October, 1899, to July, 1901.

b From New York Commercial Advertiser, October, 1901, to July, 1902.

# WOOL: OIHO, MEDIUM FLEECE, SCOURED.

DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.
1850 1851 1852 1853 1854 1855 1856 1857 1858 1859 1860 1861 1862 1864	. 62 . 564 . 804 . 65 . 684 . 724 . 564 . 714 . 71 . 58 . 764 . 1.184	1865 1866 1867 1868 1869 1870 1871 1872 1873 1874 1875 1874 1875 1876 1877 1877	. 98 \ . 79 \ . 70 \ . 70 \ . 60 \ . 81 \ . 85 \ . 83 \ . 79 \ . 66 \ . 86 \ . 66 \ .	1879 1880 1881 1882 1883 1884 1885 1886 1886 1887 1880 1890 1891 Jan., 1892	.83 724 72 .674 .59 .53 .57 .61 .544 .61	Apr., 1892 July, 1892 Oct., 1892 Jan., 1893 Apr., 1893 July, 1893 Jan., 1894 July, 1894 Oct., 1894 Jan., 1895 Apr., 1895 July, 1895	.542 .553 .511 .42 .381 .37 .34 .34 .324		.843 .84 .80 .804 .804 .804 .804 .804 .404 .4	Apr., 1902	.5000 .5403 .5887 .5896 .5881 .4997 .4187 .4187 .4184 .4274

#### WOOL: OHIO, FINE FLEECE, SCOURED.

1850. 1851 1862 1852 1854 1855 1855 1857 1858 1849 1860 1861	$\begin{array}{c} .85\frac{1}{2} \\ .813\\ .813\\ .07\\ .91\frac{1}{8} \\ .07\\ .91\frac{1}{8} \\ .1.04\frac{1}{9} \\ .1.02\\ .82\frac{1}{9} \\ .1.09\frac{1}{9} \\ .82\frac{1}{9} \\ .90\frac{1}{8} \\ .1.10\frac{1}{1} \\ .91\frac{1}{1} \\ .9$	1865	1.31; 1.13; 883; .90; .893; 1.063; 1.156; 1.193; 1.15; 1.044; .87; .91; .743;	1880 1881 1882 1883 1884 1885 1886 1887 1888 1889 1890 1891 Jan, 1892 Apr, 1892	. 95½ . 90½ . 86 . 80½ . 71½ . 74 . 73½ . 68 . 73½ . 73½ . 68 . 76½	July, 1892 Oct., 1892 Jan., 1893 Apr., 1893 July, 1893 Oct., 1893 Jan., 1894 July, 1894 Oct., 1894 Jan., 1895 Apr., 1895 July, 1895	.66\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\	Oct., 1895 July, 1896 Oct., 1896 Jan., 1897 Apr., 1897 Oct., 1897 Jan., 1898 Apr., 1898 July, 1898 July, 1898 Jan., 1899 Apr., 1899	. \$74 . 40 . 424 . 469 . 47,75 . 60 . 644 . 624 . 63,35 . 58\$	July, 1899 Jan., 1896. Apr., 1896. Oct., 1899. Jan., 1900. Apr., 1900. July, 1900. Oct., 1900. Jun., 1901. Apr., 1901. Apr., 1901. Oct., 1901.	. 42½ .42½ .6739 .7065 .6196 .5870 .5652 .5435
---	---	------	---	--	---	--	--	---	--	--	---

## CLOTHS AND CLOTHING.

## BAGS: 2-BUSHEL, AMOSKEAG.

DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.
Apr., 1869. July, 1-69. Oct., 1869. Jan., 1870. Apr., 1870. Oct., 1870. Oct., 1870. July, 1870. Oct., 1871. July, 1871. July, 1871. July, 1871. July, 1872. Apr., 1872. July, 1872. Oct., 1872. July, 1873. Apr., 1873. Apr., 1873. July, 1873. July, 1873. July, 1873. July, 1873. July, 1874. Apr., 1874. July, 1874. Oct., 1874.	40 41 373 37 353 354 274 263 274 29 284 30 284 294 294	Jan., 1875 Apr., 1875 July, 1875 Oct., 1875 Jan., 1876 Apr., 1876 Apr., 1876 Jan., 1876 Jan., 1876 Jan., 1877 Oct., 1877 Oct., 1877 July, 1878 Apr., 1878 July, 1878 July, 1878 July, 1878 July, 1879 July, 1879 July, 1879 July, 1879 July, 1879 July, 1880 Oct., 1880	257 267 257 201	Jan., 1881 Apr., 1881 July, 1881 Oct., 1881 Jan., 1882 Apr., 1882 July, 1882 Jan., 1883 July, 1883 July, 1883 July, 1883 July, 1884 Apr., 1884 Apr., 1884 Jan., 1884 Oct., 1884 Jan., 1885 Apr., 1885 Apr., 1885 Apr., 1885 Apr., 1886 July, 1886 July, 1886	184 184 184 184 184 189 19 19 18 18 18 17 17 17 16 16	Oct., 1886 Jan., 1887 July, 1887 July, 1887 Joc., 1889 Jan., 1888 Joc., 1888 Joc., 1889 July, 1889 Oct., 1889 July, 1889 Oct., 1889 July, 1890 July, 1891 July, 1891 July, 1891 July, 1891 July, 1891 July, 1891 July, 1891 July, 1891	$egin{array}{c} 14rac{7}{4} \\ 14rac{7}{4} \\ 15 \\ 15 \\ 15rac{4}{4} \\ 15rac{7}{4} \\ 15 \\ 15 \\ 15 \\ 15 \\ 15 \\ 15 \\ 15 \\ 1$	July 1892 Oct., 1892 Jan., 1893 Apr., 1893 Apr., 1893 Oct., 1893 Oct., 1894 July 1894 July 1894 July 1894 July 1895 July 1895 July 1895 July 1895 July 1896 Apr., 1896 Apr., 1896 Apr., 1896 July 1896 Oct., 1896 July 1896 Oct., 1897 July 1897 Oct., 1897 July 1897	Cents each.  15½ 15½ 15½ 15½ 15½ 15½ 13¾ 13¾ 13½ 11½ 11½ 11½ 11½ 13¾ 13½ 12½ 12½ 13¾ 13 13 13 13 13 14 12½ 12½ 13 13	Apr., 1898. July, 1898. July, 1898. Jan., 1899. Apr., 1899. July, 1899. Oct., 1899. Jan., 1900. Apr., 1900. Apr., 1900. Oct., 1900. July, 1900. Oct., 1900. Jan., 1901. Apr., 1901. July, 1901. July, 1901. July, 1901. July, 1902. July, 1902.	

# BOOTS AND SHOES: MEN'S BROGANS, LEATHER.

							-				
	Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Pollars per
	pair.		pair.		pair.		pair.		pair.		pair.
1866		1877		1888		Oct., 1893		July, 1896		Apr., 1899	
15 7		1878	1,10	1889	1.071	Jan., 1894	1.00	Oct., 1896	. 974	July, 1899	. 95
1868		1879		1890	1.05	Apr., 1894	1.00	Jan., 1897	. 95	Oct., 1899	. 95
1859		1880		1891	1.05	July, 1894	. 95	Apr., 1897	. 95	Jan., 1900	. 95
1870	1.50	1881	1.30	Jan., 1892	1.05	Oct., 1894	. 921	July, 1897	. 95	Apr., 1900	. 95
1871	1.42	ISS2	1.27 .	Apr., 1892	1.05	Jan., 1895	. 921	Oct., 1897	. 95	July, 1900	. 921
1872	1.42	1883	1.25	July, 1892	1.021	Apr., 1895		Jan., 1898		Oct., 1900	. 921
1873	1.40	1884	1.20	Oct., 1892	1.021	July, 1895		Apr., 1898		Jan., 1901	. 90 <u>1</u>
1874	1.40	1885		Jan., 1893		Oct., 1895		July, 1898		Apr., 1901	.921
1875		1886		Apr., 1893		Jan., 1896		Oct., 1898		July, 1901	.95
1876	1.35	1557	1.15	July, 1893	1.00	Apr., 1896	1.00	Jan., 1899	. 923	Oct., 1901	. 971

## BOOTS AND SHOES: MEN'S SPLIT BOOTS, KIP TOP, 16-INCH, ONE-HALF DOUBLE SOLE.

DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.
1877. 1878. 1879. 1850. 1881. 1882. 1883. 1884. 1886.	21.00 21.00 21.50 21.50 21.00 21.00 21.00 20.00	1887 1888 1889 18 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19	18,50 17, 00 17, 00 17, 00 17, 00 17, 00 17, 00	Apr., 1893 July, 1893 Jan., 1844 Apr., 1894 July, 1894 Oct., 1-94 Jan., 1895 Apr., 1895 July, 1895	Dollars per dozen pairs, 16,50 16,50 16,60 16,00 16,00 15,00 15,00	Oct., 1895 Jen., 1896 Apr. 1896 July, 1396 July, 1397 Jan., 1897 Apr., 1877 July, 1397 Oct., 1877 Jan., 1898	15, 50 15, 50 15, 50 15, 50 16, 00 16, 00 16, 00	Apr., 1828, July, 1898, Oct., 1898, Jan., 1899, Apr., 1899, Oct., 1899, Jan., 1900,	16,50 17,00 17,00 17,00	Apr., 1900, July, 1900, Oct., 1900, Jan., 1961, Apr., 1901, July, 1901, Oct., 1901	18,00 18,00 18,00 18,00

#### BOOTS AND SHOES: WOMEN'S SOLID GRAIN SHOES, LEATHER, POLISH, OR POLKA.

1865	1.2.25 1.75 1.627 1.37, 1.17 1.12, 1.05 1.00 1.95	1881. 1 85. 1 85. 1 87. 18 9. 16 0. 18 4. 0 1. 1881. 2 1 a., 1892. Ato., 1832. Ato., 1832. Ato., 1832.	0.90°, .87°, .82°, .80°, .85°, .85°, .85°, .85°,	Oct., 1892 Jan., 1893 Apr., 1893 July, 1893 Jan., 1894 July, 1894 Oct., 1894 Oct., 1894 Jan., 1895	1 10.85 .85 .85 .85 .85 .85 .85 .85	1 0.85 .85 .85 .85 .85 .85 .85 .85	Ort., 1897 Jan., 1898 Apr., 1818 July, 1898 Oct., 1898 Jan., 1899 July, 1899 Oct., 1899	0.85 .85 .85 .85 .85 .85 .85	Jan., 1900 Apr., 1900 Jaly, 1900 Get., 1991 Jan., 1991 July, 1901 Oct., 1991	0. 925 925 925 875 85 85 85

#### CALICO: COCHECO PRINTS.

a Quotations apply to Amaranth prints at New York.

#### CARPETS: INGRAIN, TWO-PLY, LOWELL.

DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.
	Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per
Tom 1010	yarıt. 0. 9431	July, 1850	yard. 0.7268	Jan., 1861	yard. 0.7177	July, 1871	yard. 1,2122	Jan., 1882	yardî, 0.7838	July, 1892	yard. 0,5035
Jan., 1840 Apr., 1840	.9431	Oet., 1850	. 6880	Apr., 1861	.6721	Oct., 1871	1,2561	Apr., 1882	, 7808	Oct., 1832	, 5089
July, 1840	. 9460	Jan., 1851	.7393	July, 1-61	.6733	Jan., 1872	1.2109	July, 1882	. 7822	Jan., 18.0	,5199
Oct., 1540	.9187	Apr., 1851	,6759	Oct., 1861	. 6556	Apr., 1872	1.2977	Oct., 1882	.7816	Apr., 1896	. 5208
Jan., 1841	.8414	July, 1851	. 7064	Jan., 1862	.7546	July, 1872	1,2779	Jan., 1883	. 7789	July, 1893	. 5202
Apr., 18f1	.8414	Oct., 1851	. 6510	Apr., 1862	.7725	Oct., 1872	1.2827	Apr., 1883	. 7455	Oct., 1893	. 1864
July, 1841	, 8132	Jan., 1852	. 6557	July, 1562	. 8443	Jan., 1873,	1.1252	July, 1883	.7182	Jan., 1894	.4801
Oct., 1811	.8373	Apr., 1852	. 6667	Oct., 1862	. 8738	Apr., 1873	1.1404	Oct., 1883	. 6623	Apr., 18.4	. 46.16
Jan., 1842 Apr., 1842	, 8500 , 8093	July, 1852	. 6847 . 7128	Jan., 1863 Apr., 1863	1.0578 1.2352	July, 1873 Oct., 1873	1.0607 1.0918	Jan., 1884	. 6600	July, 1894 Oct., 1894	, 4542 , 1112
July, 1-12		Jan., 1853	.7125	July, 1863	1, 1751	Jan., 1874	1.0267	July, 1581	.6308	Jan., 1835	405
Oct., 18:2	. 7433	Apr., 1853	.7677	Oct., 1863	1.0963	Apr., 1874	1,0706	Oct., 1881	, 6042	Apr., 1895	. 1079
Jan., 1813	,7000	July, 1853	, 8317	Jan., 1864	1.2695	July, 1874	1.0779	Jan., 1885	-5786	July, 1895	,4108
Apr., 1843	.7019	Oct., 1853	. 9000	Apr., 1861	1.3922	Oct., 1871	. 9015	Apr., 1855	.58.72	Oct , 1805	, La25
July, 1813	. 6527	Jan., 1854	,8977	July, 1861	2.1185	Jan., 1875	, 9296	July, 1885	, 6086	Jan., 1895	. 4074
Oct., 1/43	. 6693	Apr., 1854	. 8882	Oct., 1864	1, 7759	Apr., 1875	. 9367	Oct., 1885	.6006	Apr. 18 %	. 3832
Jan., 1841	. 6995	July, 1854	. 5196	Jan., 1865	1.8440	July, 1875	. 9530	Jan., 1886	. 6391	Juny, 1896	.4127
Apr., 1844	.7230	Oct., 1854	.7681	Apr., 1865	1.4734	Oct., 1875	.9892	Apr., 1885	. 5963	Oct. Isbi	. 5796
July, 1844 Oct., 1844	.7727 .8154	Jan., 1855 Apr., 1855	. 7520 . 6286	July, 1865 Oct., 1865	1, 5559 1, 7072	Jan., 1876 Apr., 1876	, 9250 , 9309	July, 1886 Oct., 1886	, 5870 , 6075	Jan., 1-97	.4096 .8956
Jan., 1 45	.7650	July, 1855	.7778	Jan., 1866	1. 7101	July, 1876	. 8215	Jan., 1887	6084	July, 1897	, 4311
Apr., 1845	. 7654	Oct., IS55	.8170	Apr., 1866	1.7151	Oet., 1876	. 7877	Apr., 1887	,5664	Oct., 1897	, 4402
July, 1845	.7621	Jan., 1856	. 8236	July, 1866	1.7166	Jan., 1877	. 8212	July, 1887	,5598	Jan., 1898	. 4944
Oct., 1845	,7574	Apr., 1856	. 8153	Oct., 1866	1.7136	1 Apr., 1877	,8020	Oct., 1887	.5611	Apr., 1898	, 4,7,09
Jan., 1846	.7545	July, 1856	.8164	Jan., 1867	1.6957	July, 1877	.8175	Jan., 1888	.5.153	July, 1893	.4504
Apr., 1816	.7583	Oct., 1856	. 7887	Apr., 1867	1.5165	Oct., 1877	. 8075	Apr., 1888	. 5301	Oct., 18:8	,4089
July, 18	.7631	Jan., 1857	. 7996	July, 1867	1,5158	Jan., 1878	. 7561	July, 1888	, 5351	Jan., 189	.4173
Oct., 1846	.7085	Apr., 1857	.8079	Oct., 1807	1,4861	, Apr., 1878	. 7397	0.04., 1888	.5014	3 pr., 1860	. 400 [
Jan., 1847	.7163	July, 1857	.7798	Jan., 1868	1,2664	July, 1-78	. 7410	Jan., 1889	.5318	July, 15 9	.4003
Apr., 1847	.7033 .7570	Oct., 1857 Jan., 1858	.8112	Apr., 1 18	1.2724 1.3179	Oct., 1878. ; Jan., 1879	. 6062 . 6273	Apr., 1889 July, 1884	.5216 .5280	Jan., 1904	.4810
July, 18 7 Oct., 1847	.7576	Apr., 1858	.7235 .6713	July, 188 Oct., 198	1.3159	Apr., 1879	6218	Oct., 1889	.4885	Apr. 1 00	4-1
Jan., 1848	7512	July, 1858	.6001	Jan., 1863	1, 2235	July, 1879	.6614	Jan., 1890		J-1-, 1 100	501
Apr., 1838	.7514	Oct., 1858	.6919	Apr., 1869	1, 2875	Oct., 1879	.6753	Apr., 1890	.4829	Oct., 3 e	, 56.40
July, 1848	, 7506	Jan., 1859	, 6767	July, 1809	1, 2686	Jan., 1880	. 8337	Jul, 1-90	,5031	Jan., 11	.450
Oct., 1848	, 6173	Apr., 1859	7016	1 Oct., 1869	1.2691	Apr., 1889	, 9627	Det., 1890	, nU(55	Apr., 1 * 1	
Jan., 1849	, 6943	July, 1859	.7110	Jan., 1870	1, 1683	July, 1880	. 8585	Jan., 1891	.5517	July, 1991	.4500
Apr., 1849	.6816	Oct., 1859	.7045	1 Apr., 1870	1.0861	Oct., 1880	.8520	Apr., 1891	.5370	Oct., 1901	.4800
July, 1849	. 6753	Jan., 1860	.7077	July, 1870	1.0940	Jan., 1881	.7507	July, 1891	. 5554		
Oct., 1849		Apr., 1860	.7096	Oct., 1870	1, 1052	Apr., 1831	. 7519	Oct., 1891	. 5098		
Jan., 1500		July, 1860	. 7030	Jan., 1871	1.0804	July, 1681	. 6910	Jan., 1892	. 5032		
Apr., 1850	.7161	Oct., 1869	. 6935	Apr., 1571	1.0998	Oct., 1851	. 7320	Apr., 1892	.5014		

# CARPETS: WILTON, FIVE-FRAME, BIGELOW.

Apr., 1860. July, 1860. Oct., 1860. July, 1860. Oct., 1860. July, 1841. July, 1841. July, 1841. July, 1851. Jan., 1862. July, 1862. July, 1862. July, 1863. Oct., 1863. Apr., 1863. Apr., 1864. July, 1863. Oct., 1844. Jan., 1865. Apr., 1865. July, 1866.	1.80 Jam., 1868. 1.80 Apr., 1868. 1.85 July, 1868. 1.85 July, 1868. 1.85 Jan., 1869. 1.95 Apr., 1869. 1.95 July, 1869. 2.00 Oct., 1869. 2.15 Jan., 1870. 2.45 Apr., 1870. 2.45 Apr., 1870. 2.80 July, 1870. 2.65 Jan., 1871. 3.20 July, 1871. 5.00 Apr., 1871. 5.00 Jan., 1872. 5.00 Apr., 1872. 4.00 Jan., 1873.	3.75 JA 3.50 A 3.50 A 3.50 A 3.75 A 3.75 A 3.75 A 3.75 A 3.75 A 3.75 A 3.00 J 3.00 J 3.00 A 3.00 A 3.00 A 3.00 A 3.25 A	Det., 1874. an., 1875. Apr., 1875. av., 1875. av., 1875. av., 1876. av., 1876. av., 1876. av., 1877. av., 1878. av., 1878. av., 1878. av., 1878. av., 1879. av., 1879. av., 1879. av., 1879. av., 1879. av., 1879. av., 1880. av., 1881. av., 1881	Dollars per yart. 3, 25 3, 25 3, 25 3, 25 3, 10 3, 10 3, 00 2, 85 2, 85 2, 85 2, 85 2, 85 2, 25 5, 25	Oct., 1°S1. Jam., 1882. Apr., 1882. July, 1 e2. Oct., 1°S2. Jan., 1883. Apr., 1883. July, 1883. July, 1883. July, 1884. July, 1884. July, 1884. July, 1885. Oct., 1885. Apr., 1885. Apr., 1885. July, 1885. Oct., 1885. July, 1886. Apr., 1886. Apr., 1886. Apr., 1886. July, 1886. Oct., 1880. July, 1887. July, 1887. July, 1887. July, 1887. July, 1887. July, 1888. Apr., 1888. Apr., 1888. Apr., 1888. July, 1888.	Dollars per yard. 2. 15 2. 15 2. 15 2. 25 2. 25 2. 25 2. 05 2. 05 2. 05 2. 05 2. 00	Oct., 1888, Jan., 1 89, Apr., 1889, Oct., 1889, Oct., 1889, Jan., 1890, July, 1890, July, 1890, July, 1891, July, 1891, July, 1891, July, 1891, July, 1892, Apr., 1892, Apr., 1892, Apr., 1893, July, 1893, Apr., 1893, July, 1893, Apr., 1893, July, 1893, Apr., 1893, July, 1893, July, 1893, July, 1893, July, 1894, Apr., 1894, July, 1894, July, 1894, July, 1895, July, 1895, July, 1895, July, 1895, July, 1895, July, 1895,	2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.10 2.1	Oct., 1895 J. 5., 18, 16 J. 5., 18, 16 J. 7., 18, 18, 18, 18, 18, 18, 18, 18, 18, 18	1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.90 1.90 1.90 1.90 1.90 1.90 1.90 1.90
---	--	---	--	---	---	---	---	---	--	---

# COTTON THREAD: SIX-CORD, 200 YARDS, J. & P. COATS.

DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.
Jan., 1862, Apr., 1862, July, 1862, Oct., 1863, Apr., 1663, Apr., 1663, July, 1863, Oct., 1863, Jan., 1864, July, 1864, July, 1864, July, 1865, Oct., 1865, Apr., 1865, Apr., 1865, Apr., 1866, Apr., 1866, Apr., 1866, Apr., 1866, Jan., 1867, July, 1867, Oct., 1867, July, 1867, Oct., 1868, Apr., 1868, Apr., 1868, Apr., 1868, Apr., 1868, Oct., 1868, Oct., 1868, Oct., 1868, Oct., 1868,	Cents per spool. 3,958\\ 3,958\\ 4,750\\ 7,125\\ 9,895\\ 7,916\\ 7,916\\ 9,895\\ 11,875\\ 11,875\\ 11,875\\ 9,104\\ 9,104\\ 9,104\\ 9,104\\ 9,104\\ 9,104\\ 9,104\\ 9,104\\ 9,104\\ 9,104\\ 8,708\\ 9,888\\ 9,708\\ 8,708\\ 9,888\\ 9,708\\ 9,888\\ 9,888\\ 9,888\\ 9,8888\\ 9,8888\\ 9,8888\ 9,8888\\ 9,8888\ 9,8888\ 9,8888\ 9,8888\ 9,8888\ 9,88888\ 9,8888888\ 9,888888\ 9,8888888\ 9,88888888\ 9,88888888\ 9,8888888888	Jan., 1869, Apr., 1869, July, 1859, Oct., 1869, July, 1870, Apr., 1870, July, 1870, Oct., 1870, July, 1871, July, 1871, July, 1871, July, 1871, July, 1871, July, 1872, Apr., 1872, Apr., 1872, Apr., 1873, Apr., 1873, July, 1873, Oct., 1873, July, 1874, Oct., 1874, July, 1874, Oct., 1874, July, 1875, Apr., 1875, Apr., 1875, July, 1875,	Cents per space. 7, 125 7, 125 7, 125 7, 125 7, 125 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 5, 489, 7 5, 337, 3 5, 337, 4 5, 337, 5 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	Oct., 1875, Jan., 1876 Apr., 1876 Oct., 1876 Apr., 1877 July, 1877 July, 1877 July, 1877 July, 1878 Oct., 1878 July, 1878 Oct., 1879 Jan., 1879 Apr., 1879 July, 1879 Oct., 1879 July, 1880 Jan., 1881 July, 1880 Jan., 1881 July, 1881	Cents per spool. 5, 3374 5, 0624 6, 0624 6, 0624 4, 875 4, 875 4, 875 4, 3124 4, 3124 4, 3124 4, 125	July, 1882, Oct., 1882, Jan., 1883, July, 1883, July, 1883, Oct., 1884, Apr., 1884, Apr., 1884, Oct., 1884, Oct., 1885, Jan., 1886, July, 1885, Jan., 1886, July, 1886, July, 1886, July, 1886, July, 1887, Oct., 1887, Apr., 1887, Apr., 1888, July, 1888, Apr., 1888, Apr., 1888, Apr., 1888, July,	Cents per sport. 4.125 4.125 3.895	Apr., 1889, July, 1889, Oct., 1880, Jan., 1890, Apr., 1890, Apr., 1890, Jan., 1891, Jan., 1891, Jan., 1891, July, 1891, Oct., 1891, July, 1892, Oct., 1892, Apr., 1893, July, 1893, Apr., 1893, July, 1893, July, 1893, Jan., 1894, Apr., 1893, Jan., 1894, Jan., 1894, Jan., 1895, Apr., 1895, Apr., 1895, Oct., 1895, Oct., 1895, Oct., 1895, Oct., 1895, Oct., 1895, Oct., 1895,	Cents per spool. 3, 5×3; 3, 519; 3, 319; 3, 1789 3, 1789 3, 1783 3, 1238	Jan., 1896. Apr., 1896. July, 1896. July, 1896. Jan., 1897. Apr., 1897. Apr., 1897. Oct., 1897. Oct., 1898. Apr., 1898. Apr., 1898. Apr., 1898. July, 1898. Oct., 1898. July, 1899. Oct., 1899. July, 1899. July, 1899. July, 1899. July, 1899. July, 1900. Oct., 1940. July, 1900. Oct., 1940. Jan., 1901. Apr., 1901. July, 1901. Oct., 1901.	Cents per spool. 3, 1238 3, 1650 3, 0508 3, 05

#### DENIMS: AMOSKEAG.

Apr., 1842. July, 1842. Jan., 1844. Apr., 1844. July, 1844. Oct., 1844. July, 1845. July, 1845. July, 1845. July, 1845. Jan., 1846. Apr., 1846. July, 1846. Oct., 1846. July, 1846. Oct., 1846. July, 1848. Jan., 1847. Apr., 1848. July, 1848. Apr., 1848. July, 1848. Jan., 1848. Jan., 1848. Jan., 1849. Apr., 1848. Jan., 1849. July, 1849. July, 1850. Oct., 1850. Jan., 1851. Apr., 1851. Apr., 1851. July, 1851. Oct., 1851. July, 1852. Apr., 1852. Apr., 1852. Apr., 1852. Apr., 1852. July, 1852.	Cents per yard.  13 12 14 14 13 13 13 13 13 14 14 14 14 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12	July, 1853 Jan., 1854 Apr., 1854 Jan., 1854 Oct., 1854 Jan., 1855 Apr., 1855 July, 1855 Oct., 1855 July, 1856 Oct., 1856 July, 1856 Oct., 1857 Apr., 1857 Oct., 1857 Oct., 1857 July, 1858 July, 1859 July, 1860 Oct., 1860 July, 1861 Oct., 1861 July, 1861 Oct., 1861 July, 1861 Oct., 1861 July, 1861 Oct., 1861 July, 1861 Oct., 1861 July, 1861 Oct., 1862 Apr., 1862	125 125 13 13 14 15 16 16 16 16 16 15 14 14 14 14 14 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16	Jan., 1864. Jan., 1864. July, 1864. July, 1864. July, 1864. Jan., 1865. Apr., 1865. July, 1865. Oct., 1865. July, 1866. Oct., 1865. July, 1866. Oct., 1866. July, 1866. July, 1867. July, 1867. July, 1867. July, 1868. Apr., 1868. Apr., 1868. Apr., 1868. Apr., 1868. July, 1868. Oct., 1868. July, 1869. July, 1869. July, 1869. July, 1870. Oct., 1870. July, 1870. Oct., 1870. July, 1870. Apr., 1871. July, 1871. Oct., 1871. July, 1871. Oct., 1871. July, 1871. Oct., 1871. July, 1871. Oct., 1872. Apr., 1872. Apr., 1872. Apr., 1872. Apr., 1872. Oct., 1872.	66 541 504 483 39 351 331 284 28 27 283 283 224 223 221 21	Oct., 1873. Jan., 1874 Apr., 1874 July, 1874 Oct., 1874 July, 1874 July, 1875 Oct., 1875 July, 1875 Oct., 1875 July, 1876 Oct., 1876 Oct., 1876 Apr., 1876 Oct., 1877 July, 1877 Oct., 1877 July, 1877 July, 1877 July, 1878 Oct., 1879 July, 1878 Oct., 1879 Apr., 1879 Apr., 1879 Oct., 1879 Apr., 1880 Apr., 1880 Apr., 1880 Apr., 1880 July, 1881 July, 1881 July, 1881 July, 1882 Apr., 1882	Cents per yard. 22 204 194 198 181 18 18 172 173 174 144 144 144 144 144 144 144 144 144	July, 1883. Jat., 1884. Apr., 1884. Apr., 1884. Oct., 1884. Oct., 1885. Apr., 1885. Apr., 1885. July, 1885. Apr., 1886. July, 1885. July, 1886. July, 1886. July, 1886. July, 1886. July, 1887. Apr., 1887. Apr., 1887. Apr., 1888. July, 1888. Apr., 1888. July, 1888. Apr., 1888. July, 1889. July, 1891. Apr., 1891. Apr., 1891. July, 1891. Oct., 1891. July, 1891. Oct., 1891. Apr., 1891. Apr., 1891. Apr., 1891. Apr., 1892.	Crats per yard. 134 134 124 124 114 114 114 114 114 114 114 11	Apr., 1893. July, 1893. Oct., 1893. Jan., 1894. Apr., 1894. July, 1891. Oct., 1894. July, 1895. Apr., 1895. Apr., 1895. Apr., 1896. Apr., 1896. Apr., 1896. Apr., 1896. Apr., 1896. July, 1897. July, 1897. Oct., 1897. July, 1897. July, 1898. Oct., 1898. Apr., 1899. July, 1898. Oct., 1898. July, 1898. Oct., 1899. July, 1899. Oct., 1899. July, 1899. Oct., 1899. July, 1899. Oct., 1899. July, 1899. Oct., 1899. July, 1990. July, 1990. Oct., 1990. July, 1990.	12 11 11 11 11 10 94 97 10 10 10 98 99 99 99 99 99 91 10 11 11 11 11 11 11 10 10 10 10
Jan., 1852	12	Oct., 1861	15½	Apr., 1872	23	Jan., 1882	15 l	Oct., 1891	111	July, 1901	10
Apr., 1852	12	Jan., 1862	18	July, 1872	223	Apr., 1882	15 l	Jan., 1892		Oct., 1901	101

a Blue and brown.

# DRILLINGS: STARK A.

DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.
Jan., 1869. Apr., 1869. July, 1869. Oct., 1859. Jan., 1870. Apr., 1870. Oct., 1870. July, 1870. Oct., 1871. Apr., 1871. Apr., 1871. July, 1871. Oct., 1871. Jan., 1872. July, 1872. July, 1872. July, 1873. Apr., 1873. Apr., 1873. Apr., 1873. Apr., 1874. Apr., 1874.	Cents per yard, 15, 4000 17, 5750 16, 6250 16, 1500 15, 6750 14, 2250 13, 3000 13, 7759 11, 5625 12, 8250 13, 3000 14, 3375 14, 2500 13, 5000 13, 5000 13, 5000 13, 5000 11, 6000 11	July, 1874. Oct., 1874. Jan., 1875. Apr., 1875. July, 1875. July, 1876. Apr., 1876. Apr., 1876. Oct., 1876. Oct., 1877. Apr., 1877. Apr., 1877. Apr., 1877. July, 1877. Oct., 1878. July, 1879. Oct., 1879. Oct., 1879.	Cents per yard. 10, 5000 10, 5000 10, 5000 10, 5000 9, 5000 9, 5000 9 9, 2500 8 8 8 7, 7500 7, 5000 7, 5000 7, 5000 7, 2500 6, 7500 6, 7500 7, 5000	Jan., 1880 Apr., 1880 July, 1880 July, 1880 Jan., 1881 Apr., 1881 Oct., 1881 Jan., 1882 Apr., 1882 Apr., 1882 July, 1882 July, 1882 July, 1883 July, 1883 July, 1883 July, 1884 July, 1884 July, 1884 July, 1884 July, 1884 Jan., 1884 Jan., 1884 Jan., 1884 Jan., 1885 Apr., 1885	Cents per yard, 8,5000 8,7500 7,5000 7,5000 8 8 8 8 8,2500 8 8 8 7,5000 7,2500 7,2500 7,2500 6,5000 6,5000 6,5000 6,5000	July, 1885 Oct., 1885 Jan., 1886 July, 1886 July, 1886 July, 1886 July, 1887 Apr., 1887 Apr., 1887 July, 1888 Jan., 1888 Jan., 1888 Jan., 1889 July, 1889 July, 1889 July, 1889 July, 1889 July, 1890 Oct., 1889 July, 1890 Apr., 1890 Apr., 1890 Apr., 1890 Oct., 1890 Oct., 1890	Cents per yard. 6, 2500 6, 2500 6, 2500 6, 2500 6, 2500 6, 5000 6, 5000 6, 5000 6, 7500 6, 7500 6, 7500 6, 7500 6, 7500 6, 7500 6, 5000 6, 5000 6, 5000 6, 5000 6, 5000 6, 5000 7 7	Jan., 1891 Apr., 1891 July, 1891 Joet., 1891 Jan., 1892 July, 1892 Oct., 1892 July, 1892 Oct., 1893 Apr., 1893 Apr., 1893 July, 1893 July, 1893 July, 1894 July, 1894 July, 1895 Oct., 1895 Apr., 1895 Apr., 1895 Jan., 1895	6, 5,600 6, 2500 6, 2500 6, 7500 5, 1700 5, 6000 5, 7500 5, 9500 5, 9500 4, 9300 4, 9300 4, 9100 4, 7100 4, 7500 5, 5900 5, 3800	July, 1896 Oct., 1836 Jan., 1897 Apr., 1897 July, 1897 Oct., 1897 Jan., 1898 Apr., 1898 Apr., 1898 Apr., 1899 July, 1899 Oct., 1899 Jan., 1900 July, 1899 Jan., 1900 July, 1900 July, 1900 July, 1900 July, 1901 Oct., 1900 Oct., 1901 Oct., 1901	Crafs per pard, 5, 2000 5, 2000 4, 8300 4, 8900 4, 8200 4, 8200 4, 4500 4, 4500 4, 4500 4, 4500 4, 6500 4, 6500 5, 1400 5, 2300 5, 5800 5, 6700 4, 7800 (a)

## GINGHAMS: AMOSKEAG.

Apr., 1869. July, 1869. Oct., 1869. Jan., 1870. Apr., 1870. July, 1870. Oct., 1870. July, 1870. July, 1871. July, 1871. July, 1871. July, 1871. Oct., 1872. Apr., 1872. Apr., 1872. July, 1872. Oct., 1872. July, 1873. July, 1873. July, 1873. July, 1873. July, 1874. Apr., 1874. Apr., 1874. Oct., 1874.	Cents per yard.  15% 16 16 16 16 16 15 134 134 134 134 134 134 134 134 134 134	Jan., 1875 Apr., 1875 July, 1875 Oct., 1875 Jan., 1876 Apr., 1876 Oct., 1876 Oct., 1876 Oct., 1877 Apr., 1877 Apr., 1877 July, 1877 Oct., 1877 Jan., 1878 Oct., 1878 July, 1878 Oct., 1879 Apr., 1879 Apr., 1879 Apr., 1879 Oct., 1879 Oct., 1879 Oct., 1879 July, 1879 Oct., 1879 Oct., 1880 Apr., 1880 July, 1880	1011 1011 1011 1011 1011 1011 821 831 83 84 85 84 85 84 85 85 85 85 85 85 85 85 85 85 85 85 85	Oct., 1880. Jan., 1881. Apr., 1881. July, 1881. Oct., 1881. Jan., 1882. July, 1882. Joet., 1882. Jan., 1883. Apr., 1883. Apr., 1883. July, 1883. Oct., 1884. Apr., 1884. Apr., 1884. July, 1884. July, 1885. Jan., 1885.	Cents per yard.  84 84 93 94 94 94 84 74 77 77 76 64 64 64 65	Apr., 1886. July, 1886. Oct., 1886. Jan., 1887. Apr., 1887. Apr., 1887. July, 1887. July, 1888. July, 1888. July, 1888. July, 1889. Apr., 1889. Apr., 1889. Oct., 1889. July, 1890. Oct., 1890. July, 1891.	Cents per yard.  64 62 63 7 64 63 63 64 64 64 64 64 64	Oct., 1891 Jan., 1892 Apr., 1892 July, 1892 Oct., 1893 July, 1893 Oct., 1893 July, 1893 July, 1894 Apr., 1894 July, 1894 Oct., 1894 July, 1894 Oct., 1895 Apr., 1895 Apr., 1895 Apr., 1895 Oct., 1895 July, 1896 Jan., 1896 Jan., 1897	Cents per yard 63 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65	Apr., 1897 July, 1897 Oct., 1897 Jan., 1898 Apr., 1898 Apr., 1898 July, 1898 Oct., 1898 July, 1899 July, 1899 Oct., 1890 Apr., 1900 Apr., 1900 Apr., 1901 Apr., 1901 July, 1991 Oct., 1901 July, 1991 July, 1991 July, 1991 Jan., 1902 July, 1902 July, 1902 July, 1902 July, 1902	
---	--	--	--	--	---	---	--	--	--	--	--

# PRINT CLOTHS: 28-INCH, 64 BY 64, METACOMET.

										ti.	
	Cents per		Cents per		Cents per		Cents per		Cents per		Cents per
	yard.		yard.		yard.		yard.		yard.		yarit.
Oct., 1846	5	Apr., 1856	51	Oct., 1865	243	Jan., 1875	47	Apr., 1884	33	July, 1893	3, 2500
Jan., 1847	51	July, 1856	51	Jan., 1866	192	Apr., 1875	5%	July, 1884	3,5	Oct., 1893	2,7500
Apr., 1847	63	Oct., 1856	5 }	Apr., 1866	132	July, 1875	5 1	Oct., 1884	31	Jan., 1894	2, 9875
July, 1847	54	Jan., 1857	5§	July, 1866	142	Oet., 1875	44	Jan., 1885	316	Apr., 1891	2, 8125
Oct., 1847	5%	Apr., 1857	5	Oct., 1866	144	Jan., 1876	4.1	Apr., 1885	316	July, 1894	2,6875
Jan., 1848	5‡	July, 1857	53	Jan., 1867	121	Apr., 1876	34	July, 1885	3	Oct., 1894	47
Apr., 1848	41	Oet., 1857	5‡	Apr., 1867	$10\frac{1}{8}$	July, 1876	33	Oct., 1885	376	Jan., 1895 Apr., 1895	2, 6875 2, 5000
July, 1848	48	Jan., 1858	42	July, 1867	87	Oct., 1876	47	Jan., 1886	3 <sup>1</sup> / <sub>4</sub>	July, 1895	2, 8750
Oct., 1848	41	Apr., 1858	48	Oct., 1867	8	Jan., 1877	41	Apr., 1886 July, 1886	3 <u>t</u>	Oct., 1895	3, 2500
Jan., 1849	41	July, 1858	5½ 5½	Jan., 1868	61/2	Apr., 1877	41	Oct., 1886	25	Jan., 1896	2, 9375
Apr., 1849	4 1 4 1	Oct., 1858 Jan., 1859	5±	Apr., 1868 July, 1868	8± 9±	July, 1877 Oct., 1877	44 35	Jan., 1887	33	Apr., 1896	2,5000
July, 1849 Oct., 1849	4½ 5	Apr., 1859	51	Oct. 1868	78	Jan., 1878	37 37	Apr., 1887	34	July, 1896	2, 4962
Jan., 1850	51	July, 1859	51	Jan., 1869	S <sup>T</sup>	Apr., 1878	35	July, 1887	31	Oct., 1896	2,5658
Apr., 1850	54	Oct., 1859	53	Apr., 1869	77	July, 1878	3.7	Oct., 1887	31	Jan., 1897	2,5000
July, 1850	51	Jan., 1860	5%	July, 1869	84	Oct., 1878	33	Jan., 1888	3}	Apr., 1897	2.5625
Oct., 1850	51	Apr., 1860	53	Oct., 1869	71	Jan., 1879	31	Apr., 1888	3,78	July, 1897	2.4375
Jan., 1851	5	July, 1860	53	Jan., 1870	78	Apr., 1879	31	July, 1888	4	Oct., 1897	2,5000
Apr., 1851	47	Oct., 1860	5%	Apr., 1870	67	July, 1879	41	Oct., 1888	813	Jan., 1898	2, 2500
July, 1851	4 }	Jan., 1561	45	July, 1870	61	Oct., 1879	31	Jan., 1889	315	Apr., 1898	2
Oct., 1851	41/4	Apr., 1861	41	Oct., 1870	7 ‡	Jan., 1880	5	Apr., 1889	316	July, 1898	1.9375
Jan., 1852	$4\frac{1}{2}$	July, 1861	41	Jan., 1871	7 1	Apr., 1880	41	July, 1889	318	Oct., 1898	2
Apr., 1852	43	Oct., 1861	54	Apr., 1871	67	July, 1880	4 1	Oct., 1889	316	Jan., 1899	2.3750
July, 1852	44	Jan., 1862	51	July, 1871	75	Oct., 1880	4	Jan., 1890	31	Apr., 1899	2, 7500 2, 7500
Oct., 1852	5	Apr., 1862	62	Oct., 1871	78	Jan., 1881	1130	Apr., 1890	34	July, 1899 Oct., 1899	2.7660
Jan., 1853	6	July, 1862	82	Jan., 1872	78	Apr., 1881	33	July, 1890 Oct., 1890	3.5	Jan., 1900	3, 2090
Apr., 1853	6	Oct., 1862 Jan., 1863	13½ 15	Apr., 1872 July, 1872	82 8	July, 1881	318	Jan., 1891	312	Apr., 1900	3, 2826
July, 1853 Oct., 1853	61	Apr., 1863	16	Oct., 1872	72	Jan., 1882	312,	Apr., 1891	3	July, 1900	2.7660
Jan., 1854	61	July, 1863	14	Jan., 1873	72	Apr., 1882	33	July, 1891	218	Oct., 1900	3,1460
Apr., 1854	37	Oet., 1863	157	Apr., 1873	62	July, 1882	5.	Oct., 1891	316	Jan., 1901	3, 0990
July, 1854	5	Jan., 1864	17	July, 1873	6	Oct., 1882	32	Jan., 1892	315	Apr., 1901	2.7970
Oct., 1854	47	Apr., 1861	161	Oct., 1873	31	Jan., 1883	3.5	Apr., 1892	3,0625	July, 1901	2.6090
Jan., 1855	44	July, 1864	31 7	Jan., 1874	52	Apr., 1883	3	July, 1892	3, 3750	Oct., 1901	3.0160
Apr., 1855	41	Oct., 1864	25%	Apr., 1874	58	July, 1883	3 %	Oct., 1892	3,5000	Jan., 1902 c.	3.0000
July, 1855	5 <u>1</u>	Jan., 1865	$28\frac{7}{8}$	July, 1874	51	Oct., 1883	311	Jan., 1893	4	Apr., 1902 c.	3.3125
Oct., 1855	5	Apr., 1865	10 i	Oct., 1874	5∄	Jan., 1884	37	Apr., 1893	3,8750	July, 1902 c.	3.0000
Jan., 1856	41	July, 1865	19%								

a No sales during month.

# SHIRTINGS: BLEACHED, 4-4, FRUIT OF THE LOOM.

			DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.
Apr., 1872. 16, 1500 J. July, 1872. 15, 6780 O Oct., 1872. 11, 7250 J. Jan., 1873. 15, 2000 A Apr., 1873. 15, 6780 J. July, 1873. 14, 7250 O Oct., 1873. 11, 2500 J. Jan., 1874. 13, 7750 A Apr., 1874. 13, 7750 A Apr., 1874. 13, 2000 J. July, 1874. 12, 8250 O Oct., 1874. 11, 8750 J. Jan., 1875. 11, 4000 J. July, 1875. 10, 4500 J. Jan., 1876. 9, 9759 A Apr., 1876. 10, 4500 J. Jan., 1876. 9, 5000 J. July, 1876. 9, 5000 J.	Apr., 1877 July, 1877 July, 1877 July, 1878 July, 1878 July, 1878 July, 1878 July, 1879 July, 1879 July, 1879 July, 1880 Apr., 1880 Apr., 1880 Apr., 1881 July, 1881 July, 1881 July, 1881 Apr., 1881 July, 1881 July, 1881 July, 1881 Apr., 1881 July, 1882 Apr., 1882 Apr., 1882	Crits per yard. 9, 5000 9, 5000 9, 5000 8, 5500 8, 5500 8, 5500 8, 5500 9, 2625 8, 6750 9, 2625 8, 6750 9, 2625 9, 2625 9, 2750 9, 9750 9, 9750 9, 9750 9, 9750 9, 9750 9, 9750 9, 9750 9, 9750 9, 9750	July, 1882 Oct., 1882 Juli, 1883 Apr., 1883 Apr., 1884 Apr., 1884 Oct., 1884 Ully, 1884 Oct., 1884 July, 1885 July, 1885 July, 1886 July, 1886 Apr., 1886 July, 1886 Apr., 1886 July, 1888 Apr., 1886 July, 1888 July, 1888 July, 1888 July, 1888 July, 1888 July, 1887 Apr., 1887 July, 1887	Cents per yard. 9, 5000 9, 5600 9, 0250 9, 0250 9, 0250 9, 0250 9, 0250 8, 3125 8, 3525 7, 7550 7, 2000 7, 8725 7, 4125 7, 6400 8, 0750 8, 0750 8, 3125 8, 3125	Oct., 1887. Jan., 1888. Apr., 1888. July, 1888. July, 1888. Jan., 1889. July, 1889. Oct., 1889. July, 1890. Apr., 1890. Apr., 1890. Apr., 1890. Apr., 1890. Oct., 1890. July, 1890. Apr., 1891. Apr., 1891. July, 1891. Oct., 1891. July, 1891. Oct., 1891. July, 1892. July, 1892.	Cents per yard. 8, 5500 8, 7900 8, 7900 8, 7900 8, 7900 8, 3125 8, 3125 8, 3125 8, 3125 8, 3125 8, 3125 8, 3125 8, 3125 8, 3125 8, 1500 8, 5500 8, 5500 8, 57 8, 1050 8, 3125 7, 8731 7, 8731 7, 9135	Oct., 1892. Jan., 1893. Apr., 1893. July, 1893. Oct., 1898. Jan., 1894. July, 1894. July, 1895. Apr., 1895. Apr., 1895. Apr., 1895. July, 1895. Oct., 1895. July, 1896. Apr., 1896. Jan., 1896. Jan., 1897. July, 1896. July, 1896. July, 1896. July, 1896. July, 1897.	Cents per yard. 7, 9135 8, 5790 8, 5790 7, 9135 7, 9135 7, 9135 7, 1050 7, 1153 6, 9825 6, 9825 6, 5170 7, 4480 7, 9135 7, 2153 6, 1250 6, 3700 6, 3700 6, 3700 6, 1250 5, 6350	Oct., 1897. Jan., 1898. Apr., 1898. Oct., 1898. July, 1898. Jon., 1899. July, 1899. July, 1899. July, 1899. July, 1890. Oct., 1900. Apr., 1900. Apr., 1901. Apr., 1901. Apr., 1901. July, 1901. Oct., 1901. Jan., 1902. July, 1902.	Ceats per yard. 5, 6350 5, 8800 5, 8800 5, 6350 5, 6350 6, 3700 6, 3700 7, 8400 7, 7500 7, 1300 7, 3800 7, 750

## SHIRTINGS: BLEACHED, 4-4, LONSDALE.

Jan., 1863. Apr., 1863. July, 1863. Oct., 1863. Jan., 1861. Apr., 1861. July, 1863. Oct., 1864. July, 1865. July, 1865. July, 1865. July, 1866. Apr., 1866. Apr., 1866. Apr., 1866. Apr., 1866. July, 1866. Oct., 1866. July, 1867. Apr., 1867. July, 1867. Oct., 1867. July, 1868. Apr., 1868. Apr., 1868. Apr., 1868. Apr., 1868. July, 1888.	Cents per yard, 29, 45 38 38 35, 15 55, 15 57 47 40, 37 21, 25 38 39, 25 31, 35 32, 30 27, 07 23, 75 21, 25 16, 15 17, 10 18, 05	Oct., 1869 Jan., 1870 Apr., 1870 July, 1870 Oct., 1870 Jan., 1871 Jan., 1871 July, 1871 July, 1871 Jan., 1872 July, 1872 July, 1872 July, 1873 Oct., 1873 Apr., 1873 July, 1873 Oct., 1874 July, 1874 July, 1874 July, 1874 July, 1874 July, 1874 July, 1875	Cents ner yard. 17: 10 17: 10 17: 10 16: 15 15: 20 14: 25 15: 20 17: 10 16: 15 14: 75 16: 15 14: 75 16: 15 14: 75 16: 15: 20 17: 10 16: 15 14: 75 16: 15: 20 17: 10 16: 15 17: 10 18: 10 19: 19: 19 19: 17	Jnly, 1876 Oct., 1876 Jan., 1877 Apr., 1877 July, 1877 Oct., 1877 Jan., 1878 Apr., 1878 Apr., 1878 Oct., 1878 July, 1879 Apr., 1879 Apr., 1879 July, 1879 Oct., 1879 Apr., 1880 July, 1880 July, 1880 July, 1880 July, 1881 Apr., 1881 July, 1881 Oct., 1881 July, 1881 Oct., 1881 July, 1882 Apr., 1882	Cents per ywrd, 9, 97 10, 45 10, 19 97 9, 26 8, 55 8 7, 78 8, 31 7, 83 8, 31 9, 55 9, 98 10, 45 8, 55 9, 50	Apr., 1883 July, 1883 Oct., 1883 Jan., 1884 Apr., 1884 July, 1884 Oct., 1881 Jan., 1885 July, 1885 July, 1886 Oct., 1886 Apr., 1886 Apr., 1886 Apr., 1886 Oct., 1886 July, 1886 Oct., 1886 July, 1888 Oct., 1887 July, 1888 Oct., 1888 July, 1889 Oct., 1889	Cents per yard. 9.03 9.03 8.31 8.07 7.36 7.36 7.60 7.60 7.60 8.08 8.08 8.08 8.08 8.55 8.55 8.57 8.07 8.07	Jan., 1890. Apr., 1890. July, 1890. Oct., 1890. Jan., 1891. Apr., 1891. July, 1891. Oct., 1891. July, 1891. Oct., 1891. July, 1892. Apr., 1892. Apr., 1892. July, 1893. July, 1893. July, 1893. July, 1893. July, 1893. July, 1893. Jan., 1894. Apr., 1894. July, 1894. Oct., 1895. July, 1895. Oct., 1895. Apr., 1895. Apr., 1895. Oct., 1895. July, 1895. Oct., 1895. July, 1896. Apr., 1896. July, 1896.	Cents per yard, 8, 31 8, 55 8, 08 8, 55 8, 08 8, 08 8, 08 8, 08 8, 08 8, 08 8, 08 7, 41 7, 36 7, 13 6, 18 6, 41 9, 7, 84 8, 08 6, 65 6, 18	Oct., 1896. Jan., 1897. Apr., 1897. Oct., 1897. July, 1897. Oct., 1897. Jan., 1898. Apr., 1898. July, 1898. Jan., 1899. July, 1899. July, 1899. July, 1890. Oct., 1899. Jan., 1890. Apr., 1900. Apr., 1900. July, 1890. Oct., 1900. July, 1801. July, 1802. July, 1902.	Cents per yard. 6, 65 6, 61 6, 82 6, 41 5, 88 5, 61 5, 88 5, 61 7, 41 7, 41 6, 95 7, 62 7, 25 7, 25
---	--	---	---	---	---	--	---	---	--	---	---

# TICKINGS: AMOSKEAG, A. C. A.

	Dollars per		Pollars per		Dollars ner		Dallars per		Dallars per		Dollars per
	yard.		yard.		vard.		yard.		yard.		yard.
Jan., 1840	0.171	July, 1850	0.151	Jan., 1861	0.161	July, 1872	0.273	Jan., 1883	0.15	July, 1893	
Apr., 1840	.16	Oct., 1850	. 15.	Apr., 1861!	. 16]	Oct., 1872		Apr., 1883	. 155	Oct., 1893	
July, 1810	.16	Jan., 1851	. 15 }	July, 1861	. 163	Jan., 1873	, 126	July, 1883	. 14]	Jan., 1894	
Oct., 1840	.17	Apr., 1851	. 15 %	Oct., 1861	.17	Apr., 1873	. 263	Oct., 1883	.131	Арг., 1894	
Jan., 1811	.17	July, 1851	.14%	Jan., 1862	. 203	July, 1873	.261	Jan., 1884	,13	July, 1894	.103
Apr., 1841	. 17	Oct., 1851	.14.	Apr., 1862	221	Oct., 1873	.251	Apr., 1884	. 121	Oct., 1894	
July, 1811	.17	Jan., 1852	.141	July, 1862	. 231	Jan., 1874	, 241	July, 1884	.121	Jan., 1895	
Oct., 1841	163	Apr., 1852	. 143	Oct., 1862	. 36	Apr., 1874		Oct., 1884	. 121	Apr., 1895	
Jan., 1812	.16	July, 1852	.15	Jan., 1863	.451	July, 1874	. 2121	Jan., 1885	.111	July, 1895	
Apr., 1842	. 15	Oct., 1852	.151	Apr., 1861	702	Oct., 1874	. 223	Apr., 1885	.113	Oct., 1895	
July, 1812	.144	Jan., 1853	.16	July, 1864	701	Jan., 1875	001	July, 1885	.11	Jan., 1896	
Oct., 1812	.11	Apr., 1853	.16	Oct., 1864	1.05	Apr., 1875	1313 1	Oct., 1885	.11	Apr., 1896	
Jan., 1843	.14	July, 1853	. 16	Jan., 1865	.761	July, 1875	1217.1	Jan., 1886	.111	July, 1896	
Apr., ISIJ	. 13	Oct., 1853	.16	Apr., 1865	.70	Oct., 1875	.211	Apr., 1886	,111	Oct., 1896	
	.13	Jan., 154		July, 1865	.793	Jan., 1876	.192	July, 1886	.12	Jan., 1897	
July, 1843	1111	Apr., 1851	.16	Oct., 1865	.801	Арг., 1876	.191	Oct., 1886	. 121	Apr., 1897	
Jan., 1811	154	July, 1851	.16	Jan., 1866	.783	July, 1876	. 163	Jan., 1887	.18	July, 1897	.093
Apr., 1841	.161	Oct., 1854		Apr., 1865	.721	Oct., 1876	.153	Apr., 1887	.133	Oct , 1897	.093
Ju v. 1811	.163	Jan., 1855		July, 1866	, 593	Jan., 1877	.153	July, 1887	.131	Jan., 1898	.09
Oct., 1811	. 16	Apr., 1855	.15	Oct., 1866	.59	Apr., 1877	.16	Oct., 1887	.131	Apr., 1898	.09
Jan., 1815	.151	July, 1855	.16	Jan., 1867	.58	July, 1877	. 15	Jan., 1888	.127	July, 1808	(09)
Apr., 1845	.35	Oct., 1855	.16	Apr., 1867	.471	Oct., 1877	. 15	Apr., 1888	.13	Oct., 1898	.082
July, 1845	. 152	Jan., 1856	.16	July, 1867	.443	Jan., 1878	. 15	July, 1858	.123	Jan., 1899	
Oct., 1815	. 15]	Apr., 1856	.16	Oct., 1867	.381	Apr., 1878	. 153	Oct., 18:8	. 121	Apr., 1899	.091
Jan., 1816	. 16	July, 1856	. 16	Jan., 1868	.371	July, 1878	.151	Jan., 1888	.12	July, 1899	
Арт., 1816	. 16	Oct., 1856	.163	Apr., 1868	.341	Oct., 1878	.147	Apr., 1889	.12	Oct., 1899	
July, 1846	. 16	Jan., 1857	. 17.	July, 1868	. 341	Jan., 1879	. 14	July, 1889	.12	Jan., 1900	
Oct., 1816	. 15	Apr., 1857		Det., 1868	.391	Apr., 1879	.14	Oct., 1889	.12:	Apr., 1900	. 11
Jan., 1817	, 16	July, 1857		Jan., 1869	. 31	July, 1879	.143	Jan., 1890	.12	July, 1900	.11
Apr., 1847	, 16	Oct., 1857		Apr., 1869	. 321	Oct., 1879	.15	Apr., 1890	.12	Oct., 1900	.11
July, 1847	, 161	Jan., 1858	.15	July, 1869	. 321	Jan., 1880	. 15	July, 1890	.113	Jan., 1901	.11
Oct., 1817	. 16	Apr., 1858		Oct., 1839	. 331	Apr., 1880	. 16 }	Oct., 1890	. 121	Apr., 1901	.10
Jan., 1848	, 16	July, 1858	. 17.	Jan., 1870	. 32	July, 1880	. 16½	Jan., 1891	.12	July, 1901	.10
Apr., 1818	, 15	Oct., 1858	. 17	Apr., 1870	. 32	Oct., 1880	. 15	Apr., 1891	.112	Oct , 1901	.10
July, 1818	, 15	Jan., 1859		July, 1870	.301	Jan., 1881	. 16	July, 1891	.11	Jan., 1902	.11
Oct., 1818	, 15	Apr., 1859	. 17	Oct., 1870	. 291	Apr., 1881	. 161	Oct., 1891	.113	Apr., 1902	.11
Jan., 1849	.15	July, 1859		Jan., 1871	.271	July, 1881	. 16½	Jan., 1892	.11,	July, 1902	.11
Apr., 1849	, 15	Oct., IS59	.165	Apr., 1871	. 27	Oct., 1881	. 16	Apr., 1892	.11		
July, 1819	. 15	Jan., 1860	.17	July, 1871	. 261	Jan., 1882		July, 1892	.114		
Oct., 1819	. 15	Apr., 1860	. 17	Oct., 1871	. 27 [	Apr., 1882	. 164	Oct., 1892	.111		•
Jan . 1850	. 15	July, 1860	. 17	Jan., 1872	.271	July, 1882	.167	Jan., 1893	.113		
Apr., 1850	. 15	Oct., 1860	.17	Apr., 1872	.274	Oct., 1882	. 16%	Apr., 1893	.12		

## WOMEN'S DRESS GOODS: COTTON-WARP ALPACA, 22-INCH, HAMILTON.

DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.
Jan., 1880. Apr., 1880. Oct., 1880. Jan., 1881. Apr., 1881. July, 1881. Jan., 1882. July, 1882. July, 1882. Jan., 1883. Apr., 1883. Apr., 1883. Oct., 1883.	Cents per yard.  10; 111; 10 10 9 8; 8; 7; 7; 7; 7; 8	Jan., 1884 Apr., 1884 July, 1884 Jen., 1885 Apr., 1885 Apr., 1885 Oct., 1886 Apr., 1886 Oct., 1886 Jan., 1886 Jan., 1887 Apr., 1887	Cents per yard.  \$\frac{1}{2} \\ \frac{1}{2} \\ \fr	Oct., 1887. Jan., 1888. Apr., 1888. July, 1888. Oct., 1888. Jan., 1889. Apr., 1889. Jan., 1890. Apr., 1890. Joet., 1890. Jan., 1890. Jan., 1891. Apr., 1891.		July, 1891. Oct., 1891. Jan., 1892. Apr., 1892. July, 1892. Oct., 1892. Jan., 1893. Apr., 1893. Oct., 1893. Jan., 1894. July, 1894. Oct., 1891.	7	Jan., 1895. Apr., 1895. July, 1895. Jan., 1896. Apr., 1896. Apr., 1896. Oct., 1896. Oct., 1896. Jan., 1897. Apr., 1897. Oct., 1897. Jan., 1898. Apr., 1898.	Cents per yard.  63 64 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65	Oct., 1899 Jan., 1900 Apr., 1900 July, 1900 Oct., 1800 Jan., 1901 Apr., 1991	6 { 6 } 6 } 6 } 6 , 8 6

#### WOMEN'S DRESS GOODS: COTTON-WARP CASHMERE, 22-INCH, HAMILTON.

Jan., 1880 Apr., 1880 Oct., 1880 Jan., 1881 Apr., 1881 Oct., 1881 July, 1881 Oct., 1882 July, 1882 July, 1882 July, 1883 Oct., 1883 July, 1883	121 11 11 10 10 10 95 95 95 95 95 95 95	Jan., [1884] Apr., 1884 July, 1884 July, 1884 Jan., 1885 Apr., 1885 July, 1885 Oct., 1885 Jan., 1886 Apr., 1886 Apr., 1886 Oct., 1886 Oct., 1887 Apr., 1887 Oct., 1887	9 1 9 1	Jan., 1888. Apr., 1888. July, 1888. Oct., 1889. Apr., 1889. Opt., 1889. July, 1890. Apr., 1890. July, 1890. July, 1890. July, 1890. July, 1891. Oct., 1891.	71	Jan., 1892 Apr., 1892 July, 1892 Joet., 1892 Jan., 1893 Apr., 1893 July, 1893 Oct., 1893 July, 1894 Apr., 1894 July, 1891 Oct., 1894 Jan., 1895 July, 1895 July, 1895	5 6 8 8 8 8 8 8 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7	Oct., 1895 Jan., 1896 Apr., 1896 July, 1896 Oct., 1897 July, 1897 July, 1897 July, 1897 July, 1897 July, 1897 July, 1898 July, 1898 July, 1898 July, 1898 July, 1898 July, 1898 July, 1899		July, 1899 Oct., 1899 Jan., 1900 Apr., 1900 July, 1900 Oct., 1900 Jan., 1901 Apr., 1901 Oct., 1901 Oct., 1901	Cents per yard, 7, 25 7, 60 7, 60 7, 60 7, 60 7, 60 7, 60 7, 60 7, 60
--	---	--	------------	---	----	---	---	--	--	---	---

# WOMEN'S DRESS GOODS: COTTON-WARP CASHMERE, 27-INCH, HAMILTON.

	tts per ard. 14½ Jan., 1886. 14½ Apr., 1886. 14½ Oct., 1886. 11½ July, 1886. 11½ Jan., 1887. 12½ Apr., 1887. 11½ Oct., 1887. 11½ Jan., 1888. 10½ Apr., 1888. 10½ Jan., 1888. 10½ Jan., 1888. 10½ Jan., 1889. 10 Apr., 1889.	10\(\frac{1}{2}\)   Jan., 1890.     10\(\frac{1}{2}\)   Apr., 1890.     10\(\frac{1}{2}\)   July, 1890.     11\(\frac{1}{2}\)   Oct., 1890.     11\(\frac{1}{2}\)   Oct., 1891.     11\(\frac{1}{2}\)   Apr., 1891.     10\(\frac{1}{2}\)   Oct., 1891.     10\(\frac{1}{2}\)   Jan., 1892.     9\(\frac{1}{2}\)   Apr., 1892.     9\(\frac{1}{2}\)   July, 1892.     9\(\frac{1}{2}\)   July, 1892.	10 Apr., 1893. 10 July, 1893. 10 Oct., 1893. 10 Jan., 1894. 10 Apr., 1894. 10 July, 1894. 10 Joet., 1895. 10 Apr., 1895. 10 July, 1895.	9½ July, 1896. 9½ Oct., 1896. 9½ Jan., 1897. 9½ Apr., 1897. 9½ Jan., 1897. 9½ Jot., 1897. 9½ Jan., 1898. 8½ Jar., 1898. 8½ July, 1898. 8½ Oct., 1898. 8½ Oct., 1898.	S\( \frac{1}{2} \) Oct.   1899.	8,83 8,82 8,82 8,82 9,07 9,07
--	---	--	---	--	---------------------------------	--

# WOMEN'S DRESS GOODS: COTTON-WARP CASHMERE, 51-INCH.

Jan., 1873 Apr., 1873 July, 1873 Joet., 1873 Jan., 1874 Apr., 1874 July, 1874 July, 1874 Oct., 1874 July, 1875 Apr., 1875 Oct., 1875 July, 1875 Jan., 1876	1.40 2.10 2.10 1.40 1.40 1.70	Apr., 1876 July, 1876 Oct., 1877. Apr., 1877. July, 1877. Oct., 1877. July, 1878. July, 1878. July, 1878. July, 1878. July, 1878. Jan., 1879	Dollars per yavil.  1. 40 1. 70 1. 70 1. 40 1. 40 1. 40 1. 70 1. 40 1. 70 1. 70 1. 35 1. 35	July, 1879 Oct., 1879 Jun. 1880 Apr., 1880 July, 1880 Oct., 1881 Apr., 1881 Apr., 1881 Oct., 1881 July, 1882 Apr., 1882 July, 1882		Oct., 1882 Jan., 1883 Apr., 1883 Oct., 1883 Oct., 1884 Apr., 1884 July, 1884 Jan., 1885 July, 1885 July, 1885	1.25 1.25 1.60	Jan., 1886 Apr., 1886 July, 1886 Jan., 1887 Apr., 1887 July, 1887 July, 1888 Apr., 1888 Apr., 1888 Oct., 1888 July, 1888	Dollars per ywd. 1.25 1.25 1.50 1.50 1.25 1.50 1.50 1.50 1.50 1.50 1.50 1.20 1.20 1.20 1.50 1.50	Apr., 1889 July, 1889 Oct., 1889 Jan., 1890 Apr., 1890 Oct., 1890 July, 1890 Jan., 1891 Apr., 1891 July, 1891 Oct., 1891	Dollars per yard. 1, 25 1, 50 1, 50 1, 50 1, 25 1, 50 1, 50 1, 50 1, 50 1, 50 1, 50 1, 50 1, 50
--	--	--	---	--	--	--	----------------------	--	--	--	---

## FUEL AND LIGHTING.

#### COAL: ANTHRACTTE, STOVE,

DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.
	Dollars per ton. 4, 50 4, 50 4, 50 4, 50 4, 50 4, 50 4, 50 4, 50 4, 50 4, 50 4, 50 4, 50 4, 60 4, 60 4, 00 4, 00 4, 00 4, 00 4, 00 4, 00 3, 623 3, 623 4, 123 4, 123 3, 623 4, 123 3, 60 3, 35 3	DATES.  July, 1851 Oct., 1854 Juln., 1855 July, 1855 July, 1856 Oct., 1856 July, 1856 Oct., 1856 July, 1856 July, 1856 Oct., 1857 July, 1857 Oct., 1857 July, 1858 July, 1859 July, 1859 July, 1859 July, 1859 July, 1860 July, 1860 July, 1860 July, 1860 July, 1861 July, 1861 July, 1862 Apr., 1863	Price.  Dollars per ton. 4,85 4,95 4,95 5,20 5,30 4,70 4,70 4,70 4,70 4,35 4,25 4,55 4,60 3,70 3,70 4,10 4,00 4,10 4,00 3,70 3,85 4,00 4,55 4,60 3,88 8,80 3,85 3,80 3,85 3,70 3,85 3,70 3,70 3,70 3,70 3,70 3,70 3,70 3,70	Oct., 1863 Jan., 1864 July, 1864 Oct., 1864 July, 1864 July, 1865 Oct., 1865 July, 1866 July, 1866 July, 1866 July, 1866 July, 1866 July, 1866 July, 1868 Oct., 1868 Apr., 1869 July, 1869 Apr., 1870 Oct., 1871 July, 1871 Oct., 1871 July, 1872 Oct., 1872 July, 1872 Oct., 1872 July, 1873 Oct., 1873 July, 1874 July, 1874 July, 1874 July, 1874 July, 1874 Oct., 1874	Price.  Pollars per ton. 7,85 9,50 10,25 8,75 9,50 10,75 11,75 7,50 7,00 4,75 6,00 5,25 7,00 5,25 7,00 6,75 6,00 6,75 6,25 6,00 4,65 6,00 4,65 5,00 5,60 6,70 5,80 6,60 6,70 6,80 6,25	July, 1875 Oct., 1875 Oct., 1876 Apr., 1876 July, 1876 July, 1876 July, 1876 July, 1877 July, 1877 July, 1877 July, 1877 July, 1878 Apr., 1878 Apr., 1878 Apr., 1878 Jan., 1879 Jan., 1879 Jan., 1880 July, 1879 Jan., 1880 July, 1880 July, 1880 July, 1881 Apr., 1881 Apr., 1881 Apr., 1881 Oct., 1881 Apr., 1881 Apr., 1882 Apr., 1882 Apr., 1882 Apr., 1882 Apr., 1882 July, 1882 Oct., 1882 July, 1882 Oct., 1883 July, 1882 Oct., 1883 July, 1882 Oct., 1883 July, 1883 Oct., 1883	Price.  Dollars per ton. 5, 80 6, 10 6, 10 6, 30 5, 40 4, 10 4, 10 3, 35 2, 75 3, 05 3, 10 3, 75 3, 05 3, 10 2, 50 2, 50 3, 60 3, 85 4, 10 4, 30 4, 30 4, 30 4, 30 4, 30 4, 4, 65 3, 85 4, 17 4, 65 4, 65 4, 65 4, 65 4, 70 4, 70 4, 70 4, 10 4, 30	July, 1884 Oct., 1884 Oct., 1884 Jan., 1885 Apr., 1885 July, 1885 July, 1886 July, 1886 July, 1886 July, 1886 July, 1886 Oct., 1887 Apr., 1887 Apr., 1887 Oct., 1888 Apr., 1888 Apr., 1888 Apr., 1888 July, 1888 July, 1889 July, 1889 July, 1889 July, 1890 Apr., 1890 Apr., 1890 Apr., 1890 Apr., 1890 Apr., 1891 July, 1891 Oct., 1891 July, 1891 Oct., 1891 July, 1891 Oct., 1891 July, 1891 July, 1891 July, 1891 July, 1891 July, 1892 July, 1892 July, 1892 July, 1892 July, 1892 July, 1892 Oct., 1890 July, 1891 July, 1892 July, 1892 July, 1892 Oct., 1892	Dollars per ton. 4, 25 4, 25 4, 25	July, 1893 Oct., 1893 July, 1894 Apr., 1894 July, 1894 July, 1894 July, 1895 Oct., 1895 July, 1895 Oct., 1895 July, 1896 Apr., 1896 Apr., 1896 Apr., 1896 Apr., 1897 July, 1897 July, 1897 July, 1897 July, 1897 July, 1898 July, 1898 July, 1898 July, 1898 July, 1899 Apr., 1899 Apr., 1899 Apr., 1899 Apr., 1899 Apr., 1899 Apr., 1990 Apr., 1900 July, 1900 Oct., 1890 July, 1900 July, 1900 July, 1900 Apr., 1901 Luly, 1901 Oct., 1800 Apr., 1901 Apr., 1901 Luly, 1901 Oct., 1901	## Property   Property

# COAL: BITUMINOUS.

Jan., 1857		July, 1864	Dollars per ton. 9, 96½	Jan., 1872	Dollars per ton. 7,00	July, 1879 Oct., 1879	Dollars per ton. 4,48 5,00	July, 1877 Oct., 1887		Jan., 1895 Apr., 1895	Dollars per ton. 2, 85 2, 75
Apr., 1857 July, 1857 Oct., 1857 Jan., 1858 Apr., 1858 July, 1858	5, 50 6, 00 6, 00 6, 00	Oct., 1864 Jan., 1865 Apr., 1865 July, 1865 Oct., 1865 Jan., 1866	11, 66 12, 81 12, 50 8, 25 10, 00 10, 00 9, 65	Apr., 1872 July, 1872 Oct., 1872 Jan., 1873 Apr., 1873 July, 1873 Oct., 1873	6, 40 6, 40 6, 35 7, 15 7, 05	Jan., 1880 Apr., 1880 July, 1880 Oct., 1880 Jan., 1881 Apr., 1881	5. 00 5. 40 5. 15 4. 90 5. 20 5. 10	Jan., 1888 Apr., 1888 July, 1888 Oct., 1888 Jan., 1889 Apr., 1889	3, 40 3, 25 3, 20 3, 15 3, 15 3, 15	July, 1895 Oct., 1895 Jan., 1896 Apr., 1896 July, 1896 Oct., 1896	2.75 2.75 2.75 2.75 2.90 2.90 2.90
Oct., 1858 Jan., 1859 Apr., 1859 July, 1850 Oct., 1850 Jan., 1860 Apr., 1860	4, 50 4, 40 4, 40 5, 00	Apr., 1866 July, 1866 Oct., 1866 Jan., 1867 Apr., 1867 July, 1867 Oct., 1867	9, 45 7, 75 9, 45 7, 75 7, 50 7, 50	Jan., 1874 Apr., 1874 July, 1874 Oct., 1874 Jan., 1875 Apr., 1875	7. 05 6. 80 6. 65 6. 65 6. 65 6. 65 6. 00	July, 1881 Oct., 1881 Jan., 1882 Oct., 1882 Jan., 1883 Apr., 1883	5, 00 4, 90 5, 15 4, 55 5, 00 4, 75	July, 1889. Oct., 1889. Jan., 1890. Apr., 1890. July, 1890. Oct., 1896.	3. 10 3. 15 3. 30 3. 15 3. 15	Jan., 1897 Apr., 1897 July, 1897 Oct., 1897 Jan., 1898 Apr., 1898	2, 90 2, 60 2, 60 2, 60 2, 65 2, 65
Apr., 1860 July, 1860 Oct., 1860 Jan., 1861 Apr., 1861 July, 1861 Oct., 1861	5. 10 5. 25 5. 40 4. 80 4. 60	Jan., 1868 Apr., 1868 July, 1868 Oct., 1868 Jan., 1869	8. 50 6. 75 6. 75 6. 75 7. 75 7. 00	July, 1875 Oct., 1875 Jan., 1876 Apr., 1876 July, 1876 Oct., 1876	6.00	July, 1883 Oct., 1883 Jan., 1884 Apr., 1884 July, 1884 Oct., 1884	4. 45 4. 45 4. 45 3. 75 3. 50 3. 45	Jau., 1891 Apr., 1891 July, 1891 Oct., 1891 Jau., 1892 Apr., 1892	3.10	July, 1898 Oct., 1898 Jan., 1899 Apr., 1899 July, 1899.c. Oct., 1899	2, 75 2, 55 2, 30 2, 35 2, 90 2, 90
Jan., 1862. Apr., 1862. July, 1862. Oct., 1862. Jan., 1863. Apr., 1863.	4, 85 6, 75 6 10 9, 00 8, 00	July, 1869 Oct., 1869 Jan 1870 Apr., 1870 July, 1870 Oct., 1870	7. 25 7. 25 7. 25 7. 00 6, 25	Jan., 1877 Apr., 1877 July, 1877 Oct., 1877 Jan., 1878 Apr., 1878	5.30 5.10 4.45 4.30 4.25 4.00	Jan., 1885 Apr., 1885 July, 1885 Oct., 1885 Jan., 1886 Apr., 1886	3. 30 3. 41 3. 20 3. 15 3. 45 3. 80	July, 1892 Oct., 1892 Jan., 1893 Apr., 1893 July, 1893 Oct., 1893	3. 15 3. 10 3. 20 3. 15 3. 15 3. 15	Jan., 1900 Apr., 1900 Oct., 1900 Jan., 1901 Apr., 1901 July, 1991	(d) 2, 85 2, 75 2, 85 2, 85
July, 1863 Oct., 1863 Jan., 1864 Apr., 1864	7, 50 8, 00 8, 65	Jan., 1871 Apr., 1871 July, 1871 Oct., 1871	7, 85 6, 25 6, 25	July, 1878 Oct., 1878 Jan., 1879 Apr., 1879	4. 25 4. 48 4. 48 3. 75	July, 1886 Oct., 1886 Jan , 1887 Apr., 1887	3. 15 3. 15 3. 25 3. 50	Jan , 1894 Apr., 1894 July, 1894 Oct., 1894	3. 15 2. 85 2. 85	Oct., 1901 Jan., 1902 Apr., 1902 July, 1902	2, 85 2, 85 2, 85 2, 85

a Average monthly selling price per ton f. o. b. New York Harbor this date and thereafter, b From Engineering and Mining Journal, New York,

c Georges Creek coal f. o. b. New York from July, 1899. d No business, owing to strike.

### METALS AND IMPLEMENTS.

### BARB WIRE: GALVANIZED.

MONTHS.	1890	1891	1892	1893	1894	1895	1896	1897	1898	1899	1900	1901
Jan.a	3. 9250 3. 9063 3. 7350 3. 4188 3. 4625 3. 5000 3. 5000 3. 4875 3. 5000 3. 2025	Dollars per 100 pounds. 3, 2750 3, 2500 3, 3520 3, 3320 3, 3320 3, 3320 3, 2830 3, 2830 3, 2850 2, 9585 2, 9585 2, 9585	Dollars per 100 pounds. 2, 955.5 2, 9458 2, 8850 2, 8250 2, 7750 2, 77650 2, 6605 2, 5750 2, 6605 2, 6500 2, 6500	Dollars per 100 pounds. 2, 65 2, 60 2, 60 2, 60 2, 552 3, 252 3, 245 2, 40 2, 35		Dollars per 100 pounds. 1.90 1.90 1.90 1.95 1.90 1.95 2.10 2.15 2.85 2.85 2.85 2.00	Dollars per 100 pounds. 2, 02\} 1, 97\} 1, 95 2, 05 2, 15 2, 00 2, 00 2, 00 1, 90 1, 85 1, 85 1, 85 1, 85 1, 95	Dollars per 100 pounds, 1,90 1,85 1,90 1,80 1,75 1,65 1,80 1,80 1,80 1,80 1,80 1,80 1,80 1,80	Dollars per   100 pounds.   1.90   1.90   1.87	Dollars per 100 pounds. 2,05 2,25 2,62\frac{1}{2},80 2,95 3,20 3,30 3,40 3,67\frac{1}{4},3,88 4,13	Dollars per 100 pounds. 4.13 4.13 4.13 3.88 3.13 3.10 3.10 3.00 3.00 3.00	Dollars per 100 points, 2, 2, 5, 8, 9, 10, 10, 10, 10, 10, 10, 10, 10, 10, 10
Average	3, 5665	3, 2189	2,7662	2,5188	2, 1750	2.2458	1.9625	1.8000	1.8375	3,1696	3.3942	3. 0375

## PIG IRON: NO. 1, ANTHRACITE FOUNDRY.

DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.
1842. 1844. 1845. 1846. 1847. 1848. 1849. 1850. 1851. 1852. 1853. 1854. 1855. 1856.	25, 75 29, 25 27, 88 30, 25 26, 50 22, 75 20, 88 21, 38 22, 63 36, 12 36, 98 27, 75 27, 12 26, 38	1859 1860 1861 1862 1863 1864 1865 1866 1867 1868 1869 1870 1871 1872 1873 1874	22, 75 20, 25 23, 88 35, 25 59, 25 46, 12 56, 88 44, 12 39, 25 40, 63 33, 25 35, 12 48, 88	1875 1876 1877 1878 1879 1880 1881 1882 1883 1884 1885 1885 1885 1886 1887	22, 25 18, 88 17, 63 21, 50 28, 50 25, 12 25, 75 22, 38 19, 88 18, 00 18, 71 20, 92	1890  Jan., 1892 b. Apr., 1892 c. Oct., 1892. Jan., 1893. July, 1893. Oct., 1893. Jan., 1894. Apr., 1894. Oct., 1894. Apr., 1894. Oct., 1894. Jan., 1894.	17, 52 17, 50 16, 00 15, 06 15, 00 14, 80 14, 58 15, 00 14, 20 13, 37 12, 60 12, 50	Apr., 1895. July, 1895. Oct., 1895. Jan., 1896. July, 1896. July, 1896. Oct., 1896. Jan., 1897. Apr., 1897. Apr., 1897. Oct., 1897. Oct., 1897. Jan., 1898. Apr., 1898. July, 1898. Oct., 1898.	13.80 14.50 13.56 13.25 12.75 12.55 12.75 12.12 11.75 12.00	Jan., 1899. Apr., 1899. July, 1899. Oct., 1899. Jan., 1900. Apr., 1900. Apr., 1900. July, 1960. Jan., 1901. July, 1901. July, 1901. Oct., 1801. Jan., 1902. Apr., 1902. Apr., 1902. July, 1902.	20, 37 23, 70 25, 00 23, 19 17, 75 16, 00 16, 05 16, 00 15, 87 15, 50

### STEEL RAILS.

1867 1868 1869 1870 1871 1872 1873 1874 1875 1876 1877 1878	158, 50 132, 25 106, 75 102, 50 112, 00 120, 50 94, 25 68, 75 59, 25 45, 50	1879 1880 1881 1882 1882 1883 1884 1885 1886 1887 1888 1889 1990	67, 50 61, 13 48, 50 37, 75 30, 75 28, 50 34, 50 37, 08 29, 83	1891 Jan., 1892 c Apr., 1892 July, 1892 Oct., 1892 Jan., 1893 July, 1893 Oct., 1893 Jan., 1894 Apr., 1894	30, 00 30, 00 30, 00 30, 00 29, 00 29, 00 29, 00 27, 50	July, 1894 Oct., 1894 Jan., 1895 Apr., 1895 Oct., 1896 Apr., 1896 Apr., 1896 Apr., 1896 Oct., 1896 Jan., 1897	24. 00 22. 00 22. 00 24. 00 28. 00 28. 00 28. 00 28. 00	Apr., 1897. July, 1897. Oct., 1897. Jan., 1898. July, 1898. July, 1898. Jan., 1899. Apr., 1899. Oct., 1899. Oct., 1899.	18.00 18.00 18.00 18.00 17.00 17.50 18.50 25.75	Jan., 1900. Apr., 1900. July, 1900 Oct., 1900 Jan., 1901. Apr., 1901. July, 1901. July, 1901 Jan., 1902 Apr., 1902 July, 1902	35, 00 35, 00 26, 00 26, 00 28, 00 28, 00 28, 00 28, 00
--	--	--	--	--	--	---	--	---	--	---	--

# BAR IRON: BEST REFINED, ROLLED,

1844 d	93, 75 91, 66 86, 04 79, 33 67, 50 59, 54 54, 66 58, 79 83, 50 91, 33 74, 58 73, 75 71, 04	1860 1861 1862 1863 1863 1865 1866 1867 1868 1870 1871 1872 1873 1873 1875	60, 83 70, 42 91, 04 146, 46 106, 38 98, 13 87, 08 85, 63 81, 66 78, 96 78, 54 97, 63 86, 43 67, 95	1876 1877 1878 1879 1880 1881 1882 1883 1884 1885 1886 1887 1888 1889 1890	44. 24 51. 85 60. 38 58. 05 61. 41 50. 30 44. 05 40. 32 43. 12	Jan., 1892. Apr., 1892. July, 1892. Oct., 1892. Jan., 1893. July, 1893. July, 1893. July, 1893. Jan., 1894. Apr., 1894. July, 1894. Oct., 1894. Jan., 1894.	Per 100 lbs.	Apr., 1895 July, 1895 Oct., 1895 Jan., 1896 Apr., 1896 Oct., 1896 Oct., 1896 Jan., 1897 Apr., 1897 Apr., 1897 Apr., 1897 Oct., 1897 July, 1897 Oct., 1898 July, 1898 Oct., 1898	1. 32 1. 42 1. 25 1. 20 1. 20 1. 20 1. 22 1. 14 . 95 1. 15		1.65 2.00 2.60 2.50 2.45 2.00 1.81 1.75 1.90 1.75 1.75
--------	--	--	--	--	--	---	--------------	---	---	--	--

a Average monthly price per 100 pounds in Chicago; quotations from the Iron Age.
b From 1892 average monthly prices at Philadelphia, from quotations of American Iron and Steel Association.
c From January, 1892, average monthly prices at mills in Pennsylvania, from quotations of American Iron and Steel Association.
d Per gross ton to 1891; per 100 pounds thereafter, at mills at Pittsburg, Pa.

## METALS AND IMPLEMENTS-Continued.

### COPPER: SHEET.

DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.
Jan., 1840 Apr., 1840 Apr., 1840 Oct., 1840 Jan., 1841 Jan., 1841 Jan., 1841 Jan., 1841 Jan., 1842 Apr., 1842 Jan., 1842 Jan., 1843 Apr., 1843 Apr., 1843 Jan., 1844 Apr., 1844 Jan., 1844 Jan., 1844 Jan., 1845 Apr., 1846 Apr., 1866 Jan., 1846 Apr., 1866 Jan., 1847 Apr., 1866 Jan., 1847 Jan., 1848 Apr., 1848 Apr., 1848 Apr., 1848 Apr., 1849 Apr., 1850	Cents per pound. 28 28 26 26 27 27 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 21 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24	July, 1850 Oct., 1850 Jan., 1851 Apr., 1851 July, 1851 Oct., 1851 Apr., 1852 July, 1852 July, 1852 July, 1853 Oct., 1853 July, 1853 Oct., 1853 July, 1854 Apr., 1854 Apr., 1854 Apr., 1854 July, 1854 Oct., 1854 July, 1855 July, 1855 July, 1855 Oct., 1856 Apr., 1856 Apr., 1856 Apr., 1857 July, 1857 July, 1857 July, 1858 Oct., 1858 July, 1858 Oct., 1859 July, 1859 Oct., 1859 July, 1859 Oct., 1859 July, 1859 Oct., 1859 July, 1860 Oct., 1860 July, 1860 Oct., 1860 July, 1860 Oct., 1860	Cents per pound. 24 24 24 24 24 21 24 28 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38	Jan., 1861. Apr. 1861. Apr. 1861. July, 1861. Oct., 1861. Jan., 1862. July, 1862. July, 1862. July, 1863. July, 1863. July, 1863. July, 1864. Apr., 1864. Apr., 1864. Apr., 1864. Apr., 1865. July, 1865. July, 1865. July, 1865. July, 1866. Oct., 1866. Apr., 1866. Oct., 1866. Apr., 1866. Oct., 1867. Apr., 1867. Apr., 1867. Apr., 1868. July, 1868. July, 1868. Oct., 1869. Apr., 1870. July, 1870. Oct., 1869. Apr., 1870. July, 1870. Oct., 1870. July, 1870. Oct., 1870. July, 1870. Oct., 1870. July, 1870. Oct., 1870. July, 1870. July, 1870. Oct., 1870. July, 1871.	Cents per pound. 2015 2775 2775 2775 2775 2775 2775 2775 27	July, 1871. Oct., 1871. Jan., 1872. Apr., 1872. July, 1872. July, 1872. July, 1873. July, 1873. July, 1873. July, 1873. Jan., 1874. Apr., 1874. July, 1871. Oct., 1874. July, 1875. Apr., 1875. July, 1875. July, 1875. July, 1875. July, 1875. July, 1876. July, 1876. July, 1876. July, 1876. July, 1877. Oct., 1877. July, 1877. Oct., 1877. July, 1878. July, 1880. Apr., 1880. Jan., 1880. Jan., 1881. July, 1881. Oct., 1881.	Cents per pound. 32 34 36 43 45 45 45 40 40 35 35 30 31 31 31 31 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32 32	Jan., 1882. Apr., 1882. Apr., 1882. Oct., 1882. July, 1883. July, 1883. July, 1883. July, 1883. July, 1884. Oct., 1884. Apr., 1884. Apr., 1885. Apr., 1885. Apr., 1885. Apr., 1886. July, 1888. Apr., 1888. Apr., 1888. July, 1889. July, 1890. Apr., 1890. Apr., 1890. Apr., 1890. Apr., 1890. Apr., 1890. Oct., 1890. Jan., 1891. Apr., 1891. July, 1891. July, 1891. July, 1891. July, 1891. July, 1892. Apr., 1892.	Cents per pound, 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30	July, 1892 Oct., 1882 Jan., 1893 Apr., 1893 Apr., 1893 July, 1893 Oct., 1893 July, 1893 Jan., 1895 Apr., 1896 July, 1895 Oct., 1895 July, 1896 Apr., 1896 Apr., 1896 Apr., 1896 Apr., 1896 July, 1896 Oct., 1897 July, 1897 July, 1898 Oct., 1898 Apr., 1898 Apr., 1898 Apr., 1898 Apr., 1898 Apr., 1898 Apr., 1898 July, 1898 Oct., 1899 July, 1990 Oct., 1899 July, 1900 Oct., 1900 July, 1900 Oct., 1900 July, 1901 Apr., 1901 Apr., 1901 Apr., 1901 Apr., 1902 July, 1902	Cents per pound.  16 16 16 16 11 11 15 15 15 15 15 15 15 22 22 22 22 22 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 21 21 21 18 18

## QUICKSHLVER.

	N. 11		T. 11		E 11		T. 27	6	7. 11	1	T) 11
	Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollers per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per
1 4 3 10	pound.	4.000	pound.	0 4 1001	pound.	1 1070	pound.	4 1000	pound.	Y 1000	pound.
Jan., 1840	1.00	Apr., 1851		Oct., 1861	0, 17	Jan., 1872	b0.80	Apr., 1882	0.38}	July, 1892	
July, 1840	1.10	July, 1851		Jan., 1862	. 47	Apr., 1872	b.83	July, 1882		Oct., 1892	
Oct., 1840	1,00	Oct., 1851		Apr., 1862	.43	July, 1872	b1.00	Oct., 1882	.39	Jan., 1893	
Jan., 1811	. 97 5	Jan., 1852	. 90	July, 1862	. 56	Oct., 1872	b, 93	Jan., 1883		Apr., 1893	
Apr., 1811	1.071	July, 1852	.80	Oct., 1862	. 63	Jan., 1873	6,921	Apr., 1883		July, 1893	.54
July, 1811	1,00	Oct., 1852	, Gō	Jan., 1863	, 68	Apr., 1873	b 1. 02½	July, 1883	. 36	Oct., 1893	
Oct., 1811	1.05	Jan., 1853	. 65	Apr., 1863	.80	July, 1873	b 1. 10	Oct., 1883		Jan., 1891	. 45
Jan , 1812	. 98	Apr., 1853		July, 1863	, 80	Oct., 1873	b 1.10	Jan., 1881		Apr., 1894	
Apr., 1812	.98	July, 1853	. fi()	Oct., 1863	.78	Jan., 1874	61.30	Apr., 1881	. 373	July, 1891	. 484
July, 1842	1,02%	Oct., 1853	. 59	Jan., 1864	. 90	Apr., 1874	61,35	July, 1884		Oct., 1891	
Jan., 1845	1.023	Jan., 1851	.52	Apr., 1861	1.25	July, 1874	61.45	Oct., 1881	.357	Jan., 1895	
Apr., 1813	1, 024	Apr., 1804		July, 1864	1.90	Oct., 1874	b 1.60	Jan., 1885	. 46}	Apr., 1895	
July, 1843	1, 20	July, 1854		Oct., 1864	1.50	Jan., 1875	b 1, 44	Apr., 1885		July, 1895	.51
Oct., 1811	1.12	Oct., 1854	.60	Jan., 1865	1,25	Apr., 1875	b.78	July, 1885	. 39 <sup>‡</sup>	Oct., 1895	.51
Jan , 1814	1.12	Jan., 1855	. 531	Apr., 1865	. 95	July, 1875	b.75	Oct., 1885	. 41%	Jan., 1896	. 53
Apr., 1811	1.10	Apr., 1855	.50	July, 1865	. 75	Oct., 1875	b, 87	Jan., 1886	. 40%	Apr., 1896	. 50
July, 1811	1.10	July, 1855		Oct., 1865	. 85	Jan., 1876	b.70	Apr., 1886		July, 1896	. 494
Oct., 1814	1.10	Oct., 1855	. 451	Jan., 1866	1.25	Apr., 1876	b.62	July, 1886		Oct., 1896	.49
Jan., 1815	1.10	Jun., 1856	. 43	Apr., 1866	. 85	July, 1876	6.50	Oct., 1886	.51	Jan., 1897	. 147
Apr 151	1,09	Apr., 1856	, 45	July, 1866	.88	Oct., 1876	b.49	Jan., 1887	.51	Apr., 1897	. 53}
July, 1815	1.12	July, 1856	.431	Oct., 1866	. 85	Jan., 1877	b.53	Apr., 1887	.473	July, 1897	
Oct., 1855	1.12	Oct., 1856	. 461	Jan., 1867	. 85	Apr., 1877	b.45	July, 1887	.473	Oct., 1897	
Jan . 1846	1.12	Jan , 1857	. 46½	Apr., 1867	b.521	July, 1877	6.47	Oct., 1887	. 49%	Jan., 1898	
Apr. 1846	1, 12	Apr., 1857	.461	July, 1867	.75	Oct., 1877	b.525	Jan., 1888	.541	(Apr., 1898	.58
July, 1846	1.12	July, 1857	.48‡	Oct., 1867	.78	Jan., 1878	b.471	Apr., 1888	.521	July, 1895	.57
Jan., 1817	1,24	Oct., 1857	.49	Jan., 1868	.75	Apr., 1878	b.48	July, 1588	. 53	Oct., 1898	. 53
Apr., 1817	1.20	Jan., 1858	. 47	Apr., 1868	b , 523	July, 1878	b.441	Oct., 1888	, 56%	Jan., 1899	. 55
Oct., 1847	1.20	Apr., 1858	.473	July, 1868	.76	Oct., 1878	b.46	Jan., 1889	. 56 ž	Apr., 1899	. 59
Jan . 1848	1.20	July, 1858	. 478	Oct., 1868	b.52½	Jan., 1879	. 421	Apr., 1889	.52‡	July, 1899	. 581
Apr., 1818	1.20	Oct., 1858	.471	Jan., 1869	b.521	Apr., 1879	.40	July, 1889	. 621	Oct., 1899	.63
July, 1848	1.15	Jan., 1859	. 511	Apr., 1869	b.52}	July, 1879	. 874	. Oct., 1889	.64	Jnn., 1900	.68
Oct., 1848	1, 12}	Apr., 1859	. 867	July, 1869	b,52‡	Oct., 1879	.084	Jan., 1890	. 63%	Apr., 1900	. 68
Jan., 1849	1.075	July, 1859	. 504	Oct., 1869	b , 521	Jan., 1880	. 42	Apr., 1890	. 65	July, 1900	. 674
Apr., 1849	1,021	Oct., 1859	.481	Jan., 1870	b.51	Apr., 1880	. 401	July, 1890	.717	Ort., 1900	. 67 t
July, 1849	. (10)	Jan., 1860	.452	Apr., 1870	b.51	July, 1880	.41 5	Oct., 1890	. 731	Jan., 1901	. 67
Oct., 1849	.50	Apr., 1860	.541	July, 1870	b,60	Oct., 1889	.411	Jan., 1891	. 663	Apr., 1901	. 65
Jan., 1850	.921	July, 1860	. 551	Oct., 1870	b,65	Jan., 1881	, 38}	Apr., 1891	, 56 <u>1</u>	July, 1901	
Apr., 1850	1. 121	Oct., 1860	. 551	Jan., 1871	b, 90	Apr., 1881	.41	July, 1891	.561	Oct., 1901	. 663
July, 1850	1, 121	Jan., 1861	. 55!	Apr., 1871	b. 823	July, 1881	. 40	Oct., 1891	. 5G į	Jan., 1902 c.	
Oct., 1850	1,10	Apr., 1861	. 53	July, 1871	b.75	Oct., 1881	.40	Jan., 1892	. 64	Apr., 1902 €.	, 64° (a) , 65
Jan., 1851	1.01	July, 1861	. 48	Oct., 1871	b.80	Jan., 1882	.39	Арг., 1892	.581	July, 1902 c.	. 641 @ . 65
		,									

## METALS AND IMPLEMENTS—Continued.

### LEAD: P1G.

DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.
	Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per
	100 pounds.		100 pounds.		100 pounds.		100 pounds.		100 pounds.		100 pounds.
an., 1840	4,75	Apr., 1850	5, 25	Jan., 1861	5, 50	Jan., 1872	6,29	Apr., 1882	5,00	July, 1892	4.20
pr., 1840	4,50	July, 1850	4.50	Apr., 1861	5, 50	Apr., 1872	6.60	July, 1882	4.90	Ort., 1892	3, 95
uly, 1810	4,00	Oct., 1850	$4.62\frac{1}{2}$	July, 1861	4,90	July, 1872	7.12	Oct., 1882	5, 15	Jan., 1893	3, 75
ct., 1840	5,00	Jan., 1851	4.80	Oct., 1861	5,80	Oct., 1872	7.00	Jan., 1883	4, 75	Apr., 1893	3, 95
an., 1841	5.00	Apr., 1851	5,00	Jan., 1862	7.00	Jan., 1873	7.00	Apr., 1883	4, 45	July, 1893	3. 10
pr., 1841	4.50	July, 1851	4.70	Apr., 1862	6.75	Apr., 1873	6.47	July, 1883	4, 40	Oct., 1893	3, 65
uly, 1841	4.10∄	Oct., 1851	4.25	July, 1862	6.75	July, 1873	7.05	Oct., 1883	4.323	Jan., 1894	3.20
et., 1841	4, 50	Jan., 1852	4, 42	Oct., 1862	$7.12\frac{1}{2}$	Oct., 1873	7.48	Jan., 1881	3, 85	Apr., 1894	3, 30
an., 1842	3.75	Apr., 1852	4.621	Jan., 1863	7.00	Jan., 1874	6.50	Apr., 1884	4.05	July, 1894	3.10
pr., 1812	3,50	July, 1352	4.75	Apr., 1863	8.00	Apr., 1874	6.82	July, 1884	3, 60	Oct., 1594	3.05
uly, 1842	3, 50	Oct., 1852	4,65	July, 1863	8.371	July, 1874	6.38	Oct., 1884	3, 75	Jan., 1895	3.00
et., 1842	3, 50	Jan., 1353	5, 621	Oct., 1863	8.50	Oct., 1874	6.88	Jan., 1885	3, 60	Apr., 1895	3. 05
an., 1845	5, 50	Apr., 1853	6, 25	Jan., 1854	10.75	Jan., 1875	6.75	Apr., 1885	3, 60	July, 1895	3. 12
pr., 1543	5.50	July, 1853	6.00	Apr., 1864	11.62	Apr., 1875	6. 90	July, 1885 Oct., 1885	3, 95 4, 25	Oct., 1895 Jan., 1896	3, 15 \$, 0d
uly, 1843	3,50	Oct., 1853	6. 75	July, 1864	14.50	July, 1875	7,00 6,80	Jan., 1886	4, 65	Apr., 1896	3,00
ct., 1513	3, 50	Jan., 1551	6.75	Oct., 1861	14.50	Oct., 1875		Apr., 1886	4.90	July, 1896	3,00
an., 1814	3.621	Apr., 1851	7.00	Jan., 1865 July, 1865	15, 00 10, 00	Jan., 1876 Apr., 1876	6. 60 7. 25	July, 1856	4.90	Oct., 1896	2,10
pr., 1844	3, 25	July, 1854	6, 931 6, 621	Jan., 1836	10.00	July, 1876	7.00	Oct., 1886	4.40	Jan., 1897	9, 90
nly, 1844	3,50	Oct., 1854 Jan., 1855	6, 25	July, 1866	a 6, 75	Oct., 1876	6, 50	Jan., 1887	4.15	Apr., 1897	3.20
ct., 1811	3. 25 3. 75	Apr., 1855	6, 25	Oct., 1886	a 6, 87	Jan., 1877	6. 10	Apr., 1887	4.30	July, 1897	3. 55
nn., 1845	3.50	July, 1855	6, 25	Jan., 1867	a 6. 75	Apr., 1877	6.50	July, 1887	4.45	Oct., 1897	4, 00
pr., 1845 uly, 1845	3,623	Oct., 1855	6, 50	Apr., 1867	a 6, 50	July, 1877	5, 60	Oct., 1887	4, 35	Jan., 1898	3,55
et., 1845	4,00	Jan., 1856	7.00	July, 1867	a 6, 50	Oct., 1877	4, 25	Jan., 1885	4.90	Apr., 1898	3,50
an., 1846	4. 371	Apr., 1856	7. 121	Oct., 1867	9.50	Jan., 1878	4, 37	Apr., 1888	5, 05	July, 1898	3, 80
pr., 1845	3.75	July, 1856	6.75	Jan., 1858	a 6, 45	Apr., 1878	3, 60	July, 1888	3.90	Oct., 1898	
alv. 1846	4, 40	Oct., 1856	6.40	Apr., 1868	a 6, 30	July, 1878	3.00	Oct., 1888	5. 121	Jan., 1899	
et., 1846	4.00	Jan., 1857	6.75	July, 1868	a 6, 35	Oct., 1878	3, 46	Jan., 1889	3.771	Apr., 1899	4,1
an., 1817	4.371	Apr., 1857	7.00	Oct., 1868	a 6. 37 ±	Jan., 1879	4.00	Apr., 1889	3.65	July, 1899	4.25
pr., 1847	3. 25	July, 1857	7.25	Jau., 1869	a 6, 35	Apr., 1879	3.00	July, 1889	4,05	Oct., 1899	
nly, 1847	4. 25	Apr., 1858	$6.12\frac{1}{2}$	Apr., 1869	a 6.25	July, 1879	4.00	Oct., 1889	3, 85	Jan., 1900	
ct., 1847	4.371	July, 1858	6.00	July, 1869	a6.30	Oct., 1879	4.50	Jan., 1890	3, 85	Apr., 1900	
an., 1518	4, 25	Oct., 1858	5, 80	Oct., 1869	a 6.41	Jan., 1880	5.621	Apr., 1890	3, 85	July, 1900	
pr., 1948	4, 35	Jan., 1859	5, 85	Jan., 1870	7.42	Apr., 1880	5.70	July, 1890	4. 421	Oct., 1900	
uly, 1818	3,90	Apr., 1859	6.00	Apr., 1870	6.83	July, 1880	4.75	Oct., 1890	5.00	Jan., 1991	
et., 1848	4.50	July, 1859	5, 721	July, 1870	6.74	Oct., 1880	4.80	Jan., 1891	4.05	Apr., 1901	
an., 1849	4.25	Oct., 1859	5. 721	Oct., 1870	7.06	Jan., 1881	4.30	Apr., 1891	4.32	July, 1901	4, 3
pr., 1849	4.95	Jan., 1860	5.774	Jan., 1871	6.96	Apr., 1881	4.62	July, 1891	4, 45	Oct., 1901	4.3
uly, 1849	3.75	Apr., 1860	5.871	Apr., 1871	6.63	July, 1881	4.50	Oct., 1891	4.55	Jan., 1902 a.	4.00
ct., 1849	4.371	July, 1860	5, 66	July, 1871	6.68	Oct., 1881	5, 25	Jan., 1892	4.25	Apr., 1902	4.12
an., 1850	4.25	Oct., 1860	5. 65	Oct., 1871	6.74	Jan., 1882	5, 15	Apr., 1892	4, 221	July, 1902	4.1:

# LEAD PIPE.

	D-77		D-77		Dollanomon		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per
	Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		100 nounds.		100 pounds.		100 pounds.
1 1011	100 pounds.	1 mm 1050	100 pounds. 5,00	Oct., 1862	100 pounds. 8.75	Oet., 1872	2.90	Oct., 1882	6,75	Oct., 1892	5, 20
Apr., 1841	6.50	Apr., 1852			10.00	Jan., 1873	9,45	Jan., 1883	6.75	Jan., 1893	5,00
July, 1841	6, 25	July, 1852	5.00 5.00	Jan., 1863	10.00	Apr., 1873	9,45	Apr., 1883	6,75	Apr., 1893	5, 00
Oct., 1841	6.50	Oet., 1852 July, 1853	6, 50	Apr., 1863 July, 1863	12,00	July, 1873	9, 45	July, 1883	6.75	July, 1893	5.00
Jan., 1842	5.85				11,00	Oct., 1873		Oct., 1883	6, 75	Oct., 1893	5,00
Apr., 1842	6.00	Oct., 1853	6. 87½ 7. 00	Oct., 1863		Jan., 1874		Jan., 1884	5, 40	Jan., 1894	5,00
July, 1812	5. 75 6. 58	Jan., 1854	7.25	Jan., 1864 Apr., 1864		Apr., 1874		Apr., 1884	4.80	Apr., 1894	4,60
Oct., 1842	5,50		7. 25	July, 1864		July, 1874		July, 1884	4.60	July, 1894	4, 20
Jan., 1843	5,50	July, 1854	7.25	Oct., 1864		Oct., 1874		Oct., 1884	4.60	Oct., 1894	4, 20
Apr., 1843	5. 25	Oct., 1854 Jan., 1855	7.00	Jan., 1865		Jan., 1875		Jan., 1885	4,60	Jan., 1895	4,20
July, 1843	5, 25		6.75	Apr., 1865		Apr., 1875		Apr., 1885	4,00	Apr., 1895	4, 20
Oct., 1843		Apr., 1855 July, 1855	6.75	July, 1865	14.00	July, 1875		July, 1885	4.40	July, 1895	4, 20
Jan., 1844	5,50							Oct., 1885	4.80	Oct., 1895	4, 20
Apr., 1844	5, 00 5, 50	Oct., 1855	7.00 7.75	Oct., 1865	13.00 14.00	Oct., 1875		Jan., 1886	4.80	Jan., 1896	4.20
July, 1844	5,75	Jan., 1856 Apr., 1856		Jan., 1866 Apr., 1865	9,75	Jan., 1876 Apr., 1876		Apr., 1586	5.40	Apr., 1896	4.20
Oct., 1844	5, 50		7.75			July, 1876		July, 1886	5, 40	July, 1896	1, 75
Jan., 1845	5.50	July, 1856	7.75	July, 1865	11.00	Oct., 1876	8, 55	Oct., 1586	5.00	Oct., 1896	1,50
Apr., 1845	5, 50	Oct., 1856	7.00	Oct., 1866				Jan., 1887	5, 60	Jan., 1897	3, 60
July, 1845	5,00	Jan., 1857 Apr., 1857		Jan., 1867 Apr., 1867		Jan., 1877 Apr., 1877		Apr., 1887	5,60	Apr., 1897	4, 20
Oct., 1845	5,50	July, 1857	7.00		10. 25	July, 1877	7, 65	July, 1887	5, 60	July, 1897	4.20
Jan., 1847	5,50	Oct., 1857	6, 50	July, 1867 Oct., 1867		Oct., 1877	6,75	Oct., 1887	5, 60	Oct., 1897	5.00
Apr., 1817	5.50		5.75			Jan., 1878	6.75	Jan., 1888	6,00	Jan., 1898	4, 10
July, 1847	5, 50	Jan., 1858 Apr., 1858	6, 50	Jan., 1868 Apr., 1868		Apr., 1878	6.75	Apr., 1888	6,00	Apr., 1898	4, 40
Oct., 1847 Jan., 1848		July, 1858	6.50			July, 1878		July, 1888	5, 20	July, 1898	4.80
Apr., 18!8	6.00 5.00	Oct., 1858	6,50	July, 1868 Oct., 1868		Oct., 1878	4.75	Oct., 1888	6, 00	Oct., 1898	4, 80
July, 1848	5,00	Jan., 1859	6, 25	Jan., 1869		Jan., 1879	4.95	Jan., 1889	4.80	Jan., 1899	4.80
Oct., 1818		Apr., 1859	7.00	Apr., 1869		Apr., 1879		Apr., 1889	4,50	Apr., 1899	5.40
Jan., 1849	5, 50	July, 1859	7.00	July, 1869		July, 1879	4, 95	July, 1889	4, 80	July, 1599	5, 40
Apr., 1849	6,00	Oct., 1859	6.00	Oct., 1869	10.00	Oct., 1879	6.30	Oct., 1889	4.80	Oct., 1899	5, 40
July, 1840	5, 25	Jan., 1860		Jan., 1870		Jan., 1880		Jan., 1890	4,80	Jan., 1900	5, 60
Oct., 1849	5. 50	Apr., 1860	7.00	Apr., 1870		Apr., 1880		Apr., 1890	5, 20	Apr., 1900	5.60
Jan., 1850	5.00	July, 1860	6, 75	July, 1870		July, 1880		July, 1590	5, 60	July, 1900	4, 80
Apr., 1850	5. 25	Oct., 1860	6, 25	Oct., 1870		Oct., 1880		Oct., 1890	6, 40	Oct., 1900	4, 80
July, 1850	5, 25	Jan., 1861	6, 25	Jan., 1871		Jan., 1881		Jan., 1891	5, 80	Jan., 1901	
Oct., 1850	5. 00	Apr., 1861	6.50	Apr., 1871		Apr., 1881		Apr., 1891	5, 60	Apr., 1901	4. 62½ 4. 57
Jan., 1851		July, 1861	6.50	July, 1871		July, 1881		July, 1891	5, 60	July, 1901	5, 20
Apr., 1851		Oct., 1861	7.00	Oct., 1871		Oct., 1881		Oct., 1891	5, 20	Oct., 1901	5, 40
July, 1851		Jan., 1862	8.50	Jan., 1872	9.00	Jan., 1882		Jan., 1892	5, 20	Jan., 1902b	6.75
Oct., 1851	4.75	Apr., 1862	8.50	Apr., 1872		Apr., 1882		Apr., 1892	5, 20	Apr., 1902b	6.50
Jan., 1852	4.75	July, 1862	8,50	July, 1872	9, 90	July, 1882	6.75	July, 1892	5, 20	July, 1902b	6.50
Jan., 1002	4, 10	July, 150~	0.00	July, 10/4	9, 90	July, 1002	0.75	31113, 1092	0, 20	J (11, 13020 -	0.00
	1										

a From New York Commercial Advertiser, January 4, 1902, and thereafter.

## METALS AND IMPLEMENTS-Continued.

## SAWS: HAND, STANDARD, DISSTON'S,

DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.
1857 1858 1859 1860 1854 1862 1863 1864 1865 1866 1867 1868	13, 30 13, 30 13, 30 13, 30 17, 46 17, 46 19, 00 22, 50 22, 50 22, 50	1870 1871 1872 1873 1873 1874 1875 1876 1877 1878 1878 1878 1888 1880 1881 1882	16, 24 16, 24 16, 69 15, 79 15, 79 14, 91 14, 04	1883, 1884, 1885, 1886, 1887, 1889, 1890, 1890, 1891, 1891, 1892, July, 1892, Oct., 1892,	13, 68 12, 96 12, 96 12, 15 12, 15 12, 15 12, 15	Jan., 1893 Apr., 1893 July, 1893 Oct., 1893 Jan., 1894 Apr., 1894 Oct., 1894 July, 1895 Apr., 1895 Apr., 1895	12, 15 12, 15 12, 15 12, 15 12, 15	Jan., 1896. Apr., 1896. July, 1896. July, 1896. Jan., 1897. Apr., 1897. Oct., 1897. Oct., 1897. Oct., 1898. Apr., 1898. Apr., 1898. Oct., 1898.	12, 15 12, 15 12, 15 12, 15 12, 15 12, 15 12, 15 12, 15	Jan., 1899. Apr., 1899. July, 1899. July, 1899. Oct., 1899. July, 1900. Apr., 1900. Oct., 1900. Oct., 1900. July, 1901. Apr., 1901. July, 1901. Oct., 1901.	12. 15 12. 60 12. 60 12. 60 12. 60 12. 60 12. 60 12. 60

## SHOVELS: AMES NO. 2, CAST STEEL, D-HANDLE, SQUARE POINT, BACK STRAP.

Jan., 1845. Apr., 1845. July, 1845. Oct., 1845. Jan., 1846. Apr., 1846. July, 1846. July, 1846. July, 1847. Oct., 1847. July, 1847. Oct., 1848. Apr., 1848. Apr., 1848. July, 1848.	Dollars per dozen. 10. 83 10. 83 10. 83 10. 83 10. 83 10. 83 10. 83 10. 83 10. 83 10. 83 10. 83 10. 83 10. 83 10. 83 10. 83 10. 83 10. 83 10. 83 10. 83	July, 1854 Oct., 1854 Jau., 1855 Apr., 1855 July, 1855 July, 1855 July, 1856 July, 1856 July, 1856 July, 1857 Apr., 1857 Apr., 1857 Oct., 1857 Oct., 1858 July, 1858 Oct., 1858 July, 1858 Oct., 1858 July, 1858 Oct., 1858	Dollars per dozen. 10, 83	Jnly, 1864 Oct., 1864 Jan., 1865 Apr., 1865 Oct., 1865 June, 1866 Apr., 1866 Apr., 1866 Aug., 1866 Jan., 1867 Apr., 1867 Apr., 1867 Apr., 1868 July, 1868 Oct., 1868 July, 1868 July, 1868 Oct., 1868 July, 1868	Dollars per dozen. 21. 70 21. 70 21. 70 19. 95 19. 95 14. 53 14. 53 14. 53 14. 53 15. 34 15. 34 15. 34 15. 34 15. 34 15. 34 15. 34 15. 34 15. 34 15. 34	Jan., 1874 Apr., 1874 Apr., 1874 Oct., 1875 Jan., 1875 July, 1875 Jan., 1875 Jan., 1876 July, 1876 Apr., 1876 July, 1877 Apr., 1877 Apr., 1877 Jan., 1877 Apr., 1877 Jan., 1877 Apr., 1877 Jan., 1878 Apr., 1878	Dollars per dozen, 13, 30 13, 30 13, 30 13, 30 13, 30 14, 21, 16 11, 55 11, 55 10, 72 10, 90 10, 90 10, 90 9, 64 9, 64	July, 1883. Oct., 1883. Jan., 1884. Apr., 1884. July, 1884. Oct., 1884. Jau., 1885. July, 1885. July, 1885. July, 1886. Apr., 1886. Apr., 1886. Oct., 1886. Oct., 1886. Oct., 1887. July, 1887. Apr., 1887.	Dollars per doz n. 9, 09 9, 09 8, 82 8, 82 8, 82 8, 55 8, 55 7, 87 7, 87 7, 87 7, 87 7, 87 7, 87 7, 87 7, 87	Oct., 1892. Jan., 1893. Apr., 1893. July, 1893. Oct., 1893. Jan., 1894. Apr., 1894. Oct., 1894. Jan., 1895. July, 1895. July, 1895. July, 1895. July, 1896. Oct., 1896. July, 1896. Oct., 1896. July, 1896. Oct., 1896.	Dollars per dozen. 7. 87 7. 87 7. 87 7. 87 7. 45 7. 45
Oct., 1849. Jan., 1850. Apr., 1850. July, 1850. Oct., 1850. Jan., 1851. July, 1850. Oct., 1851. July, 1851. July, 1851. July, 1852. Apr., 1852. Apr., 1852. Apr., 1853. Apr., 1853. Jan., 1853. July, 1853. July, 1853. July, 1853. July, 1853.	10. 83 10. 83 10. 83 10. 83 10. 83 10. 83 10. 83 10. 83 10. 83 10. 83 10. 83 10. 83 10. 83 10. 83 10. 83 10. 83 10. 83	Apr. 1859 July, 1859 Jan, 1860 Apr. 1860 July, 1860 July, 1860 Jan, 1861 Apr. 1861 July, 1861 Oct. 1861 July, 1861 Oct. 1861 July, 1862 Apr. 1862 Apr. 1862 Apr. 1862 Apr. 1862 Apr. 1862 Apr. 1862 Apr. 1864 May, 1864	10, 83 10, 83 10, 83 10, 83 10, 83 10, 83 10, 83 10, 83 10, 83 10, 83 10, 83 10, 83 10, 26 10, 26 10, 69 10, 69 11, 11 13, 30 14, 72 17, 44	Apr., 1869. July, 1869. Oct., 1869. Jun., 1870. Apr., 1870. July, 1870. Oct., 1870. Jan., 1871. Apr., 1871. July, 1871. Oct., 1871. Jun., 1872. Apr., 1872. Apr., 1872. Apr., 1872. June, 1872. Apr., 1873. Oct., 1873. Oct., 1873. Oct., 1873.	15. 34 15. 34 15. 34 16. 34 12. 83 12. 83 12. 83 12. 83 12. 83 12. 83 12. 83 12. 83 13. 54 13. 90 13. 90 13. 90 13. 90	Oct., 1878., Jan., 1879., Apr., 1879., July, 1879., July, 1879., Jan., 1880., July, 1880., July, 1880., July, 1881., Apr., 1881., Apr., 1881., July, 1881., Oct., 1881., Jan., 1882., July, 1882., Jan., 1882., Jan., 1882., Jan., 1883., Apr., 1883., Apr., 1883., Apr., 1883.	9, 64 8, 93 8, 93 8, 93 10, 03 10, 03 10, 03 10, 03 9, 61 9, 34 9, 34 9, 34 9, 34 9, 34 9, 34 9, 34 9, 34 9, 34	Apr., 1888, Oct., 1888, Oct., 1888, Oct., 1888, Jam., 1889, Jully, 1889, Jully, 1889, Jam., 1890, Apr., 1890, Oct., 1890, Jully, 1891, Apr., 1891, Apr., 1891, Jully, 1891, Jam., 1892, Jully, 1892, Jully, 1892, Jully, 1892	7.87 7.87 7.87 7.87 7.87 7.87 7.87 7.87	July, 1897 Oct., 1897 Jan., 1898 Apr., 1898 Oct., 1898 Jan., 1899 Apr., 1899 Oct., 1899 July, 1899 Jan., 1900 July, 1900 Oct., 1900 July, 1900 Oct., 1901 Apr., 1901 Apr., 1901 Apr., 1901 Apr., 1901 Apr., 1901 Oct., 1901	7. 93 7. 93 7. 93 7. 93 7. 93 7. 93 7. 93 8. 69 8. 69 9. 12 9. 12 9. 12 9. 12 9. 12 9. 12 9. 12 9. 12

## SPELTER: DOMESTIC.

 $\alpha$  Quotations on this date and thereafter are for No. 7, 26-inch saws f. o. b. Philadelphia. b Quotations on this date and thereafter from the 1ron Age, for Western spelter, f. o. b. New York.

## LUMBER AND BUILDING MATERIALS.

# OAK BOARDS: WHITE, PLAIN, FIRST QUALITY, 1-INCH, ROUGH.

DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.
1855 1856 1857 1858 1859 1860 1861 1862 1863 1864 1865 1866 1867 1868	11. 00 11. 00 11. 00 11. 00 11. 00 20. 00 30. 00 30. 00 30. 00 30. 00 30. 00	1869 1870 1871 1872 1873 1873 1874 1875 1876 1877 1878 1879 1880 1881 1881	32, 00 32, 00 33, 00 33, 00 33, 00 33, 00 33, 00 33, 00 33, 00 33, 00 33, 00	1883 1884 1885 1886 1887 1888 1889 1890 1891 Jan., 1892 Apr., 1892 July, 1892 Oct., 1892	33, 00 33, 00 34, 00 35, 00 35, 00 35, 00 35, 00	Jan., 1893. Apr., 1893. July, 1893. Oct., 1893. Jan., 1894. Apr., 1894. Oct., 1894. Oct., 1894. Jan., 1895. Apr., 1895. July, 1895. Oct., 1895. Jan., 1896.	35, 00 35, 00	Apr., 1896. July, 1896. Oct., 1896. Jan., 1897. Apr., 1897. July, 1897. Joet., 1897. Jan., 1898. Apr., 1898. Apr., 1898. Apr., 1898. July, 1898. Oct., 1898. Jan., 1899.	34.00 34.00 34.00 35.00 35.00 35.00 35.00	Júly, 1900 Oct., 1900 Jan., 1901 Apr., 1901 July, 1901 Oct., 1901	40, 00@ 42, 50 40, 00@ 42, 50 40, 00@ 42, 50 41, 00@ 42, 00 39, 000 41, 00 37, 50@ 40, 00 32, 00@ 34, 00 38, 00@ 40, 00 40, 00@ 42, 00

### PINE BOARDS: WHITE, CLEAR, EXTRA, 1-INCH, NOT PLANED.

1840	24. 00 24. 00	1861 1862 Jan., 1863 July, 1863 Jan., 1864 July, 1865 Jan., 1865 July, 1866 July, 1866 July, 1867 July, 1868 July, 1868 July, 1868 July, 1868 July, 1868	26.00 31.00 32.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 45.00 45.00 45.00 45.00 40.00 40.00	July, 1872. Jan., 1873. July, 1873. Jau., 1874. July, 1874. Jan., 1875. July, 1875. Jau., 1876. July, 1876. July, 1877. July, 1877. July, 1877. July, 1878. Jan., 1878. July, 1878. July, 1878. July, 1879.	#2, 00 40, 00 40, 00 38, 00 38, 00 40, 00 40, 00 38, 00 40, 00 38, 00 40, 00 38, 00 40, 00 35, 00 35, 00 35, 00	Jan., 1883, July, 1883, Jan., 1884, Jan., 1885, July, 1885, July, 1886, Jan., 1887, July, 1886, July, 1888, July, 1889, July, 1889, July, 1889, Jan., 1889, Jan., 1889,	38, 00 38, 00 40, 00 40, 00 40, 00 40, 00 35, 00 45, 00 40, 00 40, 00 40, 00 40, 00 40, 00 40, 00 40, 00	Apr., 1892 July, 1892 Oct., 1892 Jan., 1893 Apr., 1893 July, 1893 Jan., 1894 Apr., 1894 Oct., 1894 Oct., 1894 Apr., 1895 Apr., 1895 Apr., 1895 July, 1895 Oct., 1895	46,00 47,00 48,00 48,00 48,00 47,00 46,00 45,00 45,00 45,00	July, 1897 Oct., 1897 Jan., 1898 Apr., 1898 Oct., 1898 July, 1898 Oct., 1899 July, 1899 July, 1899 Jan., 1990 Apr., 1990 July, 1900 Oct., 1800 July, 1900 Oct., 1800 July, 1901	Dollars per M fee t. 45, 00 45, 00 45, 00 45, 00 45, 00 48, 00 61, 00 55, 00 57, 56 57, 56 57, 58, 80
1852 1853	24. 00 24. 00 24. 00 24. 00 24. 00 24. 50 24. 50	Jан., 1868 July, 1868	45.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 40.00	July, 1878 Jan., 1879	40.00 35.00	Jan., 1889 July, 1889	40.00 45.00 45.00 45.00 44.00 43.00 43.00 43.00	Apr., 1895 July, 1895	45, 00 45, 00 44, 00 44, 00 41, 00 41, 00	July, 1900 Oct., 1900	57, 50 57, 50

### PINE BOARDS: WHITE, CULLS, 1-INCH, NOT PLANED.

Jan., 1860, July, 1860, Jan., 1861, July, 1861, July, 1862, Oct., 1862, Jan., 1863, July, 1863, July, 1864, July, 1865, July, 1865, Jan., 1866, July, 1866, July, 1866, July, 1866, Jan., 1867,	6, 75 7, 00 7, 00 7, 50 9, 00 11, 00 13, 00 16, 00 13, 00 12, 50 14, 00	Jan., 1869. July, 1869. July, 1869. Jan., 1870. Jan., 1871. July, 1871. July, 1872. July, 1872. July, 1873. July, 1873. July, 1874. July, 1874. July, 1875. July, 1875. July, 1875. July, 1875. July, 1875. July, 1875.	13, 00 13, 00 13, 00 13, 00 13, 00 16, 00 16, 00 17, 00 14, 00 12, 50 12, 00 12, 00 9, 00	July, 1877 Jan., 1878 July, 1878 July, 1879 July, 1879 July, 1880 Jan., 1881 July, 1881 July, 1882 July, 1882 July, 1883 July, 1883 July, 1883 July, 1883 July, 1884 July, 1884	9, 00 12, 00 12, 00 13, 00 12, 50 13, 00 13, 00 13, 00 13, 00 13, 00 12, 00	Jau., 1886. July, 1886. Jan., 1887. July, 1887. Jan., 1888. July, 1889. July, 1889. July, 1890. July, 1890. July, 1891. July, 1891. Oct., 1891. Jan., 1892. Apr., 1892.	11, 00 12, 00 12, 00 13, 00 12, 50 13, 00 13, 00 12, 50 12, 50 12, 50 12, 00 12, 00 12, 00	Jan., 1893. Apr., 1893. July, 1893. Oct., 1895. Jan., 1894. Apr., 1894. Oct., 1894. Oct., 1894. July, 1895. July, 1895. July, 1896. Apr., 1896. Apr., 1896. Apr., 1896.	13, 50 13, 50 13, 50 13, 50 13, 00 12, 50 12, 00	Apr., 1897 July, 1897 Oct., 1897 Jan., 1898 Apr., 1898 July, 1898 Jan., 1899 Apr., 1899 Oct., 1899 Jan., 1900 July, 1900 July, 1900 July, 1901 July, 1901 July, 1901	10.(4)
Jan., 1866 July, 1866	12.50 14.00 14.00 15.00 15.00	Jan., 1875 July, 1875	12.00 9.00	July, 1883 Jan., 1884	13,00 13,00 12,00 11,00	Oct., 1891 Jan., 1892	12.00 12.00 12.00	Jan., 1896 Apr., 1896	11.00 11.00 11.00 11.00	July, 1900 Jun., 1901 a	17.00 16.00

# SHINGLES: PINE, 16 INCHES, XXX, AND 18 INCHES.

	F) 11					(		1		1	
	Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per
1510	M. 2. 00	1201	M. 2.10	Turbs 1070	M	Ton 2600	М.	Tuelse 1000	M.	Tanlas 22.07	М.
1810		1861 1862		July, 1872	3.60 4.00	Jan., 1883		July, 1892		July, 1897	2.60
1841		Jan., 1863		Jan., 1873 July, 1873	3, 75	July, 1883		Oct., 1892		Oct., 1897	2, 00 2, 65
1842						Jan., 1884		Jan., 1893		Jan., 1898	
1843		July, 1863		Jan., 1874	4,00	July, 1884	2, 90	Apr., 1893		Apr., 1898	2, 65
1844		Jan., 1864		July, 1874	3.50	Jan., 1885		July, 1893	2.60	July, 1898	2.70
1845		July, 1864		Jan., 1875	3, 75	July, 1885		Oct., 1593	2.60	Oct., 1898	2,70
1846		Jan., 1865	3, 75	July, 1875	3, 60	Jan., 1886	2.75	Jan., 1894	2.60	Jan., 1899	2.75
1817		July, 1865		Jan., 1876	3,60	July, 1886	3.00	Apr., 1891	2,55	Apr., 1899	2.85
1848		Jan., 1866	4, ()()	July, 1876	3,50	Jan., 1887	3,00	July, 1894	2.55	July, 1899	3,00
1849		July, 1866		Jan., 1877	3, 20	July, 1887	3.15	Oct., 1891	2, 55	Oct., 1899 a .	64.00
1850		Jan., 1867		July, 1877	3.00	Jan., 1888	3. 25	Jan., 1895	2, 55	Jan., 1900	1.00
1851	2.00	July, 1867		Jan., 1878	2.50	July, 1888		Apr., 1895	2.55	Apr., 1900	4.00
1852	2, 00	Jan., 1868		July, 1878	2.50	Jan., 1889	3.15	July, 1895	2, 55	July, 1900	4.00
1853	2.10	July, 1868	5.00	Jan., 1879	2, 50	July, 1889		Oct., 1895	2, 50	Oct., 1900	4.00
1851	2.00	Jan., 1869		July, 1879	2, 25	Jan., 1890	3.25	Jan., 1896	2, 50	Jan., 1901	4.00
1855	2.00	July, 1869	4.50	Jan., 1880	2.25	July, 1890	2, 85	Apr., 1896	2.50	Apr., 1901	4. 25
1856		Jan., 1870	4.25	July, 1880	2.50	Jan., 1891	3.15	July, 1896	2.50	July, 1901	4. 25
1857	2.00	July, 1870	4.00	Jan., 1881	2.75	July, 1891	2.65	Oct., 1596	2.55	Oct., 1901	4.25
1858		Jan., 1871	4.00	July, 1881	3.00	Oct., 1891	2.65	Jan., 1897	2.55	Jan., 1902	4.25
1859		July, 1871	4.00	Jan., 1882	3.50	Jan., 1892	2, 65	Apr., 1897	2,60	Apr., 1902	4.50
1860	1.75	Jan., 1872	4.00	July, 1882	4.00	Apr., 1892	2.65				
					}						

a Quotations for 1901 and 1902 apply to Buffalo, N. Y. b This and subsequent quotations apply to white-pine shingles, 18 inches, at Buffalo, N. Y.

## LUMBER AND BUILDING MATERIALS-Continued.

## DOORS: PINE, UNMOLDED, 2 FEET 4 INCHES BY 6 FEET 8 INCHES, 11 INCHES THICK.

DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.
18 10 18 11 18 12 18 12 18 13 18 14 18 15 18 16 18 17 18 18 18 19 19 18 18 19 18 18 18 18 18	1.75 1.85 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.60 1.60 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75 1.75	1861	2.60 1.75 2.00 2.00 1.75 2.20 1.75 2.25 2.25 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.0	July, 1872 Jun., 1873 Jun., 1873 Jun., 1873 Jun., 1874 July, 1875 July, 1875 July, 1876 July, 1876 July, 1877 July, 1878 July, 1889 July, 1880 July, 1880 July, 1881 July, 1881 July, 1881 July, 1881 July, 1882	2.00	July, 1882 Jan, 1883 July, 1882 July, 1882 July, 1884 July, 1885 July, 1886 July, 1886 July, 1886 July, 1887 July, 1887 July, 1888 July, 1888 July, 1888 July, 1888 July, 1889 July, 1890 July, 1890 July, 1891 July, 1891	1.75 1.75 1.75 1.50 1.50	Jan., 1892 Apr., 1892 July, 1892 Oct., 1892 Jan., 1893 Apr., 1893 Jan., 1893 Jan., 1894 Apr., 1894 July, 1894 Oct., 1894 July, 1895 Apr., 1895 Apr., 1895 Apr., 1895 Oct., 18,5 July, 1896 Apr., 1896 Apr., 1896 Apr., 1896 Apr., 1896 Oct., 1896 Apr., 1896	1.25 1.25 1.25 1.15 1.15 1.16 1.10 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00	Jan., 1897 Apr., 1837 July, 1897 Oct., 1897 Jan., 1898 July, 1898 July, 1898 July, 1898 July, 1899 July, 1899 July, 1899 July, 1899 Oct., 1899 Jan., 1900 Apr., 1900 Apr., 1900 July, 1909 July, 1909 Oct., 1900 July, 1901 July, 1901 Oct., 1901	.80 .85 .85 .90 .95 1.10 1.15 1.25 1.59 1.59 1.59 1.59

# LIME: ROCKLAND.

	Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars ner		Dollars ver
	barrel.		barrel.		barrel.		barrel.		barcel.		barrel.
Jan., 1840	1,25	Apr., 1859	0.68	July, 1861	0.80	Jan., 1872	1.75	Jan., 1882		Jan., 1892	.87
Apr., 1819	1.25	July, 1850	. 68	Oct., Isil	.80	Apr., 1872	1.50	Apr., 1882		Apr., 1892	. 86
July, 1810	1.121	Oct., 1850	.70	Apr., 1862	.523	July, 1872	1.35	July, 1882	. 90	July, 1832	0.95
Oct., 1840	1.12	Jan., 18d	1.00	July, 1862	.55	Oct., 1872	1.35	Oct., 1882		Oct., 1892	. 85
Jan., 1811	1.12	Apr., 1851	. 115	Oct., 1862	.70	Jan., 1873	1.50	Jan., 1883	1.10	Jan., 1893	. 98
Apr., 1841	1.12	Jul., 15L	.50)	Jan., 1863	, 85	Apr., 1873	1.60	, Apr., 1883	1.00	Apr., 1893	.90
July, 1841	1.12	Oct., 1851	.871	Apr., 1863	.85	July, 1873	1.60	July, 1833	1,00	July, 1893	.90
Oct., 1841	1.00	Jan . 1852	, 574	July, 1863	1.00	Oct., 1873	1.10	0ct., 1883	1.00	Oct., 1893	. 95
Jan., 1-12	1.00	Apr., 1 52	. 85	Oct., 1863	1.15	Jan , 1871	1.10	Jan., 1884	1.09	Jan., 1894	.88
Apr., 1842	1.00	July, 1502	, 85	Jan., 1864	1,05	Apr., 1874	1.15	Apr., 1884	.50	Apr., 1894	. 83
July, 1812	. 80	Oct., 1852	1.00	Apr., 1861	1.35	July, 1874	1.00	July, 1884	. 165	July, 1891	.58
Oct., 1812	. 87	Jan., 1 53	1.15	July, 1861	1.00	Oct., 1874	1.25	Oct., 1881	1.00	Oct., 1891	.85
Jan., 1843	1.00	July, 1853		Oct., 1861	1, 25	Jan., 1875	1.40	Jan., 1885	1.00	Jan., 1895	.80
Apr., 1813	, 95	Oct., 1833	. 81	Jan., 1865	1,50	Apr., 1875	1.40	Apr., 1885	1.60	Apr., 1895	.50
July, 1 13	. 85	Jan., 1854	1.00	Apr., 18/5	1.60	July, 1875	1.25	July, 1885	1.00	July, 1895	.75
Ort., 1883	.70	Apr., 1851	1.10	July, 1865	1, 20 1, 80	Oct., 1875	1.10	Oct., 1885	. 85	Oct , 1895	.70
Jan., 1811	. 82	July, 1851 Oct., 1854	1.10	Oct., 1865 Jan., 1865	1.70	Jan., 1876 Apr., 1876	1.00 1.00	Jan., 1886 Apr., 1886	1,00 1,00	Jan., 1896	.78
Apr., 1811	. (h)	Jan., 1855	.90 1.07	Apr., 1806	1.60	July, 1876	.85	July, 1886	1.00	Apr., 1896 July, 1896	.70
July, 1841 Oct., 1844	.80	Apr., 1855	1.00	July, 1866	1,50	Oct., 1876	.85	Oct., 1886	, 85	Oct., 1896	.62
Jan., 1815	.95	Oct., 155	.90	Oct., 1866	1.70	Jan., 1877	.80	Jan., 1887	.85	Jan., 1897	.65
Apr., 1815	.80	Apr., 1850	1.00	Jan., 1867	1.85	Apr., 1877	.50	Apr., 1887	.00	Apr., 1897	.73
July, 1845	.80	July, 1856	. 55	Apr., 1867	1.50	July, 1877	, 80	July, 1887	.75	July, 1897	.75
Oct., 1815	.98	Oct., 1856	. 85	July, 1867	1.85	Oct., 1877	.80	Oct., 1887	.80	Oct., 1897	.75
Jan., 1846	.971	Jan., 1857	1.00	Oct., 1867	1.85	Jan., 1878	. 65	Jan., 1858	.80	Jan., 1898	.78
Apr., 1846	.90	Apr., 1857	. 90	Jan., 1868	1,85	Apr., 1878	.75	Apr., 1888	.85	Apr., 1898	.51
July, 1810	(4.7)	July, 1857	.80	Apr., 1868	1, 85	July, 1878	, 65	July, 1888	.70	July, 1898	.6)
Oct., 1846	.50	Oct., 1857	. 90	July, 1868	1.75	Oct., 1878	.75	Oct., 1888	1.00	Oct., 1893	.65
Jan. 1847	.75	Apr., 1858	. 80	Oct., 1868	1,75	Jan., 1879	. 85	Jan., 1889	1.00	Jan., 1899	. 75
Apr. 1847	1.00	July, 1858	. 80	Jan., 1860	1,60	Apr., 1879	.90	Apr., 1889	1.00	Apr., 1899	. 80
Jaly, 1847	.75	Oct., 1858	.70	Apr., 1869	1.50	July, 1879	.90	July, 1880	, 85	July, 1899	.75
Oct 1817	.80	Jan., 1859	.75	July, 1869	1.25	Oct., 1879	.90	Oct., 1889	1.00	Oct., 18,3b.	.75
J. B., 1848	. 95	Apr., 1859	.70	Oct., 1869	1.65	Jan., ISS0	. 85	Jan., 1890	.(0)	Jan., 1900	.70
Apr., 1818	. 75	July, 1859	, 65	Jan., 1870	1.50	Apr., 1880	. 90	Apr., 1890	1,(0)	Apr., 1900	0.65@ .70
July, 1848	.70	Oct., 1859	.70	Apr., 1870	1,25	July, 1880	. 90	July, 1890	. 90	July, 1900	. 60
Oct., 1818	. 75	Jan., 1860	. 80	July, 1870	1.25	Oct., 1880	, 90	Oct., 1890	.90	Oct., 1900	, (5)
Jan., 1849	. 83	Apr., 1800	. 85	Oct., 1870	1.15	Jan., 1881	.90	Jan., 1891	.90	Jan., 1901	.70075
Apr., 1849	. 70	July, 1861	. 60	Jan., 1871	1.70	Apr., 1881	1.00	Apr., 1891	. 85	Apr., 1901	.700 .75
July, 1819	. 70	Oct., 1800	. 75	Apr., 1871	1.40	July, 1881	1.00	July, 1891	. 90	July, 1901	.80
Oct., 1849	. 75	Jan., 1861	. 50	July, 1871	1.10	Oct., 1881	1.00	Oct., 1891	. 85	Oct., 1901	.80(3 .82
Jan., 1850	. 90	Apr., 1801	. 80	Oct., 1871	1.75						

a Prices at Buffalo, N. Y., October 1, I899, and thereafter, b Quotations apply to grade known as "common," at New York, for this and subsequent dates.

## LUMBER AND BUILDING MATERIALS—Continued.

### BRICK: COMMON DOMESTIC BUILDING.

DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price
	Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per M.		Dollars per M.		Dollars per
Oct., 1848	M. 4, 00	July, 1857	4, 50	Apr., 1866	12.00	Apr., 1875	7.75	Jan., 1885	5, 874	July, 1893	5, 10
Jan., 1849	4.00	Oet., 1857	3.50	July, 1566	10.25	July, 1875	6.25	Apr., 1885	6, 00	Oct., 1 .8	1, 25
Apr. 1849	4.00	Jan., 1858	4.00	Oct., 1866	11.50	Oct., 1875	6,00	July, 1885	6.25	Jan. 1891	.(`)
July, 1849	3, 75 3, 75	Apr., 1858 July, 1858	4.00 3.75	Jan., 1867 Apr., 1867	12.00 10.25	Jan., 1876 Apr., 1876	7, 00 6, 50	Oct., 1885 Jan., 1885	6, 62½ 8, 00	11. X. 1- 4	5, (·() 1. 건물
Oct., 1849 Jan., 1850	3.75	Oct., 1858	3.75	July, 1867	9, 75	July, 1876	5, 00	Apr., 1886	8,00	Oct . 184	1.75
Apr., 1850	5, 25	Jan., 1859	5, 00	Oct., 1867	11.25	Oct., 1876	5,00	July, 188 i	7.25	June 188 6.1.	
July, 1850	4, 25	Apr., 1859	5, 25	Jan., 1868	12,50	Jan., 1877	5,00	Oct., 1886	7, 10	Apr., 1. 95	4.75
Oct., 1850	5. 75	July, 1859	5,00	Apr., 1868	12.50	Apr., 1877	5, 75	Jan., 1887	8, 25	July, 1 90	4.75
Jan., 1851	5, 00	Oct., 1859	4.75	July, 1868	11. 25	July, 1877	4.50	Apr., 1: \7	7.50	Oct , 1897,	2.1.1
Apr., 1851 July, 1851	5, 75 4, 50	Jan., 1860 Apr., 1860	5, 00 4, 25	Oct., 1838 Jan., 1869	11.00 15,75	Oet., 1877 Jan., 1878	4,50 5,00	July, 1887	7.00	Jan., 1896	5, 50 5, 12
Oct IS 1	3, 75	July, 1860	4, 37 a	Apr., 1869	16, 50	Apr., 1878	5, 50	Jan., 1888	7.7.	3 (v. 18 a )	1, 70
Jan., 1852	4, 25	Oct., 1860	4.50	July, 1869	8,00	July, 1878	4, 274	Apr., 1888	7,50	Co. 1890	1.70
Apr., 1852	4.75	Jan., 1861	4,50	Oct., 1800	7, 75	Oct., 1875	4,50	July, 1888	5,50	J 185	5, (9)
July, 1852	4,50	Apr., 1861	4, 00	Apr. 1870	9, 25	Jan., 1879	5, 50	Oct., 1888	5,13	At 1 7.17	1.0
Oct., 1832	4.50	July, P.1	3, 50	July, 1870	7.50	Apr., 1879	5, 25	Jan , 1889	5, 00	of which care	
Jan., 1853	5. 75	Oct., 1861	3. 75	Oct., 1870	8,50	July, 1879	3, 621 5, 75	ALT., 1880	S. 00 n. 25	Get , I don't	1.3 N.
Apr., 1853 July, 1853	5, 75 4, 50	Jan , 1862 Apr., 1862	3, 75 4, 00	Jan., 1871 Apr., 1871	9,50 8,75	Oct., 1879 Jan., 1880	5, 45 8, 25	July, 1.89 Oct., 1889	6,00	A had been	
Oct., 1853	5,50	July, 1862	4, 00	July, 1871	8, 25	Apr., 1880	8, 25	Jan., 1520	7,25	July Is S	
Jan., 15 4	6, 25	Oct., 1862	4, 121	Oct., 1871	10.25	July, 18-0	5, 50	ALT., 1500	7.1.1	04.15	3.45
Apr., 1854	5, 25	Jan., 1863	1,00	Jan., 1872	11.00	Oct., 1880	6.00	July, 1890	5, 75	Jan. Patter	(1, 25)
July, 1851	3,80	Apr., 1863	G. 12½	Apr., 1872	11.75	Jan., 1881	7.50	Oct., 1520	6, 50	A 40., 10	5 875
Oct., 1894	5.00	July, 1863	6, 00	July, 1872	8, 50	July, 1882	6, 50	Jan., 1891	6,00	Ju v. 1 . 9	5.55
Jan., 1.5	4.00	Oct., 1863	6.50	Oet., 1872	9.25	Oet., 1882	7, 75 9, 25	Apr., 1891 July, 1891	5, 50 5, 125	Jun. H. J.	. (25 7 25
Apr., 1855 July, 1855	4.50 4.50	Jan., 1864 Apr., 1864	9, 00 7, 50	Jan., 1873 Apr., 1873	9,00 8,50	Jan., 1883 Apr., 1883	9, 75	Oct., 1891	5,50	A) r., 1 ()	5, 50
Oct., 1855	4.00	July, 1861	7.00	July, 1873	7, 50	July, 1883	6, 623	Jan., 1 2	5, 90	July, 1900.	5 180
Jan., 1856	4, 75	Oct., 1864	9.50	Oct., 1873	7.75	Oct., 1883	70	Apr., 1802	5, 70	Oct., 1:00	- <u> </u>
Apr., 1876	4.50	Jan., 1865	9, 25	Jan., 1874	7.00	Jan., 1884	7,50	July, 18.2	5, 10	J. m., 1901	6.60
July, 1856	4.00	Apr., 1865	9, 50	Apr., 1874	7.75	Apr., 1884	7, 25	Oct., 1392	5, 50	A v., 1:01	5. 75
Oct., 1856	4.00	July, 1865	7.50	July, 1574	7.50	July, 1881	6.00	Jan., 18 3	6, 10	July, 1901	5, 75
Jan., 1857	4.50 4.50	Oct., 1865	11, 50 12, 00	Oct., 1874	7.00 8.50	Oct., 1884	5.871	Apr., 1893	5, 83	Oct., 1901	5, 50 0.00
Apr., 1557	4, 50	Jan., 1466	12.00	Jan., 1875	8, 90						

## CEMENT: ROSENDALE.

-	,										
	Dollars ver		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Doll is per
	barrel.		barrel.		barrel.		barrel.		barrel.		barrel.
July, 1848		Oct., 1857	1.30	Oct., 1886		Oct., 1875	1.20	Oct., 1884	0, 90	Oct., 1:93	0,8)
Oct., 1848		Jan., 1858	1.30	Jan., 1867		Jan., 1876	1, 20	Jan., 1885	, 981	Jan., 1891	. 85
Jan., 1849		Apr., 1858	1.20	Apr., 1867		Apr., 1876	1,20	Apr., 1885	.00	A) r., 18.0	.77.
Apr., 1849	1,35	July, 1858	1.00	July, 1867	1.50	July, 1876	1.20	July, 1885	, 90	July, 1894	.75
July, 1849	1, 35	Oct., 1858	. (90)	Oct., 1867	1.75	Oct., 1876	1.20	Oct., 1885	. 90	Oct., 1891	, 7.1
Oct., 1849	1,35	Jan., 1859	,00	Jan., 1868	1.75	Jan., 1877	1.20	Jan., 1886	, t)()	Jan., 145	, 85
Jan., 1859	1,35	Apr., 1859	. 90	Apr., 1868	1.75	Apr., 1877	1.20	Apr., 1886	. 10()	Apr., 1895	.774
Apr., 1850	1.35	July, 1859	, 80	July, 1868	1.75	July, 1877	1.00	July, 1886	. 90	July, 1805	, 70
July, 1850	1.35	Oct., 1879	. 80	Oct., 1868	1.75	Oct., 1877	1.00	Oct., 1886	. 90	Oct., 150	. 177
Oct., 1859	1, 35	Jan., 1560	. 50	Jan., 1869	1.90	Jan., 1878	1.00	Jan., 1887	. 90	Jan., 18 %	.8%
Jan., 1851	1.35	Apr., 1860	1.00	Apr., 1869	2.00	Apr., 1878	. 90	Apr., 1887	. 90	Apr., 1896	. 75
Apr., 1851	1.35	July, 1860	1.00	July, 1809		July, 1878	.90	July, 1887	. 95	July, 1896	.721
July, 1871	1.25	Oct., 1860	1.00	Oct., 1869	2,00	Oct., 1878	. 90	Oct., 1887	, 95	Oct., 1896	» T ?
Oct., 1851	1.25	Jan., 1861		Jan., 1870	2.00	Jan., 1879	. 90	Jan., 1888	, 95	Jan , 18 7	, (NI)
Jan., 1852	1.25	Apr., 1561		Apr., 1870	2.00	Apr., 1879	. 90	Apr., 1888	. 90	Apr., 1897	- 7-2
Apr., 1852	1.25	July, 1861	.9)	July, 1870	1.90	July, 1879	1.00	July, 1888	. 90	Jany, 1817	. 200
July, 1852	1.25	Oct., 1861	, 90	Oct., 1870	1.90	Oct., 1879	1,00	Oct., 1885	. (()	0.1, 1.97	. 7
Oct., 1852	1.25 1.25	Jan., 1862 Apr., 1862	.90	Jan., 1871	1.90 1.75	Jan., 1880 Apr., 1880	1,00	Jan., 1889 Apr., 1889	.90	Ja ., 1818 Apr., 18	
Jan., 1853 Apr., 1853	1.20	July, 1862	.90	Apr., 1871 July, 1871		July, 1880	1, 10	July, 1889	.85	July, 18 S.I.	
July, 1858		Oct., 1862	. 20	Oct., 1871	1.75	Oct., 1880	1.00	Oct., 1889	.90	Oct., 1	0.61 (=11*
Oct., 1853		Jan., 1863	190	Jan., 1872	1,75	Jan., 1881	1.00	Jan., 1890	.90	Jan., 1859	7 30
Jan., 1854		Apr., 1863	1.20	Apr., 1872	1.60	Apr., 1881	1.00	Apr., 1890	,80	Apr., 18'9	\$ 5
Apr., 1854	1.50	July, 1863	1, 20	July, 1872	1.60	July, 1881!	1.20	July, 1890	.50	1 July, 18: 1	
July, 1854	1.37	Oct., 1863	1.20	Oct., 1872	1,60	Oct., 1881	1, 25	Oct., 1890	.85	Oct., 18 9 c.	38 00
Oct., 1854	1.12	Jan., 1864	1.20	Jan., 1873	1.60	Jan., 1882	1.00	Jan., 1891	, 85	Jan., 1900	
Jan., 1855	1.12	Apr., 1864	1.40	Apr., 1873	1.75	Apr., 1882	1.00	Apr., 1891	, 85	Apr. 1-()	. 30
Apr., 1855	1.12	July, 1861	1,50	July, 1873	1.75	July, 1882	1.10	July, 1891	, 85	July 1500	.17 -1.16
July, 1855	1,00	Oct., 1864	1.60	Oct., 1873	1.75	Oct., 1882	1, 05	Oct., 1891	.55	Oct., 1900	. 9. +1.10
Oct., 1855	1.00	Jan., 1865	1,60	Jan., 1874	1.75	Jan., 1883	1.05	Jan., 1892	.90	Jan., 1901	. 206 1. (9)
Jan., 1856	1.12	Apr., 1865		Apr., 1874		Apr., 1883	1.10	Apr., 1892	.80	Apr., 1001	$1.455 \cdot 1.10$
Apr., 1856	1.12	July, 1865	1.50	July, 1874	1,40	July, 1883	1.05	July, 1892	.80	July, L. L.	.1.1.1.05
July, 1856	1.00	Oct., 1865	1, 75	Oct., 1874	1.30	Oct., 1883	1.00	Oct., 1892	.80	Oct., 1901	. 95(a 1, 45
Oet., 1856		Jan., 1866.	1.75	Jan., 1875	1.30	Jan., 1881	1.00	Jan., 1895	. 85	Jan., 1902	. 95
Jan., 1857		Apr., 1866	1, 75	Apr., 1875		Apr., 1881	1.00	Apr., 1893	. 80	Apr., 1902	. 75
Apr., 1857	1.10	July, 1866	1.75	July, 1875	1.20	July, 1884	1,00	July, 1893	.771	July, 1902	. 75
July, 1857	1,20										
		)								J.	

aPrices at New York October 1, 1899, and thereafter.

# LUMBER AND BUILDING MATERIALS—Continued.

## ROPE: MANILA.

DATES. Price	DATES,	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.
Jan., 1840  Apr., 1840  Apr., 1840  July, 1840  July, 1840  Jan., 1841  Jan., 1841  July, 1841  Oct., 1811  July, 1842  Apr., 1842  July, 1843  Apr., 1813  July, 1843  Apr., 1813  July, 1843  Apr., 1844  July, 1844  Oct., 1843  Jan., 1844  July, 1845  Oct., 1845  Jan., 1846  Apr., 1846  Apr., 1846  Apr., 1846  Apr., 1846  Apr., 1846  Apr., 1847  July, 1847  July, 1847  July, 1847  July, 1848  Oct., 1848  Apr., 1849  Apr., 1850  Apr., 1850	er	Cents per pound.  11th 12 12th 12th 13th 14 14 12th 13th 13th 13th 13th 13th 13th 13th 13	Jan., 1861 Apr., 1861 Apr., 1861 July, 1861 Oct., 1861 Jan., 1862 July, 1862 July, 1862 July, 1863 Apr., 1863 Apr., 1863 Apr., 1864 July, 1864 Oct., 1864 July, 1864 July, 1864 July, 1865 July, 1865 July, 1866 Oct., 1866 Apr., 1866 Apr., 1866 Apr., 1866 Apr., 1866 July, 1867 Apr., 1867 July, 1867 Apr., 1867 July, 1868 July, 1868 July, 1868 July, 1869 Oct., 1869 July, 1868 July, 1868 July, 1868 July, 1869 July, 1869 July, 1869 Oct., 1869 July, 1870 Apr., 1870 Apr., 1871	Cents per pound.  8	July, 1871. Oct., 1871. July, 1872. Apr., 1872. July, 1872. Oct., 1872. July, 1872. July, 1873. July, 1873. July, 1873. July, 1873. July, 1873. July, 1874. Oct., 1874. Apr., 1874. Apr., 1875. July, 1875. July, 1875. July, 1875. July, 1875. July, 1876. Oct., 1877. Apr., 1877. Apr., 1877. Apr., 1877. Apr., 1877. Apr., 1877. Oct., 1877. July, 1878. Apr., 1878. Apr., 1878. Apr., 1878. July, 1879. Oct., 1879. July, 1879. July, 1879. Oct., 1879. July, 1879. July, 1879. Oct., 1879. July, 1879. July, 1879. July, 1880. Oct., 1880. Oct., 1880. Oct., 1880. Oct., 1881. Oct., 1881. Oct., 1881.	$\begin{array}{c} 11\\ 12\\ 12\frac{1}{4}\\ 13\frac{1}{4}\\ 14\\ \end{array}$	Jan., 1882. Apr., 1882. Apr., 1882. July, 1882. July, 1882. Jan., 1883. July, 1883. July, 1883. July, 1883. Jan., 1884. Apr., 1884. July, 1884. Oct., 1884. July, 1884. Oct., 1885. Apr., 1885. Apr., 1885. Apr., 1886. July, 1887. Oct., 1887. Apr., 1888. Apr., 1888. Apr., 1888. Apr., 1889. July, 1889. Oct., 1889. July, 1890. Oct., 1890. July, 1891. Oct., 1891. Apr., 1891. July, 1891. Oct., 1891. Apr., 1892. Apr., 1892.	13½ 11 10½ 9 8½ 10½	July, 1802 Oct., 1802 Jan., 1803 Apr., 1803 July, 1803 Oct., 1893 Jan., 1891 Apr., 1894 July, 1894 Oct., 1894 Jan., 1805 Apr., 1805 Apr., 1806 Apr., 1806 Apr., 1896 July, 1896 July, 1896 Oct., 1896 July, 1896 Oct., 1896 July, 1896 Oct., 1896 July, 1896 Oct., 1896 July, 1896 Oct., 1896 July, 1896 July, 1897 July, 1898 Oct., 1898 Apr., 1899 Apr., 1899 Apr., 1899 July, 1899 Oct., 1899 July, 1890 Oct., 1899 July, 1890 Oct., 1899 July, 1900 Oct., 1900 July, 1900 Oct., 1901 July, 1901 Oct., 1901 July, 1901 Oct., 1901 July, 1901 Oct., 1901 July, 1902 Apr., 1902 July, 1902	66 66 66 55 56 68 55 57 77 99 91 14 14 10 99 10 10 12 12

## PUTTY.

			-					1		1	
	Cents per		Cents per		Cents per		Cents per		Cents per		Cents per
Ton 1040	pound.	July, 1850	pound.	Oct., 1861	pound.	Jan., 1872	pound.	Apr., 1882	pound.	July, 1892	pound. 1.40
Jan., 1840 Apr., 1840	4 1	Oct., 1850	3	Jan., 1862	4	Apr., 1872	3	July, 1882	21	Oct., 1892	1.60
July, 1840,	4	Jun., 1851	3	Apr., 1862	4	July, 1872	3	Oct., 1882	25	Jan., 1893	1.60
Oct., 1840	43	Apr., 1551	3	July, 1862	4	Oct., 1872	3	Jan., 1883	⊕1 4-3 0.1	Apr., 1893	1.60
Jan., 1840	41/4	July, 1851 Oct., 1851	3	Oct., 1862 Jan., 1863	4	Jan., 1873 Apr., 1873	23	Apr., 1883 July, 1883	2 1 2 1	July, 1853 Oct., 1893	1.60 1.60
Apr., 1841 July, 1841	4 1	Jan., 1852	21	Apr., 1863	41	July, 1873	22	Oct., 1883	21	Jan., 1894	1.60
Oct., 1811	4	Apr., 1852	21	July, 1863	1 1	Oct., 1873	29	Jan., 1881	2 8	Apr., 1891	1.60
Jan., 1842	4	July, 1852	21	Oct., 1863	41/2	Jan., 1874	22	Apr., 1884	2	July, 1891	1.60
Apr., 1842	4	Oct., 1852	27	Jan., 1861 Apr., 1861	5	Apr., 1871 July, 1874	21 22	July, 1884 Oct., 1884	2 2	Oct., 1894 Jan., 1895	1.45 1.45
July, 1812 Oct., 1842	4	Jan., 1853 Apr., 1853	3	July, 1861	5	Oct., 1874	23	Jan., 1885	2	Apr., 1895	1. 45
Jan., 1843	4	July, 1858	3	Oct., 1864	5	Jan., 1875	23	Apr., 1885	2	July, 1895	1, 45
Apr., 1843	4	Oct., 1853	31	Jan., 1865	51	Apr., 1875	22	July, 1885	2	Oct., 1895	1.45
July, 1843	4	Jan., 1854	31	Apr., 1865 July, 1865	5 t 5 t	July, 1875 Oct., 1875	23 23	Oct., 1885 Jan., 1886	2 2	Jan., 1896 Apr., 1896	1, 45 1, 45
Oct., 1843 Jan., 1841	4	Apr., 1854 July, 1854	3 t 3 t	Oct., 1865	51	Jan., 1876	23	Apr., 1886		July, 1896	
Apr., 1814	4	Oct., 1954	31	Jan., 1866	6	Apr., 1876	31	July, 1886	2	Oct., 1896	1, 45
July, 1844	31	July, 1555	4	Apr., 1866	6	July, 1876	21	Oct., 1886	2	Jan., 1897	
Oct., 1814	31	Oct., 1855	31	July, 1866 Oct., 1866	6	Oct., 1876 Jan., 1877	31	Jan., 1887 Apr., 1887	2 2	Apr., 1897 July, 1897	1, 45 1, 45
Jan., 1845 Apr., 1845	31	Apr., 1856 July, 1856	4	Jun., 1867	61	Apr., 1877	31	July, 1887	2	Oct., 1-97	1.45
July, 1815	81	Oct., 1856	3 1	Apr., 1867	61	July, 1877	3 <u>i</u>	Oct., 1887	2	Jan., 1898	
Oct., 1845	84	Jan., 1857	3 }	July, 1867	64	Oct., 1877	21	Jan., 1888	2	Apr., 1898	1.45
Jan., 1816	31	Apr., 1857	3i 3i	Oct., 1867 Jan., 1868	6 k	Jan., 1878 Apr., 1878	21 21	Apr., 1888 July, 1888	2 2	July, 1898 Oct., 1898	1, 45 1, 45
Apr., 1846 July, 1846	31	July, 1857 Oct., 1857	31	Apr., 1868	64	July, 1878	1) 1 1) 1 4-3	Oct., 1888	2	Jan., 1899	1.40
Oct., 1846	31	Jan., 1858	31	July, 1865	65	Oct., 1878	24	Jan., 1889	2	Apr., 1899	1.70
Jan., 1847	3.	Apr., 1858	3.	Oct., 1868	6 i	Jan., 1879	21	Apr., 1889	2	July, 1899	1.70
Apr., 1847	31	July, 1858	31	Jan., 1869	56	Apr., 1879	*11 *2 *2 *2 *2	July, 1889 Oct., 1889	2 2	Oct., 1899 Jan., 1900	1, 70 1, 90
July, 1847	53	tiet, land	3	Apr., 1663 July, 1869	5 t	July, 1879 Oct., 1879	215	Jan., 1890	2	Apr., 1900	
Oct , 1847 Jan., 1848	31	Jan., 1850 Apr., 1859	3	Oct., 1869	51	Jan., 1880	31	Apr., 1890	2	July, 1900	3.90
Apr., 1848	31	July, 1859	3	Jan., 1870	4 [	Apr., 1880	31	July, 1890	2	Oct., 1900	
July, 1848	3.	Oct., 1859	3	Apr., 1870	41	July, 1880	31	Oct., 1890 Jan., 1891	2 2	Jun., 1901 Apr., 1901	1, 90 1, 60
Oct., 1848	31	Jan., 1860	3 3	July, 1870 Oct., 1870	4 1/4	Oct., 1880 Jan., 1881	21 21	Apr., 1891	2	July, 1901	1.25
Jan., 1849 Apr., 1849	31	Apr., 1860l	3	Jan., 1871	34	Apr., 1881	2	July, 1891	2	Oct., 1901	1.25
July, 1849	81.	Oct., 1860	3	Apr., 1871	34	July, 1881	13	Oct., 1891	2	Jan., 1902	1. 25
Oct., 1849	31	Jan., 1861	34	July, 1871	31	Oct., 1881	2 2!	Jan., 1892 Apr., 1892	1.75 1.75	Apr., 1902 July, 1902	
Jan., 1850	3 +	Apr., 1861	31	Oct., 1871	31	Jan., 1882	2‡	Apr., 1892	1, 10	0 (11), 1902	1, 20
Apr., 1850	31	July, 1861	9.5								

# LUMBER AND BUILDING MATERIALS—Continued.

## CARBONATE OF LEAD, IN OIL.

DATES.	Price. D	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.
1840 1841 1842 1843 1844 1845 1845 1846 1847 1848 1849 1850 1851 1852 1853 1854 1856	7. 82   1858 6. 85   1858 6. 65   1866 6. 75   1866 6. 70   1866 6. 60   1894 6. 32   1866 6. 62   1866 6. 68   1897 6. 78   1898 6. 55   1898 8. 10   1870 8. 877 8. 877		Dollars per 100 pounds. 8. 50 8. 50 8. 12 7. 97 8. 54 10. 73 16. 47 15. 15 16. 16 14. 21 13. 28 13. 10. 78 10. 85 10. 90 11. 28	1874 1875 1876 1877 1878 1879 1880 1881 1882 1883 1884 1885 1886 1887 1887 1889	Dollars per 100 pounds. 10, 77 10, 35 9, 84 8, 52 7, 36 6, 51 7, 70 6, 67 6, 68 6, 00 5, 48 5, 38 6, 37 5, 66 5, 39 5, 93 6, 30	Jan., 1891 Apr., 1891 July, 1891 Oct., 1891 Jan., 1892 Apr., 1892 July, 1892 Oct., 1893 Apr., 1893 July, 1893 Oct., 1893 Jan., 1894 Apr., 1894 Apr., 1894 July, 1894 July, 1894 July, 1894	Dollars per 100 pounds. 7, 25 6, 75 6, 75 6, 75 6, 75 6, 75 6, 75 6, 75 6, 75 6, 75 6, 50 5, 75 6, 50 5, 12½ 5, 12½ 5, 25	Apr., 1895. July, 1895. Oct., 1835. Jann., 1896. July, 1896. July, 1896. Jan., 1897. July, 1897. July, 1897. July, 1897. July, 1898. Apr., 1898. July, 1898. Apr., 1898. Apr., 1898. Jan., 1899. Apr., 1899.	Dollars per 100 pounds. 5.00 5.50 5.50 5.25 5.25 5.25 5.50 5.50	July, 1899 Oct., 1899 July, 1899 July, 1990 Apr., 1990 Oct., 1990 July, 1990 Apr., 1891 July, 1991 Oct., 1991 Jan., 1992 July, 1992 July, 1992	Dollars per 100 pounds. 5.75 5.88 6.37 5.88 6.13 6.37 5.64 5.64 5.75 5.75 5.75

# TURPENTINE, SPIRITS OF.

	Dollars per gallan.		Dollars per gallon.		Dollars per gallon.		Dollars per gallon.		Dollars per gallon.		Dollars pc.
n., 1840	0.28	July, 1850	0.13	Jan., 1861		July, 1871	0.47	Jan., 1882	0.55	July, 1892	0.2
r., 1840	. 28	Oct., 1850	. 321	Apr., 1.61	. 36	Oct., 1871	. 65	Apr., 1882	. 63	Oct., 1892	. 2
ly, 1840	, 25	Jan., 1851	, 42	July, 1861	. 82	Jan., 1872	, 69	July, 1882	. 46	Jan., 1893	. 3
t., 1840	. 241	Apr., 1851	34	Oct., 1861	1.45	Apr., 1872	, 69	Oct., 1882	. 4-1	Apr., 1893	
n., 1841	.31	July, 1851	. 33 }	Jan., 1862	1.40	July, 1872	. 47	Jan., 1883	, 52	July, 1893	
r., 1841	.30	Oct., 1851	.34	Apr., 1862	. 98	Oct., 1872	. 65	Apr., 1883	. 49	Oct., 1893	
ly, 1841	. 281	Jan., 1852	. 341	July, 1862	1.30	Jan., 1873	. 60	July, 1883	.38	Jan., 1894	
t., 1841	. 36	Apr., 1852	,41	Oct., 1862	2.25	Apr., 1873	.59	Oct., 1883	. 39	Apr., 1894	:
n., 1842	. 37	July, 1852	. 44	Jan., 1865	2 50	July, 1873	.45	Jan., 1884	.36	July, 1894	
r., 1842	.30	Oct., 1852	.52	Apr., 1563	2.70	Oct., 1873	. 41	Apr., 1884	. 33	Oct., 1894	
ly, 1842	.32	Jan., 1858	.62	July, 1863	3,58	Jan., 1874	. 41 %	July, 1884	. 52	Jan., 1895	
t. 1842	.36	Apr., 1853	. 60	Oct., 1863	2.75	Apr., 1874	. 465	Oct., 1884	. 92		
n., 1843	.38	July, 1853	.45	Jan., 1884	3.00	July, 1874	36	Jan., 1885	.31	Apr., 1895	
r., 1843	.30	Oct., 1853	.68	Apr., 1864	3, 20	Oct., 1874	.36;	Apr., 1885	. 32	July, 1895 Oct., 1895	
lv, 1843	.31	Jan., 1854	.60	July, 1864	3,60	Jan., 1875			.37		
			.68	Oct., 1864	2,43		. 35	July, 1885		Jan., 1896	
t., 1843	.38	Apr., 1854	. 45		2.43	Apr., 1875	. 36	Oct., 1885	. 37	Apr., 1896	
n., 1844		July, 1854		Jan., 1865		July, 1875	. 33	Jan., 1886	.41	July, 1896	
r., 1844	.34	Oct., 1854	. 52	Apr., 1865	2.00	Oct., 1875	, 33	Apr., 1886	. 461	Oct., 1896	
y. 1811	.30	Jan., 1855	. 43	July, 1865	1.35	Jan., 1876	. 38	July, 1886	. 33	Jan., 1897	
t., 1841	, 36	Apr., 1855	. 42	Oct., 1865	1.05	Apr., 1876	. 42	Oct., 1886	. 38	Apr., 1897	
1., 1845	. 36	July, 1855	.40	Jan., 1866	1 00	July, 1876	. 31	Jan., 1887	. 391	July, 1897	
r., 1845	. 39	Oet., 1855	. 46	Apr., 1866	.87	Oct., 1876	. 35	Apr., 1887	. 3N2	Oct., 1897	
y, 1545	.374	Jan., 1856	.42	July, 1866	. 81	Jan., 1877	. 45	July, 1887	.31	Jan., 1898	
t., 1845	.40	Apr., 1856	. 371	Oet., 1866	. 67	Apr., 1877	. 38	Oct., 1887	. 333	Apr., 1898	
n., 1846l	.61	July, 1856	. 37	Jan., 1867	. 67	July, 1877	.31	Jan., 1888	.41 5	July, 1898	
r., 1846[	. 60	Oct., 1856	, 42	Apr., 1867	. 77	Oet., 1877	. 35	Apr., 1888	. 39	Oct., 1898	
y, 1846	. 28	Jan., 1857	.48	July, 1867	. 59	Jan., 1878	. 301	July, 1888	. 35	Jan., 1899	
t., 1×46	. 39	Apr., 1857	. 4(i <sup>1</sup> / <sub>2</sub>	Oct., 1867	. 58	Apr., 1878	. 31	Oct., 1888	. 42	Apr., 1899	
1., 1817	.31	July, 1857	.47	Jan., 1868	, 51	July, 1878	. 29	Jan., 1889	461	July, 1899	
r., 1847	. 42	Oct., 1857	. 43	Apr., 1868	. 67	Oct., 1878	. 28	Apr., 1889	.50	Oct., 1899	
y, 1847	.36	Jan., 1858	. 38	July, 1868	. 44	Jan., 1879	.28	July, 1889	. 41	Jan., 1900	
t., 1847	.49	Apr., 1858	. 48	Oct., 1868	. 43	Apr., 1879	. 34	Oct., 1889	.481	Apr., 1900	
1., 1848	. 39	July, 1858	, 43₺	Jan., 1869	.48	July, 1879	. 271	Jan., 1890	.431	July, 1900	
r., 1848	.36	Oct., 1858	. 51	Apr., 1869	.51	Oct., 1879	. 31	Apr., 1890	. 401	Oct., 1900	
y, 1848	. 331	Jan., 1859	. 49	July, 1869	. 42	Jan., 1880	. 44	July, 1890	. 423	Jan., 1901	
1848	.41	Apr., 1859	. 53	Oct., 1869	. 431	Apr., 1880	. 40	Oct., 1890	.401	Apr., 1901	
1., 1849	. 35	July, 1859	. 45	Jan., 1870	. 44	July, 1880	. 28	Jan., 1891	. 39	July, 1901	
r., 1849	.35	Oct., 1859	.47	Apr., 1870	.47	Oet., 1880	,40	Apr., 1891	.403	Oct., 1901	
y, 1519	. 32	Jan., 1860	. 44	July, 1870	.38	Jan, 1881	.48	July, 1891	. 374	Jan., 1901	0.393(a)
1849	. 31	Apr., 1860	. 46	Oct., 1870	. 40	Apr., 1881	. 45	Oct., 1891	. 37	Apr., 1902	49±61.
1., 1850	. 36	July, 1860	.40	Jan., 1871	.49	July, 1881	.43	Jan., 1892	.34	July, 1902	.47 (6.
r., 1850	. 32	Oct., 1860	. 42	Apr., 1871	.52	Oct., 1881	. 52	Apr., 1892	. 371		

## DRUGS AND CHEMICALS.

### ALCOHOL.

DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Friee.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.
	Pollars per		Dollars ner		Polla's per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars
	gallon.		gulion.		gallim.		gallon.		gallon.		gallon
n., 1840	0.55	July, 1850	0.52	Jan., 1861		July, 1871	1.80	Jan., 1882	2, 25	July, 1992	2
r., 1840	.40	Oct., 850	, 55	ALC., 1861		Oct., 1871	1, 95	Apr., 1882	2, 26	Oct., 1892	0
ly, 1840	.45	Jan., 1851	. 53	July, 1861		Jan., 1872	1, 85	July, 1882	2.23	Jan., 1893	- 1
1., 1840	.51	Apr., 1851	. 16	Oct., 1561	, 40	Apr., 1872	1,75	Oct., 1882	2, 28	Apr., 1893	
n, 1841	. 4-1	July, 1851	. 18	Jan., 1862	,40	July, 1872	1.78	Jan., 1883	2, 25	July, 1893	
r., 1841	, 43	Oct., 1851	. 17	Apr., 1.62	, 48	. Oct., 1872	1.76	Apr., 1883	2, 26	Oct., 1893	
y, 1841	. 45	Jan., 1852	. 45	July, 1862		Jan., 1873	1,95	July, 1883	2, 23	Jan., 1891	
t., 1811	.48	Apr., 1852	. 411	Oct., 1862	, 66	Apr., 1873	1.50	Oct., 1883	2, 24	Apr., 1891	
ц, 1842 г.,	. 43	July, 1852	24.7	Jan., 1863		July, 1873	1,80	Jan., 1881	2, 17	July, 1891	
r., 1842	. 42	Oct., 18, 2	.51	A) r., 1863	. 94	Oct., 1573	1,98	Apr., 1881	2.25	0 Oct., 1894	
y, 1842	. 40	Jan., 485%	. 50	July, 1863	. 87	Jan., 1874	1,90	July, 1884	2.17	Jan., 1895	
., 1812	. 47	Apr., 18, J	. 47	Octs, 1866	1.04	Apr., 1874	1, 87	Oct., 1-81	2, 13	Apr., 1895	
i., 1843	.48	July, P. J	. 16	LJan , 1864	1.85	July, 1571	1,90	Jan., 1885	2.17	July, 1895	
r., 1843 }	. 46	Oct., 18-3	, 58	<ul><li>Apr., 1861</li></ul>	2, 05	Oct., 1871	2, 13	Apr., 1885	2.19	Oct., 1895	
, 1840		J. n., 18(1)	.58	July, 1861	2, 55	Jan., 1875	1,94	July, 1885	2, 20	Jan., 1896	
., 1840	. 50	Apr., 1854	, 53	Oct., 1864		Apr., 1875	2, 20	Oca, 1885	2.08	Apr., 1896	
, 1811	. 60	July, 184	.58	Jan , 18 o		July, 1875	2,53	Jan., 1886	2.13	July, 1896	
r., 1844	. 58	Oct., 1854	.80	Apr., Iron.,	4.80	Oct., 1875	2.30	Apr., 1886	2.13	Oct., 1896	
y, 1811	.58	Jan., 1855	.81	July, 18(5,)	1,10 4,70	Jan., 1876	2, 15	July, 1886	2.10	Jan., 1897	
., 1841	.50	Apr., 1855	- 64	Oct., 1866		Apr., 1876	2.13	Oct., 1886	2.11	Apr., 1897	
ь, 184	. 53	July, 1855	.76	Jan., 18tifi		July, 1876	2.11	Jan., 1887	2.17	July, 1897	
r., 1845	.48	Oct., 1855	, 82	Apr., 1836	4.50	Oct., 1876	2.12	Apr., 1887	2.18	Oct., 1897	
y, 1845	. 44	Jan., 1856	. 80	July, 1876	4. 10	Jan., 1877	2, 12	July, 1887	2.03	Jan., 1898	
., 1545	.48	Apr., 1856	, 60	Oct., 1866	4, 75	Apr., 1877	2.08	Oct., 1857	2,03	Apr., 1898	
1. 1516	.50	July, 1856	. 60	Jan., 1867	4, 65	July, 1877	2.11	Jan., 1888	2.00	July, 1898	
1. 15 10	. 47	Oct., 1856	. 76	Apr. 1867	3, 50	Oct., 1877	2.14	Apr., 1888	2.12	Oct., 1898	
y. 1846	. 40	Jan., 1857	. 58	July, 1847	4, 70	Jan., 1878	2.06	July, 1888	2, 20	Jan., 1889	
., 1816	. 54	Apr., 1857 July, 1857	, 64	Oct., 1807 Jan., 1868!	4, (0)	Apr., 1878	2.04	Oct., 1888	2.16	Apr., 1899	
1847	.58	Oct., 1857	. 54	Apr., 18 18	4.25	July, 1878 Oct., 1878	2, 04 2, 05	Jan., 1889	2.10	July, 1893	
r, 1-17	. 58 ,	Jan., 1858	. 46	July, 1868	2.55	Jan., 1879	2,00	Apr., 1889 July, 1889	2.00	Oct., 18.3 a.	
i i	. 60	Apr., 1858	.47	Oct., 1868	2.70	Apr., 1879	2.00	Oct., 1889	1,98 1,98	Apr., 1900	
. 1848	. 54	July, 1858	.45	Jan., 1869	1.95	July, 1879	2.00	Jan., 1890	1.98	July, 1900	
1818	, 52	Oct., 1858	. 46	Apr., 1869	1.85	Oct., 1879	2.05	Apr., 1890	1.98	Oct., 1900	
y. 1919	.48	Jan., 18 9	.50	July, 1869	1.16	Jan., 1880	2. 12	July, 1890	2.11	Jan., 1901	
isis	.51	Apr., 1859		Oct., 1869	2.40	Apr., 1880	2.06	Oct., 1890	2, 20	Apr., 1991	
1849	.48	July, 1859	. 55	Jan., 1870	1.90	July, 1880	2.08	Jan., 1891	2, 22	July, 1901	
. 1849	. 46	Oct. 1859	. 56	Apr., 1870	1.95	Oct., 1880	2.15	Apr., 1891	2, 26	Oct., 1901	
y, 1819	, 46	Jan., 1860	.54	July, 1871	2, 05	Jan., 1881	2.14	July, 1891	2. 26	Jan., 1902	2. 5560
1849	. 56	Apr., 1860	.46	Oct., 1870	1.75	Apr., 1881	2, 12	Oet., 1891	2.30	Apr., 1902	2.4969
. 18 0	. 55	July, 1800	.14	Jan., 1871	1.85	July, 1881	2.13	Jan., 1892	2.30	July, 1902	2, 41(6)
1880	.48	Oct., 1860	. 46	Apr., 1871	1.82	Oet., 1881	2, 22	Apr., 1892	2.30	0 1117 1 120	2, 21(0),

## BRIMSTONE: CRUDE.

	Pollars per ton.		Dollars per ton.		Dollars per ton.		Dollars per ton.		Dollars per ton.		Dollars per ton.
an , 1810	55,00	July, 1850	40.00	Jan., 1861	60.00	July, 1871	35, 00	Jan., 1882	33, 50	July, 1892	21.0
Apr., 1840	52,00	(let., 18a)	57,00	Apr., 1861	43.00	Oct., 1871	35.00	Apr., 1882	25.00	Oct., 1892	23.5
ulv, 1840	55,159	Jan., 1851	40, 00	July, 1861		Jan., 1872	34.00	July, 1882	30.00	Jan., 1893	20.7
let., 1840	55, 00	Apr., 1851	-(1-1, ()1)	Oct., 1861		Apr., 1872	35, 00	Oct., 1882	28, 00	Apr., 1893	19.5
an., 18d	55, 00	July, 1851	35, 00	Jan., 1862		July, 1872	34, 00	Jan., 1883	26, 00	July, 1893	19.2
pr., 1841	50,00	Oct., ISol	50,00	Apr., 1.62		Oct., 1872	\$1,00	Apr., 1883	26, 50	Oct., 1893	17. 2
uly, 4841	30,00	Jan., 1852	52, 50	July, 1862		Jan., 1873	45,00	July, 1883	28, 50	Jan., 1891	17. 7
oct., 1811	32,00	Apr., 18-2	So. (40	Oct., 1862		Apr., 1873	35, 00	Oct., 1883	27, 00	Apr., 1894	17.2
an., 1842	40,00	July, 1852	32, 00	Jan., 1863		July, 1873	53, 00	Jun., 1881	25.00	July, 1894	17 9
pr., 1842	\$5,00	Oct., 1852	35,00	Apr., 1863	55, 00	Oct., 1873	35, 00	Apr., 1884	25, 00	Oct., 1891	17. 2 15. 7
uly, 1812	32,50	Jan., 1855	37,50	July, 1863	50,00	Jan., 1874	34.00	July, 1881	25, 00	Jan., 1895	16. 2
et., 1842	33.00	Apr., 1853	35,00	Oct., 1863	52, 50	Apr., 1871	35.00	Oct., 1851	24, 00	Apr., 189	15. 7
an., 1843	34, 50	July, Isad	76.00	Jan., 1864	57, 50	July, 1874	37.00	Jan., 1885	23.00	July, 1895	15, 7
Dr., 1843	34, 00	Oct., 105	35,00	Apr., 1861	59, 00	Oct., 1871	37.00	Apr., 1885	24, 50	Oct., 1895	15. 5
ulv, 1843	30,00	Jan., 1854	35, 00	July, 1864	85,00	Jan., 1875	36, 00	July, 1885	23, 00	Jan., 1896	15. 2
Det., 1843	20,00	Apr., 1851	34,00	Oct., 1864	75, 00	Apr., 1870	37, 50	Oct., 1885	22.00	Apr., 1896	15. 7
an., 1814	26, 00	July, 1854	123, 00	Jan., 1865	100.00	J dy, 1875	35, 00	Jan., 1886	22.50	July, 1816	18.5
pr., 1811	27.00	Oct., 1851	30, 00	Apr., 18(5	90,00	Oct., 1875	35, 00	Apr., 1886	22.50	Oct., 1896	20, 7
ulv. 1844	21.00	Jan., 1855	29, 00	July, 1865	62, 50	Jan., 1876	34, 75	July, 1886	21, 50	Jan., 1897	21.0
oct., 1811	26.00	Apr., 1800	29, 00	Oct., 1865	60, 00	Apr., 1876	33,00	Oct., 1886	20, 75	Apr., 1897	19. 7
an., 1815	25, 00	July, 1850	24.00	Jan., 1866	45.00	July, 1876	31.00	Jan., 1887	20, 25	July, 1897	19. 5
pr., 1810	25, 00	Oct., 1855	32, 00	Apr., 1866	68, 00	Oct., 1876	31.00	Apr., 1887	20, 25	Oct., 1897	20. 7
ulv. 1840	24.00	Jan., 18.6	32.00	July, 1866	40,00	Jan., 1877	29,00	July, 1887	18, 75	Jan., 1898	21.0
et., 1815	23, 00	Apr., 1856	30,00	Oct., 1866	42,00	Apr., 1877	27.00	Oct., 1887	20, 00	Apr., 1898	22. 0
an., 1816	23, 00	July, 1856	27.00	Jan., 1867	30,00	July, 1877	28, 00	Jan., 1888	20.00	July, 1898	23.0
pr., 1846	21,50	Oct., 1856	26, 00	Apr., 1867	40, 00	Oct., 1877	23.50	Apr., 1888	19. 50	Oct., 1898	21.0
uly, 1846	21.00	Jun., 1857	37, 00	July, 1867		Jan., 1878	27.50	July, 1888	19.75	Jan., 1899	21.2
et., 1846	22, 50	Apr., 1857	40,00	Oct., 1867	39, 60	Apr., 1878	26,00	Oct., 1888	20, 00	Apr., 1899	21.7
au., 1847	26, 00	July, 1857	45,00	Jan., 1868	39,00	July, 1878	26.50	Jan., 1889	22, 00	July, 1899	20, 7
	24.00	Oct., 1857	45, 00	Apr., 1868	58, 00		26, 00	Apr., 1889	20, 50	Oct., 1899 b	22.0
pr., 1817 uly, 1817	21.00	Jan., 1858	48, (0)	July, 1868	37, 00	Oct., 1878 Jan., 1879	25, 00	July, 1889	19, 75	Jan., 1900	21.0
)ci., 1817	28, 00	Apr., 1858	43, 10	Oct., 1868	65, (0)	Apr., 1879	23, 50	Oc4., 1889	19, 75	Apr., 1900	21.0
an., 1848	32, 00	July, 1858	48, 00	Jan., 1869	50, 00				19. 50		21.0
	28, 00	Oct., 1858	52.00			July, 1879	24.00	Jan., 1830		July, 1900	
pr., 1848	30, 00	Jan., 1859	45, (8)	Apr., 1869 July, 1869	42, 00 47, 50	Oct., 1879	26, 00	Apr., 1890	19, 50	Oct., 1900	21. 2
uly, 1848	27.00		45, 00			Jan., 1880	27. 50	July, 1890	22, 00	Jan., 1901	22, 0
et., 1848	27.00	Apr., 1859 July, 1859	48,00	Oct., 1869	45, 00	Apr., 1880	26.00	Oct., 1890	21, 50	Apr., 1901	21.0
an., 1849			45, (8)	Jan., 1870	47, 00	July, 1880	24.50	Jan., 1891	26.00	July, 1901	22. 2
pr., 1849	31.00	Oct., 1859		Apr., 1870	46, 00	Oct., 1880	33.00	Apr., 1891	35,00	Oet., 1901	
uly, 1849	34.00	Jan., 1860	45.00	July, 1870	45, 00	Jan., 1881	32, 00	July, 1891	25.00	Jan., 1902	
et., 18P	34, 00	Apr., 1850	45, 00	Ort., 1870	45, 00	Apr., 1881	28.00	Oct., 1891	30.00	Apr., 1902	
an., 1850	40,00	July, 1860	55, 00	Jan., 1871	45,00	July, 1881	30.00	Jan., 1892	80, 25	July, 1902	22.25@ 23.5
pr., 1850	42.50	Oct., 1860	58, 00	Apr., 1871	35, 00	Oct., 1881	32, 50	Apr., 1892	22, 25		

a This and subsequent quotations are for grain alcohol, 91 per cent, at New York, b Quotations apply to grade known as "seconds" at New York for this and subsequent dates.

# DRUGS AND CHEMICALS-Continued.

## GLYCERIN: REFINED, AMERICAN.

DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.
1855 1856 1857 1858 1859 1860 1861 1862 1864 1964 1965 1864 1865 1864 1867 1868 1889 1870 1871 1872 1873 1875 Jan., 1876	1, 75 1, 624 1, 32 1, 40 40 36 394 40 40 50 45 47 40 35 236 0, 28 22m 29 25m 30 10g 23	Apr., 1876. July, 1876. Oct., 1876. July, 1876. Oct., 1877. Apr., 1877. Apr., 1877. July, 1877. July, 1878. July, 1878. July, 1878. July, 1878. July, 1879. Apr., 1879. Apr., 1879. Apr., 1879. July, 1879. Oct., 1879. July, 1880. Oct., 1880. Apr., 1880. Apr., 1880. Apr., 1880. July, 1880. Apr., 1881. July, 1881.	.17 .19 .21 .21 .21 .20 .18 .17	Oct., 1881 Jan., 1882 Apr., 1882 July, 1882 Oct., 1882 Oct., 1882 Jan., 1883 Jan., 1883 Jan., 1884 Apr., 1883 July, 1884 Oct., 1884 July, 1884 Oct., 1884 Oct., 1885 Apr., 1885 Oct., 1885 Oct., 1885 Oct., 1886 Oct., 1886	.42 .40 .35 .26 .28 .28 .28 .28 .28 .29 .21 .17 .22 .19 .18 .15 .15 .15	Jan., 1887. Apr., 1887. July, 1887. Oct., 1887. Jan., 1888. Apr., 1888. Apr., 1888. Oct., 1889. Apr., 1889. Apr., 1889. Apr., 1889. July, 1889. July, 1889. July, 1890. July, 1890. July, 1890. July, 1890. July, 1890. Jan., 1891. Apr., 1891. Apr., 1891. July, 1891. Oct., 1891. Jan., 1891. Jan., 1892.	.24 .24 .21 .20 .20 .19 .17 .18 .22 .21 .20 .21 .20 .18 .18 .18 .18 .18	Apr <sup>3</sup> , 1892 July, 1892 Oct., 1832 Jam., 1893 Apr., 1893 Apr., 1893 July, 1833 Oct., 1833 July, 1834 July, 1894 July, 1894 July, 1895 Oct., 1835 Apr., 1835 Apr., 1836 Jam., 1893 Apr., 1895 Oct., 1893 Apr., 1896 July, 1896 Apr., 1896 July, 1896 Apr., 1896 July, 1896 Apr., 1896 July, 1896 Apr., 1896 Apr., 1896 July, 1896 July, 1896 July, 1896 July, 1896 July, 1896	. 14 . 134 . 134 . 137 . 137 . 131 . 131 . 141 . 111 . 111 . 114 . 164 . 164 . 165 . 166	July, 1897. Oct., 1897. Jam., 1898. Apr., 1898. July, 1898. Oct., 1898. Jam., 1899. Apr., 1899. Oct., 1899. Oct., 1899. Apr., 1990. Apr., 1990. July, 1899. Oct., 1899. Jam., 1990. July, 1990. July, 1990. July, 1990. July, 1991. Oct., 1991. July, 1991. Oct., 1991. July, 1992. Apr., 1992. Apr., 1992. Apr., 1992. July, 1902.	. 11

## LINSEED OIL: DOMESTIC, RAW, IN BARRELS.

	Pollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per gallon.		Dollars per		Dollars p
n., 1840	0.56	July, 1850	0.76	Jan., 1861	0.50	July, 1871]	0,85	Jan., 1882	0, 62	July, 1892	().
r., 1811	, 64	Oct , 1850	. 73	Apr., 1861	. 60	Oet., 1871	, 82	Apr., 1882		Oct., 1892	
Iv. 18:0	. 64	Jan., 1851	. (31)	July, 1861	.54	Jan., 1872	.71	July, 1882		Jan., 183	
t., 18D	. 78	Apr., 1851	.73	Oct., 1861		Apr., 1872	. 90	Oct., 1882	.57	Apr., 18 3	
n., 14H	. 72	July, 1851	.70	Jan., 1862	. 85	July, 1872	.84	Jan., 1883	, 53	July, 1893	
r., 1841	. 76	Oct., 1851	.74	Apr., 1862		Uct., 1872	. 80	Apr., 1883		Oct., 1893	
ly, 18!1	. 76	Jan , 1853	.62	July, 1862	. 86	Jan., 1873	. 90	July, 1883	. 55	Jan., 1834	
t., 18H	1,05	Apr., 1852	, 60	Oct., 1862	. 86	Apr., 1873	, 96	Oct., 1883	-56	Apr., 1894	
n., 1: 12	. 93	July, 1852	.62	Jan., 1863	1.25	July, 1873	. 96	Jan., 1854	.57	July, 1894	
r., 1842	- 60	Ort., 1852	.76	Apr., 1863	1.70	Oct., 1873	, 99	Apr., 1881	. 57	Oct., 1894	
ly, 1543	. 80	Jan., 1833	, 68	July, 1863	1, 20	Jan., 1874	.87	July, 18-4	.57	Jan., 1895	
t., 1812	.93	Apr., 18.8	. 66	Oct., 1863	1.35	Apr., 1874	. 95	Oct., 1884	.54	Apr., 1895	
n., 1-13	. 76	July, 1853	, 63	Jan., 1864	1.43	July, 1874	. 87	Jan., 1885	.51	July, 1895	
r., ISLL	. 85	Oct., 1853	. 65	Apr., 1864		Oct., 1874	- 27	Apr., 1855	, 52	Oct., 1895	
ly, 1843	. 75	Jan., 1854	.61	July, 18641	1.70	Jan., 1875	. 78	July, 1885	. 49	Jan., 1896	
t., 1813	.77	Apr., 1854	.85	Oct., 1864	1.40	Apr., 1875	.72	Oct., 1985	. 47	Apr., 1896	
n., 1811	.75	July, 1854	. 77	Jan., 1865	1, 55	July, 1875	. 69	Jan., 1886	.41	July, 1896	
r., 1811	.81	Oct., 1851	. 73	Apr., 1865	1, 40	Oct., 1875	.58	Apr., 1536	. 44	Oet., 1896	
ly, 1814	. 75	Jan., 1855	.80	July, 1865	1.18	Jan , 1876	. 63	July, 1886	. 431	Jan., 1897	
t., 1814	.71	Apr., 1855	.79	Oct., 1865	1, 55	Apr., 1876	.60	Oct., 1886	.43	Apr., 1897	
n., 1845	. 67	July, 1855	-85 <u>‡</u>	Jan., 1856	1.42 1.80	July, 1876	.53	Jan., 1887 Apr., 1887	. 44	July, 1897	
r., 1815	.72	Oct., 1855	.91	Apr., 1866	1.80	Oct., 1876	. 65	July, 1887	. 45	Oct., 1897	
ly, 1815	. 65	Jan., 1856	.90	July, 1866	1.65	Jan., 1877		Oet., 1887	.49 .46	Jan., 1898	
t., 1815	, 65 , 65	Apr., 1856 July, 1856	.84	Oct., 1866	1.25	Apr., 1877 July, 1877	. 64	Jan., 1888	. 55	Apr., 1898 July, 1898	
n., 1846 r., 1846	. 65	Oct., 1856	.96	Jan., 1867 Apr., 1867	1.28	Oct., 1877	. 56	Apr., 1888	. 56	Oct., 1898	
ly, 18 6.111	.59	Jan., 1857	.80	July, 1867	1.36	Jan., 1878	, 63	July, 1888	. 53	Jan., 1899	
t., 1-46	628	Apr., 1857	.83	Oct., 1867	1.33	Apr., 1878	. 60	Oct., 1888	54	Apr., 18.9	
1., 1847	. 55	July, 1857,	.79	Jan., 1868	1.02	July, 1878	.57	Jan., 1889	.59	July, 1899	
r., 1817	. S0	Oct., 1857	.73	Apr., 1868	1.18	Oct., 1878	, 62	Apr., 1889	. 59	Oct., 1899	
y, 1847	. 65	Jan., 1858	.54	July, 1868	1.07	Jan., 1879	, 61	July, 1889	.60	Jan., 1900	
1547	.61	Apr., 1858	. 63	Oct., 1868	1.02	Apr., 1879	.59	Oct., 1889	,60	Apr., 1900	
1., 1343	, 59	July, 1858	,65	Jan., 1869	.98	July, 1879	.64	Jan., 1830	.60	July, 1900	
r., 1848	. 64	Oct., 1858	.74	Apr., 1869	1.02	Oct., 1879	. 62	Apr., 1890	.62	Oct., 1900	
v. 1848	.66	Jan., 1859	.61	July, 1869	1.00	Jan., 1880	,85	July, 1890	,62	Jan., 1901	
1818	. 58	Apr., 1859	.61	Oct., 1869	1.00	Apr., 1880	.80	Oct., 1890	, 62	Apr., 1901	
n., 1849	. 51	July, 1859	.61	Jan., 1870	. 91	July, 1880	. 60	Jan., 1891	.61	July, 1901	
r., 1849	. 60	Oct., 1859	.57	Apr., 1870	.87	Oct., 1880	.56	Apr., 1891	.60	Oct., 1901	
ly, 1849	.58	Jan., 1860	.57	July, 1870	. 93	Jan., 1881	. 55	July, 1891	.47	Jan., 1902	0.55@
t 1849	1.00	Apr., 1860	. 60	Oct., 1870	.88	Apr., 1881	, 56	Oct., 1891	, 40	Apr., 1902	. 63(a)
1., 1850	. 73	July, 1860	. 59	Jan., 1871	.82	July, 1881	. 50	Jan., 1892	. 37	July, 1902	. 67(0)
r. 2850	.90	Oct., 1860	.58	Apr., 1871	. 86	Oct., 1881	.59	Apr., 1892	. 39	,	.0,0

# DRUGS AND CHEMICALS-Continued.

# OPIUM: NATURAL (CASES).

DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES,	Price.	DATES.	Price.
	Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars p
	pound.		pound.		pound.		pound.		pound.		pound.
n., 1810	2.00	July, 1850	3.75	Jan., 1861	4.75	July, 1871	5.85	Jan., 1882	4.25	July, 1892	1.
r., 1840	2,75	Oct., 1850	3, 50	Apr., 1861	5, 25	Oct., 1871	4 90	Apr., 1882	4.35	Oct., 1892	1.
ly, 1840	2, 90	Jan., 1851	4.00	July, 1861	5,50	Jan., 1872	5, 00	July, 1882	3, 95	Jan., 1893	1.
1., 1810	2, 75	Apr., 1851	3, 65	Oct., 1861	5.75	Apr., 1872	5.70	Oct., 1882	4.38	Apr., 1893	3.
n., 1811	3,00	July, 1851	4. (10	Jan., 1862	5.00	July, 1872	6.00	Jan., 1883	3, 90	July, 1893	2.
r., 1841	2.60	Oct., 1851	4.15	Apr., 1862	5, (10	Oct., 1872	6, 65	Apr., 1883	4.10	Oct., 1893	2.
ly, 1841	2.85	Jan., 1852	4.38	July, 1862	6, 25	Jan., 1873	7.15	July, 1883	3.75	Jan., 1894	2.
t., 1841	2.50	Apr., 1852	4.38	Oct., 1862	7,20	Apr., 1873	6.00	Oct., 1883	3, 80	Apr., 1894	2.
n., IS42	2.40	July, 1852	4.25	Jan., 1863	8, 40	July, 1873	7.25	Jan., 1884	3, 85	July, 1894	2.
r., 1842	2.40	Oct., 1852	4. ()()	Apr., 1863	10.00	Oct., 1873	7, 25	Apr., 1881	3, 90	Det., 1894	1.
ly, 1812	2. 25	Jan., 1853	8, 95	July, 1863	8,50	Jan., 1874	6.50	July, 1884	3.75	Jan., 1805	2.
t., 1812	2.40	Apr., 1853	3, 80	Oct., 1863	9.75	Apr., 1874	6.75	Oct., 1884	3.85	Apr., 1895	2.
n., 1843	2.75	July, 1853	3, 85	Jan., 1864	9, 75	July, 1874	5, 00	Jan., 1885	3.85	July, 18.5	1.
r., 1843	2,50	Oct., 1853	4.00	Apr., 1864	11.75	Oct., 1874	7.50	Apr., 1885	3.60	Oct., 1895	1.
ly, 1843	2.50	Jan., 1854	4.00	July, 1861	14.00	Jan., 1875	8, 85	July, 1885	3.50	Jan., 1896	2.
t., 1843	2.25	Apr., 1854	4. 25	Oct., 1861	17.25	Apr., 1875	8, 25	Oct., 1885	3, 45	Apr., 1856	2
n., 1844	2.85	July, 1854	4.10	Jan., 1865	7.00	July, 1875	6, 50	Jan., 1886	3.30	July, 1856	2
r., 1844	3.00	Oct., 1854	5.63	, Apr., 1865	6.70	Oct., 1875	6.30	Apr., 1886	3.15	Oct., 1896	2
ly, 1841	2.75	Jan., 1855	5,65	July, 1865	5, 90	Jan., 1876	6, 12	July, 1886	2, 75	Jan., 1897	2
t., 18H	3.00	Apr., 1855	5.75	Oct., 1865	7.25	Apr., 1876	5, 25	Oet., 1886	2.50	Apr., 1897	2
u., 1845	3.00	July, 1855	5.75	Jan., 1866	8.70	July, 1876	6, 35	Jan., 1887	3.20	July, 1897	1.
r., 1845	4,50	Oct., 1855	4,00	Apr., 1866	6.25	Oct., 1876	6.80	Apr., 1887	3, 85	Oct., 1897	2
ly, 1845	4. 75	Jan., 1856,	4.75	July, 1866	6, 25	Jan., 1877	6.50	July, 1887	4.75	Jan., 1898	- 2
t., 1845	5, 50	Apr., 1856	4.25	Oct., 1866	7, 25	Apr., 1877	5.90	Oct., 1887	4.40	Apr., 1898	3
n., 1846	7, 00	July, 1856	4.75	Jan., 1867	6, 75	July, 1877	5,70	Jan., 1888	3, 90	July, 18 8	3
r., 1846	4.00	Oct., 1856	5, 50	Apr., 1867	6, 75	Oct., 1877	5, 05	Apr., 1888	3.15	Oct., 1898	3
ly, 1846	3, 25	Jan., 1857	5. 00	July, 1867	7.00	Jan., 1878	4.90	July, 1888	2.65	Jan., 1899	3
t., IS16	4.13	Apr., 1857	5, 50	Oct., 1867	6,65	Apr., 1878	4, 70	Oct., 1888	3,00	Apr., 1899	3
1., 1817	4, 25	July, 1857	4.38	Jan., 1868	6.20	July, 1878	4, 25	Jan., 1889	3, 10	July, 1899	3
r., IS17	4, 75	Ort., 1857	5, 25	Apr., 1868	7,50	Oct., 1878	4.50	Apr., 1889	3, 10	Oct., 1899	3
y, 1847	3, 25	Jan., 1858	4.75	July, 1868	7. 10	Jan., 1879	4, 65	July, 1889	3, 15	Jan., 1900	3
1, 1847	4, 25	Apr., 1858	5, 65	Oct., 1868	8, 65	Apr., 1879	4, 45	Oct., 1889	3, 40	Apr., 1900	3
1., 1818	4.25	July, 1858	5, 00	Jan., 1869	14.25	July, 1879	4, 80	Jan., 1890	3, 40	July, 1960	3
r., 1848	3, 65	Oct., 1858	6, 25	Apr., 1869	13.00	Oct., 1879	5.00	Apr., 1890	3,50	Oct., 1900	3
y. 1818	3,00	Jun., 1850	6. 25	July, 1869	9.75	Jan., 1880	4, 75	July, 1890	3, 80	Jan., 1901	
., 1548	3, 50	Apr., 1859	6.75	Oct., 1869	8.25	Apr., 1880	7.00	Oct., 1890	8.75	Apr., 1901	3
1., 1849	3, 50	July, 1859	6, 50	Jan., 1870	10.00	July, 1880	7,87	Jan., 1891	2.25	July, 1901	
r., 1849	3.25	Oct., 1859	6.20	Apr., 1870	11.15	Oct., 1880	7.13	Apr., 1891	2.00	Oct., 1901	
у, 1849	3, 38	Jan., 1860	5. 75	July, 1870	10.75	Jan., 1881	6, 60	July, 1891	1.85	Jan., 1902	3
., IS 19	3, 90	Apr., 1860	7.00	Oct., 1870	9, 25	Apr., 1881	6,06	Oct., 1891	1,85	Apr., 1902	2.921@2
1., 1850	4.50	July, 1860	5. 50	Jan., 1871	7.38	July, 1881	3.38	Jan., 1892	1.90	July, 1902	
r., 1850	4, 65	Oct., 1860	6,00	Apr., 1871	5.75	Oct., 1881	4.11	Apr., 1892	1,75		

## QUININE.

	Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per	1	Dollars per
Jan., 1840	3, 25	July, 1850	4.00	Jan., 1861	1.70	Oct., 1871	2,55	Apr., 1882	2,28	July, 1882	0. 22
Apr., 1810		Oct., 1850	3, 90	Apr., 1861	1.90	Jan., 1872	2,50	July, 1882	1, 99	Oct., 1892	. 20
July, 1840	3,00	Jan., 1851	3,90	Oct., 1861	2.10	Apr., 1372	2, 50	Oct., 1882	2, 20	Jan., 1893	. 20
Oct., 1840	3,00	Apr., 1851	3, 90	Jan., 1862	2,50	July, 1872	2, 50	Jan., 1883	1,80	Apr., 1893	. 22
Jan., 1841	2, 88	July, 1851	3, 75	Apr., 1862	2.25	Oct., 1872	2, 75	Apr., 1883	1.97	July, 1893	. 22
Apr., 1811	2.60	Oct., 1851	3,60	July, 1862	2,60	Jan., 1873	2,50	July, 1883	1,50	Oct., 1853	. 22
July, 1841	2.75	Jans, 1852	3.00	Oct., 1862	2,85 .	Apr., 1873	2.50	Oct., 1883	1.75	Jan., 1894	. 25
Oct., 1841	2,55	Apr., 1852	3.00	Jan., 1563	2.80	July, 1873	2,65	Jan., 1884	1.80	Apr., 1894	. 271
Jan., 1842	2, 25	July, 1852	3.00	Apr., 1863	3.15	Det., 1873	2,65	Apr., 1884	1.43	July, 1894	. 25
Apr., 1842	2.25	Oct., 18 2	2.80	July, 1863	2, 90	Jan., 1874	2.50	July, 1884	1.23	Oct., 1891	. 254
July, 1842	1.75	Jan , 1853	2.70	Oct., 1863	2.50	Apr., 1874	2.50	Oct., 1884	. 193	Jan., 1895	. 251
Oct., 1842	1.75	Apr., 1853	3.12	Jan., 1864	2.55	July, 1874	2 .50	Jan., 1885	. 98	Apr., 1895	. 25
Jan., 1843	1.70	July, 1853	3, 00	Apr., 1864	3, 00	Oct., 1874	2,45	Apr., 1885	. 83	July, 1895	. 25
Apr., 1843	1, 65	Oct., 1873	3, 00	July, 1864	3, 25	Jan., 1875	2, 25	July, 1885	. 65	Oct., 1805	. 25
July, 1843	1.75	Jan., 1854	2.80	Oct., 1864	3, 35	Apr., 1875	2, 30	Oct., 1855	.74	Jan., 1896	. 27
Oct., 1813	1.90	Apr., 1854	2.70	Jan., 1865	3. 25	July, 1875	2, 28	Jan., 1886	.73	Apr., 1896	.261
Jan., 1811	2,00	July, 1854	2.70	Apr., 1865	2,55	Oct., 1875	2, 30	Apr., 1886	. 70	July, 1896	.26
Apr., 1811	2, 50	Oct., 1854	2, 70	July, 1865	2.20	Jan., 1876	2,00	July, 1886	.58	Oct., 1826	. 214
July, 1844	3, 50	Jan., 1855	2.60	Oct., 1865	2.95	Apr., 1876	2, 20	Oct., 1886	.50	Jan., 1897	.17#
Oct., 1811	3.00	Apr., 1855	2.60	Jan., 1866	2, 55	July, 1876	2, 20	Jan., 1887	, 53	Apr., 1897	. 15
Jan., 1845	2.50	July, 1855	2,60	Apr., 1866	2, 45	Oct., 1876	2, 50	Apr., 1887	, 52	July, 1897	.15
Apr., 1845	2, 40	Oct., 1855	2,70	July, 1866	2,70	Jan., 1877	3, 00	July, 1887	. 47	Oct., 1807	. 23
July, 145	2, 40	Jan., 1856	2.70	Oct., 1866	2, 65	Apr., 1877	4.50	Oct., 1887	, 40	Jan., 1898	. 25
Oct., 1845	2, 90	Apr., 1856	2, 60	Jan., 1887	2.30	July, 1877	4.25	Jan., 1888	. 49	Apr., IS98	. 21
Jan., 1846!	2, 45	July, 1856	2, 60	Apr., 1867	2, 25	Oct., 1877	3, 40	Apr., 1888	. 49	July, 1828	. 20
Apr., 1846	2, 40	Oct., 1856	2.30	July, 1867	2.15	Jan., 1878	3.00	July, 1888	. 43	Oct., 1898	.19
July, 1846	2, 40	Jan., 1857	2,00	Oct., 1867	2.25	Apr., 1878	4, 75	Oct., 1888	. 43	Jan., 1899	. 21
Oct., 1846	2, 25	Apr., 1857	2,00	Jan., 1868	2,00	July, 1878	3,50	Jan., 1889	, 42	Apr., 1899	. 40
Jan., 1847	2.30	July, 1857	1.80	Apr., 1868	2, 05	Oct., 1878	3, 80	Apr., 1889	, 38	July, 1899	.36
Apr., 1847	2, 40	Oct., 1857	1.60	July, 1868	2, 25	Jan., 1879	S, 60	July, 1889	. 35	Oct., 1809	, 20
July, 1847	2,40	Jan., 1858	1, 40	Oct., 1868	2.50	Арт., 1879	3, 85	Oct., 1889	. 32	Jan., 1900	. 29
Oct., 1847	2, 70	Apr., 1858	1,40	Jan., 1869	2.20	July, 1879	3.40	Jan., 1890	. 35	Apr., 1900	, 31
Jan., 1848	2, 45	July, 1858	1.40	Apr., 1869	2,50	Oct., 1879	3, 00	Apr., 1890	. 31	July, 1900	.31
Apr., 1848	2.65	Oct., 1858	1,40	July, 1869	2, 35	Jan., 1880	2, 60	July, 1890	, 32	Oct., 1900	.37
July, 1848	2, 75	Jan., 1859	1.40	Oct., 1869	2,40	Apr., 1880	8, 25	Oct., 1890	. 32	Jan., 1901	. 30
Oct., 1545	2, 90	Apr., 1859	1.40	Jan., 1570	2, 20	July, 1880	3,00	Jan., 1891	. 30	Apr., 1901	. 32
Jan , 1849	11. 00	July, 1859	1.50	· Apr., 1870	2, 20	Oct., 1880	2.95	Apr., 1891	, 25	July, 1901	. 34
Apr., 1849		Oct., 1899	1.50	July, 1870	2.20	Jan., 1881	2. 60	July, 1891	. 25	Oct., 1901	. 28
July, 1849	3.40	Jan., 1860	1.40	Oct., 1870	2, 35	Apr., 1881	2.80	Oct., 1891	. 24	Jan., 1902	. 27
Oct., 1549	3.75	Apr., 1860	1.35	Jan., 1871	2.30	July, 1881	2, 25	Jan., 1892	, 24	Apr., 1902	.28
Jan., 1850	3, 75	July, 1860	1.50	Apr., 1871	2, 35	Oct., 1851	1.90	Apr., 1892	. 24	July, 1902	. 25
Apr., 1550	4.00	Oct., 1860	1.75	July, 1871	2.35	Jan., 1882	2, 45				
			•								

## DRUGS AND CHEMICALS—Continued.

## SULPHURIC ACID.

DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.
July, 1862  Oct., 1862 Jan, 1863 Apr., 1863 July, 1863 Oct., 1863 July, 1864 Apr., 1864 Apr., 1864 Apr., 1865 July, 1865 Oct., 1865 July, 1865 July, 1865 Oct., 1865 July, 1866 July, 1866 July, 1866 July, 1866 July, 1866 July, 1867 Jan, 1868 Apr., 1868 Apr., 1868 Apr., 1868 July, 1868 Oct., 1869 July, 1869	Cents per pound.  33 33 33 34 44 44 44 45 55 55 54 56 41 22 23 23 23 23 22 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24	Oct., 1869 Jan., 1870 Apr., 1870 Apr., 1870 Oct., 1870 Jan., 1871 Jan., 1871 July, 1871 July, 1871 July, 1871 July, 1872 July, 1872 July, 1872 July, 1873 Apr., 1873 Apr., 1873 Apr., 1874 Apr., 1874 July, 1874 Oct., 1874 July, 1874 July, 1874 July, 1874 Oct., 1875 July, 1875 July, 1875 July, 1875 July, 1875 July, 1875 July, 1875	Cents per pound.  21	July, 1876 Oct., 1876 Jau., 1877 July, 1877 July, 1877 July, 1877 Jan., 1878 Apr., 1878 Apr., 1878 July, 1879 Oct., 1879 Apr., 1879 Apr., 1879 Jan., 1880 July, 1880 July, 1880 July, 1880 July, 1881 Oct., 1881 July, 1881 Oct., 1881 July, 1882 Apr., 1882 Apr., 1882 Apr., 1882 July, 1882	Cents per pound.  12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 13 14 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	Apr., 1883. July, 1883. Oct., 1883. Jan., 1884. Apr., 1884. July, 1884. Oct., 1884. Jan., 1885. July, 1885. July, 1885. July, 1885. July, 1886. Oct., 9186. Oct., 9186. Oct., 9187. Apr., 1887. Apr., 1887. Apr., 1887. Apr., 1888. July, 1889. Oct., 1889.	Cents per pound.  1	Jan., 1890 Apr., 1890 July, 1890 July, 1890 Jan., 1891 Apr., 1891 Oct., 1891 July, 1891 Oct., 1891 Jan., 1892 Apr., 1892 July, 1893 Oct., 1893 July, 1893 July, 1893 July, 1893 July, 1893 July, 1893 Apr., 1893 July, 1894 Apr., 1895 Apr., 1895 Apr., 1895 Oct., 1895 Apr., 1895 Apr., 1896	Cents per pound.  1 0\$ 0\$ 0\$ 0\$ 0\$ 0\$ 0\$ .85 .85 1 1 .90 .85 .75 .75 .75 .75 .70 .70 .70 .70	July, 1896, Oct., 1896, Jan., 1897, Apr., 1897, July, 1897, Oct., 1897, Jan., 1898, Apr., 1898, Apr., 1898, Oct., 1899, Jan., 1899, Jan., 1899, Jan., 1900, Apr., 1899, Jan., 1900, July, 1900, Oct., 1900, July, 1901, Apr., 1901, Apr., 1901, Apr., 1901, Apr., 1901, July, 1901, Oct., 1901, July, 1902, Apr., 1902, Apr., 1902, Apr., 1902, July, 1902, Apr., 1902, Apr., 1902, Apr., 1902, July, 1902, Apr., 1902,	1. 20 1. 20 1. 20 1. 20 1. 20 1. 20 1. 20 1. 20 1. 20

## HOUSE-FURNISHING GOODS.

## FURNITURE: CHAIRS, BEDROOM, MAPLE, CANE SEAT.

DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.
Jan., 1852 Apr., 1852 Oct., 1852 July, 1852 Oct., 1853 July, 1853 Jan., 1854 Apr., 1854 July, 1854 Oct., 1854 Jan., 1855 Apr., 1855 July, 1856 Oct., 1856 July, 1856 Oct., 1856 July, 1856 Oct., 1856 July, 1857 July, 1857 July, 1857 July, 1858	Dollars per dozen. 10,00	July, 1860 Oct., 1861 Jan., 1861 Apr., 1861 Jan., 1861 Jan., 1862 July, 1862 July, 1862 Oct., 1862 July, 1863 Oct., 1863 July, 1863 Oct., 1863 July, 1864 Apr., 1864 July, 1864 July, 1865 Oct., 1865 July, 1865 July, 1866 July, 1866 Oct., 1866 July, 1866 Oct., 1866 July, 1866 Oct., 1866 July, 1866 Oct., 1866 Oct., 1866 Oct., 1866	Dollars per dozen. 10. 00 8. 00 8. 00 8. 00 8. 00 8. 00 8. 00 8. 00 8. 00 8. 00 8. 00 10. 50 11. 00 12. 50 12. 50 14. 50 18. 00 14. 50 14. 50 14. 50 14. 50 15. 00 15. 00 15. 00 15. 00 15. 00 15. 00	Jan., 1869 Apr., 1869 Apr., 1869 Oct., 1869 July, 1870 Apr., 1870 July, 1870 Jolly, 1870 Jan., 1871 July, 1871 Oct., 1871 Jan., 1872 Apr., 1872 Apr., 1872 July, 1872 Oct., 1872 July, 1873 Oct., 1873 July, 1873 July, 1873 July, 1873 July, 1874 July, 1875 Apr., 1875 Apr., 1875 Apr., 1875	Dollars per dozen. 13.50 13.50 13.50 13.50 13.50 13.50 13.50 10.50 10.50 12.00 12.00 12.00 12.00 12.00 10.50	July, 1877. Oct., 1877. Jan., 1878. Apr., 1878. July, 1878. Oct., 1879. July, 1879. July, 1879. Oct., 1879. July, 1880. Oct., 1880. Apr., 1880. Apr., 1881. Apr., 1881. Apr., 1881. July, 1881. July, 1881. July, 1881. Jan., 1882. July, 1883. Apr., 1883. Apr., 1883. Apr., 1883. Apr., 1883. Oct., 1882. July, 1883. Oct., 1882. July, 1883. Oct., 1883. Apr., 1883.	Dollars per dozen. 7.50 7.50 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.00 7.0	Jan., 1886. Apr., 1886. Oct., 1886. July, 1886. Jan., 1887. July, 1887. July, 1887. July, 1888. Oct., 1888. Apr., 1888. Apr., 1889. Apr., 1889. Apr., 1889. July, 1889. Oct., 1889. July, 1890. July, 1891. July, 1892. Apr., 1892. Apr., 1892.	Dollars per dozen. 7.50 7.50 7.50 7.50 7.50 8.00 8.00 7.50 7.50 7.50 7.50 7.50 7.50 7.50 7	July, 1894. Oct., 1894. Jun, 1895. Apr., 1895. July, 1895. July, 1895. Jan, 1896. July, 1896. Oct., 1896. July, 1896. Oct., 1897. Apr., 1897. Oct., 1897. Oct., 1897. July, 1898. Apr., 1898. July, 1898. Apr., 1898. July, 1898. July, 1899. Oct., 1897. Oct., 1897. Oct., 1897. Oct., 1898. July, 1898. July, 1899. July, 1899. Oct., 1899. July, 1899. July, 1899. Oct., 1899. July, 1990. Oct., 1990.	Dollars per dozen. 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.
July, 1858. Oct., 1858. Jan., 1859. Apr., 1859. July, 1859. Oct., 1859. Jan., 1860. Apr., 1860.	10. 00 10. 00 10. 00 10. 00 10. 00 10. 00 10. 00	Jan., 1867 Apr., 1867 July, 1867 Oct., 1867 Jan., 1868 Apr., 1868 July, 1868 Oct., 1868	15. 00 15. 00 15. 00 15. 00 12. 00 12. 00 13. 50 13. 50	July, 1875 Oct., 1875 Jan., 1876 Apr., 1876 July, 1876 Oct., 1876 Jan., 1877 Apr., 1877	8.50 7.50 7.50 7.50 7.50 7.50 8.00	Jan., 1884 Apr., 1884 July, 1884 Oct., 1884 Jan., 1885 Apr., 1885 July, 1885 Oct., 1885	6. 75 6. 75 6. 75 6. 75 6. 75 6. 75 6. 75	July, 1892 Oct., 1892 Jan., 1893 Apr., 1893 Oct., 1893 Oct., 1893 Apr., 1894 Apr., 1894	6, 85 6, 85 6, 85 6, 85 6, 85 6, 00 6, 00	Jan., 1901 Apr., 1901 July, 1901 Oct., 1901 Jan., 1902 Apr., 1902 July, 1902	8, 00 8, 00 8, 00 8, 00 8, 00 8, 00 7, 00

a 60 degrees.

 $b\,\mathrm{From}$  the New York Furniture World, for this and subsequent dates.

No. 1----13

## HOUSE-FURNISHING GOODS-Continued.

### TURNITURE: CHAIRS, KITCHEN, COMMON SPINDLE.

DATI	Price	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.
Jan., 184 Apr., 1846 July, 184 Oct., 1846.	$\begin{array}{c c} Dollars & p \\ de \neq n, \\ 1, 50 \\ 4, 50 \\ 4, 50 \\ 4, 50 \end{array}$	July, 1855 Oct., 1855 Jun., 1856 Apr., 1856		Jan , 1865 Apr , 1865 July, 1865 Oct. 1865	Dollars per dozen, 7,50 7,00 6,50 6,50	July, 1874 Oct., 1874 Jan., 1875 Apr., 1875	Dollars per dozen. 5,50 5,00 5,00 5,00	Jan., 1884 Apr., 1884 July, 18 4 Oct., 1884	Dollars per docen. 4, 20 4, 20 4, 20 4, 20	July, 1893 Oct., 4893 Jan., 1894 Apr., 1894	
Jan., 1817 Apr., 1847 July, 1847 Oct., 1847 Jan., 1848 Apr., 1848	4,50 4,70 4,50 4,50 4,50 4,50	July, 4856 Oct., 4866 Jan., 4857 Apr., 4857 July, 4857 Uct., 4857	4, 50 4, 50 4, 50 4, 50 4, 50 4, 50	Jan., 1806 Apr. 1865 July, 1866 Oct., 1806 Jan., 1867 Apr., 1867	6, 50 6, 50 6, 50 6, 50 6, 50 6, 50	July, 1875 Oct., 1875 Jan., 1876 Apr., 1876 July, 1876 Oct., 1876	5, 00 5, 00 4, 25 4, 25 4, 25 4, 25	Jau., 1885 Apr., 1885 July, 1885 Oct., 1885 Jau., 1886 Apr., 1886	4, 20 4, 20 4, 20 4, 20 4, 20 4, 20 4, 20	July, 1891 Oct., 1894 Jan., 1895 Apr., 1895 July, 1800 Oct., 1895	3,50 3,50 3,50 3,50 2,50 3,50 8,50
July, 1848 Oct., 1848 Jan., 1849 Apr., 1849 July, 1849 Oct., 1849 Jan., 1850	4,50 4,50 4,50	Jan., 1858 Apr., 1858 July, 1858 Oct., 1858 Jan., 1859 Apr., 1859 July, 1859	1, 50 4, 50 4, 50 4, 50 4, 50 4, 50 4, 50	July, 1867.  Oct., 1867.  Jan., 1868.  Apr., 1868.  July, 1868.  Oct., 1868.  Jan., 1869.	6,50 6,50 6,50 6,50 6,50 6,50 6,50	Jan., 1877 Apr., 1877 July, 1877 Oct., 1877 Jan., 1878 July, 1878 July, 1878	4, 00 4, 00 4, 00 4, 00 4, 00 4, 00 4, 00 4, 00	July, 1886 Oct., 1886 Junt, 1887 Apr., 1887 July, 1887 Oct., 1887 Junt, 1888	4, 20 4, 20 4, 20 4, 20 4, 20 4, 20 4, 20 4, 20	Jan., 1896 Apr., 18.6 July, 1896 Oct., 18.95 Jan., 1897 Apr., 1897 July, 1897	3, 50 3, 50
Apr., 1850 July, 1850 Oct., 1850 Jan., 1851 Apr., 1851 July, 1851	4,50 4,50 4,50 4,50 4,50 4,50	Oct., 1559 Jan., 1860 Apr., 1860 July, 1860 Oct., 1860 Jan., 1861	4,50 4,50 4,50 4,50 4,50 4,50	Apr., 1869 July, 1869 Oet., 1869 Jan., 1870 Apr., 1870 July, 1870	7,00 7,00 7,00 7,00 7,00 6,50	Oct., 1878 Jan., 1879 Apr., 1879 July, 1879 Oct., 1879 Jan., 1880	4,00 4,60 4,00 4,00 4,00 4,50	Apr., 1888 July, 1888 Oct., 1889 Jan., 1889 Apr., 1889 July, 1889	4, 20 4, 20 4, 20 4, 20 4, 20 4, 20 4, 20	Oct., 1897 Jan , 1898 Apr., 1898 July, 1898 Oct., 1898 Jan., 1899	3, 50 3, 25 3, 25 3, 25 3, 50 3, 50
Oct., 1851 Jan., 1852 Apr., 1852 July, 1852 Oct., 1852 Jan., 1853 Apr., 1853	4,50 4,50 4,50 4,50 4,50	Apr., 1861 July, 1841 Oct., 1861 Jan., 1862 Apr., 1862 July, 1862 Oct., 1862	4,50	Oct., 1870 Jun., 1871 Apr., 1871 July, 1871 Oct., 1871 Jun., 1872 Apr., 1872	6, 50 6, 00 6, 00 6, 00 6, 00 6, 00 6, 00	Apr., 1880 July, 1880 Oct., 1880 Jan., 1881 Apr., 1881 July, 1881 Oct., 1881	4, 50 4, 50 4, 50 4, 25 4, 25 4, 25 4, 25	Oct., 1889 Jun., 1890 Apr., 1890 July, 1890 Oct., 1890 Jan., 1891 Apr., 1891	4, 20 4, 20 4, 20 4, 20 4, 20 4, 20 4, 20	Apr., 1809 July, 1899 Oct., 1899 Jan., 1900 Apr., 1900 July, 1900 Oct., 1909.a.	4, 25 4, 25 5, 25 5, 25 5, 25
Apr., 1855 July, 1855 Jan., 1851 Apr., 1851 July, 1851 Oct., 1851	4, 50 4, 50 4, 50 4, 50 4, 50	Jan., 1863 Apr., 1863 July, 1863 Oct., 1863 Jan., 1861 Apr., 1864	4, 50 4, 50 4, 50 5, 00 5, 50 5, 50	July, 1872. Oet., 1872. Jan., 1873. Apr., 1873. July, 1873. Oct., 1873.	6, 00 6, 00 6, 00 6, 00 5, 50 5, 50	Jan., 1882. Apr., 1882. July, 1882. Oct., 1882. Jan., 1883. Apr., 1883.	4, 20 4, 20 4, 20 4, 20 4, 20	July, 1891 Oct., 1891 Jan., 1892 Apr., 1892 July, 1892 Oct., 1892		Jan., 1991 Apr., 1991 July, 1991 Oct., 1991 Jan., 1992 Apr., 1992	4, 25 4, 25 4, 25 4, 25 4, 25 4, 25 4, 25
Jan., 1855 Apr., 1855	4, 50	July, 1864 Oct., 1861		Jan., 1874 Apr., 1874	5, 50 5, 50	July, 1883 Oct., 1883		Jan., 1893 Apr., 1893	4, 25 4, 25	July, 1902	4.75

## FURNITURE: TABLES, KITCHEN, PINE, 31-FOOT.

	Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per
	dozen.		dozen,		dozen.		dozen.		donin.		dozen.
Jan., 1852	12.00	July, 1860	12,00	Jan., 1869	18, 00	July, 1877	16, 50	Jan., 1886	15,00	July, 1894	14.25
Apr. 1852	12.00	Oct., 1860	12, 00	Apr., 1869	15,00	Oct., 1877	16,50	Apr., 1886	15, 00	Oct., 1891	
July, 1852	12.00	Jan., 1861	12.00	July, 1869	18, 00	Jan., 1878	16, 50	July, 1886	15, 00	Jan., 1895	14.25
Oct., 1852	12, 00	Apr., 1861	12.00	Oct., 1869	18, 00	Apr., 1878	16.50	Oct., 1886	15.00	Apr., 1895	14, 25
Jan., 1853	12.00	July, 1861	12.00	Jan., 1870	18,00	July, 1878	16, 50	Jan., 1887	15, 00	July, 1895	14, 25
Apr., Isod	12.00	Oct., 1891		Apr., 1870	18,00	Oct., 1878	15, 00	Apr., 1557	15,00	Oct., 1895	14, 25
July, 1853	12.00	Jan., 1862		July, 1870	18,00	Jan., 1879	15.00	July, 1857	15, 00	Jan., 1896	13.80
Oct., Isa	12,00	Apr., 1862		Oct., 1870	15,00	Apr., 1879	15, 00	Oct., 1887	15, 00	Apr., 1896	13 80
Jan., 1801	12.00	July, 1862		. Jan., 1871	18,00	July, 1879	15.00	Jan., 1888	15,00	July, ISBG	13.50
Apr., 1801		Oct., 1862		Apr., 1871	18,00	Oct., 1879	15.00	Apr., 1888	15,00	Oct., 1896	13, 80
July, 1501	12,00	Jan., 1863		July, 1871	18,00	Jan., 1880	15.00	July, 1888	15.00	Jan., 1897	13, 80
Oct., Police	12.00	Apr., 1863		Oct., 1871	18,00	Apr., 1880	15.00	Det., 1888		Apr., 1897	13.80
Jan., 155	12.00	July, 1860		Jan., 1872	15,00	July, 1880	15,00	Jan., 1889	15,00	Ju'y, 1897	13,80
Apr., 1855	12.00	Oct., 1863		Apr., 1872	18.00	Oct., 1880	15.00	Apr., 1889	15,00	Oct., 1897	13,80
July, 1855	12.00	Jan., 1864		July, 1872	18,00	Jan., 1881	15,00	July, 1889	15,00	Jan., 1898	
Oct., 1805	12.18)	Apr., 1861		Oct., 1872	18.00	Apr., 1881	15.00	Oct., 1889*	15,00	Apr., 1898	
Jan., 1856	12.00	July, 1864		Jan., 1873	18,00	July, 1881	15.00	Jan., 1890		July, 1898	
Apr., 1800	12.10	Oct., 1864		Apr., 1873	18.00	Oct., 1881	16,50	Apr., 1830	15, 00 15, 00	Oct., 1898 Jan., 1899	
July, 1856	12.00	Jan., 1865		July, 1873	18,00 18,00	Jan., 1882	16,50 16,50	July, 1890 Oct., 1890		Apr., 1899	
Oct., Police.	12.00	Apr., 1865		Oet., 1873	18.00	Apr., 1882 July, 1882	16, 50	Jan., 1891		July, 1899	
Jun., 1557		July, 1865 Oct., 1865		Jan., 1874 Apr., 1871		Oct., 1882	16.50	Apr. 1891		Oct., 1899	
Apr., 1857		Jan., 1865		July, 1871		Jan., 1883	16.50	1 July, 1891		Jan., Biot.	
July, 1807		Apr., 1866		Oct., 1871		Apr., 1883	16, 50	Oel., 1891		Apr. 1100	
Oet., 18 7 Jan., 18 8		July, 1866		Jan., 1875		July, 1883		Jan., 1892		July, 1900	
Apr., 18 S	12.00	Oct., 1866		Apr., 187a		Oct., 1883	16,50	Apr., 1892		Oct. 1900 a.	
July, 1858		Jan., 1867		July, 1875,		Jan., 1881,		July 15.2		Jan., 1: 11	14,40
Oct., 1808		Apr., 1867		1 Oct., 1875		Apr., 1881		Oct., 1899		Apr. 1901	
Jan., 18 J		July, 1867		Jan., 1876		July, 1881		Jan., 18		Judy 1901	
Apr., 180J		Oct., 1867		Apr., 1876		Oct., 1881		Apr., 1893		Oct., 1901	
July, 1859		Jan., 1868		July, 1876		Jan., 1885		July, 1893		Jan., 192	
Oct., 1859		Apr. 1868		Oct., 1576		Apr., 1885		Oct., 1893		Apr., 1902	34,00
Jan., 1860		July, 1868		Jan., 1877		July, 1885		Jan., 1894		July, 1202	
Apr., 18(a)	12,06	Oct. 1868		Apr., 1877		Oct., 1885		Apr., 1891		, ,	
-1											

## GLASSWARE: TUMBLERS, ONE-HALF PINT.

						·				1	-
	Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dellers per		Dillars per
	dozin.		doun.		dozen,		dozen.		durin.		donu.
187 1	0,60	1878	0.371	Apr., 1892	0.26	Det., 1891	0.25	Apr. 1897	0.20	Oct., 1899 b.,	0.13
15 1		1879	. 171	July, 1892	. 116	Jan., 1895	. 23	July, 1507	(2)	Jan., 1900	. 18
18 1		1443	.350	Oct., 1892	, 26	Apr., 1895		Oct., 1897	. 20	Apr., 1900	.18
Jan., 1861		1886	, 33	Jan., 1893	, 25	July, 1895	. 23	Jan., 1898		July, 1900,	
Mar., 1864	1.35	1557	.30	Apr., 1893	. 25	Det., 1895	1313	Apr., 18; 8	. 19	-Cut, 1900	
Aug., 1864	1.55	1888	. 28	July, 1893	, 25	Jan., 1896	, 20	July, 1898	.19	Jan., 1901	.18
1860	1.40	IS8J	.28	Oct., 1893	, 25	Apr., 1896	, 12()	Oct., 1808		Apr., 1901	
1868	1.15	1890	. 25	Jan., 1894	, 25	July, 1896	.20	Jan., 1899	, 20	July, 1901	. 18
1869	, 85	1891	. 25	Apr., 1894	.25	Oct., 1896	, 20	Apr., 1899	. 20	Oct., 1901	. 18
1875	, (),)	Jan., 1892	. 26	July, 1894	, 25	Jan., 1897	, 20	July, 1899	.20		

a From New York Furniture World, for this and subsequent dates.

b Quotations for this and subsequent dates are for one-third pint tumblers.

## HOUSE-FURNISHING GOODS-Continued.

## PAILS: WOODEN, 2-HOOP AND 3-HOOP.

DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DAJUS	P. (
	Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dott irs per		$Po^{\eta \gamma}$
	doren,		doze.i.		doven.	7 1 4/14	dozen.	7 1.100		2000 2000	1 (1)
an., 1840	2, 25	July, 1850	1.75	Jan., 1861	1, 371	July, 1871	1.95	Jan., 1882	1, 10	July 18 7	
\pr., 1 \do	2, 25	Oct., 1850	1.75	Apr., 1891	1.374	Oct., 1871		Apr., 1882	1	1011. 151	
uly, 1840	2, 25	Jan., 1551	1.75	July, 1561	1.374	Jan., 1872		July, 1882	1.30 1.30	Apr. Ist	
let., 1810	2, 25	Apr., 1551	1.75 1.75	Oct., 1861 Jan., 1862	1.31} 1.30	Apr., 1872 July, 1872	1.20	Oct., 1882 Jan., 1882	1.30	Ju	
an., 1811	2, 25 2, 25	July, 1851	1.75	Apr., 1862	1,30	Oct., 1872		Apr., 1883	1.30	Oct. 1	. 8
Apr., 1841 uly, 1841	2. 25	Oct., 1851 Jan., 1852	1.75	July, 1862	1.50	Jan., 1873		July, 1->1	1.1.	J. n. 18 1	
et., 1841	2, 25	Apr., 1852	1.75	Oct., 1862	1.70	Apr., 1873		Oct., 1883	1.30	Apr., 1891	. \
on., 1842	2, 25	July, 1852	1.75	Jan., 1863	1.70	July, 1873		Jan., 1881	1.30	July, 1891	
Apr., 1842	2, 25	Oct., 1852	1.75	Apr., 1863	2.10	Oct., 1873		Apr., 1884	3, 20	Oct., 1844	4
uly, 1842	2, 25	Jan., 1853	2,00	July, 1863	1.95	Jan., 1874		July, 1884	1.20	Jon , 150	. `
Det., 1812	2, 25	Apr., 1853	2.00	Oct., 1868	1.95	Apr., 1871		Oct., 1881	1'	Apr. 15	
an., 1843	1.80	July, 1853	2, 00	Jan., 1861	2.25	July, 1874	1, 60	Jun., 1.85	1, 20	July a Serie	
Apr., 1843	1.8)	Oct., 1853	2.00	Apr., 1861	2,50	Ort., 1874	1.60	Apr., 1885	1.13	Sutt., Isberry	
fily, 1813	1.80	Jan., 1854	2, (8)	July, 1864	2, 50	Jan., 1875	1,60	July, 1885	1.10	Jan 189	. `
Det., 1813	1,80	Apr., 1854	2.00	Oct., 1 Gl	2, 50	Apr., 1875	1.60	1 ()-t., 1555	1.45	Apr., Issian	
an., 1811	1.80	July, 1854	2.00	Jan., 1865	2,50	July, 1875	1, 60	Jan., 1886	1.05	July, Ison	
\pr., [5]1	1,80	Oct., 1854	2.00	Apr., 1865	2, 50	Oct., 1875	1.50	i Apr., 1886	1.15	Det., 1890	. 1
uly, 1841	1.80	Jan., 1855	2.20	July, 1865	2,00	Jan., 1876	1.50	July, 1886	1.10	Jan., 1807	
æt., 1814	1.80	Apr., 1555	2, 20	Oct., 1865	3, 00	Apr., 1876	1.40	Oct., 1886	1.10	Apr. 1-37	
an., 1815	1.80	July, 1855	2.20	Jan., 1806	2.75	July, 1876	1,30	Jan., 1887	1.00 1.05	Jely, 1897 Oct., 1897	
Apr., 1845	1.80	Det., 1855	2, 20	Apr., 1866	2, 50 2, 50	Oct., 1876 Jan., 1877	1.30 1.30	Apr., 1887 July, 1887	1.05	Jan., 1898	
uly, 1845	1.80	Jan., 1856	2, 60 2, 00	July, 1866 Oct., 1866	2.50	Apr., 1877	1.20	Oct., 1887	1.10	Ajg., IS.	
et., 1845	1,80 2,00	Apr., 1856 July, 1856	2, (9)	Jan., 1867	2, 35	July, 1877	1, 25	Jan., 1888	1.10	July, 1898	.7
an., 1846 pr., 1846	2,00	Oct., 1856	2.00	Apr., 1867	2, 124	Oct., 1877	1.20	Apr., 1888	1.10	Oct. 1898	. 1
uly, 1846	2,00	Jan., 1857	1.80	July, 1867	2.00	Jan., 1878	1.20	July, 18-8	1.10	Jan., 1899	
Det., 1846	2, 00	Apr., 1857	1, 80	Oct., 1867	2,00	Apr., 1878	1.10	Oct., 1888	1.15	Apr., 1899	, 5
an., 1847	1.90	July, 1857	1.80	Jan., 1868	1.90	July, 1878	1.10	Jan., 1889	1.15	July, 1899	1.4
pr., 1817	1,90	Oct., 1857	1.80	Apr., 1868	1.80	Oct., 1878	1,05	Apr., 1889	1.10	Oct., 1899	1.:
uly, 1847	1,90	Jan., 1858	1,60	July, 1868	1.90	Jan., 1879	1, 00	July, 1889	1.10	Jan., 1900	1.:
et., 1847	1,90	Apr., 1858	1.60	Oct., 1868	2.00	Apr., 1879	1,00	Oct., 1889		Apr., 1900	1.:
an., 1848	1.75	July, 1858	1.60	Jan., 1869	1.95	July, 1879	1.00	Jan., 1890		Fuly, 1940	1.3
Apr., 1848	1.75	Oct., 1858	1,60	Apr., 1869	1.95	Oct., 1879	1,20	Apr., 1830		(ret., 1906)	1.3
uly, 1545	1.75	Jan., 1859	1,50	July, 1809	2.00	Jan., 1880	1.50	July, 1899		J. a., 1301	1.:
et., 1818	1.75	Apr., 1859	1,50	Oct., 1569	2,00	Apr., 1880	1.50	Oct., 1890		Apr., 13(1	1.:
an., 1849	1.75	July, 1859	1.50	Jan., 1870	2,00	July, 1880	1.40	Jan., 1891	1.20	July, 1901	
Apr., 1849	1.75	Det., 1859	1.50	Apr., 1870	2.00	Oct., 1880	1.40	Apr., 1891		Oct., 1901	
uly, 1849	1.75	Jan., 1860	1.40	July, 187)	1.95	Jan., 1881	1.40	July, 1891		Jan., 1902	
het., 1849	1.75	Apr., 1860	1.40	Oct., 1870	2.00	Apr., 1881	1.40	Oct., 1891	1.10	Apr., 1902	1.:
an., 1850	1.75	July, 1860	1,40	Jan., 1871	2.00	July, 1881	1.30	Jan., 1892		July, 1902	1. 4
Apr., 1850	1. 75	Oet., 1860	1.40	Apr., 1871	1.90	Oct., 1881	1.30	Apr., 1892	. 10		

## TUBS: WOODEN.

Jan., 1840 Apr., 1840 July, 1840 Oct., 1840 Jan., 5841 Apr., 1841 Oct., 1841 Apr., 1842 Apr., 1842 Apr., 1842 July, 1842 Oct., 1844	lars per st of 3. 0.90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 90 9	July, 1850 Oct., 1859 Jan., 1851 Apr., 1851 July, 1851 Oct., 1851 July, 1851 Oct., 1852 July, 1852 July, 1852 July, 1853 Apr., 1853 July, 1853 July, 1853	Dollars per uest of 3, 1,50 1,50 1,55 1,55 1,55 1,55 1,55 1,5	Jan., 1861. Apr., 1861. July, 1861. Oct., 1861. Jan., 1862. Apr., 1862. July, 1862. Jan., 1863. Apr., 1863. July, 1863.	Dollars per nest of 3.  1.12½ 1.12½ 1.12½ 1.12½ 1.12½ 1.12½ 1.12½ 1.55 1.57¼ 1.50 1.75	July, 1871 Oct., 1871 Jan., 1872 Apr., 1872 July, 1872 Get., 1872 Jan., 1873 Apr., 1873 July, 1873 Oct., 1873	Dollars per nust of 3, 1, 75 1, 624 1, 50 1, 50 1, 55 1, 55 1, 55 1, 50	Jan., 1882 Apr., 1882 July, 1882 Oct., 1882 Jan., 1883 July, 1883 Oct., 1883 Oct., 1883 Jan., 1884	Dulla's per   nest ef s.   1,20   1,20   1,20   1,20   1,20   1,20   1,20   1,11   1,10   1,20   1,20   1,25	July, 1892 Get., 1892 Jam., 1, 93 Apr., 1893 Det., 1893 Jet., 1894 Apr., 1894 July, 1894	Doll us per nest of 3, 1,25 1,23 1,18 1,05 ,95 ,95
Jan., 1840 Apr., 1840 July, 1840 Oct., 1840 Apr., 1841 Apr., 1841 Oct., 1841 Jun,, 1842 Apr., 1842 July, 1842 July, 1842 July, 1842 Oct., 1842	0.90 .90 .90 .90 .90 .90 .90 .90 .90 .90	Oct., 1859 Jan., 1851 July, 1851 July, 1851 Oct., 1851 Jan., 1852 Apr., 1852 July, 1852 July, 1852 July, 1852 July, 1853 July, 1853	1,50 1,50 1,55 1,55 1,55 1,55 1,55 1,55	Apr., 1861. July, 1861. Oct., 1861. Jan., 1862. Apr., 1862. July, 1862. Oct., 1862. Jan., 1863. Apr., 1863. July, 1863.	1. 12½ 1. 12½ 1. 12½ 1. 12½ 1. 12½ 1. 25 1. 57¼ 1. 50 1. 75	Oct., 1871 Jan., 1872 Apr., 1872 July, 1872 Oct., 1872 Jan., 1873 Apr., 1873 July, 1873	1,75 1,621 1,50 1,50 1,50 1,55 1,55 1,55	Jan., 1882 Apr., 1882 July, 1882 Oct., 1882 Jan., 1883 Apr., 1883 July, 1883 Oct., 1883	1, 20 1, 20 1, 20 1, 20 1, 20 1, 21 1, 1) 1, 20 1, 20 1, 25	Oct., 1892 Jan., 1-93 Apr., 1893 July, 1893 Oct., 1893 Jan., 1894 Apr., 1894	1.25 1.23 1.18 1.05 .95 .90
Apr., 1840 July, 1840 Oct., 1840 Jan., 1841 Apr., 1841 July, 1841 July, 1841 Apr., 1842 Apr., 1842 July, 1842 July, 1842 Oct., 1842	. 90 . 90 . 90 . 90 . 90 . 90 . 90 . 90	Oct., 1859 Jan., 1851 July, 1851 July, 1851 Oct., 1851 Jan., 1852 Apr., 1852 July, 1852 July, 1852 July, 1852 July, 1853 July, 1853	1, 50 1, 55 1, 55 1, 55 1, 55 1, 55 1, 55 1, 55 1, 62 1, 62 1, 62 1, 62	Apr., 1861. July, 1861. Oct., 1861. Jan., 1862. Apr., 1862. July, 1862. Oct., 1862. Jan., 1863. Apr., 1863. July, 1863.	$\begin{array}{c} 1.12\frac{1}{6} \\ 1.12\frac{1}{5} \\ 1.12\frac{1}{5} \\ 1.12\frac{1}{5} \\ 1.57\frac{1}{5} \\ 1.50 \\ 1.75 \\ 1.80 \end{array}$	Oct., 1871 Jan., 1872 Apr., 1872 July, 1872 Oct., 1872 Jan., 1873 Apr., 1873 July, 1873	$\begin{array}{c} 1.621 \\ 1.50 \\ 1.50 \\ 1.50 \\ 1.50 \\ 1.50 \\ 1.55 \\ 1.55 \\ 1.50 \\ \end{array}$	Apr., 1882 July, 1882 Oct., 1882 Jan., 1883 Apr., 1883 Oct., 1883	1, 20 1, 20 1, 20 1, 21 1, 21 1, 20 1, 20 1, 20 1, 25	Oct., 1892 Jan., 1-93 Apr., 1893 July, 1893 Oct., 1893 Jan., 1894 Apr., 1894	1.23 1.18 1.05 .98 .90 .90
July, 1840 Jan., 1840 Jan., 1841 Apr., 1841 Oct., 1841 July, 1841 Jun, 1842 Apr., 1842 July, 1842 July, 1842 July, 1842	.90 .90 .90 .90 .90 .90 .90 .90 .90	Jan., 1851. Apr., 1851. July, 1851. Oct., 1851. Jan., 1852. Apr., 1852. July, 1852. Oct., 1852. Jan., 1853. Jily, 1853. Jily, 1853.	$\begin{array}{c} 1.55 \\ 1.55 \\ 1.55 \\ 1.55 \\ 1.55 \\ 1.55 \\ 1.55 \\ 1.55 \\ 1.55 \\ 1.62 \\ 1.$	July, 1861 Oct., 1861 Jan., 1862 Apr., 1862 July, 1862 Oct., 1862 Jan., 1863 Apr., 1863 July, 1863	1. 12½ 1. 12½ 1. 12½ 1. 25 1. 87¼ 1. 50 1. 75 1. 80	Jan., 1872 Apr., 1872 July, 1872 Oct., 1872 Jan., 1873 Apr., 1873 July, 1873	1,50 1,50 1,50 1,50 1,55 1,55 1,55	July, 1882 Oct., 1882 Jan., 1883 Apr., 1883 July, 1883 Oct., 1883	1, 20 1, 20 1, 21 1, 20 1, 20 1, 20 1, 25	Jan., 1-93, Apr., 1893, July, 1893, Oct., 1893, July, 1894, Apr., 1894,	1.18 1.05 .98 .95 .90
Oct., 1840 Jan., 1841 July, 1841 Oct., 1841 July, 1842 Apr., 1842 July, 1842 Oct., 1842	. 90 . 90 . 90 . 90 . 90 . 90 . 90 . 90	Apr., 1851 July, 1851 Oct., 1851 Jan., 1852 Apr., 1852 July, 1852 Oct., 1852 Jun., 1853 Apr., 1853 July, 1853	1,55 1,55 1,55 1,55 1,55 1,55 1,62 1,62 1,62	Oct., 1861 Jan., 1862 Apr., 1862 July, 1862 Oct., 1862 Jan., 1863 July, 1863 July, 1863	1. 12½ 1. 12½ 1. 25 1. 37¼ 1. 50 1. 75 1. 80	Apr., 1872 July, 1872 Oet., 1872 Jan., 1873 Apr., 1873 July, 1873	1, 50 1, 50 1, 50 1, 55 1, 55 1, 50	Oct., 1882 Jan., 1883 Apr., 1883 July, 1883 Oct., 1883	1.20 1.21 1.17 1.20 1.20 1.45	Apr., 1893 July, 1893 Oct., 1893 July, 1894 Apr., 1894	1.05 .98 .93 .90
Jan., 1841 Apr., 1841 July, 1841 Oct., 1841 Jan., 1842 Apr., 1842 Oct., 1842	.90 .90 .90 .90 .90 .90 .90 .90	July, 1851 Oct., 1851 Jan., 1852 Apr., 1852 July, 1852 Oct., 1852 Jan., 1853 Apr., 1853 July, 1853	1, 55 1, 55 1, 55 1, 55 1, 55 1, 55 1, 62 1, 62	Jan., 1862 Apr., 1862 July, 1862 Oct., 1862 Jan., 1863 Apr., 1863 July, 1863	1. 12½ 1. 25 1. 87¼ 1. 50 1. 75 1. 80	July, 1872 Oct., 1872 Jan., 1873 Apr., 1873 July, 1873	1,50 1,50 1,55 1,55 1,50	Jan., 1883 Apr., 1883 July, 1883 Oct., 1883	1.21 1.20 1.20 1.45	July, 1893 Ont., 1893 July, 1894 Aur., 1894	. 95 . 95 . 93 . 93
Apr. 1841 July, 1841 Oct., 1841 Jan., 1842 Apr., 1842 July, 1842 Oct., 1842	.90 .90 .90 .90 .90 .90 .90	Oct., 1851 Jan., 1852 Apr., 1852 July, 1852 Oct., 1852 Jan., 1853 Apr., 1853 July, 1853	1,55 1,55 1,55 1,55 1,55 1,62 1,62 1,62	Apr., 1862 July, 1862 Oct., 1862 Jan., 1863 Apr., 1863 July, 1863	1, 25 1, 57 1, 50 1, 75 1, 8)	Jan., 1873 Apr., 1873 July, 1873	1,50 1,55 1,55 1,50	Apr., 1883 July, 1883 Oct., 1883	1.1.7 1.20 1.20 1.45	Oct., 1893 Juli, 1894 Ar., 1894	.95 (*), (9),
July, 1841 Oct., 1841 Jan., 1842 Apr., 1842 July, 1842 Oct., 1842	.90 .90 .90 .90 .90 .90 .90	Jan., 1852 Apr., 1852 July, 1852 Oct., 1852 Jan., 1853 Apr., 1853 July, 1853	$egin{array}{c} 1.55 \\ 1.55 \\ 1.55 \\ 1.55 \\ 1.625 \\ 1.625 \\ 1.625 \\ \end{array}$	Júly, 1862 Oct., 1862 Jan., 1863 Apr., 1863 July, 1863	1.57 1.50 1.75 1.80	Jan., 1873 Apr., 1873 July, 1873	1,55 1,55 1,50	July, 1883	1.20 1.20 1.25	Juli, 1894 A.r., 1894	( ? , ( ) ,
Oct., 1841 Jan., 1842 Apr., 1842 July, 1842 Oct., 1842	.90 .90 .90 .90 .90 .90	Apr., 1852 July, 1852 Oct., 1852 Jan., 1853 Apr., 1853 July, 1853	$egin{array}{ccc} 1.55 \\ 1.55 \\ 1.55 \\ 1.62 \\ 1.62 \\ \hline \end{array}$	Oct., 1862 Jan., 1863 Apr., 1863 July, 1863	1.50 1.75 1.85	Apr., 1873 July, 1873	1, 55 1, 50	Oct., 1883	1.20 1.25	A r., 1894	, Si;)
Jan., 1842 Apr., 1842 July, 1842 Oct., 1842	.90 .90 .90 .90 .90	July, 1852 Oct., 1852 Jan., 1853 Apr., 1853 July, 1853	1,55 1,55 1,62 <u>4</u> 1,62 <u>4</u>	Jan., 1863 Apr., 1863 July, 1863	1.75 1.85	July, 1873	1.50		1.15		
Apr., 1842 July, 1842 Oct., 1842	.90 .90 .90 .90	Oct., 1852 Jan., 1853 Apr., 1853 July, 1853	1, 55 1, 62± 1, 62±	Apr., 1863 July, 1863	1.8)			Jan., 1881		JHIV, 1894	
July, 1842 Oct., 1842	.90 .90 .90	Jan., 1853 Apr., 1853 July, 1853	1,62½ 1,62½	July, 1863		1 16-15 1872				and the state of	.81
Oct., 1842	.90 .90	Apr., 1853 July, 1853	1,621				1, 69	Apr., 1554	1, 15	Oct., 1894	. 85 . 75
	.90 .90	July, 1853			1.85	Jan., 1874	1, 50	July, 1884	1.15	Jan., 1895	. 77
	.90			Oct., 1863	1.90	Apr., 1874	1.50	Oct., 15, 4	1,20	Apr., 1895	.70
Jan., 1843			1.621	Jan., 1861	2.125	July, 1874	1,30	Jan., 1885	1.15 1.15	July, 1895 Oct., 1895	. 70
Apr., 1843		Oct., 1853	1.623	Apr., 1861)	2.87	Oct., 1874	1.50	Apr., 1885	1. 15	Jan., 1895	.00
July, 1843	. 90	Jan., 1854	1,62,	July, 1864	2.50	Jan., 1875	1.40 1.40	July, 1885	1.10	Apr 189	, 541 , 541
Oct., 1843	. 90	Apr., 1854	1.625	Oct., 1861	2, 121 2, 25	Apr., 1875 July, 1875	1.30	Jan., 1886	1.10	July, 1 96	
Jan., 1844	. 95	July, 1854	1. 62½ 1. 62½	Jan., 1865 Apr., 1865	1.75	Oct., 1875	1.25	Apr., 1886	1.10	Oct., 1896	. 85
Apr., 1811	.95 .95	Oct., 1854 Jan., 1855	1.625	July, 1865	2.00	Jan., 1876	1.25	July, 1886	1.05	Jun., 1897	
July, 1844 Oct., 1844	, 95	Apr., 1855	1.621	Oct., 1865	2.124	Apr., 1876	1, 25	Oct., 1886	1.05	Apr. 18.17	. 24
Jan., 1845	, 95	July, 1855	1. 624	Jan., 1866	3.00	July, 1876	1.10	Jan., 1887	1.05	July, 1807	. 85
Apr., 1845	.95	Oct., 1855	1.624	Apr., 1866	2, 50	Oct., 1876	1.10	Apr., 1887	1.05	Oct., 1897	. 80
July, 1845	. 95	Jan., 1856	1, 35	July, 1866	2, 50	Jan., 1877	1.10	July, 1887	1.05	Jan., 1898	, 50
Oct., 1845	.95	Apr., 1856	1.35	Oct., 1866	2, 50	Apr., 1877	1.10	Oct., 1887	1.05	Apr. 1898	. 55
Jan., 1846	.95	July, 1856	1.35	Jan., 1867	2.00	July, 1877	1.10	Jan., 1888	1.05	July 1808	
Apr., 1866	. 95	Oct., 1856	1, 35	Apr., 1867	2, (1i)	Oct., 1877	1.10	Apr., 1888	1.05	Oc , 1888	, 80
July, 1846	.95	Jan., 1857	1,55	July, 1867	1.875	Jan., 1878	1.10	July, 1888	1.05	Jan., 1899	, 0,5
Oct., 1816	. 95	Apr., 1857	1,55	Oct., 1867	2.00	Apr., 1878	1,00	1 Oct., 1888	1.25	Apr., 1899	1.10
Jan., 1847a	1.50	July, 1857	1.55	Jan., 1868	1.625	July, 1878	1.00	Jan., 1889	1.25	July, 1899	1, 15
Apr., 1847	1.50	Oct., 1857	1.55	Apr., 1868	1.625	Oct., 1878	1,00	Apr., 1889	1.25	Oct., 1819	1, 20
July, 1847	1.50	Jan., 1858	1.40	Jalv, 1868	1.62%	Jan., 1879	1.00	July, 1889	1.25	Jan., 19(6	1, 35
Oct., 1847	1.50	Apr., 1858	1.40	Ort., 1868	1.87 i	Apr., 1879	1.00	Oct., 1889	1.25	Apr., 1900	1.45
Jan., 1845	1.374	July, 1858	1.40	Jan., 1869	1.75	July, 1879	1.00	Jan., 1890	1.25	July, 1900	1, 45
Apr., 1848	1.374	Oct., 1858	1,40	Apr., 1869	1.85	Oct., 1879	1,05	Apr., 1890	1.25	Oct., 1906	1.45
July, 1, 48	1.370	Jan., 18 9	1,00	July, 1869	1.75	Jan., 1880	1.60	July, 1890	1.25	J.co., 1991	1.40
Oct., 1818	1.371	Apr., 1859	1.00	Oct., 1889	1,875	Apr., 1880	1. [0]	Oct., IS90	1.13	A, r., 130 1	1, 45
Jan., 1849	1, 371	July, 1859	1.30	Jan., 1870	1.871	July, 1880	1, 10	Jan., 1891	1.45	July, 1901	1, 45
Apr., 1849	1.375	Oct., 1859	1.30	Apr., 1870	1.75	Oct., 1880	1.20	Apr., 1991	1 22	Oct , 1001	1. 15
July, 1849	1.374	Jan., 1860	1.25	July, 1870	1.50	Jan., 1881	1, 20	July, 1891	1. 25	Jan. 15 2	1.45
Oct., 1849	1.375	Apr., 1860	1, 25	Oct., 1870	1.871	Apr., 1881	1.20	Oct., 1891	1.25	Apr., 1 02	1.45
Jan., 1850	1.50	July, 1860	1, 25	Jan., 1871	1.67)	July, 1881	1.20	Jan., 1892	1, 25	July, 1902	1.45
Apr., 1850	1.50	Oct., 1860	1,25	Apr., 1871	1.75	Oct., 1881	1, 20	Apr., 1892	1, 25		

a Previous to 1817 all tubs were sold unpainted and unfinished.

## HOUSE-FURNISHING GOODS-Continued.

TUBS: WOODEN-Continued.

										. =====================================	=
DATES.	l'rice.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES,	Price.	DATES.	Frice,
Jan., 1846.  Apr., 1846.  July, 1846.  Oct., 1846.  July, 1846.  Oct., 1847.  July, 1847.  July, 1847.  July, 1847.  Jan., 1848.  Oct., 1848.  July, 1848.  Oct., 1848.  July, 1848.  Oct., 1849.  July, 1890.  Oct., 1849.  July, 1850.  Oct., 1850.  July, 1850.  Oct., 1850.  July, 1851.  Apr., 1852.  July, 1852.  July, 1852.  July, 1852.  July, 1852.  July, 1852.  July, 1853.  Apr., 1852.  July, 1853.  Apr., 1852.  July, 1853.  Apr., 1852.  July, 1853.  Apr., 1853.	Pallars (per nest of 8), 2,50 2,50 2,50 2,45 2,45 2,45 2,37, 2,62, 2,50 2,50 2,50 2,50 2,50 2,50 2,50 2,	Jun., 1855, Apr., 1855, Apr., 1855, Oct., 1856, Jully, 1856, Oct., 1856, Jully, 1856, Jully, 1856, Jully, 1857, Oct., 1857, Jully, 1857, Oct., 1858, Apr., 1858, Apr., 1858, Jully, 1859, Oct., 1858, Jully, 1859, Oct., 1860, Apr., 1860, Apr., 1860, Apr., 1860, Apr., 1860, Jully, 1861, Apr., 1861, Jully, 1862, Apr., 1862, Jully, 1861, Jully, 1861, Jully, 1861, Jully, 1861, Jully, 1862, Apr., 1862, Jully, 1862, Jully, 1861, Jully, 1861, Jully, 1861, Jully, 1862, Apr.,	Dallars (pc) nest of 8). 2,75 2,75 2,75 2,75 2,30 2,30 2,30 2,50 2,50 2,50 2,50 2,50 2,50 2,50 2,5	Jan., 1864  Jan., 1864  Apr., 1864  July, 1864  Oct., 1864  Apr., 1865  July, 1865  July, 1865  July, 1865  July, 1866  July, 1866  July, 1866  July, 1866  July, 1867  Oct., 1867  Apr., 1867  Apr., 1868  July, 1868  July, 1868  July, 1868  July, 1868  July, 1869  Oct., 1889  July, 1870  Apr., 1870  Apr., 1870  Apr., 1870  Jan., 1870  Jan., 1871  Jan., 1871  Jan., 1871  July, 1870  Jan., 1871	Dallors (per nest of 8). 3, 25 3, 37 3, 50 3, 37; 3, 00 3, 87 3, 12 4, 25 4, 00 4, 00 3, 75 3, 12 3, 12 2, 75	Jan., 1873. Apr., 1873. Jan., 1873. July, 1873. Oct., 1873. Jan., 1874. Apr., 1875. Apr., 1875. July, 1875. July, 1875. July, 1876. July, 1876. July, 1877. Apr., 1877. Apr., 1877. Apr., 1877. Apr., 1877. July, 1878. Apr., 1879. July, 1878. Apr., 1879. July, 1878. Apr., 1879. July, 1878. Apr., 1879. July, 1880. July, 1880. July, 1880. July, 1881.	Dallars (per nest of 8). 2, 60 2, 58 2, 60 2, 50 2, 50 2, 50 2, 25 2, 20 2, 10 2, 10 2, 00 2, 00 1, 75 1, 75 1, 75 1, 70 1, 60 1, 55 1, 50 2, 50 2, 30 1, 90 1, 90 1, 90 1, 90	DATES,  July, 1883, July, 1883, July, 1884, Apr., 1884, Apr., 1884, July, 1885, July, 1885, Oct., 1885, July, 1885, July, 1886, July, 1886, July, 1886, July, 1886, Oct., 1887, Oct., 1887, Oct., 1887, Oct., 1888, Apr., 1888, Apr., 1889, Apr., 1889, July, 1890, Oct., 1889, July, 1890, Oct., 1880, July, 1890, Oct., 1890, July, 1890, Oct., 1890, July, 1890, Oct., 1890, July, 1891, Apr., 1891, Apr., 1891, Apr., 1891, July, 1891, Apr., 1891, July, 1891, Apr., 1891, July, 1891, July, 1891, Apr., 1891, July, 1891, July, 1891, July, 1891, Apr., 1891, July, 1891	Dallers per nest of 81, 1,80 1,80 1,72 1,72 1,72 1,65 1,65 1,65 1,65 1,55 1,50 1,90 1,90 1,90 1,90 1,90 1,90 1,90 1,9	July, 1893. July, 1893. July, 1893. July, 1894. Apr., 1894. Apr., 1894. Apr., 1895. Apr., 1895. Apr., 1895. July, 1895. July, 1895. July, 1896. July, 1897. Oct., 1897. July, 1897. Oct., 1897. July, 1898. Apr., 1898. Apr., 1898. Apr., 1898. Apr., 1899. July, 1899. Oct., 1899. July, 1899. July, 1899. July, 1899. July, 1899. July, 1899. July, 1990. Apr., 1900. Apr., 1900. Apr., 1900. Apr., 1900. Apr., 1901.	Dollars (per nest of 8), 1, 40 1, 40 1, 35 1, 30 1, 20 1, 20 1, 15 1, 10 1, 35 1, 30 1, 36 1, 37 1, 38 1, 39 1, 35 1, 30 1, 30 1, 36 1, 40 1, 40 1, 45 1, 55 1, 55 1, 50 1, 55

## MISCELLANEOUS.

## RUBBER: PARA.

DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.	DATES.	Price.
	Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per		Dollars per
	pound.		pound.	I compared to the second	pound.	To Tax Author 1	pound.	4000	pounit.	7 9.00	pound.
an., 18/6	0.50	Jan., 1861	0.80	Oct., 1871		July, 1879		Apr., 1887	0.83	Jan., 1895	0.73 (a.0.75
4r., 1856	.48	Apr., 1864	,83	Jan., 1872 Apr., 1872	.724	Oct., 1879 Jan., 1880	. 73	July, 1887 Oct., 1887	.55	Apr., 1895 July, 1895	72 (a) . 73
uly, 1856	.45	July, 1864	, 95 1, 20	July, 1872	. 84	Apr., 1880	, 81 , 92	Jan., 1888	.76	Oct., 1895	. 72;(0) . 1:
et., 1856	. 40	Oct., 1864 Jan., 1865	1. 20	Oct., 1872	70	July, 1880	. 90	Apr., 1888	.783	Jan., 1896	.10 @ .1
an., 1857 pr., 1857	. 35	Apr., 1865	,85	Jan., 1873	74	Oct., 1880	. 77	July, 1888	,745	Apr., 1896	.7.
uly, 1857	.40	July, 1865	.70	Apr., 1873	.74	Jan., 1881	.76	Oct., 1888	.701	July, 1896	.80 @ .S
ct., 1857	.38	Oct., 1865	,75	July, 1873	,76	Apr., 1881	, 76	Jan., 1889	.74	Oct., 1896	.51 (a) .8
an., 1858	.32	Jan., 1866	1.00	Oct., 1873	. 67	July, 1881	. 87	Apr., 1889	, 68½	Jan., 1897	. 7
pr., 1858	. 30	Apr., 1866	, 80	Jan., 1874	. 75	Oct., 1881	.80	July, 1889	.71	Apr., 1897	. 81 @ .8
uly, 1858	.35	July, 1866	.771	Apr., 1874	. 68	Jan., 1882	.87	Oct., 1889	.73	July, 1897	. 8
ot., 1858	. 50	Oct., 1866	.75	July, 1874	, 63	Apr., 1882	1.08	Jan., 1890	. 80	Oct., 1897	. 8
att., 1859	.475	Jan., 1867	. 65	Oct., 1874	. 60	July, 1882	1,06	Apr., 1890	. 92	Jan., 1898	.82 @ .8
др., 1850	.45	Apr., 1867	.80	Jan., 1875	.58)	Oct., 1882	1.15 1.07	July, 1890	1,02	Apr., 1898	. 9
idy, 1859	.50	July, 1867	. 80 . 923	Apr., 1875 July, 1875	.69	Jan., 1883 Apr., 1883	1.07	Oct., 1890 Jan., 1891	. 78	July, 1898 Oct., 1898	.92 @ .9
et , 1859	.55 .55	Oct., 1867 Jan., 1868	.671	Oct., 1875		July, 1883	1.10	Apr., 1891	. 92	Jan., 1893	.94 @ .9
an., 1860 pr., 1860	. 60	Apr., 1868	.821	Jan., 1876	.64	Oct., 1883	1, 01	July, 1891	. 86	Apr., 1899	1. (
oly, 1860	, 673	July, 1868	.821	Apr., 1876		Jan., 1884	, 96	Oct., 1891	, 66	July, 1899	
et. 1860	,65	Oct., 1868	. 85	July, 1876	, 63	Apr., 1881	, 69	Jau., 1892		Oct., 1899 a.	.98 @ .9
an., 1861	.55	Jan., 1869	, 82	Oct., 1876	, 581	July, 1881	, 59	Apr., 1892	. 72	Jan., 1900	
pr., 1861	371	Apr., 1869	.81	Jan., 1877	.58	Oct., 1881	. 53	July, 1892	.68 @ .69	Apr., 1900	
uly, 1861	.45	July, 1869	1.00	Apr., 1877		Jan., 1885	.56	Oct., 1892		July, 1900	. 112 @ . 1
et., 1861	. 423	Oct., 1869	. 975	July, 1877	, 55	Apr., 1885	. 61	Jan., 1893		Oct., 1900	.98 (0
an., 1862	.48	Jan., 1870	1.00	Oct., 1877	.52	July, 1885	. 66	Apr., 1893		Jan., 1901	. 87 @ .:
Pr., 1862	.50	Apr., 1870		Jan., 1878		Oct., 1885	. 55	July, 1893	. 66 (w , 68 ,	Apr., 1901	62.0
uly, 1862	.571	July, 1870		Apr., 1878 July, 1878		Jan., 1886 Apr., 1886	.61	Oct., 1893 Jan., 1894		July, 1981 Oct., 1901	. \$5 @ .
ot., 1862	.67 .873	Oct., 1870 Jan., 1871		Oct., 1878		July, 1886	.81	Apr., 1894		Jan., 1902	
an., 1863 pr., 1863	- 873 - 85	Apr., 1871		Jan., 1879		Oct., 1886	.81	July, 1894		Apr., 1902	
ulv. 1863	.721	July, 1871		Apr., 1879		Jan., 1887	.76	Oct., 1894		July, 1902	
ct. 1863		merital markets			. 50					and the same	

## COURSE OF RELATIVE PRICES FROM 1840 TO 1901, INCLUSIVE.

Relative prices in the United States for this period of years have been worked ont on two different bases. For the period from 1840 to 1891, covered by the Aldrich report, prices were calculated from the level of the year 1860 as a basis. For the period between 1890–1901, covered by the Department of Labor, the calculation was made on the basis of the average price for the period 1890–1899. In each case 100 has been taken as the starting point to show the rise or fall from this assumed level. Each one of the results is given separately, inasmuch as each included a different number of commodities in its calculation, besides working from different bases.

The movement of prices in Great Britain for different groups of commodities has regularly appeared in the form of index numbers in the annual reports before the Royal Statistical Society of London, by A. Sauerbeck. Still another series of index numbers from the London Economist has been used to show price movements under a different grouping from that employed in Sauerbeck's index numbers.

## ALDRICH REPORT ON COURSE OF RELATIVE PRICES FROM 1840 TO 1891, INCLUSIVE.

In the following table of relative prices of groups, the prices of the year 1860 are taken as a basis (=100), and the rise or fall in price from this given base is expressed in form of relative prices or percentages. By this means the comparison of a large number of objects varying greatly in units of measurement as well as in price is rendered possible. The relative price of a group represents a simple arithmetical average of relative prices for all the articles constituting the particular group. Thus, for instance, in the case of group "Food" the sum of the relative prices for all the commodities constituting this group for the year 1891—5,507.1—was divided by the number of articles comprised in this group—53. The result of this division—103.9—represents the relative price for this group.

The relative price for all articles is found in a similar manner by dividing the sum total of all relative prices by the total number of articles.

Currency prices, during the period when gold was at a premium, have been reduced to a gold basis. In converting currency prices into gold the currency value of \$100 in gold, as given for January of each year in the American Almanac for 1878, was as follows: 1862, \$102.5; 1863, \$145.1; 1864, \$155.5; 1865, \$216.2; 1866, \$140.1; 1867, \$134.6; 1868, \$138.5; 1869, \$135.6; 1870, \$121.3; 1871, \$110.7; 1872, 109.1; 1873, \$112.7; 1874, \$111.4; 1875, \$112.5; 1876, \$112.8; 1877, \$106.2, and 1878, \$101.4.

RELATIVE WHOLESALE PRICES IN GOLD, BY GROUPS OF ARTICLES, 1840-1891.

[From Senate Report No. 1394, second session Fifty-second Congress.]

				GENERA	AL AVERAGE	PRICES.			
YEARS.	Food.	Cloths and elothing.	Fuel and light- ing.	Metals and imple- ments.	Lumber and build- ing materials,	Drugs and chem- icals,	House- furnishing goods.	Miscella- neous.	All articles,
540	96, 6	110.7	395, 8	123.5	110.0	145. 8	116.4	147.1	116.
(41	94. 4	113.4	208, 9	123.7	111.8	141.3	116.4	147.1	115.
42. 43.	82. 9 79. 3	100.9 99.9	202.0 187.5	118, 7 114, 7	108.8 105.4	131, 6 121, 4	116.4 100.3	170.6 23.5	107. 101.
314	81.6	105.0	119.7	133.3	103.0	119.7	102.3	129.5	101.
(45	87.3	97. 1	239.6	110.8	106.7	121.0	102.3	114.8	102.
46	94.6	95, 3	143.8	116.9	106, 2	. 123.9	111.0	111.0	106.
547	94. 7	97.6	110.7	120.6	108, 2	112.5	120.3	121.7	106.
44	83.5	87.5	106.1	119.7	105.3	113.0	121.7	125.6	101.
919	79.0 85.5	82.2	100.0	124.9	97.6	111.0	120.5	109.8	98.
50. 51.	80. 6 90. 6	91.3 94.7	102.6 97.3	114. S 119. 2	102.2 97.2	123, 6 125, 8	125, 6 120, 0	107. 7 102. 7	102. 105.
54	88.7	88.7	93.5	117.7	100.4	111.8	111.9	102.7	105. 102.
53	101.2	98.6	101.6	122.8	103.2	107.0	118.7	109. 2	102.
54	105.9	97.4	106. S	125.6	114.1	110.7	121.2	108, 4	112.
355	111.8	94.7	121.1	117.8	103, 4	129.2	121.2	115.2	113.
56	110.4	100.6	126, 4	115.3	102.8	135, 5	115.5	121.6	143.
57,	117.5	106.0	113.3	110.4	105, 0	126.8	116.8	110.0	112.
58. 50.	94. 6 98. 8	98.0 101.1	111.4 98.8	101.3 100.1	103.8 98.7	116, 0 104, 2	108.7	97.1	101.
sitt	100.0	100, 0	100.0	100.0	100.0-		103. 2 100. 0	100. 8 100. 0	100. 100.
861	95, 8	94. 9	103.5	102, 5	108.9	101.3	96, 8	100. 7	100.
(62	107.7	121.1	94.8	114.3	145, 6	113.6	87, 3	101. 2	114.
863	91.7	132.0	73.8	96.5	122.1	101.0	84.8	89. 0	102
61	106.6	167.7	115. 9	115. 6	142.3	109.5	105, 9	99.3	122.
565	100.1	138. 4	110.0	88.5	84.2	125.6	83, 8	93. 8	100.
866	124.1	161.7	200, 2	122.1	133. 1	164.3	132.3	122.1	130.
667	121. 8 118. 6	133.7 106.0	145.8 157.9	119. S 108. 7	132, 8 125, 8	156, 9 128, 4	118.2	119.9	127.
sig)	120.1	108.8	152.5	104. 2	122.3	118.7	97, 4 89, 0	118.5 119.7	115.
70	126.8	114.9	162.0	105. 4	122.3	123.3	100.2	122.6	113, 117,
574	152. 9	120, 4	130, 2	110.4	136. 8	125. 9	116.1	134. 4	122.
72	122. 2	131. 1	136, S	117.3	153.0	122.8	112.9	121.6	127.
. <del>73</del>	115.2	121.5	119.4	115. 2	152.5	125.6	96, 8	117.5	122
74	118.0	114.8	134. 3	108.7	139. 0	131.8	98.3	116.5	119.
( <del>)</del>	116.0	106.8	139.1	104.4	127. 7	128.2	81.4	109.2	113.
76	109.1 113.3	95, 3 95, 9	128. 2 101. 7	96.1 94.2	121.7 118.5	108.0 115.2	77.3	101.2	104.
78	105.5	91.9	91.7	90.8	115. 2	112.6	74. 4 73. 3	111.3 110.2	104. 99.
79	97.6	91.1	95.3	88.4	115, 1	110.9	63.6	1(2, 1	96.
80	107.6	104.5	100.2	96, 3	130. 9	113.1	85, 2	109.8	106.
81	110, 9	99. 9	113.7	91,1	131.3	110.4	77.6	108.8	105,
82	118.8	98.7	110.1	91.2	137.5	107.6	78, 1	114.6	108.
83	118.8	91.8	114.2	87.5	134.3	98.1	77.5	117.3	106.
81	108.9	88.9	102.4	81.0	129.5	95.7	76.3	111.9	99.
SS.	98.7	84.8	89.6	77.4	126.6	86.9	70.1	97.5	93.
\$6. \$7	99.5 104.2	85, 1 84, 7	86, 2 88, 6	75, 8 74, 9	128, 5 126, 5	8 4.9 83.6	68. 4 66, 4	91.3 88.6	91. 92.
588	109.4	54.7	94.9	74.9	124.8	86.0	66, 9	85. 6 89. 3	92. 94.
659	111.9	83.6	95, 3	72.9	124.0	88.8	70.0	88.8	94.
890	104.6	82.4	92.5	73, 2	123.7	87.9	69. 5	89.7	92.
891	103, 9	81.1	91.0	74, 9	122.3	86.3	70.1	95.1	92.

### DEPARTMENT OF LABOR REPORT ON COURSE OF RELATIVE RRICES FROM 1890 TO 1901, INCLUSIVE.

In the following table similar commodities have been grouped, and the average of the relative prices shown for the commodities in each subgroup and in each of the nine general groups. The averages in all cases were found by dividing the sum of the relative prices by the number of commodities in the group under consideration. It should be borne constantly in mind that the term commodity is used here and elsewhere in a specific sense, "native" and "Western" sheep, for example, being considered different commodities. The method of securing average relative prices in this and other tables was as follows: The average relative price of cattle was found by adding the remainer prices of the two grades of cattle and dividing the sum by 2. The average for hogs was found in the same manner, and also the average for sheep. The average for live stock was found by dividing the sum of the relative prices of the two grades of cattle, the two grades of hogs, and the two grades of sheep by 6, the total number of different descriptions of commodities or series of quotations in the live stock group. The average relative prices of each of the nine general groups were found by dividing the sum of the relative prices of the different descriptions of commodities for each year by the number of these commodities or series of quotations in the live prices of the different descriptions of commodities or series of quotations are quoted in this troup, and the rounder is accordingly the divisor for each of those years.

The average relative prices of each of the nine general groups for each year of the period, and the average relative prices of all commodible to reach year, are shown in the following summary:

## SUMMARY OF RELATIVE PRICES OF 261 COMMODITIES, 1890 TO 1901, BY GROUPS.

[Average price for 1890-1899 - 100.] Metals Drugs House Cloths and clothing. Finel Farm products Food. and impleand chemic furnish-Miscel. All com-modities. building and lighting. etc. ing goods. ments. als. rials. 113, 5 111, 3 109, 0 107, 2 104.7 102.7 101.1 100.0 119. 2 111. 7 106. 0 100. 7 111. S 101.9 90, 7 92, 0 93, 799, 8 94, 6 94, 1 93, 4 91.4 90.4

In this table the average relative prices of farm products are based on 16 articles; of food, etc., on 53 articles from 1890 to 1892, and 54 from 1893 to 1901; of cloths and clothing, on 70 articles in 1890 and 1891, 72 in 1892, 73 in 1893 and 1894, 75 in 1895 and 1896, and 76 from 1897 to 1901; of fuel and lighting, on 13 articles; of metals and implements, on 37 articles from 1890 to 1893, 38 in 1894 and 1895 and from 1899 to 1904, and 59 from 1896 to 1898; of lumber and building materials, on 26 articles from 1890 to 1894, and 27 from 1895 to 1901; of drugs and chronicals, on 9 articles; of house-furnishing goods, on 14 articles; and of miscellaneous, on 13 articles. The average relative prices of all comprodities are based on 251 articles in 1890 and 1891, on 253 in 1892, on 255 in 1893, on 256 in 1894, on 259 in 1895, on 260 in 1896 and from 1899 to 1901, and on 261 in 1897 and 1898.

A strip of the table shows that the group of farm products reached the lowest average in 1896 and the highest in 1891; that of food, e.g., the lowest in 1896 and the highest in 1891; that of cloths and clothing, the lowest in 1897 and the highest in 1890; that of fuel and lighting, the lowest in 1891 and the highest in 1900; that of metals and implements, the lowest in 1898 and the highest in 1900; that of lumiter and building materials, the lowest in 1897 and the highest in 1901; that of drugs and chemicals, the lowest in 1895 and the highest in 1800; that of house-furnishing goods, the lowest in 1897 and the highest in 1890; while in the miscellaneous group the lowest average was reached in 1806 and the highest in 1890. The average for all the commodities combined was the lowest in 1897 and the highest in 1890. Of the nine groups it is seen that one reached its lowest point in 1894, one in 1895, three in 1896, three in 1897, and one in 1805. The highest point was reached by three groups in 1890, by two in 1891, by three in 1900, and by one in 1901.

## PRICES AND THE COST OF LIVING IN MASSACHUSETTS.

[From the Thirty-second Annual Report of the Massachusetts Bureau of Statistics of Labor, pp. 239-311.]

### COMPARISON OF PRICES.

The change in the price level since 1897 has made it advisable to present the statistics, contained in this part, relating to the retail prices of such commodities as are of ordinary household consumption in the families of workingmen. The figures cover retail prices in the different towns and cities in the Commonwealth in which considerable numbers of persons are employed in manufacturing industries, and they were obtained by the special agents of the bureau from establishments largely patronized by working people. The prices, therefore, represent average quotations for rent, board, and the various articles of household consumption. Similar statistics have been collected by the bureau from time to time, beginning with 1860, the last preceding summary having been published in our report for 1897. We are, therefore, able to present comparative figures, collected in the same manner at different periods, and to note the variation either upward or downward at the present time, that is to say, April, 1902.

The first table covers average retail prices, with quotations for 1872, 1881, 1897, and 1902, for certain standard articles classified as groceries, provisions, fuel, dry goods, and boots, and also for rents and board. The table also shows the increase or decrease in 1902 as compared with 1897, the latest preceding figure.

Comparisons of Average Retail Prices, 1872, 1881, 1897, and 1902.

A DATACLE DO	-	A	VERAGE RET	TAIL PRICES-		Increase (+) or decrease
ARTICLES.	Basis of quantities.	1872	1881	1897	1802	() in 1802, as compared with 1597.
GROCERIES.		Dollars.	Dollars.	Dollars.	Dollars.	Dollars.
Flour, wheat, superfine	Barrel	10, 75	9, 91 }	6. 621	5, 20	-1.421
Plour, wheat, family	do	12, 75	8.57	5.80	4, 69	-1.11
Flour, wheat, family Flour, tye. Flour, ty	Pound	.031	, 041	.031	.031	+ -00 <sup>1</sup>
ledfish dry	do	.014	$.03\frac{1}{8}$ $.07\frac{1}{9}$	.03	.03	+ .02,
Rice	do	.11	.097	.078	.08	+ .003
		.095	.13	. 07ĝ	. 10	+ .03
lea, oolong Offee, Rio, green Ooffee, roasted Sugar, good brown	Pound	, 69 , 31 <del>1</del>	.58	. 463	. 54	+ .073
laffee roasted	do	. 425	.18¦ .28‡	. 31 j . 28	. 22	09 01
Sugar, good brown	do		. 091	.043	.05	+ .003
ugar, coffee	do	.101	.10	.04%	. 053	+ .00,
Sugar, granulated	do	.12 .70 .764 .75	.11	. 0.53	. 051	00,
Johnsses, New Orleans	Galion	.70	.661	, 50	. 492	001
Signs	do	.702	. 62½ . 76¼	. 491 . 529	. 47	021 035
Soap, common	Pound	.08	.062	. 044	.054	+ .01
ugar, confree sugar, coffee sugar, coffee sugar, coffee sugar, granulated suchasses, New Orleans suchasses, Porto Rico supp. soap, common starch	do	. 121	.091	.071	.08	+ .003
PROVISIONS,						
Beef, roasting	do	.19	.17	.143	.171	+ .028
Beef, roasting. Beef, soup	do	. 073	. 051	. 053	. 17½ . 07	+ .013 + .025
		.201	. 201 . 101	.25	.28	+ .021
Seci. corned Seal, fore quarter Seal, hind quarter Seal, cutlets	do	.10:	. 104 , 113	.093 .08	.10	+ .093
Seal hind oparter	do	.17	.151	.125	.10\frac{1}{4} .15\frac{1}{4}	+ .02,
Teal, cutlets	do	281	.20	.212	.245	+ .021
Jutton, fore quarter	do	. 281 . 10‡	. 111	.071	. 10 1	+ .03 + .04
on, curies Jutton, leg Jutton, chops Jork, fresh. Jork, sailed Junes, smoked	do	.19	.16	.117	. 164	+ .04
Author, chops	0b	.15½ .12½	.18i .13	.20	.211	+ .01
Ork salted	do	.112	.13!	.093	.121	+ .04 + .03
Hams, smoked	do	.133	. 15½	. 13 !	.133	+ .00
		* IV/2	.12	.09	.10	+ .(1]
ansages	do	.12	.131	. 105	. 121	+ .011 + .05,
ausiges ard Sutter	00 do	.14;	.113 .042	.08 .24 <u>1</u>	.131 .301	÷ .0a,
heese Potatoes.	do	.391	.17.	. 14	.16	+ .051 + .02
Potatoes	Bushel	1,02	1.25)	1.01;	1.141	+ .13
[ilk	Quart	.08	.06	. 05 2	. ()G <u>1</u>	+ .00 r
Zggs	Dozen	. 30	. 321	. 201	. 211/2	02
FUEL.	F29	0.07	# 00°	2.00	0.070	
Vacal band	Ton	9,25 10,121	7, 83‡ 8, 96‡	6, 00 5, 412	6, 659 8, 25	+ .653
Vood, hard Vood, pine	do	7.00	7.09	6, 97	6. 794	16½ 17½
DRY GOODS.					01104	
Dist GOODS.		10		0.11		
Shirting, 4-4 brown Shirting, 4-4 bleached Sheeting, 9-8 brown Sheeting, 9-8 bleached Cotton flannel	rard	.13	.083	.084	.063	013
Chesting 0-S brown	da	.14	.104	.081	.13	+ .001
heeting, 9-8 bleached.	do	. 191	.13	.093	.16	+ .061
Cotton flannel	do	$.19\frac{1}{2}$ $.27\frac{1}{2}$ $.24$	. 16	.10	. 103	+ .00
Arking	do	.24	.162	.11	. 131	+ .021
'rints	do	.112	.074	. 051	. 06	+ .00 <sup>2</sup> <sub>3</sub>
BOOTS.						
	Poir	2.01	9 101	0.051	1 001	0.2
Men's heavy	Pair	3,94	3.183	2,051	$1.99\frac{1}{9}$	06
RENTS.						
Conr-room tenements	Month	14, 75	7.99	8, 685	12.14	+0.503
ix-room tenements	do	16.00	12, 25	11.61	19.30	+7.69
		20,00		*****	22,00	17.00
BOARD.						
den	Week	5, 62	4.75	4, 62	3, 91	71 32
Vomen		3,75	3,00	3,66	3, 34	

### THE PURCHASE POWER OF MONEY.

The next presentation shows the purchase power of money for each of the years previously compared, by means of a statement of the quantities of commodities which could be purchased for one dollar in each year.

PURCHASE POWER OF MONEY: 1872-1902.

A DVDLOT V	WHAT O	NE DOLLAI	R WOULD I	BUY IN-	ARTICLES.	WHAT O	NE DOLLA	R WOULD B	CA IN-
ARTICLES.	1872	1881	1897	1902	ARTICLES.	1872	1881	1897	1902
GROCERIES.					PROVISIONS—continued.				
Flour, wheat, superfine pounds. Flour, wheat, family do. Flour, rye do. Corn meal do. Codfish, dry do. Rice do. Beans quarts. Tea colong pounds.	18, 18 15, 38 30, 30 55, 55 12, 20 8, 93 10, 52 1, 45	19, 76 22, 87 22, 22 32, 00 13, 33 10, 25 7, 54 1, 72	30, 30   34, 48   32, 26   34, 48   13, 89   12, 82   14, 29   2, 16	38, 46 43, 48 30, 30 34, 48 10, 00 12, 66 10, 00 1, 85	Lard   pounds	6, 77 2, 55 5, 71 , 97 12, 50 3, 33	6,77 2,88 5,71 79 16,66 3,07	12, 66 4, 13 7, 19 , 99 17, 85 4, 27	7.58 3.30 6.29 .97 15.87 4.65
Coffee, Rio, green do. Coffee, roasted do. Sugar, good brown do. Sugar, coffee do. Sugar, granulated do. Molasses, New Orleans gallous.	2, 92 2, 35 9, 80 9, 52 8, 33 1, 43	5, 40 3, 47 10, 95 10, 00 9, 09 1, 50	3, 21 3, 57 21, 28 21, 74 17, 86 2, 00	4, 52 3, 72 20, 41 19, 23 18, 87 2, 01	Coal pounds. Wood, hard feet. Wood, pine do.  DRY GOODS.	217, 39 , 79 1, 14	255, 18 . 89 1, 12	838, 83 , 95 1, 15	300. 48 . 97 1. 18
Molasses, Porto Rico	1, 31 1, 33 12, 50 8, 19	1, 60 1, 30 14, 81 10, 81	2. 02 1. 89 23. 81 14. 08	2. 14 2. 01 19. 23 12. 66	Shirting, 4-4 brown yards. Shirting, 4-4 bleached do. Sheeting, 9-8 brown do. Sheeting, 9-8 bleached do. Cotton flannel do. Ticking do.	7, 69 6, 25 7, 14 5, 13 3, 63 4, 17	11, 42 9, 09 9, 30 7, 27 6, 25 5, 97	11, 76 11, 76 11, 76 10, 31 10, 00 9, 09	14. 93 11. 49 7. 63 6. 21 9. 35 7. 41
Beef, roastingpounds. Beef, soupdo. Beef, rump steakdo.	5, 26 13, 33 3, 39	5,88 18,18 4,93	6, 85 17, 86 3, 89	5,71 14,71 3,58	Printsdo	8, 55	12.90	18.87	17.21
Beef, corned do. Venl, fore quarter do. Venl, hind quarter do. Venl, entlets do.	9, 52 9, 52 5, 85 3, 54	9, 75 8, 50 6, 34 5, 00	10, 64 12, 66 7, 87 4, 61	9, 90 9, 71 6, 54 4, 08	Men's heavypair	<b>\$</b> 3.94	\$3.182	\$2,055	\$1.99 <u>‡</u>
Mutton, fore quarter         do.           Mutton, leg         do.           Mutton, chops.         do.           Pork, fresh         do.	9.80 5.26 6.51 8.00	8, 82 5, 97 5, 48 7, 69	14. 08 8. 55 5. 05 10. 00	9, 52 6, 17 4, 72 7, 19	Four-room tenements	2,03 1,87	3, 75 2, 45	3, 53 2, 62	2,51 1,58
Pork, salted do Ham, smoked do Shoulders, corned do Sausages do do	9, 09 7, 41 9, 80 8, 00	7, 54 6, 55 8, 33 7, 47	10.87 7.52 11.24 9,26	8. 13 7. 30 10. 00 8. 00	Mendays. Womendo	1.24 1.87	1. 47 2. 33	1, 52 1, 92	1.79 2.10

## WORKINGMEN'S EXPENSE BUDGETS.

Below are presented the results of an inquiry into the expenses of 104 families which may be termed normal, consisting of father, mother, and immediately dependent relatives, members of the family circle, principally minor children, subject to parental control, although in some cases contributing by their earnings to the family income. In order that we may analyze the income and expenditures of these normal families, whose income is based upon the labor of the family members and not obtained in part by taking boarders or lodgers, we contine the next presentation entirely to them, arranging the families in five groups, according to the graded scale of income.

			E	XPENDITUE	RES OF FAR	MILIES WIT	H INCOMES	s—		
EXPENSE CLASSIFICATION.	Unde	r \$450.	From \$4	0 to \$600.	From \$60	00 to \$750.	From \$75	0 to \$1,200.	Above	\$1,200.
EAFENSE CEASSIFICATION.	Average expense per family.	Per- centages.	Average expense per family.	Per- centages.	Average expense per family.	Per- centages.	Average expense per family.	Per- centages.	Average expense per family.	Per- centages.
Rent	30, 25 118, 60 64, 63 18, 45 35, 00 5, 00 1, 56 2, 00 2, 60 3, 90	21. 96 1. 96 7. 91 31. 01 16. 90 4. 82 9. 15 1. 31 41 .52 .68 1. 02	Dollars. 97. 10 10. 81 38. 23 170. 66 88. 21 20. 51 64. 70 13. 62 5. 51 4. 29 4. 87 10. 48 2. 24 1. 00 15. 48 4. 30	17. 54 1. 95 6. 91 30. 83 15. 94 3. 71 11. 69 2. 46 27 1. 00  77  88 1. 89  40  18 2. 80	Dollars, 118, 99	17, 27 2, 31 6, 75 27, 45 16, 68 3, 58 11, 68 3, 28 33 1, 31 1, 25 1, 10 1, 91 1, 25 47 2, 07 1, 31	Dollars, 97, 74 22, 89 47, 82 48, 235, 17 147, 73 31, 19 129, 92 34, 47 3, 36 9, 42 13, 56 10, 20 20, 42 11, 17 4, 03 24, 43 42, 98	11. 03 2. 58 5. 39 26. 53 16. 66 3. 52 14. 66 3. 89 38 1. 06 1. 53 1. 15 2. 30 1. 26 45 2. 76 4. 85	Dollars, 85, 12 28, 75 56, 31 355, 88 194, 25 40, 24 183, 12 88, 37 12, 50 11, 49 20, 38 12, 85 34, 40 30, 13 12, 60 45, 63 70, 57	6. 80 2. 29 4. 49 26. 81 15. 51 3. 21 14. 62 7. 05 1. 00 . 92 1. 63 1. 03 2. 75 1. 61 1. 01
Total	382, 49	100.00	553,53	100.00	688.87	100.00	886, 50	100,00	1, 252, 59	100.0

In the following table the classification of expenses of 152 families is given, including 48 families whose income was enlarged by receipts from boarders and lodgers. The percentages in each group may be compared with those previously presented. In order to make the comparison complete, we present a condensed recapitulation similar to that in the more detailed statement above.

			E	XPENDITUE	ES OF FAM	HILIES WIT	H INCOMES	5—		
EXPENSE CLASSIFICATION.	Unde	r \$450.	From \$45	60 to \$600.	From \$60	00 to \$750.	From \$75	0 to \$1,200.	Above	\$1,200.
EXITAGE OBAGGITATION,	Average expense per family.	Per- centages.	Average expense per family.	Per- centages.	Average expense per family.	Per- centages.	Average expense per family.	Per- centages.	Average expense per family.	Per- centages
Subsistence (principally food). Clothing Rent. Fuel and light Education, church, societies, newspapers, etc. Care of health, insurance. Sundry expenses (comfort, mental and bodily recreation, etc.)	84. 00 30. 25	56.00 9.15 21.96 7.91 1.61 2.98	Dollars. 303.81 64.70 97.10 38.23 16.19 25.96 7.54	54.89 11.69 17.54 6.91 2.92 4.69 1.36	Dollars. 367.13 80.48 118.99 46.48 27.44 27.44 20.91	53.30 11.68 17.27 6.75 3.99 3.98 3.03	Dollars. 471, 45 129, 92 97, 74 47, 52 36, 54 44, 85 58, 18	53. 18 14. 66 11. 03 5. 39 4. 12 5. 06 6. 56	Dollars, 687, 49 183, 12 85, 12 56, 31 57, 22 80, 03 103, 30	54.8 14.6 6.8 4.4 4.5 6.3 8.2
Total	382, 49	100.00	553.53	100.00	688.87	100.00	886, 50	100.00	1, 252, 59	100.0

The percentage of expenditure for subsistence (principally food) is, as might be expected, highest in the class having lowest income, and diminishes, as income increases, although showing no great variation, except that nearly identical percentages are found in the classes having incomes from \$450 to \$600 and above \$1,200, respectively. The classes having largest incomes have the smallest percentages of expenditure for fuel and light and rent and the largest for clothing. As incomes increase, the proportionate expenditure for education, church, societies, newspapers, etc., and for the care of health, insurance, and especially for the sundry expenses classed as for comfort, mental and bodily recreation, etc., increase. That is, as income permits, expenditures are enlarged in the directions indicating a higher standard of living, rather than entirely reserved as surplus or savings. As in 1875, the results of the present investigation support fairly well the first and last propositions of the so-called law of expenditure, formulated by Dr. Engel of Prussia, but do not entirely agree with the others.<sup>a</sup>

Dr. Engel's theory was based on Prussian experience, confirmed in a general way by the similar investigations of Ducpetiaux in Belgium and Le Play in France and German districts bordering upon it, in Switzerland, and in Savoy. It is of course true, and the distinction is perhaps more marked to-day than in 1875, that there is far less uniformity in the character of the clothing worn by workingmen in this country than abroad, and also in the conditions under which they are housed; and this, no doubt, accounts in a measure for the differences in the percentile distribution of expenses under those heads.

The percentages for the different income classes reported in 1875 and at present compare as follows:

			PERCENTAG	ES OF EXI	PENDITURE	OF FAMIL	IES WITH 1	NCOMES-		
EXPENSE CLASSIFICATION.	Under \$450.		From \$450 to \$600.		From \$600 to \$750.		From \$750 to \$1,200.		Above \$,1200.	
	1875	At present.	1875	At present.	1875	At present.	1875	At present.	1875	At present.
Subsistence (principally food). Clothing Rent All other expenses.	64.00 7.00 20.00 9.00	56.00 9.15 21.96 12.89	63.00 10.50 15.50 11.00	54.89 11.69 17.54 15.88	60.00 14.00 14.00 12.00	53.30 11.68 17.27 17.75	56.00 15.00 17.00 12.00	53.18 14.66 11.03 21.13	51.00 19.00 15.00 15.00	54, 87 14, 62 6, 80 23, 71
Total	100.00	100.00	100.00	100.00	100.00	100.00	100.00	100.00	100,00	100.00

The percentages of expenditure for food show a decline in each group, except in that with income above \$1,200. The percentage expended for clothing appears unduly low in the lowest income class in 1875, the peculiarity being caused no doubt by some exceptional circumstance affecting one or more of the comparatively few families in this class in the year referred to. The percentages indicate a comparatively uniform proportionate expense for clothing in the families with incomes from \$450 to \$750, and also in the families with incomes from \$750 to \$1,200 or more. In the first two groups the percentage expenditure for clothing is higher than in 1875. The percentage expenditure for rent is lower in two of the groups and higher in the others than in 1875, and that for expenses outside of food, elething, and rent considerably higher in all.

α Dr. Engel's propositions are as follows:

First. The greater the income, the smaller the relative percentage of outlay for subsistence. (To this the highest class shown in the table forms an exception.)

Second. The percentage of outlay for clothing is approximately the same, whatever the income. (This is confirmed in the second and third classes as compared with each other and also in the fourth and fifth classes as compared with each other, but not confirmed in general.)

Third. The percentage of outlay for lodging or rent and for fuel and light is invariably the same, whatever the income. (Confirmed in the second and third classes as compared with each other, but not confirmed in general.)

Fourth. As income increases, the percentage of outlay for sundries becomes greater. (Fully confirmed.)

# MOVEMENT OF PRICES IN GREAT BRITAIN.

By A. SAUERBECK.

[From the reports of the London Statistical Society.]

The following table shows the course of prices of forty-five commodities during the last twenty-four years as compared with the standard period of eleven years, 1867-1877, which in the aggregate is equivalent to the average of the twenty-five years 1853-1877.

SUMMARY OF INDEX NUMBERS, a

[Groups of articles, 1867-1877 = 100.]

YEARS.	Vegeta- ble food (corn, etc.).	Animal food (meat, etc.).	Sugar, coffee, and tea.	Total food.	Minerals.	Textiles.	Sundry mate- rials.	Total mate- rials.	Grand total.	Silver.b	Wheat harvest.c	Average price of eonsols.d	Average Bank of England rate.d
1878	67 65 66 75 63 59 50 54 54 53 60 67 60	101 94 101 104 103 97 88 87 79 82 86 86 82 81 85 80 78 77 77 79 85 85 85	90 87 88 81 76 63 63 63 60 67 75 70 71 69 59 52 51 53 54 46	96 90 91 91 89 89 79 74 72 70 72 75 73 77 73 72 66 64 62 65 65 65 69 67	74 73 79 77 79 76 68 66 67 75 80 76 71 68 64 62 63 66 70 92 92 108	78 74 81 77 73 70 68 68 65 64 70 66 59 57 59 53 52 54 51 51 51 53 66 66	888 855 890 866 884 841 766 677 677 688 699 699 699 693 644 655 633 652 711	81 78 84 80 80 77 73 73 70 67 69 70 71 68 65 65 60 60 60 59 61 70 80 72	87 83 88 85 84 82 76 69 68 70 72 72 72 68 63 63 61 62 61 68 75 70	86. 4 84. 2 85. 9 85. 0 84. 9 83. 3 79. 9 74. 6 73. 3 70. 2 74. 1 65. 4 47. 6 49. 1 50. 5 45. 3 44. 3 44. 7	108 64 93 97 100 93 103 108 93 110 96 103 106 108 91 116 116 120 113 99 91 106	95.38 97½ 98½ 100 1001 1011 1012 1013 1014 101 95 96½ 96½ 98½ 101 106½ 111 112½ 111 107 99½ 99½	# 한 사람이 다 다 다 다 다 다 다 다 다 다 다 다 다 다 다 다 다 다 다
Average 1892-1901 1888-1897 1885-1894 1878-1887	62 65	80 81 83 95	59 66 68 76	67 70 72 84	75 70 71 73	56 59 62 71	66 66 68 81	65 65 67 76	66 67 69 79	49.7 61.0 69.2 82,1	103 101 101 97	1031 1011 99 991	3 210 310 310

a The index number of all the groups of articles as given in the table was 100, for the years 1867-1877. This number is exactly the same as the average number for the twenty-five years from 1853 to 1877, during which time the new gold discoveries appear to have had an effect upon prices. Therefore a comparison of the aggregate prices of all commodities in a certain year with the eleven years from 1867 to 1877 is equivalent to a comparison of the whole twenty-five years from 1857 to 1877.

b Silver 60.84d, per ounce - 100.
c Wheat harvest in the United Kingdom, 1878-1883, 28 bushels per acre = 100; from 1884, 29 bushels = 100.
d Consols and bank rate actual figures, not index numbers; consols 23 per cent from 1889.

The index number for all commodities was 70, against 75 in 1900, or 7 per cent lower. It was 30 per cent below the standard period of 1867-1877, and 11½ per cent below the ten years 1878-1887, but 6 per cent above the average of the last ten years. As compared with 1896, the lowest year on record, the rise amounted still to 15 per cent.

The fall last year was mainly due to minerals and textiles, to sugar, coffee, and tea. Corn, meat, and sundry materials were, on the average, practically the same, slightly lower prices for wheat, rice, beef, and mutton having been balanced by higher prices for maize, oats, pork, and butter.

MONTHLY FLUCTUATIONS OF THE INDEX NUMBERS OF FORTY-FIVE COMMODITIES (1867-1877=100).

YEARS.	Jan.	Feb.	Mar.	Apr.	May.	June.	July.	Aug.	Sept.	Oet.	Nov.	Dec.	Year.a
1885. 1886. 1887. 1888. 1888. 1889. 1890. 1891. 1892. 1893. 1893. 1894. 1895. 1897. 1898.	70.0 69.5 70.9 72.6 73.2 71.1 70.0 68.4 65.8 601.4 62.0 62.8 65.4 74.0	72.6 70.5 68.5 70.6 73.5 72.7 71.5 70.0 69.0 60.0 61.4 61.9 63.4 65.8 75.1	72. 5 70. 1 68. 3 69. 9 72. 1 71. 5 71. 7 69. 1 64. 3 60. 8 60. 7 61. 9 63. 0 65. 6	72.5 69.2 68.4 69.8 72.0 71.2 72.4 68.9 67.4 63.8 61.7 60.3 61.5 66.1 75.6	73.3 69.1 68.2 68.1 71.4 70.8 72.8 68.8 67.4 63.1 62.5 60.1 61.2 66.6 75.5	72.7 68.7 67.9 67.4 71.6 70.5 71.8 67.7 67.4 63.1 59.3 61.3 64.7 66.9 75.7	72.2 68.8 68.1 69.0 72.6 67.8 67.7 62.6 62.8 59.2 61.7 64.3 67.9 76.2 69.5	72. 2 69. 1 68. 3 70. 1 71. 4 72. 8 71. 9 67. 4 67. 1 63. 3 59. 7 63. 2 64. 0 68. 3 76. 0	71.1 68.9 68.2 71.9 72.1 72.2 71.7 66.8 68.2 62.7 63.5 61.3 63.4 63.9 70.0 75.5	70. 4 68. 8 67. 7 72. 4 72. 1 72. 9 70. 7 67. 4 68. 6 61. 7 63. 3 62. 6 62. 7 63. 6 71. 5 74. 7	71.1 69.8 69.1 72.7 73.7 71.2 68.2 67.8 60.8 62.3 62.6 63.9 71.6 73.9	70.8 69.5 72.4 73.2 73.7 71.1 67.7 67.0 60.1 62.0 62.4 63.8 72.3 73.4 68.4	72 69 68 70 72 72 72 68 68 63 62 61 62 64 68

a The twelve monthly figures of each year do not in all cases exactly (in the decimals) agree with the annual averages, the latter having been calculated in part from revised figures.

With the exception of a slight rally in August, the monthly number went steadily down, and stood at the end of the year 7 per cent lower than in December, 1900.

Taking articles of food and materials separately, the index numbers compare thus (1867-1877=100):

		AVERAGE.		December,		July,	December,		December.	December,	
	1479-1487	1888-1897	1592-1901	1889	1895	1596	1899	1900	1900	1901	
Food Materials	84 76	70 65	67 65	73.1 74.2	63, 8 57, 0	60.0 58.6		65.8 81.9	69. 2 76. 5	66.1 70.0	

Articles of food were at the end of the year  $4\frac{1}{2}$  per cent and materials  $8\frac{1}{2}$  per cent lower than in December, 1900.

The position of the six separate groups of commodities at the end of the last three years, in comparison with former periods, is illustrated by the following index numbers (1867–1877 = 100):

	1878-1887	AVEBAGE,	1892-1901	December,	December, 1900	December, 1901	Per cent increase (+) or decrease (-) in 1901.
Vegetable food (corn.etc.) Animal food (meat and butter). Suger, coffee, and tea Minerals Textiles. Sundry materials	95 76 73 71	62 81 66 70 59 66	60 80 59 75 56 66	58.7 78.9 53.7 98.3 71.2 68.8	62. 6 87. 3 50. 8 102. 3 60. 6 71. 5	63. 2 83. 1 42. 0 80. 6 58. 2 71. 8	+ 1 - 5 -18 -21 - 4 + 0}

Corn experienced a rise for maize and oats, and a fall for rice and potatoes, while the fluctuations in wheat and barley were unimportant. In the second group, beef and mutton were lower, pork and butter on the average higher, but butter ruled at the end of the year lower than a twelvemonth ago. Sugar fell heavily, beet from 9s. 1d. to 6s. 6d., Java from 12s. 9d. to 9s., and French loaves from 13sto 10s. 3d. per hundredweight, and the last-named prices were the lowest on record. Coffee was on the average also lower than in 1900 but while declining up to July, recovered considerably later on, and stood at the end higher than a year ago. The lower classes of tea were very depressed, and the average annual import price—7; d. per pound—is the lowest on record. For metals generally the tendency was downward throughout the year. Seoteh pig iron fell from 60s. to 49s., hematite from 63s. 9d. to 55s. 5d. per ton, standard copper from £72\frac{3}{4} to £48\frac{2}{3}, and lead from £16\frac{5}{5} to £10\frac{3}{4} per ton. Tin had great fluctuations; it declined in the first quarter from £121\frac{1}{2} to £114, rose in July to £131, and closed at £106 per ton. Best house coal in London fell from 23s. in December, 1900, to 17s. in June, and rose again to 20s. 6d. per ton. The average export price of coal was 13s. 10d., against 16s. 9d. in 1900. Among textiles, cotton had a gradual fall from 5½d, for middling American to 4½d, per pound; flax was high during the greater part of the year, but declined toward the end; jute and silk were lower at the end, but Manila hemp rose from £29½ in December, 1900, to £46 per ton in December, 1901. Fine wool was firm and nearly 10 per cent higher at the end, but English and colonial coarse wool declined from 20 to 35 per cent, and the prices at the end of the year were the lowest on record—Lincoln hogs 7\dagged d. and wethers 4\dagged d. per pound. In the group of "sundry materials," hides and leather were well maintained; tallow and petroleum were higher at the end; linseed oil showed little change and was still comparatively dear, but wood was cheaper.

Quarterly Movements of Prices "-Summary of Index Numbers (1866-1877=100),

	.= .										
YEARS.	Quarters.	Vegeta- ble food (corn, etc.).	Animal food (meat, etc.).	Sugar, coffec, and tea.	Total Iood.	Minerals.	Textiles.	Sundry materials.	Total materials.	Grand total.	Silver.b
189	IV I	66, 3 63, 7	86. 0 86, 3	67. 2 68. 6	73. I 73. 1	83. 9 80. 6	70, 7 69, 1	68. I 68. 7	73. 2 72. 0	73.2 72.5	71. 4 72. 6
1890	II III IV	62, 8 67, 2 67, 4	83. 0 80. 6 82. 0	69. 8 73. 1 71. 2	71.6 73.4 73.6	78.3 81.7 80.5	66, 7 64, 6 62, 7	67. 8 69. 2 69. 5	70.3 71.1 70.4	70, 8 72, 1 71, 7	77. 2 85. 1 79. 6
1891	III III IV I	71.0 77.8 75.5 77.2 70.6	78, 9 80, I 83, 0 80, 8 82, 7	74. 1 72. 2 70. 4 68. 7 69. 1	74.5 77.5 77.2 76.7 74.8	78. 4 77. 7 76. 6 73. 9 72. 2	6I.2 59.2 58.4 58.6 59.2	69, 5 69, 5 68, 9 69, 0 67, 1	69. 2 68. 5 67. 7 67. 1 66. 0	71. 4 72. 3 71. 7 71. 2 69. 7	71.4 73.6 74.5 72.1 67.4
1892	III III IV	67. 5 64. 2 60. 7	83, I 85, 9 83, 6	66, 6 68, 2 72, 7	73. 0 73. 0 71. 7	73.4 70.7 69.5	57. 0 53. 2 57. 3	65, 8 65, 6 67, 4	65, 2 63, 2 64, 9	65.5 67.3 67.7	65, 8 63, 2 64, 0
1833	I III IV	59. 0 59. 7 58. 9 58. 6	84.3 83.0 86.1 83.2	75. 2 78. 9 74. 0 70. 5	71. 8 72. 3 72. 1 70. 2	67. 0 63. 8 67. 4 72. 3	59.8 57.7 57.7 59.7	70, 3 68, 2 67, 7 67, 2	66, 2 63, 8 64, 5 66, 0	68. 5 67. 4 67. 7 67. 8	63, 0 58, 3 55, 1 52, 2
1894	I II III IV	57. 0 54. 4 54. 8 53. 2	\$0, 3 79, 7 80, 4 78, 4	69, 0 66, 8 63, 8 60, 8	68. I 66. 3 66. 1 64. 1	65, 8 62, 9 63, 0 62, 3	56. 8 55. 3 53. 0 48. 2	65, 1 64-3 63, 9 63, 5	62, 7 61, 1 69, 3 58, 5	65, 0 63, 3 62, 8 60, 9	47. 3 47. 2 48. 4 46. 6
1895	I III IV	54. 2 57. 9 53. 7 51. 6	77. 3 77. 5 80. 3 74. 0	61. 3 60. 9 61. 2 62. 2	64. 2 65. 8 65. 1 62. 1	60, 8 61, 3 63, 5 63, 8	46.5 49.8 54.6 56.8	63. 1 65. 5 66. 1 65. 5	57.3 59.6 61.9 62.4	60.3 62.2 63.2 62.3	46, 4 50, 0 50, 0 50, 5
1896	I III IV	50.4 49.2 50.5 60.3	71. 7 71. 4 75. 2 74. 3	62. 8 61. 2 56. 6 55. 2	60. 8 59. 9 60. 9 64. 4	63, 2 62, 4 62, 2 65, 9	55, 5 53, 7 53, 2 54, 1	64.5 62.8 62.1 62.8	61.4 59.9 59.1 60.9	61. I 59. 9 60. 1 62. 4	51. 1 51. 4 50, 6 49. 1
1897	III III IV	57, 5 56, 1 62, I 65, 0	77. 3 80. 0 80. 1 78. 4	55, 2 52, 0 51, 0 50, 3	64. 3 64. 0 66. 4 66. 8	65, 8 61, 0 65, 4 66, 7	52.0 51.5 51.1 48.8	62, 5 62, 3 63, 2 62, 3	60, 2 59, 4 60, 1 59, 3	61.9 61.3 62.8 62.5	48.0 45.7 41.5 44.7
1898	III III IV	67. 0 76. 2 65. 0 62. 4	78. 0 75. 0 78. I 76. S	50, 5 50, 4 51, 3 52, 3	67. 6 70. 3 76. 0 65, 6	67. 0 69. 2 71. 0 75. 0	49. 4 52. 4 51. 5 50. 4	62. 9 64. 5 63. 9 63. 3	59, 9 62, I 62, 0 62, 5	63. 1 65. 5 64. 1 63. 8	42. 4 44. I 45. 4 45. 5
1899	II III IV	61. 4 59. 1 59. 4 59. 6	78.8 79.8 79.6 77.4	53. 2 54. 5 53. 7 53. 6	66, 0 65, 8 65, 6 64, 8	83, 7 89, 2 96, 3 98, 8	52, 8 54, 6 57, 5 68, 7	62 6 62.0 64.4 68.7	65, 3 67, 1 70, 9 76, 8	65, 6 66, 5 68, 6 71, 8	45.1 46.3 44.9 44,5
1900	I II III IV	60, 2 62, 3 64, 0 63, 7	80, 2 87, 5 86, I 85, 3	53, 4 55, 0 55, 9 52, 3	66. 2 70. 0 70. 5 69. 3	107. 9 108. 6 111. 0 105. 5	70, 6 65, 4 64, 5 60, 9	72 I 71.4 71.1 71.5	81.3 79.6 79.8 77.4	74. 9 75. 6 75. 9 74. 0	45. 3 45. 6 47. 0 48. 8
1901	III III IV	62. 5 63. 4 61. 5 62. 3	87. 4 85. 2 85. 8 84. 1	48, 6 46, 5 43, 8 42, 3	68, 7 67, 9 66, 7 66, 1	94.0 88.5 86.7 \$3.9	59.5 59.6	70.6 70.9 71.1 72.2	73.7 72.1 71.7 71.0	71. 6 70. 2 69. 6 63. 0	45.7 44.9 44.3 42.6

a The four quarterly figures of each year do not in all cases exactly (in the decimals) agree with the annual averages, as the latter are partly calculated from revised figures. (See Journal of Royal Statistical Society, 1893, p. 221; 1895, p. 144; and 1900, p. 90.) b Silver 60.84d, per ounce—100.

The quarterly numbers show the average of three monthly figures, and by thus eliminating minor fluctuations they give a more reliable comparison of the gradual changes of the various groups of commodities. Last year's figures indicate the gradual fall of food products, principally influenced by the third group (sugar, coffee, and tea), and also of materials generally, the latter ruled by the strong decline of minerals, and to a small extent by weaker prices of textiles, while sundry materials were slightly better in the second half of the year.

The following figures show in each case the average index numbers of all the forty-five commodities for ten years (see the dotted line in the diagram of the Journal, 1886, p. 648, and also the Journal, 1893, p. 220); they give the best picture of the gradual movement of the average prices of whole periods, as the ordinary fluctuations are still further obliterated:

1818-1827	1878-1887	79	1887-1896	68
1828-1837	1882-1891	74	1888-1897	67
1838-1847	1883-1892	72	1889-1898	66
1848-1857	1884-1893	71	1890-1899	-66
1858-1867	1885-1894.	69	1891-1900	66
1868-1877	1886-1895	68	1892-1901	66

Silver.—The average price was  $27\frac{8}{15}d$ , per ounce, against  $28\frac{1}{4}d$ , in 1900. It stood at  $29\frac{9}{15}d$ , per ounce (index number 48.6) at the end of 1900, and went gradually lower, realizing about  $28\frac{9}{3}d$ , in the first quarter,  $27\frac{9}{3}d$ , in the second, and barely 27d, in the third quarter. It dropped more rapidly in November, and touched  $24\frac{1}{15}d$ , in December, closing at  $25\frac{9}{4}d$ , per ounce (index number 42.3).

From 1895 to 1899 silver was wanted in considerable quantities for currency purposes in Russia, and also in Spain, and the following figures show the amounts coined (high standard coins only, viz, one, one-half, and one-fourth rubles, and five-peseta pieces, as minor coins were mostly struck from old silver pieces):

	COINAGE OF SILVER.				
YEARS.	Russia.	Spain.			
1895. 1896. 1897. 1898. 1899. 1900.	Mln. roubles. 4.6 39.9 67.9 37.7 37.2 5.3	Min. pesetas. 6, 9 16, 2 30, 9 65, 1 204, 9			

Converting these into fine ounces at 277.7 grains per ruble, and 347 grains per five-peseta piece, the requirements compare as follows with the estimated production of silver:

YEARS.	Production.	Coinage of Spain and Russia.	Percentage of total production.	Average price of sil- ver.
1895. 1896. 1897. 1898. 1899.	Mln. ounces fine. 167.5 157.1 160.4 173.2 167.2 178.8	MIn. ounces finc. 3.7 25.4 43.8 31.1 51.1 3.1	2. 2 16. 1 27. 3 18. 0 30. 6 1, 7	Pence per ounce stand-ard. 29

It will be seen that during the four years 1896–1899 the two countries absorbed between 16 and 30 per cent of the total production. In 1900 the coinage of silver in Russia was very small, and the quantity taken in 1901 was also quite unimportant, while in Spain the coinage of 5-peseta pieces has been entirely stopped. From 1900 to 1901 we had, on the other hand, the great currency demand for India, where the net amount coined (withdrawn pieces deducted) reached about 150,000,000 rupees during the financial year, equal to 51,500,000 fine ounces, being nearly 30 per cent of the total silver production of the world. This demand ceased in April, but the quantity of silver exported to India for other purposes remained on a large scale.

It may be useful to compare these figures, as no extra demand of any importance for coinage purposes can now be expected, all countries with an effective or nominal gold standard having much greater stocks of silver than they require, particularly the United States, France, Spain, Belgium, Italy, Holland, Germany, and Austria. The production of silver has, therefore, to depend solely on the industrial demand, on the coinage of tokens, and on the absorption by India and China.

Gold.—The production was as follows during the last few years, according to the Director of the Mint, at Washington:

YEARS.	Kilos, fine.	Million ounces fine and decimals.	Value.
1895. 1896. 1897. 1898. 1899.	355, 200 431, 200 461, 300	9, 62 9, 78 11, 42 13, 86 14, 83 12, 46	40,800,000 41,600,000 48,500,000 58,900,000 63,000,000 52,900,000

No reliable estimate for 1901 will be available for some time, but it is probable that the production was a little larger than in 1900. The rate of discount in the three principal markets is shown in the following table:

YEARS.	LON	DON.	PAI	RIS.	BER	LIN.	AVERAGE OF THE THREE MARKETS.		
	Bank rate.	Market rate.	Bank rate.	Market rate.	Bank rate.	Market rate.	Bank rate.	Market rate.	
1895, 1896, 1897, 1898, 1899, 1900,	Per cent. 2, 00 2, 50 2, 60 3, 25 3, 75 4, 00 3, 75	Per cent. 0.80 1.40 1.80 2.60 3.25 3.70 3.14	Per cent. 2.10 2.00 2.00 2.20 3.06 3.25 3.00	Per cent. 1.59 1.75 1.81 2.07 2.96 3.08 2.43	Per cent. 3.14 3.66 3.81 4.27 5.04 5.33 4.10	Per cent. 2, 02 2, 99 3, 08 3, 56 4, 45 4, 41 3, 06	Per cent. 2, 41 2, 72 2, 80 3, 24 3, 95 4, 19 3, 62	Per cent, 1.47 2.05 2.23 2.74 3.55 3.73 2.88	

The average rates in 1895 were the lowest on record; those in 1900 were the highest since 1873. Last year's average shows a very considerable reduction, the private rate having fallen from  $3\frac{3}{4}$  per cent to  $2\frac{7}{8}$  per cent.

The past year differed widely from its two predecessors. The great trade activity in Europe had received a check in the second half of 1900, which made further progress in 1901, and caused depression in many branches. There were certain occurrences which had a more or less unfavorable influence, such as the death of the Queen in January, the continuation of the war in South Africa, with its great expenditure, resulting in increased taxation, and the difficulties in China, now fortunately settled, but the main factor was the natural reaction from a period of great buoyancy. This reaction was particularly felt in the country that had experienced the greatest development during the last decade—Germany.

The export trade of the United Kingdom showed a decline, though not a very important one, everything considered. The outturn of the shipbuilding yards was still very large, but the engineering industries were on the whole in a less favorable position. The cotton, flax, and silk industries were unsatisfactory. The fine wool industry was busy, though profits were not great, but the trade in coarse wools was very depressed. The wheat harvest in several Enropean countries was smaller, but large in the United States, while the failure of the maize crop in the latter country raised prices of feeding stuffs. The sugar and coffee crops were of unprecedented magnitude and seriously affected values. Wages are declining in several branches, and the number of unemployed has increased everywhere.

Unlike Enropean countries, the United States enjoyed continued prosperity, leading to a further great boom in railway and industrial shares; but matters there have now reached such a height that the position is not free from danger.

It is not improbable that the present year will again see some improvement, but we must not expect too much. Liquidation will still go on in those countries and trades which have suffered most, and when all the losses are ascertained, confidence will probably return, and this will lead to renewed activity. If the South African war should at last be concluded and the working of the mines now partly opened become again more normal, it may, as is generally expected, have a great influence on trade; but it may also be that the effect will not be so great as might have been the case in 1900 or even in 1901. The boom is over, and experience teaches ns that it always takes some time, often years, before a new period of great activity recommences.

The arithmetical mean of the forty-five index numbers, which is 70 (against 75 in 1900), has, as in former years, again been subject to two tests:

Firstly, by using the same index numbers of the separate articles, but calculating each article according to its importance in the United Kingdom on the average of the three years 1894–1896, when the mean for 1901 is 69.8, against 76.0 in 1900 and 67.0 in 1899; or, on the average of the five years 1871–1875, when the mean for 1901 is 69.5, against 75.3 in 1900 and 66.3 in 1899.

Secondly, by calculating the quantities in the United Kingdom at their actual values (the production on the basis of my price tables, the imports at Board of Trade values, and consequently a considerable portion according to a different set of prices) and at the nominal values on the basis of the average prices from 1867–1877. In this case the mean is 72.1, against 78.3 in 1900 and 67.3 in 1899. The figures for 1900 and 1901 are higher in this calculation than the ordinary index numbers, and this is principally due to the high export price of coal—an article of such enormous importance in this country—but partly also to the declared values of imports having been higher than those afterwards realized. The following table gives the figures which have served for the second test (see also the Society's Journal, 1886, pp. 613–619):

### MOVEMENTS OF FORTY-FIVE COMMODITIES IN THE UNITED KINGDOM (PRODUCTION AND IMPORTS).

	Estimated	Nominal values at average prices	TIT	OF QUAN- IES,	Movement of	Ratio of prices
AVERAGE YEARS.	actual value in each period.	of 1866-1877, showing in- crease in quantities.	1848-1850 = 100.	1871-1875 =100.	quantities from period to period.	according to this table (1867-1877 =100).
1848-1850 1859-1861 1899-1874 1871-1875 1871-1876 1879-1881 1884-1886 1889-1891 1894-1896 1898 1898 1890 1900 1900	456, 6 548, 8 537, 8 489, 7 445, 7 504, 1	Mln. £'s and dec. 294.8 382.7 484.6 526.3 538.4 578.5 610.1 685.2 723.5 772.4 772.5 765.3	100 130 164 178 183 196 207 233 245 262 262 262 266 268	56 73 92 100 102 110 116 130 137 147 147 145	30 per cent over 1849 27 per cent over 1860 19 per cent over 1870 18 per cent over 1880	74.6 91.5 94.2 104.3 99.9 84.6 73.0 73.6 62.7 61.6 67.3 78.3 78.3 72.1

a 1901 subject to correction after publication of the complete mineral produce returns.

The nominal values at the uniform prices of 1867–1877 show the exact movements of quantities in the aggregate. After a falling off in quantities in 1900 there was again an increase last year. The last three years, taken on the average, show an increase of about 13 per cent on 1890, 47 per cent on 1871–1875, and 163 per cent on 1848–1850.

The price movements of the external trade of this country—total imports into the United Kingdom and exports of British and Irish produce—were as follows, 1873 called 111 in accordance with my index number (see the Society's Journal, 1897, p. 187):

YEARS.	KINGDOM A	IMPORTS INTO AND EXPORTS D IRISH PRODU	RATIOS (1873=111).		
ILANS.	Declared value.	Values at prices of pre- ceding year.	Values at prices in 1873.	British trade.	My arithmetical index numbers.
1873 1889 1807 1898 1898 1899 1900 1901	685.6 704.0 749.7	Mln. £'s.  664.5 689.5 703.1 724.7 739.1 836.9	Mln. £'s, 626 1,005 1,176 1,201 1,241 1,224 1,256	111. 0 74. 6 64. 7 64. 8 67. 1 73. 9 70. 9	111 72 62 64 68 75 70

The total declared value last year was 1½ per cent less than in the preceding year, but the total quantity, as illustrated by the third column—values at prices in 1873—was 2¾ per cent larger. It will be observed that since 1873 quantities have doubled, while the actual value is only 28 per cent larger. The index number in this table is only reduced by 3 points, or about 4 per cent, against 5 points in the case of the ordinary arithmetical index number. As pointed out last year, the influence of the great commodity coal is much less in this table, which contains only the exports—about 44,000,000 tons—than in the preceding calculations, where the total production—say 225,000,000 tons—is included.

### CONSTRUCTION OF THE TABLES.

The table of index numbers is based on the average prices of the eleven years 1867–1877, and the index numbers have been calculated in the ordinary arithmetical way; for instance, English wheat:—

Average, 1867-1877, 54s. 6d. equal 100, average point.

Average, 1855, 74s. Sd. equal 137, or 37 per cent above the average point.

Average, 1901, 26s. 9d. equal 49, or 51 per cent below the average point.

The index numbers, therefore, represent simple percentages of the average point. Certain articles which appear to have something in common have been grouped together, with the following result:

		EXAMPLE	FOR 1899.
COMMODITIES IN GROUP.	Index numbers in group.	Total numbers.	Average.
Vegetable food (corn, etc.—wheat, flour, barley, oats, maize, potatoes, and rice)     Animal food (beef, mutton, pork, bacon, and butter)     Sugar, coffee, and tea	With 8 index numbers With 7 index numbers With 4 index numbers	498 596 183	62 85 46
1-3. Food	With 19 index numbers	1,277	67
4. Minerals (iron, copper, tin, lead, and coals) 5. Textiles (cotton, flax, hemp, jute, wool, and silk) 6. Sundry materials (hides, leather, tallow, oils, soda, nitrate, indigo, and timber)	With 7 index numbers With 8 index numbers With 11 index numbers	621 478 782	89 60 71
4-6. Materials	With 26 index numbers	1,881	72
General average	With 45 index numbers	3, 158	70

The general average is drawn from all forty-five descriptions, which are treated as of equal value, and is the simple arithmetical mean as shown above.

## AVERAGE PRICES OF COMMODITIES.

[Note.—The annual prices are the averages of 12 monthly or 52 weekly quotations.]

Number of article	0	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	1-8	9
		WII	EAT.	FLOUR.	BARLEY.	OATS.	MAIZE.	POTATOES.	RICE.		BEEF.¢
YEARS.	Silver (per ounce).b	English (Gazette) (per quar- ter).	American (per quar- ter).	Town- made white (per sack, 280 pounds).	English (Gazette) (per quar- ter).	English (Gazette) (per quar- ter).	American mixed (per quarter),	Good English (per ton).	Rangoon cargoes to arrive (per ewt.).	Vegetable food, total.	Prime (per 8 pounds).
1880 1881 1882 1883 1884 1885 1886 1887 1888 1889 1890 1891 1892 1833 1894 1895 1895 1896 1897 1898 1899 1900 1901 Average 1892–1901 1888–1897 1888–1897 1888–1897 1887–1877	37 42 <del>1</del> 50	s. d. 44 4 45 4 45 1 41 7 35 8 32 10 31 0 32 6 31 10 29 9 31 11 37 0 30 3 3 26 4 22 1 26 2 34 0 25 8 25 8 26 11 26 9	s. d., 61 0 62 0 48 6 45 0 36 6 35 0 37 0 37 0 35 6 40 0 27 6 25 6 29 0 34 6 37 0 30 0 31 6 30 0	8. 39 40 40 36 31 29 23 28 28 28 26 22 23 25 30 26 27 26 27 4 28 34 46 44 44 44 44 44 44 46	s. d. 33 11 31 12 31 22 31 10 30 8 30 1 26 7 25 4 27 10 28 8 28 2 26 2 25 7 24 6 21 11 22 11 23 16 24 11 25 2 26 2 27 2 28 3 34 4 27 10 34 4 39	$\begin{array}{c} s.\ d. \\ 23\ 1 \\ 21\ 9 \\ 21\ 10 \\ 21\ 5 \\ 20\ 3 \\ 30\ 7 \\ 19\ 0 \\ 16\ 3 \\ 16\ 9 \\ 17\ 9 \\ 19\ 10 \\ 18\ 9 \\ 17\ 1 \\ 14\ 6 \\ 14\ 9 \\ 17\ 1 \\ 18\ 5 \\ 17\ 0 \\ 17\ 18\ 5 \\ 17\ 17\ 18\ 5 \\ 17\ 17\ 18\ 5 \\ 21 \\ 26 \end{array}$	8. 25% 27% 27% 27% 27% 25% 25% 25% 25% 20% 20% 20% 20% 15% 14% 17% 18% 20% 22% 25% 22% 22% 22% 22% 22% 22% 22% 22	8. 130 85 95 105 75 80 80 80 80 70 92 70 65 70 80 55 70 80 87 77 80 87 70 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 8	8. d. 9 1 8 4 7 5 8 1 7 8 8 7 0 6 6 7 6 10 7 1 7 3 7 11 7 3 7 11 7 3 6 2 6 2 6 2 6 2 7 2 7 2 7 4 6 7		d. 58 56 60 61 58 62 49 43 48 47 47 47 47 47 48 47 47 46 49 51 49
			[Index n	umbers (or I	percentages)	of prices, t	he average o	of 1867–1877 I	peing 100.]	1	1
1880 1881 1882 1883 1884 1885 1884 1885 1886 1887 1888 1889 1889 1890 1891 1892 1893 1891 1893 1891 1893 1891 1893 1891 1895 1895 1896 1897 1896 1897 1896	85.9 85.0 84.9 83.1 83.3 79.9 74.6 70.2 78.4 74.1 65.4 47.6 47.6 49.1 60.5 45.1 46.4 44.3	81 83 83 76 65 60 57 60 58 55 59 68 56 48 41 42 48 55 62 47 49	91 93 87 80 65 62 62 62 61 66 63 63 71 59 50 42 46 52 62 66 54 56	85 87 78 65 63 61 61 65 63 63 72 61 54 48 50 54 65 65 63	85 82 80 82 79 77 68 66 71 66 73 72 67 66 63 59 60 70 66 64 65	89 84 84 82 78 79 73 63 64 69 72 77 76 72 66 56 57 65 71 65 68	79 85 95 85 78 71 65 65 65 67 61 61 61 60 46 45 55 62 68	111 73 81 90 64 64 64 69 73 69 69 69 60 56 60 56 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60	91 83 74 - 81 77 70 66 68 71 72 72 79 77 62 62 67 72 72 77	712 670 671 654 571 516 518 521 518 523 604 523 460 439 439 439 435 480 588 477 499	98 95 102 104 98 88 83 73 81 80 80 80 80 81 80 80 81 80 80 81 80 80 80 81 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80 80

aPotatoes, 8 monthly quotations, January to April and September to December.
bIndex numbers of silver as compared with 60.84d, per ounce, being the parity between gold and silver at 1-15½; not included in the general average.
cMcat (9-13), by the carcass, in the London meat market.

Average Prices of Commodities—Continued.

										To	= =	
Number of article	10	11	12	13	14	15	9-15	16A	16B	17	1SA	18B
	BEEF.	MUT	TON.	PORK.	BACON.	BUTTER.			SUGAR.		COFF	EE.
YEARS.	Mid- dling (per 8 pounds).	Prime (per 8 pounds).	Mid- dling (per 8 pounds).	Large and small, average (per 8 pounds).	Water- ford (per cwt.).	Friesland, fine to finest (per cwt.).	Animal food, total.	British West Indian refining (per ewt.).	Beet, German,88 per cent, f.o.b. (per cwt.).	Java, floating cargoes (percwt.).	Ceylon plantation, low mid- dling (per cwt.).	Rio, good channel (per cwt.).
1880 1881 1881 1882 1883 1884 1885 1886 1885 1886 1887 1888 1890 1890 1891 1892 1893 1894 1895 1895 1896 1897 1898 1899 1900 1901 Average 1892–1901 1888–1897 1885–1894 1878–1887 1887–1887	d. 49 48 51 51 49 44 44 44 40 86 39 38 40 87 37 37 37 31 36 36 42 42 2 38 37 4 39 46 50	66 69 72 73 64 56 62 58 58 53 55 55 52 64 59 54 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56	d. 54 57 60 61 53 47 50 42 42 42 42 44 43 41 45 44 45 55 55	d. 55 54 54 51 49 48 45 43 42 44 49 52 52 55 54 55 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56	8. 76 76 76 76 74 72 74 72 76 76 16 66 62 63 68 65 59 54 50 63 66 63 66 63 66 63 71 74 74 74 74 74 74 74 74 74 74 74 74 74	\$. 125 123 125 123 125 123 120 111 100 102 100 106 108 106 108 93 93 93 94 95 102 102 105		\$. 20\frac{1}{2} \\ 20\frac{1}{2} \\ 21\frac{1}{4} \\ 20\frac{1}{2} \\ 10\frac{1}{2} \\ 11\frac{1}{2} \\ 11\frac{1}{2} \\ 11\frac{1}{2} \\ 10\frac{1}{2} \\ 10\frac{1}{2} \\ 11\frac{1}{2} \\ 12\frac{1}{2} \\ 12\	\$. 21\frac{1}{2}\$ 22 21\frac{1}{2}\$ 20\frac{1}{2}\$ 20\frac{1}{2}\$ 13\frac{1}{2}\$ 14\frac{1}{2}\$ 13\frac{1}{2}\$ 12\frac{1}{2}\$ 13\frac{1}{2}\$ 13\frac{1}{2}\$ 13\frac{1}{2}\$ 15 10\frac{1}{2}\$ 20\frac{1}{2}\$ 30\frac{1}{2}\$ 30\frac{1}{2	\$. 25\\\ 26\\\\ 25\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\	s. 87 80 65 76 62 60 68 90 80 95 101 104 103 102 95 95 95 97 90 75 70	\$. 61 49 59 43 47 39 46 76 64 76 81 74 58 49 20 31 31 40 31
			[1]	idex numbe	rs (or pere	eentages) of	prices, the	average of	1867–1877 be	ing 100.]		
1880 1881 1882 1882 1883 1884 1886 1886 1886 1887 1888 1889 1890 1891 1892 1891 1892 1893 1894 1895 1896 1897 1898 1898 1898 1898 1898 1898 1898 1899 1990	98 96 102 102 98 88 80 72 78 76 60 76 76 72 80 72 80 88 74 44 44 84	105 109 114 116 102 89 98 83 92 100 94 84 84 84 87 92 81 87 87 87 87 88 84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84 84 85 85 85 85 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86 86	98 104 109 111 96 85 91 76 76 76 76 76 80 71 75 82 82	106 104 98 94 92 87 87 83 77 83 81 75 92 96 85 87 77 85 87 87 87 87 88 94	103 103 100 97 95 92 92 82 82 85 92 85 92 86 80 80 80 88 89 88 89 88 89 88 89 88 89 88 88 88	100 98 100 98 96 89 80 82 80 82 80 85 85 78 75 76 82 85 86 85 78	708 709 725 722 677 618 610 551 575 603 577 565 592 560 544 512 554 554 552 552 596	\$ 9 \$ 8 \$ 5 5 5 5 5 6 5 5 5 6 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 8 3	2774690227947782283699046	\$9 93 89 86 62 62 50 51 56 67 54 54 54 48 42 44 43 43 41 43 43 45 38	### ##################################	a 9.7 66 67- 66 72- 120 110 110 111 110 111 111 111

a Iudex numbers not included in the general average,

No. 1——15

## AVERAGE PRICES OF COMMODITIES—Continued.

=00=0 0E= <del>====</del>		1				_=					
Number of article	18	19A	198	19	16-19	1-19	20	21	<u> </u>		28
	COFFEE.		TEA.				IR	0N.	COP	PER.	TIN.
YEARS.	a Mean of 184 and 188.	Congou, common (per pound).	Average import price (per pound).	Mean of 19a and 19b.	Sugar, coffee, and tea, total,	Food, total.	Scotch pig (per ton).	Bars, com- mon (per ton).	Chile bars (per ton).	English tough cake (per ton).	Straits (per ton).
1880 1881 1882 1883 1884 1886 1886 1886 1887 1888 1891 1892 1893 1894 1895 1897 1888 1897 1888 1897 1888 1897 1888 1897 1898 1898 1897 1898 1898 1898 1897 1898 1898 1897 1898 1898 1897 1898 1897 1898 1897 1898 1897 1898 1897 1898 1897 1898 1897 1898 1897 1898 1897 1898 1897 1898 1898 1897 1898		d. 83 65 65 65 65 65 44 45 55 44 45 55 44 45 55 45 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65	9, 74 9, 59 9, 63 9, 55 9, 36				8. d. 51 6 49 1 49 4 46 9 42 1 41 10 39 11 42 3 29 11 47 9 47 7 47 7 47 2 41 10 42 4 44 5 46 5 46 9 67 9 47 9 47 9 47 9 47 9 47 9 47 9 48 5 46 9 47 9 48 5 46 9 47 9 48 5 48 6 48 6 4	2 63 64 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65	2 63 62 66 63 54 43 400 444 81 51 54 45 440 433 477 499 552 55 75	\$\mathcal{L}\$ 68, 67, 71, 67, 59, 50, 50, 50, 50, 50, 50, 50, 50, 50, 50	£ 88 93 102 93 81 102 112 117 93 85 68 63 662 72 123 124 118 88 83 94 85 105
			[Index n	umbers (or	percentages	) of prices, t	he average	of 1867–1877	being 100.]	,	
1880. 1881. 1882. 1883. 1883. 1884. 1885. 1886. 1886. 1886. 1887. 1888. 1890. 1891. 1891. 1892. 1893. 1894. 1896. 1896. 1897. 1898. 1899. 1899. 1899. 1899.	97 84 68 77 73 63 65 75 113 96 114 123 118 123 117 115 100 86 78 75 74	b 78 45 49 56 58 58 41 41 36 38 40 49 43 48 38 36 36 36 49 49 43 45 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40 40	b 78 75 73 72 68 70 69 62 64 63 62 59 57 56 56 56 54 53 61 60 44	78 66 50 60 62 61 61 53 50 50 51 56 51 47 47 46 45 46 45 50 49	353 335 303 207 253 269 250 250 282 282 283 299 260 247 236 209 205 212 214	1,773 1,714 1,693 1,683 1,501 1,414 1,370 1,386 1,370 1,421 1,387 1,360 1,259 1,221 1,173 1,241 1,73 1,241 1,737 1,241 1,737	79 71 71 69 61 60 58 61 58 69 72 68 61 61 62 64 68 92 100 78	82 70 76 70 62 59 56 56 59 76 68 66 61 59 59 61 64 67 88 8109	84 83 88 84 72 57 53 59 108 68 68 60 59 53 63 65 69 99 97 88		88 98 77 89 10 111 88 98 88 66 66 61 111 112

a For prices see preceding page, 18A and 18B.
b Index numbers not included in the general average.

# AVERAGE PRICES OF COMMODITIES—Continued.

Number of article	24	25	26	20-26	27	28	29A	29в	30A	30в	31
	LEAD.	CO.	A L.		COT	ron.	FL	AX.	HE	MP.	JUTE.
YEARS.	English pig (per ton).	Wallsend Hetton in London (per ton).	Average export price (per ton).	Minerals, total.	Middling uplands (per pound).	Fair Dhollera (per pound).	St. Peters- burg, 12- head, best (per ton).	Russian, average import (per ton).	Manila, fair roping (per ton).	St. Peters- burg, clean (per ton).	Good medium (per ton),
1880. 1881. 1882. 1883. 1884. 1885. 1886. 1885. 1886. 1887. 1889. 1890. 1891. 1892. 1893. 1894. 1895. 1996. 1897. 1898. 1898. 1898. 1899. 1900. 1901.  Average 1892–1901. 1883–1897. 1885–1897. 1885–1897.	\$.  163 154 1154 1125 1111 1155 1134 125 1334 134 125 135 131 125 134 125 135 131 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 12	\$. 15\frac{1}{4}\$ 177 18 16\frac{1}{6}	\$. 8.95 8.97 9.14 9.35 9.29 9.895 8.45 8.32 8.41 10.21 12.62 12.16 11.04 9.90 10.50 9.33 8.85 8.95 9.92 10.72 16.75 13.86		d. 6156 654 655 654 655 655 655 655 655 655 6	d. 54 4 6 6 4 4 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	29	2 40 33 30 4 30 4 30 5 35 35 35 35 28 26 26 26 26 27 27 25 1 2 1 2 1 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3	2 30 43 46 46 46 38 35 29 34 37 50 39 32 28 26 22 19 17 16 27 41 39 37 37 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35 35	23 24 24 26 29 29 29 26 26 26 24 25 25 25 27 28 27 25 26 26 26 27 28 27	£  193 184 185 165 144 185 187 187 187 187 187 187 187 187 187 187
			[Index n	numbers (or	percentages	of prices, t	he average	of 1867–1877	being 100.]		
1880.  1881.  1882.  1883.  1884.  1885.  1886.  1887.  1886.  1887.  1888.  1890.  1801.  1892.  1893.  1894.  1894.  1895.  1896.  1897.  1898.  1898.  1899.  1900.	80 74 71 63 55 55 65 63 68 63 65 61 52 48 47 52 66 62 65 62 65 62 65	70 77 77 77 75 75 73 73 75 80 86 86 84 89 75 68 68 72 76 84 107	72 72 73 75 74 72 68 67 82 101 97 88 80 84 75 71 72 79 86 6134	551 553 553 552 476 463 466 486 546 527 563 585 500 479 445 425 444 460 493 641 759 621	77 71 74 64 67 62 57 62 66 67 52 46 51 42 43 43 43 37 40 61 53	78 65 64 58 59 63 53 58 61 58 48 45 53 39 41 46 45 37 41 62 51		79 70 70 64 65 64 73 75 68 61 60 60 56 57 70 69 69 55 55 52 69 82		68 86 89 99 98 87 84 85 87 87 88 87 88 87 88 88 88 88	99 98 75 71 61 61 61 70 70 68 79 68 66 58 64 58 66 75

Average Prices of Commodities—Continued.

Number of article	32A	32B	33	31	27-34	85A	35в	36	37A	27B	38
THE STATE OF THE S	0211								`		
		WOOL,		SILK.		1111	DES.	LEATHER.	TAL	Low.	OIL.
YEARS.	Merino, Port Phil- lip, aver- age fleece (per pound),	Merino, Adelaide, average grease (per pound).	English, Lincolu, half hogs (per pound).	Tsatlee (per pound).	Textiles, total.	River Plate, dry (per pound).	River Plate, salted (per pound).	Crop hides, 50-45 pounds(per pound).	Lang V 4	Town (per ewt.).	Palm (per tun).
1880 1881 1882 1883 1884 1885 1886 1886 1887 1888 1888 1889 1890 1891 1892 1893 1894 1895 1896 1897 1898 1899 1990 1900 1901 Average 1892–1901 1888–1897 1888–1897 1888–1897 1888–1897 1867–1877	d. 211 191 192 193 194 195 195 195 195 195 195 195 195 195 195	4. 103 91 92 982 82 82 82 82 82 82 82 82 82 82 82 82 8	6. 15 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	8. 15 153 153 154 154 154 154 155 155 155 155 155 155		d. 91 9 9 9 9 8 8 7 7 8 8 8 7 6 8 8 8 8 7 7 7 前 衛 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8	7, 7, 7, 7, 7, 7, 7, 7, 7, 7, 7, 7, 7, 7	d. 15\\ 15\\ 15\\ 15\\ 15\\ 15\\ 15\\ 15\	8. 41 42 52 50 50 47 38 34 38 36 38 40 45 48 48 48 48 49 40	8. 36 38 44 443 3 11 26 21 25 25 25 25 3 4 4	2 32 32 32 34 41 36 54 14 24 25 32 24 25 32 39 39 39 39 39 39
			[Index n	umbers (or )	percentages)	of prices, t	he average (	of 1867–1877	being 100.]		
1890. 1881. 1882. 1883. 1884. 1885. 1885. 1887. 1888. 1889. 1890. 1891. 1892. 1893. 1890. 1891. 1892. 1893. 1890. 1895. 1890. 1897. 1898. 1899. 1899. 1899. 1899. 1899.	10 99 88 77 77 77 66 65 56 88 76	22 9 5 5 3 0 0 2 2 2 2 6 0 1 1 0 5 7 7 2 9 4 4 3 6	77 63 57 51 51 50 51 54 53 56 66 49 44 52 51 61 61 61 58 49 44 44 42 40 35	65 68 68 68 63 55 60 63 57 57 57 53 43 43 445 45 46 57 57	646 613 588 562 546 521 501 517 514 560 526 473 452 472 424 416 435 407 607 526 477	10 10 10 10 10 10 9 8 8 7 7 7 6 6 6 6 6 8 8 7 7 7 8 8 8 8 8	99900000000000000000000000000000000000	97 95 94 91 91 91 94 94 87 81 81 81 81 81 81 81 81 81 81 81	\$ 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 10	9 7 7 3 1 1 6 3 1 1 1 2 1 5 0 7 7 2 9 7 7 7 9 6 6 1	82 90 105 92 77 61 56 64 69 67 61 72 56 56 56 56 56 67 61 72 61 62 63 64 67 61 67 61 63 64 65 66 67 61 67 61 67 61 67 61 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67

# Average Prices of Commodities—Continued.

Number of article	39	40A	40B	41	42	43	44	45A	45B	85-45	20-45	1-45
	01	IL.	SEEDS.	PETRO- LEUM, a	SODA.	Nitrate	INDIGO,	. TIM	BER.	Conde		
YEARS.	Olive (per tun).	Linseed (per tun).	Linseed (per quarter).	Refined (per gallon).	Crystals (per ton).	of soda (per cwt.).	Bengal, good con- suming (per pound).	Hewn, average import (per load).	Sawn or split, average import (per load).	Sundry mate- rials, total.	Materials, total.	Grand total.
1880 1881 1882 1883 1884 1885 1886 1886 1887 1889 1890 1891 1892 1893 1892 1893 1894 1895 1896 1897 1998 1499 1900 1901  Average 1892–1901 1888–1897 1885–1894 1878–1887	2 41 38 37 36 40 39 38 34 43 36 36 36 38 34 43 36 36 37 47 40 50	20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 2	\$. 544 540 441 442 443 444 442 438 399 42 399 42 399 440 544 53 40 544 66 60	d. 75 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	8. 74 655 663 665 553 499 500 488 511 614 666 688 422 339 422 565 652 652 653 644 654 665 665 675 675 675 675 675 675 675 675	8. 154 144 131 114 115 115 115 115 115 115 115 115 11	8. 71.4 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	8. 49 51 52 82 48 48 43 38 41 47 41 40 40 40 41 42 40 41 41 42 40 41 41 41 40 41 41 41 40 41 41 40 41 41 40 41 41 41 41 41 41 41 41 41 41 41 41 41	8. 52 50 52 48 46 45 42 44 47 47 49 56 52 47 444 47 514			
			[Index	numbers (c	or percentag	es) of prie	es, the avera	age of 1867-1	877 being 100	,]	1	1
1880	82 76 74 72 80 78 68 72 70 82 86 72 70 72 70 62 64 66 72 72	90 85 75 68 69 65 65 69 65 64 65 65 64 56 67 73 70 64 65 64 65 64 65 64 65 64 65 64 65 64 65 64 65 64 65 64 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65		(a) 60 68 68 62 52 55 57 47 45 52 46 45 40 32 81 48 88 44 45 50 54 55 40 54 55 40 55	80 711 69 722 71 60 53 54 55 66 70 72 62 46 46 66 66 59 61 67 71	1111 1004 955 808 75 71 168 61 63 63 66 66 66 57 65 55 55 66	100 93 93 90 86 83 72 69 66 62 89 66 62 76 69 69 55 48 48 48	8 8 8 8 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7	99 99 99 99 99 99 99 99 99 99 99 99 99	982 942 933 920 885 836 736 737 744 756 762 763 764 719 690 678 715 698 715 786	2, 179 2, 691 2, 074 2, 074 2, 074 1, 907 1, 820 1, 731 1, 788 1, 797 1, 831 1, 770 1, 684 1, 573 1, 573 1, 573 1, 576 1, 596 1, 592 1, 595 1, 595 1, 595 1, 595 1, 595 1, 595 1, 595 1, 595 1, 583 1, 595 1,	3,955 8,801 3,772 3,691 3,231 3,101 3,251

a Petroleum as compared with the average from 1873-1877 only.

Wholesale Prices of Commodities, mainly in London and Manchester—Average Six Years, 1845-1850; Selected Dates, 1879-1902.

[From the London Economist: Commercial History and Review of 1899 and 1901.]

		(1.) COL	ONIAL AND TR	OPICAL PRO	DUCE (FO	DD).		(11.) W				POTATOES TELD MARI		I), AND
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	s	9	10	11	12	13	14
DATES.	Coffee.	Sug	gar.	Rum.	Tea.	Tobacco.	Butter.	Wheat.	Potatoes.	Во	ef.	Mut	ton.	Pork.
	Jamaica, ordinary to fine ordinary (per cwt.).	Brit. plan. brown (per cwt.).	Bengal gd. yellow and white (per ewt.).	Jamaica, 15 to 25 o.p. (per gallon).	to fr. gd.	pound).	ford (per	Gazette price (per quarter).		Inférior mid. (per 8 pounds).	Prime large (per 8 pounds).	Middling (per 8 pounds).	Prime (per 8 pounds).	Large (per 8 pounds).
1845-1850	s. s. 44 (151	s. d. s. d. 28 0@30 0	s. d. s. d. 36 00 19 0	d. d. 31 ::38	94	$d, s, d, 4_{s}(\underline{w}0 \ 0)$	s. 82	s. d. 53 0	s. d.	d. d. 34@36	d. d. 38@10	d. d. 42@,46	d. d. 48@50	d. d 39@ 1
Jan. 1, 1879 Jan. 1, 1880 Jan. 1, 1881 Jan. 1, 1881 Jan. 1, 1882 Jan. 1, 1883 Jan. 1, 1885 Jan. 1, 1885 Jan. 1, 1885 Jan. 1, 1887 Jan. 1, 1888 Jan. 1, 1888	68 6 80 55 66 65 43 66 55 24 6 45 44 66 60 40 66 52 38 66 46 60 66 70 78 68 85	17 06a 20 6 20 6a 21 6 18 6a 21 6 10 0a 22 6 16 6a 20 0 16 6a 19 0 9 6c 12 0 13 6a 15 0 14 0c 15 0	19 0@23 0 21 6@26 0 19 0@23 0 21 6@25 0 19 0@23 0 18 0@22 0	34c) 36 27a) 30 25a) 29	74@ 13 11 @ 15 74@ 14 6 @ 100 5 @ 9 7 @ 10 54@ 9 74@ 10 54@ 8 44@ 74	$\begin{array}{c} 4 \ @0 \ 10 \\ 42@0 \ 11!_{9} \\ 4!_{2}@0 \ 10! \\ 6 \ et 1 \ 3 \\ 5 \ @1 \ 5 \\ 4 \ et 1 \ 3 \\ 4 \ et 1 \ 3 \\ 5 \ et 1 \ 1!_{9} \\ 5!_{2} \ et 1 \ 2 \\ 6 \ et 1 \ 4 \\ 4!_{2} \ et 1 \ 4 \\ \end{array}$	103 117 119 127 118 112 100 85 105 100	39 7 46 11 43 4 44 3 40 11 30 0 31 11 30 3 35 0 30 9 30 4	120 0 145 0 85 0 85 0 120 0 90 0 90 0 90 0 90 0	42@ 48 36@ 48 52@ 56 44 548 40@ 48 38 54 11 44@ 52 28@ 10 28@ 40 27@ 48 28@ 32	52.6 56 52.6 56 55.6 58 54.6 58 56.6 62 55.6 62 55.6 58 44.6 48 48.6 54 48.6 52	48α 56 44α 50 60α 68 42α 16 65α 70 52α 60 41α 43 40α 44 41α 52 36α 44 40α 52	58 a 64 52a 60 66a 72 50a 60 75 a 80 62a 70 50a 64 48a 56 54 a 60 45a 52 00a 64	42@ 4 48@ 5 60@ 6 44@ 5 44@ 5 44@ 5 44@ 1 36@ 4 28@ 3 56@ 4 32@ 5
Jan. 1,1890 Jan. 1,1891		11 660 13 0 12 tv i 13 6	11 6 12 45	- 31(e 33		4 @ 1 4 4 @ 1 6	S1 100	29 10 32 7	60 0 78 0	30@ 04 28	50@ 52 56	46@ 54 60	68 <i>a</i> 76 72	36@ f
Jan. 1,1892 July 1,1892 Jan. 1,1893	78 (a 90)	Siraps. 12 660 16 6 10 660 11 6 11 60 11 6	14 21 13 11 14 3@11 41	426:44 286:31 286:30	4 (a 6)	1 (a 1 6 4 (a 1 6 4 (a 1 5	99 833 961	36 10 29 10 25 8	68 11 76 4 65 0	32 36 28	58 55 56	62 52 54	70 66 61	5 6
July 1,1893. Jan. 1,1991. Jan. 1,1895. Jan. 1,1896. Jan. 1,1896. Jan. 1,1890. Jan. 1,1890. Jan. 1,1990. July 1,1990. July 1,1991. July 1,1991. July 1,1991.	80 (e 95) 80 (e 92) 76 (c 93) 70 (e 83) 40 (e 70) 30 (e 50) 28 (e 31) 38 (e 45) 37 (e 41) 37 (e 41)	15 0a 18 0 12 0a 15 0 7 0a 11 0 9 0a 12 6 9 0a 11 0 8 0a 11 6 10 0a 12 6 11 0a 14 0 13 0a 15 6 11 0a 14 0 12 3a 15 0	18 7; 12 7; 8 7; 10 9 9 1; 9 7; 9 8; 11 3; 9 0 9 4; 7 0;	24a 27 22a 27 20a 27 20a 27 25a 30 32a 35 34a 36 25a 31	4 (a) 63 4 (a) 6 (	4 (a1 5 4 (a1 5 1 (a1 5 4 (a1 5 4 (a1 5	Cork, 1st.  96 114 100 116 112 100 106 108 84 105 86 104	26 9 26 6 20 9 25 1 30 9 34 6 27 2 25 0 25 9 26 9 27 6 27 2	60 0 75 0 50 0 65 0 85 0 80 0 10 0 87 6 16 0 55 0	38 43 37 40 40 39 37 42 43 40 38 41	54 60 52 52 56 52 54 54 58 56 54 58	52 64 64 64 60 60 60 60 60 62 52 52	62 72 72 72 68 68 70 68 76 72 64 68	5 6 5 4 4 5 6 5 5 5

Wholesale Prices of Commodities, mainly in London and Manchester—Average Six Years, 1845-1850, etc.—Continued.

					(III.)	) RAW MATE	RIALS OF M	ANUFACTURE	2.				
	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	27
DATES.	Silk.	Flax.	Linen yarn.	Hemp.	Hemp. Wool, sheep's. Dyes.				yes.	Oils.			
	Raw Cossimbuzar (per pound).	St. Peters- burg 12-head (per ton).	60's. Ordinary Belfast +per bundle).	St. Peters- burg clean raw (per ton).	English Southdown (per 240 pounds).	Port Phillip lamb's and fleece (per pound).	South Anstralian lamb's (per pound).	Logwood, Jamasca (per ton).	1ndigo, Bengal (per pound).	Seal, pale (per 252 gal- lons),	Olive, Levant, Gallipoli (per tun).	Palm (per tun).	Petro- leum (per gallon).
1845-1850 Jan. 1,1879 Jan. 1,1881 Jan. 1,1881 Jan. 1,1882 Jan. 1,1883 Jan. 1,1884 Jan. 1,1884	11 7 a 14 6 13 6@17 6 14 0@16 0 15 0@17 3 13 6@15 6 12 6@14 6	$\begin{array}{c} \pounds & \pounds \\ 41@ 17 \\ 35 \\ 33 \\ 29 \\ 30 \\ 27\frac{1}{3} \\ 27 \\ 30 \\ \end{array}$	$\begin{array}{c} s. \ d. \\ 4 \ 3 \\ 4 \ 9 \\ 4 \ 0 \\ 3 \ 10^{\frac{1}{4}} \\ 3 \ 7^{\frac{1}{2}} \\ 2 \ 7^{\frac{1}{4}} \\ 4 \ 1^{\frac{1}{9}} \end{array}$	32 25 25 25 26 26 20 20 20 20 20	£ 13 14	d. d. 12 @22 11 () 24 18 (o 23 17 (d 20) 18 (d 19) 18 (d 20) 17 (d 18) 16 (d 17)	d. d.  13 @18 15 (422 18 @21 17 { @ 19 18 @20 17 @18 16 @18	8. 8. d. \$7@ 93 0 112 6 132 6 112 6 105 0 105 0 102 6	8. d. s. d. 2 0@5 6 5 7@7 0 7 0@8 9 7 0@8 1 6 7@7 8 6 6@7 0 5 0@6 4 5 0@6 3	231 19 2 2 3 1 19 2 2 3 1 19 2 2 3 1 19 2 2 3 1 19 2 2 3 1 19 2 1	£ 44 46 46 42 40 364 40 40 40 \$ 5panish.	# 32 861 361 32 32 32 37 431 432	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
Jan. 1,1885 Jan. 1,1887 Jan. 1,1888 Jan. 1,1889	13 0@ 14 0	29½ 32 27 27 27½	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	28½ 28½	$10\frac{1}{5}$ $12\frac{1}{4}$ $11\frac{1}{4}$	16 @17 22 @24 21 @23 20 @22 Good Victorian, scoured.	Cape, scoured, superior.	96 3 105 0 130 0 130 0	5 4@6 3 4 7@5 3 4 6@5 2 4 2@5 2	21 20½ 20½ 23 23	40½ 38½ 36‡	29 213 214 254	618 57 G S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S
Jan. 1,1890 Jan. 1,1891 Jan. 1,1892	14 9@ 15 3 13 0	23 23 24	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	26 18	$\begin{array}{c} 12 \\ 11\frac{1}{2} \\ 12 \end{array}$	24 20 17‡	18½ 17	113 9 117 6 120 0	4 2@4 10 4 9@5 6 4 3@4 4	25‡ 26 24	37½ 41½	251 164 231	61 53 57
July 1,1892 Jan. 1,1893 July 1,1893	Tsatlee, 2, 3.  13	24 23 31	3 8½ 3 8½ 4 3	26 23 24	12 11½ 11½	18½ 17½ 17½	16½ 17½ 16¾	122 6 125 0 145 0	4 5@4 8 4 5@4 8 5 6@5 8	23 20½ 24½	34½ 36½ 36	23 26 26	417
Jan. 1,1894. Jan. 1,3895. Jan. 1,1895. Jan. 1,1895. Jan. 1,1897. Jan. 1,1897. Jan. 1,1898. Jan. 1,1890. Jan. 1,1900. July 1,1900. July 1,1901. July 1,1901. July 1,1901. July 1,1901. July 1,1901.	12 9 9 9 9 9 9 8 9 9 10 9 16 0 14 0 11 9 11 0	31 37 27 25 21 22 31 36 43 43 39 53 34	4 1 10 2 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	23 24 25 26 25 25 37 25 30 30 30	11 to \$4 11 10 to \$5 11 10 to \$5 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	17½ 15¾ 16½ 16½ 19 20 30½ 17½ 22 @2½ 17½@18 18 @20 19½@20½	16½ 15 15 16 16 18 27 20 @22 15¼@16⅓ 17 @18 17 @18	155 0 130 0 130 0 110 0 101 3 105 0 100 0 100 0 100 0 100 0	5 11@6 2 4 8@5 6 4 5@4 10 1 3@4 8 4 2@4 5 3 0@3 6 4 2@4 7 4@4 10 3 10@4 4 3 5@4 4 3 5@4 4	$\begin{array}{c} 21 \frac{1}{5} \\ 18 \\ 23 \frac{1}{5} \\ 23 \frac{1}{5} \\ 23 \frac{1}{5} \\ 20 \frac{1}{5} \\ 21 \frac{1}{5} \\ 24 \frac{1}{5} \\ 25 \\ 21 \frac{1}{5} \end{array}$	35 37 <sup>1</sup> 34 29 <sup>1</sup> 31 <sup>1</sup> 30 <sup>1</sup> 34 <sup>1</sup> 35 <sup>3</sup> 38 <sup>1</sup> 39 37	25½ 25 22½ 23 23 22½ 26 25½ 25½ 26½ 25½	3,75 5,36 12 6 7 6,74 5,36 1,2 6 7 6,74 6,74 6,74 6,74

Wholesale Prices of Commodities, Mainly in London and Manchester—Average Six Years, 1845-1850, etc.—Continued.

		(111.) EAW		-2						_===					
	25	29	TRI BRID	30	81		33	34	35	36	METALS 37	1	ıs İ	89	COAL,
DATES.	Т	imber,		Tallow.	I. , (1	ner Valtpefer		Copper,		on.	Lea		eel,	Tin.	Steam coal,
	Pantzie and Meme (per loss)		t (10)		. ). (	per relined	Canadian. pearl (per	Tough eake (ter ton).	British bars (per ton).	Swedis bars (perton).	er pig (	er   he	ils, tvy ton).	English bars (per ton),	Average at New- castle (per ton).
1845-1850. Jun. 1, 1879. Jun. 1, 1879. Jun. 1, 1889. Jun. 1, 1899.	40 to 110 0 45 to 20 0 50 0c 90 0 50 0c 80 0 50 0c 70 0	65 0 to 71   85 0 to 91   80 0 to 160   80 0 to 160   80 0 to 160   60 0 to 70 0 to 160   60 0 to	0     0   0   0   0   0   0   0   0	1	1 0 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	s. s. (t. 5:00 28 0 21 3 26 9 28 3 20 3 20 3 21 3 22 6 21 2 21 9 21 9 21 9 21 9 21 6 21 9 21 6 21 9 21 6 20 10 21 9 21 6	36 0 33 3 36 0 40 0 50 6 52 6 29 0 47 6 45 6 38 0 45 0 45 0	# 88 664 454 454 454 454 454 454 454 454 454	2 8 572 574 674 6 5 574 5 574 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6	£ 111 99 100 99 100 99 100 99 88 88 87 7	7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7	1700 1495 1495 1495 1495 1495 1495 1495 1495	55.666544444447444774448	£ 81 652 94 1114 94 1114 95 88 884 774 97 1667 148 1667 96 89 79Q 674	s. d.  5 6 8 8 8 9 1 9 3 9 6 6 10 0 0 10 6 6 8 8 3 7 6 6 8 0 0 11 6 6 12 9 10 0 0 9 10 8 11 8 7 7 10 6 9 6
Jun. 1,1813, Jun. 1,1897, Jun. 1,1898, Jun. 1,1893, July 1,1964, July 1,1964, Jun. 1,1901, July 1,1,001, Jun. 1,1902,	45 0to 90 0 16 0° 76 0 10 0to 80 0 50 0to 80 0 65 0to 75 0 60 0to 82 6 62 for 87 6	60 % 80   70 0m 60   110 60 755   105 90 115   120 00 415   87 5 5 105   86 6 95	0 20 0 21 0 21 0 25 0 25 0 2 0 2 0 2	######################################	on	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	31 0 37 0 33a 34 0 3 32 0 5 33 0 5 35 0 36 0	45% 521 503 59 75 761 77 73 59	6.14 9.00 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	8 9 9 12 13 10 9		11.75 11.5 12.1 22.1 3.1 7.5 6.8 1.7 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 3.1 7.5 1.7 2.1 2.1 2.1 3.1 7.5 1.7 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.1	494 498 41 4 1 7 4 6 5 5 5	65 § 63 \ 67 \ 86 \ 109 \ 149 \ 124 \ 132 \ 106	8 0 7 9 8 3 10 0 14 6 17 6 13 9 13 0
		(V.)	MANCHI	STER MARI	KETS.			(V)	I.) BANK	RETURNS	NS AND RATE OF INTEREST.				
	41	42 43	44	45	-45	47	48	49	5	0	51	52	-	53	54
DATES.	1	daw cutton,		Yarn.	Cotte	n cloth.	Bar	rk-note cir	culation.		Rate of i per an		R	eserve of Engla	
	mid- di ding (for	band Surat, ploil, ing. f. r. q.er per nd. pe und).	fair	Mule No. B), f & v. seco d quality.	Property A	Gold end sheetings, .0 in .05 read, 37 yards, 8 c unds 12 ounces,	Bank of England		Tot	tal,	dank of ugland iscount rate (per cent).	Lombard street (per cent).	T	Total dition,	Banking depart- ment.
1845 1850, Jan. 1,1879, Jan. 1,1881, Jan. 1,1882, Jan. 1,1882, Jan. 1,1883, Jan. 1,1883, Jan. 1,1883, Jan. 1,1886, Jan. 1,1886, Jan. 1,1886, Jan. 1,1889, Jan. 1,1891, Jan. 1,1891, Jan. 1,1891, Jan. 1,1891, Jan. 1,1891, Jan. 1,1891, Jan. 1,1891, Jan. 1,1893, Jan. 1,1893, Jan. 1,1895, Jan. 1,1890, Jan. 1,1900, Jan. 1,1900,	0.000 0.000	d.         d.<	7. 5574 Per Control of the Control o	## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ## ##	8. d 4 77 3 10 4 0 4 77 4 4 77 4 4 77 4 4 10 3 10 4 11 4 11 4 11 4 10 3 10 3 6 3 10 3 7 3 6 3 6 3 6 3 6 3 6 3 6 3 6 4 10 4 5 4 11 4 5 4 11 4 7	8 10 8 0 9 0 9 9 7 10\$ 7 4\$ 7 6 7 1 7 7 9 7 9 8 1\$ 8 1\$ 7 10\$ 7 10\$ 7 10\$ 7 10\$ 7 10\$ 7 7 6 6 7 1 7 9 7 9 7 7 4\$ 7 7 6 7 7 9 7 7 9 7 7 9 8 1 1 8 1 8 1 8 1 8 1 8 1 8 1 8 1 8 1 8	20, 1 0, 4 00 33, 000, 000 27, 240, 000 26, 400, 000 25, 600, 000 25, 600, 000 21, 500, 000 21, 500, 000 21, 500, 000 21, 500, 000 21, 500, 000 25, 100, 000 25, 100, 000 25, 600, 000 25, 600, 000 26, 700, 000 27, 720, 000 28, 100, 000 28, 100, 000 28, 100, 000 30, 200, 000 30, 200, 000 30, 000, 000 30, 000, 000	0   10, 30 a, 6 0   19, 300, 6 0   9, 300, 6 0   9, 300, 6 0   9, 700, 6 0   9, 700, 6 0   9, 200, 6 0   9, 200, 6 0   8, 400, 6 0   8, 500, 6 0   9, 200, 6 0   9, 200, 6 0   9, 300, 6 0	1909	5, 0010 2, 060 2, 060 3, 060 3, 060 3, 000 3, 00	£ 37 5663 2663 2663 5664 5665 4 6 6 5 32 22 22 4 6 3 4 5 4 6 3 4 5 4 6 3 4 5 4	# 6	28, 27, 24, 20, 20, 19, 19, 19, 19, 19, 19, 19, 19, 19, 19	20 400, 000 1 100, 000	£ 8,500,000 10,300,000 10,300,000 11,4800,000 11,4800,000 11,600,000 11,200,600 11,200,600 11,200,600 11,600,000 11,600,000 11,600,000 11,100,000 11,100,000 14,800,600 14,800,600 14,900,600 15,600,0

### WHOLESALE PRICES, 1845-1901-PROPORTIONATE RESULTS.

Deduced from the preceding tables on the basis of representing by the number 100 the average prices of the six years 1845–1850.

The construction is as follows: The basis of 100 represents the average prices of the six years 1845–1850, and all the subsequent figures are calculated from that datum line. Thus as regards coffee (column 1), the price of 1st July, 1857, was equal to 151, or 51 per cent above the average prices of 1845–1850. In order to ascertain the percentage rise or fall between one date and another—as, for example, coffee—comparing 1st July, 1857, when the figure was 151, with 1st January, 1894, when the figure was 179, or a difference of 28, the rise per cent has to be measured with the quantity 151, and given, of course, a result of 23 per cent as the real advance. In the course of so long a period of years since 1845 some variations have inevitably arisen in the mode of quoting prices in the usual Prices Current. In all such cases the nearest approach possible has been made to a uniform quotation throughout the table. In raw cotton especially there have been considerable changes of qualities introduced by the large use of Indian and Egyptian kinds. In tea, sugar, and wool also changes have occurred in the kinds most usually quoted.

[The column "Total index number" is the total for each date of all the percentage columns except that of the "Bank-note circulation." The "Total index number" does not, of course, present a full and accurate representation of the variations of prices, inasmuch as it can not allow for the relative importance of the different articles. Wheat, for example, reckons for no more in the "Total index number" than indigo; and during the years of the high price of cotton and cotton fabrics the total index number is, in a measure, unduly raised by that special cause. Still the total index number, read with the needful qualifications, may afford important inferences.]

Wholesale Prices, 1845-1901—Proportionate Results.

	1	2-3	5	6	8	10-13	41-44	15	16 and 18	19-20	23	24-26
DATES.	Coffee.	Sugar.	Tea.	Tobacco.	Wheat.	Butchers' meat.	Raw cotton.	Silk, raw.	Flax and hemp.	Sheep's wool.	Indigo.	Oils.
1845-1850. July 1, 1857. July 1, 1857. Jun 1, 1870. Jun 1, 1880. Jun 1, 1880. Jun 1, 1884. Jun 1, 1885. Jun 1, 1885. Jun 1, 1885. Jun 1, 1888. Jun 1, 1889. Jun 1, 1890. July 1, 1890. July 1, 1891. July 1, 1891. July 1, 1892. July 1, 1892. July 1, 1893. July 1, 1893. July 1, 1893. July 1, 1894. July 1, 1894. July 1, 1894. July 1, 1894. July 1, 1895. Jun 1, 1898. July 1, 1894. July 1, 1894. July 1, 1895. Jun 1, 1896. Jun 1, 1898. Jun 1, 1898. Jun 1, 1899. Jun 1, 1899. Jun 1, 1899. Jun 1, 1900. July 1, 1900. July 1, 1900. July 1, 1901. July 1, 1902.	100 151 131 151 106 93 85 132 166 172 186 190 173 173 173 175 170 179 179 179 166 175 172 161 111 82 83 85 85 80 80 80	100 123 83 70 54 37 50 38 49 60 42 44 43 66 39 42 26 50 37 37 37 37 37 37 37 37 37 42 41 36 39 42 41 41 36 37 37 42 41 41 41 41 41 41 41 41 41 41 41 41 41	100 162 102 141 92 78 93 73 64 66 66 68 60 59 68 67 67 61 62 55 49 49 49 70 78 66 66 67	100 c 210 c 210 c 210 c 210 c 210 c 210 c 200 c 228 c 216 c 200 c 244 c 227 c 222 c 244 c 244 c 244 c 244 c 244 c 243 c 233 c	100 118 80 88 73 60 57 56 66 58 57 56 61 74 70 56 48 85 50 50 50 45 57 56 48 49 47 47 49 55 56 57 57 58 58 57 57 56 57 57 57 58 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57	100 105 123 122 106 112 108 100 123 125 126 126 127 128 129 129 129 129 129 129 129 129	100 95 173 110 92 93 80 82 80 91 91 92 100 182 73 73 75 66 83 70 66 62 48 70 65 65 65 65 67 72	100 204 174 135 117 89 93 130 117 110 114 114 113 120 128 113 96 85 86 77 77 81 93 139 122 102 96	100 121 116 78 76 76 79 66 62 64 63 65 67 55 68 62 72 71 72 72 72 69 66 64 68 88 88 88 88 88	100 146 96 117 98 92 90 118 111 107 120 105 106 106 93 101 94 87 88 96 96 96 97 98 97 98	100 121 151 125 151 157 158 158 181 1129 125 120 121 137 130 1114 121 121 121 121 121 121 148 161 152 133 119 115 87 116 118 109 108	100 141 126 106 110 193 86 76 74 82 82 85 86 85 87 67 74 71 73 68 76 79 84 82 82
	28-29	30	31	34	35-36	37	39	44	45	46-47	Total	Total note circu-
DATES.	Timber.	Tallow.	Leather.	Copper.	Iron.	Lead.	Tin.	Cotton wool, Per- nambuco, only.	Cotton yarn.	Cotton cloth.	index number.	lation. Great Britain.
1845-1850 July 1, 1857. Jan. 1, 1870 Jan. 1, 1870 Jan. 1, 1880 Jan. 1, 1884 Jan. 1, 1886 Jan. 1, 1885 Jan. 1, 1886 Jan. 1, 1886 Jan. 1, 1887 Jan. 1, 1889 Jan. 1, 1890 July 1, 1890 July 1, 1891 July 1, 1891 July 1, 1892 July 1, 1893 Jan. 1, 1892 July 1, 1893 Jan. 1, 1894 July 1, 1894 July 1, 1895 Jan. 1, 1896 Jan. 1, 1897 Jan. 1, 1897 Jan. 1, 1898 Jan. 1, 1899 Jan. 1, 1899 Jan. 1, 1899 Jan. 1, 1900 July 1, 1900 July 1, 1901 Jan. 1, 1902	100 105 99 105 100 102 92 86 80 111 115 101 106 100 92 92 88 88 111 106 106 100 92 92 88 81 111 105 106 111 106 110 110 110 110 110 110 110	100 117 105 102 113 87 70 60 73 887 75 77 80 82 105 107 107 101 109 103 99 94 87 91 119 102 113	100 150 128 144 139 144 142 133 130 130 130 130 130 130 130 130 130	100 133 83 81 71 60 50 48 91 89 64 68 66 66 55 56 56 56 56 57 77 67 87 87 87	100 121 88 92 69 75 66 62 67 70 109 100 87 75 78 78 72 71 71 71 69 33 81 77 80 80 80	100 113 109 112 70 65 72 74 90 76 82 75 76 66 64 63 58 55 55 55 56 66 67 77 72 74 101 101 94 73	100 166 138 109 104 90 113 120 173 118 120 115 111 113 106 105 125 112 104 93 87 77 77 74 77 100 110 111 111 111 111 111 111 111	100 97 144 88 74 755 65 68 70 72 755 80 70 64 59 52 64 47 55 51 42 57 55 43 43 67 71 142 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57 57	100 126 154 110 99 100 183 86 90 93 92 100 97 82 78 85 85 83 72 72 72 72 61 76 70 82 85 85 85 85 85 85 85 85 85 86 86 76 87 87 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88 88	100 113 135 95 88 80 86 84 87 88 91 92 80 85 84 87 79 67 67 67 68 69 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60	2200 2996 2659 2538 2221 2098 2059 2230 2187 2236 2259 2214 2190 2103 2051 2164 2165 2082 1974 1974 1974 1974 1974 2146 2166 2087 2176 2087 2176 2087 2176 2087 2176 2087 2176 2087 2176 2087 2176 2087 2176 2087 2176 2087 2176 2087 2176 2087 2176 2087 2176 2087 2176 2087 2176 2176 2176 2176 2176 2176 2176 217	100 101 110 120 116 112 110 110 100 107 107 113 112 111 115 113 111 116 118 122 125 126 131 126 130







		•	

		49
		4
	•	
1		

